
LANCASTER-LEBANON INTERMEDIATE UNIT 13 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024 

7:30 PM 

HYBRID MEETING:
 THE CONFERENCE AND TRAINING CENTER AT IU13 

(1020 NEW HOLLAND AVENUE, LANCASTER, PA) AND 
VIRTUALLY VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS



AGENDA 
OCTOBER 9, 2024 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

III. ROLL CALL 

IV. CORRECTIONS/ADDENDA 

V. APPROVAL OF TONIGHT’S AGENDA 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS SPECIFIC TO THE AGENDA* 

VII. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2024 BOARD MINUTES  

VIII. TREASURER’S REPORT (Motion to include the following)  
A. Cash Reconciliation (Treasurer’s Report - Cash and Investments)  
B. Investments (Treasurer’s Report - Cash and Investments) 
C. Budget Expenditure Report (Treasurer’s Report - Expenditure Report) 
D. 2024-25 Program Budget Reconciliation (Treasurer’s Report – Budget Reconciliation) 
E. Check Register in the amount of $16,382,465.09 

IX. BOARD REPORTS 

X. CORRESPONDENCE  

XI. BUSINESS SERVICES  

XII. EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES 

XIII. INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

XIV. HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES  

XV. NEW BUSINESS 
   - Election of PSBA Officers (Reference New Business Exhibit A) 

XVI. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

XVII. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

XVIII. BOARD COMMENTS 

XIX. PUBLIC COMMENTS* 

XX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Next Board Meeting – November 13, 2024, at 7:30 PM at The Conference and Training 
Center at IU13 (1020 New Holland Pike, Lancaster, PA 17601). 

6:30 PM – Committee Meetings 
7:30 PM – Board Meeting 

Page 1 of 172



 
 

* Pursuant to the IU13 By-Laws, any resident or taxpayer who wishes to may comment during 
the Public Comment Period on matters of concern, official action or deliberations which are, or 
may come, before the Board. 
 
An individual who wishes to comment must first be recognized by the Board President or Chair 
of the meeting. Prior to offering comments, the individual must state his/her name and residence 
address. The resident or taxpayer shall limit his/her comments to not more than five (5) minutes. 
 
Also, for hybrid or virtual meetings, public comments may be submitted via email to 
communications@iu13.org by 4:00 PM on the date of the meeting, to be shared at the meeting 
at the appropriate time on the agenda. Please submit any public comment via email to 
communications@iu13.org with “Public Comment” in the subject line, and include your full 
name, mailing address, and contact email/phone number with the public comment.  
 
The President/Chair reserves the right to rule out of order any person who (a) engages in 
inappropriate conduct, (b) comments about matters that are not properly discussed at a public 
meeting (e.g., confidential personnel matters, pending legal matters, etc.), or (c) uses vulgar, 
abusive, obscene or profane language. 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

LANCASTER-LEBANON INTERMEDIATE UNIT 13 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

The regular meeting of the Lancaster-Lebanon Intermediate Unit 13 Board of Directors, 
held at The Conference and Training Center at IU13 (1020 New Holland Avenue, Lancaster, PA 
17601) with a virtual option available, was called to order at 8:00 PM by Dr. Joseph Fullerton, 
President. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
Board Members Present: 

Brett Buckwalter, Cocalico 
Craig Chubb, Solanco  
Susan Dieffenbach, Cornwall-Lebanon 
Michael Fisher, Pequea Valley  
Dr. Joseph Fullerton, Penn Manor  
Idette Groff, Conestoga Valley 
Melissa Herr, Lampeter-Strasburg 
Paul Irvin, Eastern Lancaster County 
Jill Martin, Palmyra Area 
Charles Merris, Jr., Hempfield 
Luis Morales, Lancaster 
Nikki Rivera, Manheim Township 
Ronald Melleby, Donegal 
Raymond Ondrusek, Eastern Lebanon County  
Lynda Shrum, Elizabethtown Area 
Tim Stauffer, Ephrata Area 
Daniel Woolley, Warwick 
Staci Murray, Northern Lebanon 
 

Absent: 
Dr. Kathleen Blouch, Annville Cleona 
Ryan Sexton, Columbia Borough 
Amy Beachy, Manheim Central 
Staci Murray, Northern Lebanon 

 
Staff Present: 

Matthew Stem, Executive Director 
Gina Brillhart, CFO/Assistant to the Executive Director 
Flip Steinour, COO/Assistant to the Executive Director 

Page 3 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

Dr. Joey Rider-Bertrand, Director, Instructional Services 
Timothy Laubach, Director, Technology Services 
Jeremy Sweigart, Program Director, Early Childhood and Special Education Services 
Peggy Anastasio, Program Director, Early Childhood and Special Education Services 
Officer Robinson, Human Resources Services 
Dr. Titina Brown, Supervisor, Early Childhood and Special Education Services 
Lynette Waller, Program Director, Executive Director Office 
Michelle Malick, Program Director, Human Resources Services 
Michael Imburgia, Project Director Executive Director Office 
Heather VanAulen, Supervisor, Early Childhood and Special Education Services 
Shannan Guthrie, Program Director, Executive Director Office 

 
CORRECTIONS/ADDENDA 
 

Mr. Irvin announced that Human Resources Services has Addendum Item E. 
 

APPROVAL OF TONIGHT’S AGENDA 
 
 On a motion by Mr. Melleby and a second by Mr. Buckwalter, the meeting agenda was 
approved as presented. 
 
Motion Carried: Yes-18, No-0, Absent-4 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS SPECIFIC TO THE AGENDA 
 
 None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AUGUST 14, 2024 BOARD MINUTES 
 
 Correction to August 14, 2024, Board Minutes. Mr. Wooley was present. 
 

On a motion by Mr. Buckwalter and a second by Mr. Melleby, the minutes of the August 
14, 2024, Board meeting were approved as presented. 
 
Motion carried: Yes-18, No-0, Absent-4 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
 Mr. Melleby, presented the Treasurer’s Report. On a motion by Mr. Melleby and a second 
by Mr. Merris, the Treasurer’s Report, including the following, was approved for the period ending 
August 31, 2024: 

A. Cash Reconciliation (Treasurer’s Report – Cash and Investments) 
B. Investments (Treasurer’s Report – Cash and Investments) 
C. Budget Expenditure Report (Treasurer’s Report – Expenditure Report) 
D. 2024-25 Program Budget Reconciliation (Treasurer’s Report – Budget Reconciliation) 
E. Check Register in the amount of $21,992,674.77 

Page 4 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

Motion Carried: Yes-18, No-0, Absent-4 
 
BOARD REPORTS 
 
 Mrs. Groff provided an update regarding PSBA activities. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 

Email received from a parent regarding IU services. President Fullerton noted that the 
Board will formulate a response. 
 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
 On a motion by Mr. Ondrusek and a second by Mrs. Dieffenbach, the Board approved 
Business Services Consent Agenda Item A: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Business Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements as 
presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

 
Motion Carried: Yes-18, No-0, Absent-4 
  

Page 5 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 6

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. Business 

(EDO)
021 STATEWIDE 
PROJECTS

PROFESSIONAL Federal ALLEGHENY 
INTERMEDIATE 
UNIT 3

9/2/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$60,000.00 

Mathematics Networked 
Improvement Community 
(NIC) for Comprehensive 
Support & Improvement 
(CSI) Schools

The AIU will develop and deliver 16 
synchronous 2.5-hour sessions (8 
sessions for K-5 Math NIC and 8 
sessions for Gr 6-Algebra 1 Math NIC) 
each focused on a high-leverage 
practice designed to enhance strong 
Tier I instruction and address the 
systemic issue of inequity in K-12 
mathematics. Additionally, two one-
hour sessions specifically for school 
district leaders, grades K-5 and grades 
6-Algebra 1, will be developed and
delivered to provide leaders with an 
overview of the Math NIC and what to
look for in their educators' classrooms.

Sole Source

2. Business 
(EDO)

021 STATEWIDE 
PROJECTS

PROFESSIONAL Federal KORU STRATEGY 
GROUP LLC

9/3/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$47,000.00 

School Improvement 
Facilitator Professional 
Learning

To provide two 60-minute planning 
meetings, a one day onsite workshop, 
a one day Zoom workshop, twenty 
hours of coach review and feedback, 
and also project management, 
coordination, and content design for 
up to twenty School Improvement 
Facilitators.

Sole Source

3. Business 
(EDO)

021 STATEWIDE 
PROJECTS

EXTERNAL Federal SAS INSTITUTE INC 9/2/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$20,625.00 

Analytics, reporting, 
consulting, and resources

To provide analytics, reporting, 
consulting, and resources for 
statewide Pennsylvania Value-Added 
Assessment System (PVAAS) 
Initiative/Pennsylvania Department of 
Education.

Sole Source

4. Business 
(PaTTAN)

020 PATTAN PROFESSIONAL Federal BROWN, JULIE 
ESPARZA

9/1/24-3/31/25 Not to exceed 
$22,055.00 

Professional Development To provide professional development 
training the trainers in the area of 
multilingual education and second 
language acquisition issues over 2 days 
of training and 2 days of follow up 
scheduled between September, 2024 
and March, 2025.

Sole Source

Business, EDO, and PaTTAN Contracts

BUSINESS SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 1 of 3

MINUTES
Page 6 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 6

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement

Business, EDO, and PaTTAN Contracts

5. Business 
(PaTTAN)

020 PATTAN EXTERNAL Federal GRAFTON SCHOOL 
INC

9/1/24-12/31/24 Not to exceed 
$11,110.00 

Professional Development To provide specialized professional 
development training 10 trainers in 
techniques around classroom behavior 
management deemphasizing restraint 
and seclusion and emphasizing 
engagement, comfort, and interactions 
based upon the person's emotional 
state.

Sole Source

6. Business 
(PaTTAN)

020 PATTAN PROFESSIONAL Federal LEADER SERVICES 7/1/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$23,500.00 

Information Technology 
Support

To provide ongoing maintenance, 
support and hosting of the pTrack and 
RENEW systems at the request of the 
Pennsylvania Department of Education 
(PDE). Both systems are part of the 
Behavior initiative.

Sole Source

BUSINESS SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 2 of 3

MINUTES
Page 7 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 2

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Source Subrecipient Term Cost Scope Explanation
1. Business 

(PaTTAN)
020 PATTAN Federal MUHLENBERG 

SCHOOL DISTRICT
7/1/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 

$50,000.00 
2. Business 

(PaTTAN)
020 PATTAN Federal PENNSYLVANIA 

STEAM ACADEMY 
CHARTER SCHOOL

7/1/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$25,000.00 

Business, EDO, and PaTTAN Contracts
Subrecipient Contracts

To provide critical services, supplies 
and resources as designated by the 
Pennsylvania Department of Education 
(PDE) pursuant to its Systemic 
Supports Initiative to enhance learning 
opportunities in critically underserved 
areas of the Commonwealth.

Systemic Supports Initiative

BUSINESS SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 3 of 3

MINUTES
Page 8 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES 
 

On a motion by Mrs. Groff and a second by Mrs. Herr, the Board approved Early 
Childhood and Special Education Services Consent Agenda Items A-B: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Early Childhood and Special Education Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements 
as presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

 
B. Approval to submit a non-competitive continuation proposal and other funding 

opportunities from the Office of Head Start and OCDEL throughout the 2024-2025 school 
year, for the Head Start program in Lebanon County. 

 
(Purpose: To approve submission of a Head Start of the continuation grant proposal. Head 
Start provides comprehensive services to income-eligible children and families in Lebanon 
County. The program promotes kindergarten readiness for three and four-year-old 
children.) 

 
Motion Carried: Yes-18, No-0, Absent-4 
 
 Committee Chair noted that they received an update from the Head Start Program this 
evening from Susan Fisher, the Head Start Program Director. 
 
  

Page 9 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 3

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. ECSES 005 EARLY 

LEARNERS
PROFESSIONAL Federal PEACEFUL POSES 

KIDS YOGA
9/1/24-5/30/25 Not to exceed 

$12,700.00 
Yoga and Mindfulness for 
Head Start Classrooms

To provide in person and zoom yoga 
and mindfulness programming to 
Head Start classrooms during the 2024-
2025 school year.

Sole Source

2. ECSES 011 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM 
SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL Local SODEXO 
OPERATIONS LLC

8/20/24-5/30/25 Not to exceed 
$108,500.00

Student Nutrition Services To provide student nutrition services 
for students in the Lancaster IDT and 
Burle STW programs for 177 days.

Quotations

3. ECSES 011 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM 
SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL State THE DEVEREUX 
FOUNDATION

9/11/24-6/30/25 $74,203.00 Clinical and Professional 
Training and Research

Amendment of C2344807 originally 
approved on 5/13/2024. This revision 
increases the contract by $38,734.00 
for a revised amount of $74,203.00 to 
provide additional services.

Sole Source

ECSES Contracts
EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 1 of 2

MINUTES
Page 10 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 7

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Name Type Term Revenue Service Provided Explanation
1. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

CLASSROOM SERVICES
ANNVILLE-CLEONA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $273,439.35 Special Education Services - 
Lebanon Consortium

To provide special education services to 
eligible school-age children attending 
classrooms in Lebanon County at the 
request of member school districts.

2. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

COLUMBIA BOROUGH 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARKETPLACE 
(Amendment)

7/1/24-6/30/25 $1,211,991.30 Special Education Services - IU13 
District Consortium

Amendment of Contract 37781 originally 
approved on 8/14/2024 for $1,012,991.30. 
This revision increases the contract by 
$199,000.00 for a revised amount of 
$1,211,991.30 to provide special education 
services to eligible school-age children 
attending classrooms in Lancaster County at 
the request of member school districts.

3. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

EASTERN LANCASTER 
COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $789,221.01 

4. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

MANHEIM CENTRAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $1,925,281.41 

5. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

MANHEIM TOWNSHIP 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $2,365,128.53 

6. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
LANCASTER

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $2,019,470.79 

7. ECSES 011 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM SERVICES

WARWICK SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $1,840,806.80 

ECSES Contracts
Marketplace Activities

To provide special education services to 
eligible school-age children attending 
classrooms in Lancaster County at the 
request of member school districts.

Special Education Services - IU13 
District Consortium

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 2 of 2

MINUTES
Page 11 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 

On a motion by Mr. Buckwalter and a second by Mr. Melleby, the Board approved 
Instructional Services/Technology Services Consent Agenda Item A: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Instructional Services/Technology Services Exhibit A) 
 

(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements as 
presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

 
Motion Carried: Yes-17, No-0, Absent-5 
  

Page 12 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 1

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. TS 013 OPERATIONS 

AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE

PROFESSIONAL 
(Amendment)

Federal SPECTRA CONTRACT 
FLOORING

4/11/24-8/30/24 $31,450.00 Remove and replace flooring 
in lobby and vestibule area

Amendment of C2344719 originally 
approved on 4/10/2024. This revision 
adds $3,200.00 to the existing 
contract to complete work in an 
additional room for a new contract 
total of $31,450.00.

COSTARS #008-
E23-1180

IS and TS Contracts
INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 1 of 1

MINUTES
Page 13 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES 
 

On a motion by Mr. Irvin and a second by Mr. Melleby, the Board approved Human 
Resources Services Consent Agenda Items A-D and Addendum Item E: 

 
A. Contracts. (Reference Human Resources Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements as 
presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

 
B. Personnel Actions as presented in Human Resources Services Exhibit B. 

 
(Purpose: To approve Resignations, Retirements, Terminations, Employment, Leaves of 
Absence, Deaths, and/or Change of Position/Status/Salary.) 
 

C. Approval of the following changes to the Daily Substitute pay rates effective September 1, 
2024: 

 
• Increase the Daily Substitute Job Trainer rate to $125 per day/$62.50 per half day 

 
D. The following staff will be completing 2024-2025 student teaching and internships through 

local Lancaster and Lebanon high schools and universities pending satisfactory review of 
clearances as required by his/her institution: 

 
Hannah Humphrey  Masters-Spec Ed   St. Joseph University 
Rimsha Ijaz   Social Work   Millersville University 
Stacey Nicarry   Student Teacher  Western Governors University 
Courtney Pederson  DHH Intern   Millersville University 
Josephine Savicky  SLP Intern   Lebanon Valley College 
Emilie Thibeault  SLP Intern   Elms University 
Sarah Wolf   DHH Intern   Commonwealth University 
 

E.  Personnel Actions as presented in Human Resources Services Exhibit C. 
  

(Purpose: To approve Resignations, Retirements, Terminations, Employment, Leaves of 
Absence, and/or Change of Position/Status/Salary.) 
 

Motion Carried: Yes-17, No-0, Absent-5 
 
 Committee Chair recognized Karen Peterson, Administrative Assistant for Human 
Resources, on her retirement. She will be missed. 
 
  

Page 14 of 172



Board Month: SEPTEMBER
1 Count: 5

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. HRS 001 ADMIN AND 

MGMT SERVICES
EXTERNAL Local GLASBERN INN 

(GLASBERN INN)
9/1/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 

$40,000.00 
HR Conference venue for 
2025

Purchase of lodging, meeting room 
space, and food service for attendees 
of the District HR Conference, taking 
place on 4/23/25 - 4/25/25, amount 
not to exceed $40,000.

Quotations

2. HRS 011 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM 
SERVICES

EXTERNAL Local  (GREENWICH 
INSURANCE 
COMPANY)

7/1/24-6/30/25 $6,014.00 Excess Law Enforcement 
Liability Policy

To provide excess liability coverage, in 
addition to the Law Enforcement 
Liability policy, that provides coverage 
against bodily injury, personal injury, 
or property damage caused by a 
wrongful act committed by or on the 
behalf of a public entity while 
conducting law enforcement activities 
or operations.

3. HRS 011 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM 
SERVICES

EXTERNAL Local  (GREENWICH 
INSURANCE 
COMPANY)

7/1/24-6/30/25 $11,247.00 Law Enforcement Liability 
policy

Law enforcement liability insurance to 
provide coverage against bodily injury, 
personal injury, or property damage 
caused by a wrongful act committed 
by or on behalf of a public entity while 
conducting law enforcement activities 
or operations.

Sole Source

4. HRS 018 INT SVC 
FUNDS-EMP BEN

PROFESSIONAL Local MID ATLANTIC 
BUILDING ASSOC INC

9/1/24-8/31/25 $30,000.00 Cleaning of all CareATC 
medical facilities

Provide daily cleaning on days of 
operation for all CareATC facilities 
following the guidelines found in 
Section 1 of Guidelines for 
Environmental Infection Control in 
Healthcare Facilities 
(Recommendations of CDC and 
Healthcare Infection Control Practices 
Advisory Committee (HICPAC)). Work 
will be completed during business 
hours after the centers have closed 
and vendor will provide all cleaning 
supplies to complete the job.

Quotations

5. HRS 018 INT SVC 
FUNDS-EMP BEN

PROFESSIONAL 
(Amendment)

Local TX:TEAM REHAB INC 11/1/20-9/30/25 Not to exceed 
$275,0000.00 
Annually

To provide qualified physical 
therapists and physical 
therapist assistants 
(“Therapists”) for eligible IU13 
staff and their dependents.

Amendment to contract C201-1209 
originally approved 12/9/2020 and 
amended on 3/8/2023 and 9/13/2023. 
The amendment is to extend the date 
of the existing contract.

Quotations

HRS Contracts
HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES

Exhibit A - September 11, 2024 
Page 1 of 1

MINUTES Page 15 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: RESIGNATION

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date Reason
1 DAWN FELTY PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 

SUPPORT  
ECSES 08/13/2024 PERSONAL REASONS

2 CLAUDIA                                 HAMBRIGHT                               SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL HRS 08/14/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 
EMPLOYMENT

3 NICOLE LEWIS SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL HRS 09/09/2024 PERSONAL REASONS
4 MANOUCHEKA                              LOUIS              PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 05/24/2024 PERSONAL REASONS
5 SCOTT MCFARREN                                SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL HRS 07/29/2024 PERSONAL REASONS
6 DARARTU                                 MULUGETA                                PARAEDUCATOR EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 06/07/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 

EMPLOYMENT

7 ERIKA NORTH SUB DAILY PROFESSIONAL and PARA                           HRS 08/15/2024 RELOCATION
8 ASIA PAYNE PARAEDUCATOR CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 

SUPPORT  
ECSES 05/30/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 

EMPLOYMENT

9 CORINNA                                 SINGH PARAEDUCATOR AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 06/05/2024 PERSONAL REASONS
10 LISA STEFFY JOB TRAINER JOB TRAINING SERVICES         ECSES 09/04/2024 PERSONAL REASONS
11 DERRICK                                 WATSON                                  JOB TRAINER JOB TRAINING SERVICES         ECSES 05/29/2024 PERSONAL REASONS

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 1 of 7

MINUTES
Page 16 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: RETIREMENT

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date
1 KAREN PETERSON ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT HRS 01/15/2025

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 2 of 7

MINUTES
Page 17 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: DEATH

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date
1 ANN RIEKER PROGRAM DIRECTOR ECSES 08/26/2024

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 3 of 7

MINUTES
Page 18 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: EMPLOYMENT

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective 
Date

Salary Step Days of 
Service

Reason

1 KATHERINE                               ANDERTON SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL

HRS 08/26/2024 $115.00 /day New - Program Need

2 AVA ANGELO PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/03/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

3 PAIGE                                   BARR PARAEDUCATOR AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/03/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need
4 BROOKE                                  BUMEDER TEACHER OF SPECIAL ED 

FLOATER
EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES 08/19/2024 $70,639.00 M/03 190 Filling Vacancy

5 LEEANNA                                 BUTCHER-
RITTENHOUSE

PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 MULTIPLE DISABILITIES 
SUPPORT 

ECSES 09/09/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Eastern Lancaster SD

6 LAURA                                   CARPENTER PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 09/03/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by School District of 
Lancaster

7 DESTINY                                 CINTRON PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 08/26/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Manheim Central SD

8 LORI                   EARLE   PSYCHOLOGIST EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES 10/21/2024 $95,235.00 M+60/12 198 New - Program Need
9 ANGELA GORNISH SUB SHORT TERM - PSYCH EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ECSES 09/03/2024 $379.05 /day M+30/01 Filling Vacancies as needed due to 

shortage of School Psychologists

10 NADINE                                  KUZIEMKOWSKI                            JOB TRAINER JOB TRAINING SERVICES         ECSES 09/30/2024 $25.84 /hour 04 185 Filling Vacancy
11 ABRIL                                   LOPEZ ASSISTANT SOCIAL WORKER                           ELECT GRANT PROGRAM           ECSES 09/16/2024 $23.00 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

12 JESSICA                                 METZLER BEHAVIOR SUPPORT 
ASSISTANT

CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 08/19/2024 $23.84 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

13 LAURA                                   MOYER HEALTH CARE ASSISTANT MULTIPLE PROGRAMS ECSES 08/26/2024 $27.19 /hour 03 185 New - Program Need
14 NAYELIS                                 PADIN PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/03/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Northern Lebanon SD

15 SAMANTHA                                PEREZ SHORT-TERM SUB TEACHER - 
SPEECH

EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES 08/19/2024 $357.22 /day M/01 190 Filling Vacancy

16 JESSICA                                 RESTREPO SUB SEC ASGN 
PARAPROFESSIONAL

HRS 08/26/2024 $138.83 /day Secondary Assignment

17 TIMOTHY                                 ROBINSON BEHAVIOR SUPPORT 
ASSISTANT

CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 08/19/2024 $23.84 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

18 BRIANNA                                 SANGIAMO PARAEDUCATOR CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 08/26/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Filling Vacancy

19 CRYSTAL                                 SANTIAGO-CAPETILLO                      HOME VISITR/FAMILY SER 
WORKER

EARLY HEAD START              ECSES 09/09/2024 $29.77 /hour 260 Filling Vacancy

20 KRISTINA                                SHIRK PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/03/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Cocalico SD
21 TERILYN                                 SNYDER TEACHER OF SPECIAL 

EDUCATION
AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/03/2024 $69,256.00 M/02 190 Filling Vacancy

22 ASHLEY                                  WAGENMANN TEACHER OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION

AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 08/19/2024 $72,713.00 M+15/03 190 Filling Vacancy

23 MIKALA                                  WEIKEL HS/EC INSTRUCTOR HEAD START ECSES 09/03/2024 $35.38 /hour 198 Filling Vacancy

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 4 of 7

MINUTES
Page 19 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: EMPLOYMENT

24 STACEY NICARRY LEAD PAYROLL ASSISTANT HRS 09/16/2024 $31.42 /hour Secondary Assignment

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 5 of 7

MINUTES
Page 20 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: CHANGE OF POSITION, STATUS, OR SALARY

CHANGE IN POSITION:
# First Name Last Name FROM - Position Program Dept. TO - Position Program Dept. Effective Date Salary Step Days of 

Service
Reason

1 BRITTANY                                CARTER                                  PART-TIME 
PARAEDUCATOR                                      

EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 08/19/2024 $18.88 /hour 03 185 Filling Vacancy

2 REBECCA                                 GINGRICH                                FAMILY SERVICES 
WORKER

HEAD START                    ECSES ENROLLMENT 
LIAISON/FSW

HEAD START                    ECSES 08/19/2024 $33.63 /hour 200 Filling Vacancy

3 MICHELLE                                LAMBROS                                 FAMILY SERVICES 
WORKER

HEAD START                    ECSES ENROLLMENT 
LIAISON/FSW

HEAD START                    ECSES 08/19/2024 $33.63 /hour 200 Filling Vacancy

4 KATIE                                   PIERCE                 PARAEDUCATOR                                                EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES OFFICE SUPPORT 
CLERK

EDO 08/26/2024 $20.67 /hour 260 Filling Vacancy

5 EMILY                                   REAM PARAEDUCATOR                                                AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  AUTISTIC 
SUPPORT              

ECSES 09/09/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 185 Requested by 
Warwick SD

6 AMANDA                                  SHOFF                 PARAEDUCATOR                                                AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES JOB TRAINER JOB TRAINING 
SERVICES         

ECSES 08/12/2024 $24.24 /hour 01 185 Filling Vacancy

7 ROBERT WITMER SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL

HRS SUB SHORT-TERM 
PROF

EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT

ECSES 09/03/2024 $357.22 /day M/01 Filling Vacancy

CHANGE IN STATUS OR SALARY:
# First Name Last Name FROM - Position Program Dept. TO - Position Program Dept. Effective Date Salary Step Days of 

Service
Reason

8 ELIZABETH COLON VEGA PART-TIME 
PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                   

EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES ECSES 09/09/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 Decrease in hours 
from 4 hours per 
day to 2.5 hours per 
day

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 6 of 7

MINUTES
Page 21 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: LEAVE OF ABSENCE

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date Reason
1 00010671 HEAD START 08/30/2024 PSERS Special Sick Leave
2 00012394 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 07/16/2024 PSERS Special Sick Leave

3 00013274 5IS INSTRUCTIONAL SVCS, 
NON-IN

09/17/2024 PSERS Special Sick Leave. Requesting unpaid, non-FMLA leave of 
absence for 27 calendar days

4 00011878 SES- EARLY INTERVENTION 11/22/2024 Requesting unpaid, childrearing leave of absence for 45 calendar days

5 00013048 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 09/30/2024 Requesting unpaid, non-FMLA leave of absence for 38.5 calendar days

6 00012692 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 09/16/2024 Requesting an additional 35 calendar days of unpaid, non-FMLA leave

7 00005319 SES- EARLY INTERVENTION 08/19/2024 Requesting an additional 43 calendar days of unpaid, non-FMLA leave

HRS Exhibit B - September 11, 2024
Page 7 of 7

MINUTES
Page 22 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES ADDENDUM
PERSONNEL ITEMS: EMPLOYMENT

# First Name Last Name Positon Program Dept. Effective 
Date

 Salary Step Days of 
Service

Reason

1 KRISTIANE EBEN PROGRAM ASSISTANT EMOTIONAL SUPPORT ECSES 09/16/2024  $            21.28 /hour 260 Filling vacancy

2 NOAMI ECHEVARRIA PARAEDUCATOR 1:1 AUTISTIC SUPPORT ECSES 09/23/2024  $            18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by 
Lebanon SD

3 KAITLYN YOST-MERRILL PARAEDUCATOR  AUTISTIC SUPPORT ECSES 09/23/2024  $            18.13 /hour 01 185 Filling vacancy

HRS Exhibit C - September 11, 2024
MINUTES

Page 23 of 172



MINUTES-September 11, 2024 

PRIOR BUSINESS 
 

None. 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Mr. Stem presented the 2024-25 IU13 Table of Organization. 
 
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
 Mr. Stem provided a Legislative Update. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
   

Mr. Stem provided an Executive Director’s Report including: 
• Acknowledged 402 combined years of employee experience and dedication in Speech-

Language Pathology 
• Recognition of 40 Years of Service for Cindy Witmer 
• Update on Technology Management Career Interns, Nonpublic Math Academy and the 

PVAAS Statewide Team Leaders Summit 
• Affinity Partnership with Elizabethtown College 

 
BOARD COMMENTS 
 
 Dr. Fullerton shared a board favor from a minibusiness at Columbia Borough High School. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting was properly adjourned on a motion by Mrs. Rivera. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Gina L. Brillhart 
       Board Secretary 

Page 24 of 172



LANCASTER-LEBANON INTERMEDIATE UNIT 13
Cash Reconciliation

For period ended August 31, 2024

Beginning Balance August 1, 2024 $15,596,375

Additions:
  Investment Transfers -                      
  Interest 64,756                 
  Cash Receipts 33,966,552          
Total Additions 34,031,308

Deductions:
  Disbursements 14,063,928          
  Investment Transfers -                         
  Payroll 4,850,083
Total Deductions 18,914,011

Ending Balance August 31, 2024 $30,713,672

Investments 
For period ended August 31, 2024

Description  Yield Cost Basis Market Value Interest Accrued Purchase Maturity 
Income Date Date

     Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust
PLGIT/Reserve Class 5.20% $9,446,138 $9,446,138 $41,389
PLGIT Class 5.09% $799,686 $799,686 $3,432
     sub-total PLGIT $10,245,824 $10,245,824 $44,821

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $10,245,824 $10,245,824 $44,821 -                

Note: The ending cash balance August 31, 2024 resides in a sweep account invested nightly by Fulton at a rate of 3.50%

TREASURER'S REPORT
Cash Investments

Page 25 of 172



EXPENDED AVAILABLE
SBU STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNIT BUDGET TO DATE 8/31/2024
001 Administrative and Management Services

Salaries $1,740,681.00        $271,513.50         $1,469,167.50        
Benefits 1,153,804.00          164,379.26           989,424.74             
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 231,647.00             15,067.06             216,579.94             
Purchased Property Services 16,505.00               2,126.50               14,378.50               
Other Purchased Services 78,577.00               5,827.49               72,749.51               
Supplies 598,691.00             423,758.07           174,932.93             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 267,727.00             0.00                      267,727.00             
Other Uses of Funds 179,880.00             52,609.41             127,270.59             

Subtotal 001 Administrative and Management Services $4,267,512.00        $935,281.29         $3,332,230.71        

002 Community Education
Salaries $2,252,548.00        $298,035.63         $1,954,512.37        
Benefits 1,526,445.00          203,924.03           1,322,520.97          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 635,969.00             9,921.87               626,047.13             
Purchased Property Services 318,360.00             58,361.61             259,998.39             
Other Purchased Services 146,347.00             5,131.07               141,215.93             
Supplies 45,126.00               7,188.48               37,937.52               
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 357,897.00             100.00                  357,797.00             
Other Uses of Funds 304,756.00             37,213.96             267,542.04             

Subtotal 002 Community Education $5,587,448.00        $619,876.65         $4,967,571.35        

004 Teaching and Learning Collaborative
Salaries $1,038,160.00        $170,833.32         $867,326.68           
Benefits 583,509.00             107,871.12           475,637.88             
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 190,990.00             23,097.07             167,892.93             
Purchased Property Services 136,250.00             27,225.19             109,024.81             
Other Purchased Services 96,124.00               4,784.25               91,339.75               
Supplies 86,995.00               8,036.95               78,958.05               
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 104,925.00             1,255.00               103,670.00             
Other Uses of Funds 128,339.00             22,275.05             106,063.95             

Subtotal 004 Teaching and Learning Collaborative $2,365,292.00        $365,377.95         $1,999,914.05        

005 Early Learners
Salaries $4,067,872.00        $260,917.36         $3,806,954.64        
Benefits 3,122,490.00          199,889.23           2,922,600.77          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 308,705.00             13,713.22             294,991.78             
Purchased Property Services 615,269.00             47,896.82             567,372.18             
Other Purchased Services 649,961.00             7,850.45               642,110.55             
Supplies 234,097.00             20,276.99             213,820.01             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 2,897,784.00          0.00                      2,897,784.00          
Other Uses of Funds 565,997.00             25,695.48             540,301.52             

Subtotal 005 Early Learners $12,462,175.00      $576,239.55         $11,885,935.45      

006 Early Intervention
Salaries $16,938,449.00      $2,602,147.79      $14,336,301.21      
Benefits 10,777,018.00        1,699,938.65        9,077,079.35          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 167,512.00             23,262.32             144,249.68             
Purchased Property Services 731,705.00             107,737.57           623,967.43             
Other Purchased Services 227,955.00             23,372.57             204,582.43             
Supplies 178,895.00             12,439.31             166,455.69             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 99,792.00               (51,219.00) 151,011.00             
Other Uses of Funds 1,633,965.00          245,149.19           1,388,815.81          

Subtotal 006 Early Intervention $30,755,291.00      $4,662,828.40      $26,092,462.60      

LANCASTER-LEBANON INTERMEDIATE UNIT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE REPORT

AUGUST 2024

TREASURER'S REPORT
Expenditure Report Page 1 of 4Page 26 of 172



EXPENDED AVAILABLE
SBU STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNIT BUDGET TO DATE 8/31/2024
007 Student Services

Salaries $5,798,556.00        $148,988.26         $5,649,567.74        
Benefits 3,606,348.00          94,711.29             3,511,636.71          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,127,172.00          75,413.87             1,051,758.13          
Purchased Property Services 1,213,524.00          35,934.32             1,177,589.68          
Other Purchased Services 180,656.00             3,319.51               177,336.49             
Supplies 1,083,873.00          125,677.94           958,195.06             
Property 457,596.00             (103,697.50) 561,293.50             
Other Objects 613,220.00             87.50                    613,132.50             
Other Uses of Funds 46,558.00               2,967.66               43,590.34               

Subtotal 007 Student Services $14,127,503.00      $383,402.85         $13,744,100.15      

011 Special Education Classroom Services
Salaries $25,475,523.00      $1,019,769.87      $24,455,753.13      
Benefits 17,944,102.00        770,562.57           17,173,539.43        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,872,683.00          146,339.98           2,726,343.02          
Purchased Property Services 2,732,122.00          372,640.41           2,359,481.59          
Other Purchased Services 1,828,629.00          34,864.20             1,793,764.80          
Supplies 656,304.00             254,555.53           401,748.47             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 18,380.00               1,565.15               16,814.85               
Other Uses of Funds 3,620,819.00          180,826.46           3,439,992.54          

Subtotal 011 Special Education Classroom Services $55,148,562.00      $2,781,124.17      $52,367,437.83      

012 Itinerant Solutions
Salaries $15,239,747.00      $125,294.10         $15,114,452.90      
Benefits 10,806,966.00        155,331.57           10,651,634.43        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 494,916.00             45,984.92             448,931.08             
Purchased Property Services 475,719.00             12,042.60             463,676.40             
Other Purchased Services 1,739,323.00          49,268.17             1,690,054.83          
Supplies 172,082.00             14,842.73             157,239.27             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 386,042.00             444.85                  385,597.15             
Other Uses of Funds 2,179,211.00          69,370.85             2,109,840.15          

Subtotal 012 Itinerant Solutions $31,494,006.00      $472,579.79         $31,021,426.21      

014 Pass-thru Funds Administration Services
Salaries $2,482,910.00        $71,311.51           $2,411,598.49        
Benefits 1,699,279.00          49,478.22             1,649,800.78          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 907,977.00             5,825.86               902,151.14             
Purchased Property Services 21,210.00               2,529.03               18,680.97               
Other Purchased Services 149,519.00             3,306.04               146,212.96             
Supplies 83,626.00               (19,650.26) 103,276.26             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 13,916,781.00        0.00                      13,916,781.00        
Other Uses of Funds 333,645.00             10,143.11             323,501.89             

Subtotal 014 Pass-thru Funds Administration Services $19,594,947.00      $122,943.51         $19,472,003.49      

016 Regional Technology Solutions
Salaries $577,552.00           $104,398.56         $473,153.44           
Benefits 349,283.00             60,125.97             289,157.03             
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 89,164.00               1,035.00               88,129.00               
Purchased Property Services 127,718.00             35,617.41             92,100.59               
Other Purchased Services 1,718,779.00          163,463.46           1,555,315.54          
Supplies 16,111,476.00        9,589,212.90        6,522,263.10          
Property 501,150.00             84,233.07             416,916.93             
Other Objects 234,090.00             3,742.30               230,347.70             
Other Uses of Funds 1,109,382.00          514,532.76           594,849.24             

Subtotal 016 Regional Technology Solutions $20,818,594.00      $10,556,361.43    $10,262,232.57      

TREASURER'S REPORT
Expenditure Report Page 2 of 4Page 27 of 172



EXPENDED AVAILABLE
SBU STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNIT BUDGET TO DATE 8/31/2024
020 PaTTAN

Salaries $7,929,731.00        $1,301,419.41      $6,628,311.59        
Benefits 4,797,342.00          763,601.80           4,033,740.20          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,122,303.00          113,400.74           2,008,902.26          
Purchased Property Services 1,138,618.00          264,630.38           873,987.62             
Other Purchased Services 1,696,696.00          211,954.63           1,484,741.37          
Supplies 1,426,983.00          (59,543.25) 1,486,526.25          
Property 460,000.00             (29,540.00) 489,540.00             
Other Objects 12,059,700.00        600,114.21           11,459,585.79        
Other Uses of Funds 1,207,367.00          191,249.04           1,016,117.96          

Subtotal 020 PaTTAN $32,838,740.00      $3,357,286.96      $29,481,453.04      

021 Statewide Projects
Salaries $1,775,650.00        $295,503.24         $1,480,146.76        
Benefits 1,212,699.00          181,256.85           1,031,442.15          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,215,302.00          87,121.25             1,128,180.75          
Purchased Property Services 5,729.00                 648.28                  5,080.72                 
Other Purchased Services 94,752.00               4,587.32               90,164.68               
Supplies 15,450.00               6,741.99               8,708.01                 
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 500.00                    0.00                      500.00                    
Other Uses of Funds 280,689.00             36,487.83             244,201.17             

Subtotal 021 Statewide Projects $4,600,771.00        $612,346.76         $3,988,424.24        

024 Educational Technology
Salaries $717,454.00           $118,942.92         $598,511.08           
Benefits 455,832.00             74,675.78             381,156.22             
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,407,295.00          8,995.57               3,398,299.43          
Purchased Property Services 56,554.00               8,989.77               47,564.23               
Other Purchased Services 139,066.00             (2,340.45) 141,406.45             
Supplies 885,678.00             562,245.68           323,432.32             
Property 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        
Other Objects 109,969.00             0.00                      109,969.00             
Other Uses of Funds 411,031.00             59,699.01             351,331.99             

Subtotal 024 Educational Technology $6,182,879.00        $831,208.28         $5,351,670.72        

Salaries $86,034,833.00      $6,789,075.47      $79,245,757.53      
Benefits 58,035,117.00        4,525,746.34        53,509,370.66        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 13,771,635.00        569,178.73           13,202,456.27        
Purchased Property Services 7,589,283.00          976,379.89           6,612,903.11          
Other Purchased Services 8,746,384.00          515,388.71           8,230,995.29          
Supplies 21,579,276.00        10,945,783.06      10,633,492.94        
Property 1,418,746.00          (49,004.43) 1,467,750.43          
Other Objects 31,066,807.00        556,090.01           30,510,716.99        
Other Uses of Funds 12,001,639.00        1,448,219.81        10,553,419.19        

SUBTOTAL ALL STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNITS $240,243,720.00    $26,276,857.59    $213,966,862.41    

013 Operations and Infrastructure Support Services
Salaries $9,474,360.00        $1,353,832.86      $8,120,527.14        
Benefits 5,761,573.00          866,680.55           4,894,892.45          
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 794,827.00             94,829.64             699,997.36             
Purchased Property Services 6,487,504.00          914,812.95           5,572,691.05          
Other Purchased Services 1,173,235.00          386,640.70           786,594.30             
Supplies 1,578,063.00          564,900.17           1,013,162.83          
Property 297,761.00             2,261.96               295,499.04             
Other Objects 602,641.00             9,578.29               593,062.71             
Other Uses of Funds 0.00                        0.00                      0.00                        

Subtotal 013 Operations and Infrastructure Support Services $26,169,964.00      $4,193,537.12      $21,976,426.88      

ALL STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNITS

TREASURER'S REPORT
Expenditure Report Page 3 of 4Page 28 of 172



EXPENDED AVAILABLE
SBU STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNIT BUDGET TO DATE 8/31/2024
018 Internal Service Funds for Employee Benefits

Salaries $431,324.00           $113,798.87         $317,525.13           
Benefits 23,416,944.00        1,885,510.40        21,531,433.60        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,291,951.00          109,346.95           1,182,604.05          
Purchased Property Services 144,427.00             24,853.41             119,573.59             
Other Purchased Services 11,121.00               314.96                  10,806.04               
Supplies 15,400.00               930.99                  14,469.01               
Property 500.00                    0.00                      500.00                    
Other Objects 9,962.00                 0.00                      9,962.00                 
Other Uses of Funds 754,612.00             0.00                      754,612.00             

Subtotal 018 Internal Service Funds for Employee Benefits $26,076,241.00      $2,134,755.58      $23,941,485.42      

Salaries $9,905,684.00        $1,467,631.73      $8,438,052.27        
Benefits 29,178,517.00        2,752,190.95        26,426,326.05        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,086,778.00          204,176.59           1,882,601.41          
Purchased Property Services 6,631,931.00          939,666.36           5,692,264.64          
Other Purchased Services 1,184,356.00          386,955.66           797,400.34             
Supplies 1,593,463.00          565,831.16           1,027,631.84          
Property 298,261.00             2,261.96               295,999.04             
Other Objects 612,603.00             9,578.29               603,024.71             
Other Uses of Funds 754,612.00             0.00                      754,612.00             

SUBTOTAL ALL SUPPORT SERVICE UNITS $52,246,205.00      $6,328,292.70      $45,917,912.30      

Salaries $95,940,517.00      $8,256,707.20      $87,683,809.80      
Benefits 87,213,634.00        7,277,937.29        79,935,696.71        
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 15,858,413.00        773,355.32           15,085,057.68        
Purchased Property Services 14,221,214.00        1,916,046.25        12,305,167.75        
Other Purchased Services 9,930,740.00          902,344.37           9,028,395.63          
Supplies 23,172,739.00        11,511,614.22      11,661,124.78        
Property 1,717,007.00          (46,742.47) 1,763,749.47          
Other Objects 31,679,410.00        565,668.30           31,113,741.70        
Other Uses of Funds 12,756,251.00        1,448,219.81        11,308,031.19        

TOTAL ALL UNITS $292,489,925.00    $32,605,150.29    $259,884,774.71    

ALL UNITS

Note:  The Budget includes $285,505,906 from programs with a start date of July 1, 2024 or after.  It also includes $6,984,019 carryover 
amounts from non-fiscal year programs. The expended to date column includes a prior year encumbrance reversing entry. The credit balances 
will net to zero as invoices are paid in the current year. 

ALL SUPPORT SERVICE UNITS

TREASURER'S REPORT
Expenditure Report Page 4 of 4Page 29 of 172



24-25 BOARD CARRYOVER PRIOR OCTOBER OCTOBER TOTAL
SBU/SSU PRG# PROGRAM BUDGET BUDGET ADJUST REVISION NEW BUDGET

SBU 001 - Administrative and Management Services June 2024 Budget
2325 Bus Driver Training $29,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,550
7205 ACCESS Billing Services 355,272 0 0 0 0 355,272
7207 ACCESS Medicare Administrative Claim (MAC) Funds 83,250 0 0 0 0 83,250
7401 Collaborative Services 522,149 0 0 0 0 522,149
7402 Tax Collection Bureau 1,938,650 0 0 0 0 1,938,650
7414 Business Services Initiatives 103,307 0 0 0 0 103,307
7783 * Title I-Neglected and Delinquent-Manos House 84,384 0 (1,608) 0 0 82,776
7790 * American Rescue Plan ESSER N&D 2.5% Set-Aside 0 5,481 0 0 0 5,481
8113 Guest Teacher Training 56,202 0 0 0 0 56,202
8116 Human Resources Initiatives 876,994 0 0 0 0 876,994
8120 PASPA Administrative Services 79,241 0 0 0 0 79,241
8588 Statewide System of Support-Safe Schools 32,183 0 0 0 0 32,183
8603 * School Mental Health & Safety and Security Grant 0 32,457 0 0 0 32,457
8605 * School Mental Health Grant 0 70,000 0 0 0 70,000

Total SBU 001 - Administrative and Management Services $4,161,182 $107,938 ($1,608) $0 $0 $4,267,512

SBU 002 - Community Education
5600 Lancaster County Prison $83,302 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83,302
5603 Lebanon County Prison 40,367 0 0 0 0 40,367
5608 Lancaster-Lebanon Adult Education Local Program 854,811 0 0 0 0 854,811
5610 Lancaster-Lebanon Foundation Pass-thru Funds 76,941 0 0 (15,701) 0 61,240
5620 Lancaster-Lebanon Adult Basic Education 1,074,311 0 33,385 0 0 1,107,696
5623 Integrated English and Literacy Civics Education 1,088,563 0 33,685 0 0 1,122,248
5625 Family Literacy Expansion 259,969 0 (189) 0 0 259,780
5626 Tutoring Program for Adults 51,981 0 0 0 0 51,981
5627 Adult Education/Literacy 601,648 0 (4,187) 0 0 597,461
5628 * Citizenship and Integration Direct Services Grant 0 41,377 0 0 0 41,377
5645 * Afghan Refugees Career Pathways 0 395,757 0 0 0 395,757
5659 School District of Lancaster Cultural Navigation Services 222,306 0 0 0 0 222,306
5680 * Pathway Home 0 13,277 0 0 0 13,277
5684 * English Language Learner (ELL) Navigation at Manheim Township SD 16,751 0 0 0 0 16,751
5694 * Good Job Happy Family Grant 0 20,598 0 0 0 20,598
5697 * United Way Community Investment 0 11,715 0 0 0 11,715
5704 * Truist Career Pathways 0 32,385 0 0 0 32,385
5705 * Afghan Refugee School Impact 0 19,657 0 0 0 19,657
5707 Eckerd Classes and Navigation 33,057 0 0 0 0 33,057
5711 * Employer Engagement Program 0 216,614 0 0 0 216,614
5712 * Employer Engagement Program 369,367 0 0 0 0 369,367

Total SBU 002 - Community Education $4,773,374 $751,380 $62,694 ($15,701) $0 $5,571,747

SBU 004 - Teaching and Learning Collaborative
1111 Core Program of Services-Curriculum and Instruction $751,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $751,700
5421 Targeted School Improvement (TSI)-Classroom Diagnostic Tools-State 6,308 0 0 0 0 6,308
5422 Standards Based Instruction (SBI)-STEM Education-State 90,087 0 0 0 0 90,087
5423 Additional Targeted School Improvement (TSI)-State 91,773 0 0 0 0 91,773
5436 Accelerated Learning-Title I 84,388 0 0 0 0 84,388
5437 Accelerated Learning-Title II 102,675 0 0 0 0 102,675
5440 Comprehensive Support and Improvement to Lancaster Schools 275,623 0 0 0 0 275,623
5453 * Arconic Foundation Grant 0 265 0 0 0 265
5455 Executive Leadership of Lancaster County STEM Alliance 138,621 0 0 0 0 138,621
5459 Chief Science Officer Initiative Grant 0 0 17,161 0 0 17,161
5461 * Javits Gifted and Talented Students Education Program 0 0 15,320 0 0 15,320
5462 * Javits Gifted and Talented Students Education Program 0 0 32,502 0 0 32,502
5536 Curriculum and Instruction Marketplace 725,966 0 0 0 0 725,966
5572 Pennsylvania Inspired Leadership Initiative 142,855 0 (142,855) 0 0 0
5599 * Expanding Capacity for Environmental Literacy 0 32,903 0 0 0 32,903

Total SBU 004 - Teaching and Learning Collaborative $2,409,996 $33,168 ($77,872) $0 $0 $2,365,292

SBU 005 - Early Learners
5820 Pennsylvania Pre-K Counts $2,876,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,876,346
5822 Local Early Childhood 32,787 0 0 0 0 32,787
5830 Education Leading to Employment and Career Training (ELECT) 301,477 0 0 0 0 301,477
5880 * Lebanon County Head Start 0 1,178,932 0 0 0 1,178,932
5881 * Lebanon County Head Start 2,197,545 0 0 0 0 2,197,545
5884 Head Start Supplemental Assistance Program 2,523,207 0 0 0 0 2,523,207
5885 * Child and Adult Care Food Program 298,874 0 0 0 0 298,874
5886 * Child and Adult Care Food Program 0 164,069 0 0 0 164,069
5890 * Early Head Start-Home Visitors 0 749,950 0 0 0 749,950
5891 * Early Head Start-Home Visitors 1,268,105 0 0 0 0 1,268,105
5896 * Community Action Program-Early Head Start-Home Visitors 0 0 870,883 0 0 870,883

Total SBU 005 - Early Learners $9,498,341 $2,092,951 $870,883 $0 $0 $12,462,175

SBU 006 - Early Intervention
6250 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Section 611 Preschool $2,667,147 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,667,147
6255 State Early Intervention 21,992,581 0 0 0 0 21,992,581
6256 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Section 619 Preschool 460,066 0 0 0 0 460,066
6257 Early Intervention ACCESS 5,634,002 0 0 0 0 5,634,002
6258 CCRES Grant-Early Intervention-Itinerant 0 0 1,495 0 0 1,495

Total SBU 006 - Early Intervention $30,753,796 $0 $1,495 $0 $0 $30,755,291

SBU 007 - Student Services
5170 Career and Technology Center English as a Second Language Consultation $310,965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $310,965
5172 Title I-Nonpublic 568,870 0 0 0 0 568,870
5174 * Title IIA Local Fiscal Agent 0 88,725 0 0 0 88,725
5175 Act 89 Nonpublic Auxiliary Services 9,954,525 0 0 0 0 9,954,525
5176 * Title IIA Local Fiscal Agent 140,000 0 0 0 0 140,000
5180 * Title IIA Local Fiscal Agent 0 52,581 0 0 0 52,581
5183 * Emergency Assistance for Nonpublic Schools II 0 1,495,317 0 0 0 1,495,317

LANCASTER-LEBANON INTERMEDIATE UNIT
2024 - 2025 PROGRAM BUDGET RECONCILIATION

OCTOBER 9, 2024

Page 1 of 3

Page 30 of 172



24-25 BOARD CARRYOVER PRIOR OCTOBER OCTOBER TOTAL
SBU/SSU PRG# PROGRAM BUDGET BUDGET ADJUST REVISION NEW BUDGET

5185 * Nonpublic Safe Schools Targeted Grant 0 580,181 0 0 0 580,181
5517 Student Activities and Events 127,836 0 0 0 0 127,836
5530 Organ Tissue Donation Awareness 255,656 0 0 0 0 255,656
5532 * Organ Tissue Donation Awareness 0 63,626 0 0 0 63,626
5544 * Title III-Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient Students 261,387 0 0 0 0 261,387
5545 * Title III-Language Instruction for English Learners 0 3,521 0 0 0 3,521
5546 * Title III-Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient Students 0 220,521 0 0 0 220,521
5552 * Title III-Language Instruction for Immigrant Students 0 3,792 0 0 0 3,792

Total SBU 007 - Student Services $11,619,239 $2,508,264 $0 $0 $0 $14,127,503

SBU 011 - Special Education Classroom Services
2001-2057 Special Education Classroom Consortium Programs $44,783,413 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44,783,413

2032 Special Education Fund Balance 125,417 0 0 0 0 125,417
2083 CCRES Grant-Art Supplies-CEC Classroom 0 0 997 0 0 997
2084 CCRES Grant-Autistic Support Discovery Room 0 0 4,359 0 0 4,359
2085 CCRES Grant-Why Try Expansion 0 0 1,500 0 0 1,500
2201 Special Education CORE 4,269,136 0 0 0 0 4,269,136
2209 Lebanon County Prison Supplemental Contract 158,785 0 0 0 0 158,785
2263 * Individuals with Disabilities Education Act-ESY Component 4,446,297 0 0 0 0 4,446,297
2300 Partial Hospitalization Program 975,254 0 0 0 0 975,254
2400 Lancaster Behavioral Health Program 148,404 0 0 0 0 148,404
2800 Student Activity-Mini-Businesses 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000
2900 Student Activity-Fundraisers 5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000
2945 Student Work Experience 210,000 0 0 0 0 210,000

Total SBU 011 - Special Education Classroom Services $55,141,706 $0 $6,856 $0 $0 $55,148,562

SBU 012 - Itinerant Solutions
2004-2024 Itinerant Solutions Consortium Programs $13,269,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,269,525

2006 School Age Speech Language 3,974,628 0 0 0 0 3,974,628
2022 Occupational and Physical Therapy 3,244,537 0 0 0 0 3,244,537
2150 ECSES Initiatives 579,446 0 0 0 0 579,446
2206 Pupil Transportation 1,796,709 0 0 0 0 1,796,709
2215 Supplemental Contracts 7,975,643 0 0 0 0 7,975,643
2232 Itinerant Solutions Value-added Services 118,324 0 0 0 0 118,324
2246 Fee for Service Office of Vocational Rehabilitation-Lancaster County 90,257 0 0 0 0 90,257
2280 Staff Development and Training 35,787 0 0 0 0 35,787
7203 School Age ACCESS Balance 409,150 0 0 0 0 409,150

Total SBU 012 - Itinerant Solutions $31,494,006 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,494,006

SBU 014 - Pass-thru Funds Administration Services
2252 * IDEA-School Age Supplementary Aides & Services Component $0 $40,533 $0 $0 $0 $40,533
2261 * Individuals with Disabilities Education Act-Training and Consultation $1,999,161 0 0 0 0 $1,999,161
2262 * IDEA-School Age Supplementary Aides & Services Component 15,555,253 0 0 0 0 15,555,253
7204 School-Based ACCESS Project 2,000,000 0 0 0 0 2,000,000

Total SBU 014 - Pass-thru Funds Administration Services $19,554,414 $40,533 $0 $0 $0 $19,594,947

SBU 016 - Regional Technology Solutions
2585 Title II-Data Governance Grant $13,122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,122
4510 Statewide Software 17,212,914 0 0 0 0 17,212,914
4515 Technology Initiatives 995,648 0 0 0 0 995,648
4516 Technology Solutions Value-added Services 164,115 0 0 0 0 164,115
4585 Wide Area Network Consortium 2,432,795 0 0 0 0 2,432,795

Total SBU 016 - Regional Technology Solutions $20,818,594 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,818,594

9734 PaTTAN Programs III $72,224 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,224
9740 Cordero Cluster Fund Contract 563,000 0 0 0 0 563,000

9745/9748 * PaTTAN/Bureau of Special Education Initiatives 0 1,449,785 0 0 0 1,449,785
9753 PaTTAN Assistive Technology Program 350,000 0 0 0 0 350,000
9760 * Corrections Education-IDEA Appropriation 656,122 0 0 8,226 0 664,348
9761 Governor's STEM Competition 205,583 0 0 0 0 205,583

9762/9764 * PaTTAN/Bureau of Special Education Initiatives 25,903,798 0 0 (1,156,863) 0 24,746,935
9774 PaTTAN Early Intervention/Preschool Program 25,175 0 0 0 0 25,175
9775 * Deaf Blind Support 61,948 0 0 0 0 61,948
9790 Higher Ed Working Group and PAsmart 2,419,628 0 0 814 0 2,420,442
9791 Department of Corrections-State Appropriation 102 130,533 0 0 0 0 130,533
9793 Alternative Education for Disruptive Youth (AEDY) 566,073 0 0 0 0 566,073
9794 PaTTAN Programs V 257,185 0 0 (140,545) 0 116,640
9795 Corrections Education Record Center 177,686 0 0 0 0 177,686

Total SBU 020 - PaTTAN $31,388,955 $1,449,785 $0 ($1,288,368) $0 $31,550,372

9551 PDE Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) School Improvement $2,071,038 $0 $0 $0 $0 2,071,038
9751 Pennsylvania Value Added Assessment System 1,765,253 0 0 0 0 1,765,253
9851 Pennsylvania Value Added Assessment System Research Team 764,480 0 0 0 0 764,480

Total SBU 021 - Statewide Projects $4,600,771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,600,771

5105 Instructional Media Services $1,323,482 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,323,482
5419 Educational Technology Initiatives 4,705,766 0 0 0 0 4,705,766
5460 Step Up with EbD (Engineering by Design) 153,631 0 0 0 0 153,631

Total SBU 024 - Educational Technology $6,182,879 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,182,879

Subtotal Strategic Business Unit Budgets $232,397,253 $6,984,019 $862,448 ($1,304,069) $0 $238,939,651

SBU 024 - Educational Technology

SBU 020 - PaTTAN

SBU 021 - Statewide Projects

Page 2 of 3

Page 31 of 172



24-25 BOARD CARRYOVER PRIOR OCTOBER OCTOBER TOTAL
SBU/SSU PRG# PROGRAM BUDGET BUDGET ADJUST REVISION NEW BUDGET
SSU 013 - Operations and Infrastructure Support Services

1100 Core Program of Services-Executive Director's Office $624,181 $0 $0 $0 $0 $624,181
1101 Core Program of Services-Technology 109,823 0 0 0 0 109,823
1103 Core Program of Services-Corporate Communications 157,544 0 0 0 0 157,544
1106 Core Program of Services-Early Childhood and Special Education Services 118,551 0 0 0 0 118,551
1107 Core Program of Services-Business Services 97,270 0 0 0 0 97,270
1108 Core Program of Services-Human Resources 127,972 0 0 0 0 127,972
1110 Core Program of Services-Instructional Services 114,828 0 0 0 0 114,828

Subtotal Core Program of Services $1,350,169 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,350,169

1140 Research and Development $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000
3100 General Operating-Executive Director's Office 909,281 0 0 0 0 909,281
3101 General Operating-Technology 219,362 0 0 0 0 219,362
3102 General Operating-Grant Writing 275,913 0 0 0 0 275,913
3103 General Operating-Corporate Communications 557,105 0 0 0 0 557,105
3105 General Operating-Value-added Services 2,179,243 0 0 0 0 2,179,243
3107 General Operating-Business Services 2,731,256 0 0 0 0 2,731,256
3108 General Operating-Human Resources 2,976,297 0 0 0 0 2,976,297
3113 General Operating-Innovation and Stewardship Program 753,108 0 0 0 0 753,108
3114 General Operating-Enterprise Resource Management Services 781,652 0 0 0 0 781,652
3115 General Operating-Enterprise Level Safety and Security 89,704 0 0 0 0 89,704
8114 Substitute Dispatch 127,683 0 0 0 0 127,683
8315 Safety and Security 57,463 0 0 0 0 57,463

Subtotal Operations $11,858,067 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,858,067

4764 Duplication Mailroom $313,434 $0 $0 $0 $0 $313,434
4766 Telecommunications 392,345 0 0 0 0 392,345
4767 Computer Refresh Plan 259,350 0 0 0 0 259,350
4768 Technology Infrastructure 3,706,207 0 0 0 0 3,706,207

Subtotal Technology Infrastructure $4,671,336 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,671,336

7440 Conference and Training Center $1,359,529 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,359,529
7763 Courier 155,368 0 0 0 0 155,368
7767 Warehouse Services 235,296 0 0 0 0 235,296
7769 Facilities 6,540,199 0 0 0 0 6,540,199

Subtotal Facilities and Logistics $8,290,392 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,290,392

Total SSU 013 - Operations and Infrastructure Support Services $26,169,964 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,169,964

SSU 018 - Internal Service Funds for Employee Benefits
7760 Fringe Benefits Program $25,096,278 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,096,278
7761 Unemployment Compensation Program 86,108 0 0 0 0 86,108
7762 Workers' Compensation Program 893,855 0 0 0 0 893,855

Total SSU 018 - Internal Service Funds for Employee Benefits $26,076,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,076,241

Subtotal Support Service Unit Budgets $52,246,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,246,205

Total 2024-2025 Approved Board Budgets as of October 9, 2024 $284,643,458 $6,984,019 $862,448 ($1,304,069) $0 $291,185,856

Adjusted Budget per Board Expenditure Report $284,643,458 $6,984,019 $862,448 $292,489,925

* Program operates on a year other than fiscal year July 1 - June 30.

Page 3 of 3

Page 32 of 172



IU 13
Check Register Detail 
Date:  October 9, 2024

Detail Check
Check No. Check Date Vendor Name Description Amount Amount

278249 9/5/2024 AMERGIS HEALTHCARE STAFFING INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 1,236.00         1,236.00             
278250 9/5/2024 ARROYO, SARA BUS DRIVER TRAINING 33.25              33.25                  
278251 9/5/2024 ASL SERVICES INTERPRETING 10,589.35       10,589.35           
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Flying EyeBooks Ltd. 13.99              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Clark theShark: TooMany Treats 11.89              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Caps for Sale: A Tale of a Ped 13.99              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Art & Max 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorge andthe SummerGam 10.49              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorgeTakes a Job 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC And ThenThere WereNone 13.29              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Bad SeedGoes to theLibrary 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Bike LikeSergio's 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Animal Farm 6.99                
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Curious George Goes To A Choco 11.37              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorgeVotes 10.49              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorgeRides a Bike 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorge Getsa Medal 12.59              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CLARK THE SHARK 13.29              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC Do UntoOtters: ABook AboutMann 15.39              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorge Visitsa Toy Stor 11.37              
278252 9/5/2024 BARNES & NOBLE INC CuriousGeorge Goesto theHospit 12.59              220.68                
278253 9/5/2024 CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS PRINT SERVICES 425.23            425.23                
278254 9/5/2024 CONVERSATIONS INC GEOFF DAVIS LEADERSHIP 78.00              
278254 9/5/2024 CONVERSATIONS INC GEOFF DAVIS LEADERSHIP 156.00            
278254 9/5/2024 CONVERSATIONS INC GEOFF DAVIS LEADERSHIP 156.00            390.00                
278255 9/5/2024 DONEGAL SCHOOL DISTRICT C234-4532 IDEA SEC 619 PASS TH 3,780.00         3,780.00             
278256 9/5/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Service - PDE (333 Marke 37.25              
278256 9/5/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Services (One Cumberland 33.94              
278256 9/5/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Service to Willow Valley 58.06              
278256 9/5/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Service - White Oak (171 77.52              206.77                
278257 9/5/2024 EAST LEBANON STORAGE INC STORAGE RENTAL 92.50              
278257 9/5/2024 EAST LEBANON STORAGE INC STORAGE RENTAL 52.50              
278257 9/5/2024 EAST LEBANON STORAGE INC STORAGE RENTAL 52.50              
278257 9/5/2024 EAST LEBANON STORAGE INC STORAGE RENTAL 92.50              290.00                
278258 9/5/2024 ELIZABETHTOWN COLLEGE STUDENT ID:3854660 1,338.75         1,338.75             
278259 9/5/2024 EPHRATA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SPEECH THERAPY AND OT SERVICES 4,237.16         4,237.16             
278260 9/5/2024 EXECUTIVE COACH INC 2 FULL SIZE COACH BUSES TO 200.00            200.00                
278261 9/5/2024 FAITHFUL TRANSPORTATION LLC PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SVS 51,634.69       51,634.69           
278262 9/5/2024 FETZER, ROBERT W BUS DRIVER TRAINING 23.75              23.75                  
278263 9/5/2024 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CORPORATION 1CUMBERLAND SERVICE 323.75            
278263 9/5/2024 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CORPORATION ALARM MONITORING 24-25 375.00            698.75                
278264 9/5/2024 FWD MEDIA INC 24-25 BRAINPOP - YEAR 5 602.70            602.70                
278265 9/5/2024 GENIUS SIS LLC GENIUS ONLINE LEARNING 1,033.00         1,033.00             
278266 9/5/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY CONFERENCE (868.50)          
278266 9/5/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY CONFERENCE 17,370.00       16,501.50           
278267 9/5/2024 ITEEA STATE CONSORTIUM DUES 19,900.00       
278267 9/5/2024 ITEEA BULK CONSORTIUM LICENSE 48,225.00       68,125.00           
278268 9/5/2024 JANOSIK, SHARON K SEAP EXPENSES 281.98            
278268 9/5/2024 JANOSIK, SHARON K SEAP EXPENSES 364.69            646.67                
278269 9/5/2024 LANC LEB IU 13 - SP ED ACT WORK EXPERIENCE 9.00                9.00                    
278270 9/5/2024 LEVENGOOD, TRISTAN LLVS INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT 80.00              80.00                  
278271 9/5/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC COACHING AND/OR TRAINING 200.00            
278271 9/5/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC EARLY HEAD START PROGRAM 893.92            
278271 9/5/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC EARLY HEAD START PROGRAM 1,368.92         
278271 9/5/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC COACHING AND/OR TRAINING 200.00            2,662.84             
278272 9/5/2024 MACK, BARBARA L BUS DRIVER TRAINING 47.50              47.50                  
278273 9/5/2024 MAGUIRE , DIANNE C BUS DRIVER TRAINING 28.50              28.50                  
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES CSW AMENDED 183.34            
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES ES AT CEC AMENDED 146.00            
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES PHP AMENDED 239.33            
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES AS AT CEC AMENDED 146.00            
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES ESY FOR JUNE 2024 239.33            
278274 9/5/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL S D FOOD SERVICES FAIRLAND AT CEC AMENDED 146.00            1,100.00             
278275 9/5/2024 MANHEIM TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST C234-4519 IDEA SEC 619 PASS TH 6,615.00         6,615.00             
278276 9/5/2024 MATH TEACHERS PRESS INC MMG1 GRADE 1 STUDENT ACTIVITY 74.85              
278276 9/5/2024 MATH TEACHERS PRESS INC MMG2 GRADE 2 STUDENT ACTIVITY 24.95              
278276 9/5/2024 MATH TEACHERS PRESS INC SHIPPING 15.00              114.80                
278277 9/5/2024 MID ATLANTIC BUILDING ASSOC INC CLEANING OF CAREATC OFFICES 1,320.00         
278277 9/5/2024 MID ATLANTIC BUILDING ASSOC INC CLEANING OF CAREATC OFFICES 220.00            
278277 9/5/2024 MID ATLANTIC BUILDING ASSOC INC CLEANING OF CAREATC OFFICES 550.00            2,090.00             
278278 9/5/2024 MIDWESTERN INTERMEDIATE UNIT 4 RAST SERVICES 9,794.73         9,794.73             
278279 9/5/2024 NATIONAL CENTER ON EDUCATION NCEE speaker, Lenny Sweeney, p 3,000.00         3,000.00             
278280 9/5/2024 NCS PEARSON INC SHIPPING 13.68              
278280 9/5/2024 NCS PEARSON INC TESTING MATERIALS 342.00            355.68                
278281 9/5/2024 NETRALITY HOLDCO TRUST 24-25 DATA CTR COLOCATION 2,183.60         2,183.60             
278282 9/5/2024 OSS/KROY PRODUCT CENTER ANNEX WING VINYL AT BURLE 415.00            415.00                
278283 9/5/2024 PENN STATE UNIVERSITY, THE STUDENT ID:951061807 3,066.00         3,066.00             

Page 1 of 116
Page 33 of 172



278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD ESY JULY 2024 238.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD ESY JULY 2024 238.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 238.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD ESY JULY 2024 178.50            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 238.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 476.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD ESY JULY 2024 238.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 476.00            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 178.50            
278284 9/5/2024 PHOENIX COURIER LTD PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION 238.00            2,737.00             
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER SPEECH THERAPY IN THE 2,256.00         
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER LEVEL 1 CLASSROOM FOR 24-25 9,030.00         
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 842.00            
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER PHYSICAL THERAPY IN THE 1,034.00         
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER SPEECH THERAPY 2,745.00         
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY IN THE 1,598.00         
278285 9/5/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER PHYSICAL THERAPY 884.75            18,389.75           
278286 9/5/2024 SIGMA MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC SERVICES 16,482.50       
278286 9/5/2024 SIGMA MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC TRAVEL 699.71            
278286 9/5/2024 SIGMA MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC SERVICES 12,302.50       29,484.71           
278287 9/5/2024 STRATIX SYSTEMS INC Copy Overages 5,000 x 5 1,508.32         
278287 9/5/2024 STRATIX SYSTEMS INC Maintenance 1,033.33 X 60 3,100.00         4,608.32             
278288 9/5/2024 TELEHOUSE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION OF AMERICA $100 X 31 MONTHS AMEND 1 200.00            
278288 9/5/2024 TELEHOUSE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION OF AMERICA $100 X 31 MONTHS AMEND 1 100.00            
278288 9/5/2024 TELEHOUSE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION OF AMERICA $100 X 31 MONTHS AMEND 1 100.00            400.00                
278289 9/5/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL FOR NEC 2024-2025 150.00            150.00                
278290 9/5/2024 TRANSPERFECT GLOBAL INC INTERPRETATION/TRANSLATION 454.65            
278290 9/5/2024 TRANSPERFECT GLOBAL INC INTERPRETATION/TRANSLATION 747.60            1,202.25             
278291 9/5/2024 TRIPLE CROWN CORPORATION INC SNOW REMOVAL AUG 2024-JUN 2025 852.50            
278291 9/5/2024 TRIPLE CROWN CORPORATION INC RENT AUG 2024-JUN 2025 78,657.33       79,509.83           
278292 9/5/2024 TUSCARORA IU 11 AUTISM BUDGET 206,041.91     206,041.91         
278293 9/5/2024 UNITED CONCORDIA COMPANIES INC DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR 2024 4,175.70         4,175.70             
278294 9/5/2024 WEX BANK COURIER - Gas Usage 33.67              
278294 9/5/2024 WEX BANK MATERIALS HANDLING - Gas Usage 253.27            
278294 9/5/2024 WEX BANK PATTAN - Gas Usage 668.35            
278294 9/5/2024 WEX BANK FACILITIES - Gas Usage 234.00            
278294 9/5/2024 WEX BANK COURIER - Gas Usage 33.66              1,222.95             
278295 9/5/2024 WILKES UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: 900185738 1,713.00         
278295 9/5/2024 WILKES UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: 900185738 1,713.00         3,426.00             
278296 9/5/2024 WINDSTREAM WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 1,335.58         1,335.58             
278297 9/5/2024 YOUR LANGUAGE CONNECTION FOREIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETING 6,204.34         6,204.34             
278298 8/30/2024 CORESOURCE  (UNREIMB MEDICAL) Payroll Interface 470.33            
278298 8/30/2024 CORESOURCE  (UNREIMB MEDICAL) Payroll Interface 12,066.43       12,536.76           
278299 8/30/2024 CORESOURCE (DEP CHILD CARE) Payroll Interface 5,278.97         5,278.97             
278300 8/30/2024 FULTON - P/R WIRE PA STATE W/H Payroll Interface 103,762.02     103,762.02         
278301 8/30/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 211,991.38     
278301 8/30/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 211,991.38     
278301 8/30/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 49,578.65       
278301 8/30/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 49,578.65       
278301 8/30/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 307,253.98     830,394.04         
278302 8/30/2024 KRATZENBERG & ASSOCIATES INC Payroll Interface 294.50            294.50                
278303 8/30/2024 LANC CNTY TAX COLLECTION BUREAU Payroll Interface 38,141.50       
278303 8/30/2024 LANC CNTY TAX COLLECTION BUREAU Payroll Interface 36,366.64       74,508.14           
278304 8/30/2024 LANCASTER LEBANON EDUCATION FOUNDATION Payroll Interface 715.00            715.00                
278305 8/30/2024 MASS MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Payroll Interface 481.52            
278305 8/30/2024 MASS MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Payroll Interface 481.52            963.04                
278306 8/30/2024 NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 218.88            218.88                
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 741.41            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 75.00              
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 795.00            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 7,148.64         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,550.00         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 529.41            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,790.00         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,948.66         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 10,707.42       
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 600.00            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,817.28         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,716.21         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,149.56         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,050.00         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 750.00            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,933.00         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,108.33         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 2,428.77         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 100.00            
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,240.19         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,625.00         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,542.26         
278307 8/30/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 30.00              59,376.14           
278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 1.74                
278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 8.67                
278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 51.99              
278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 596.03            

Page 2 of 116
Page 34 of 172



278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 36.28              
278308 8/30/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 1.74                696.45                
278309 8/30/2024 PA SCDU Payroll Interface 200.00            
278309 8/30/2024 PA SCDU Payroll Interface 247.50            447.50                
278310 8/30/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 18,806.60       
278310 8/30/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 14,602.03       
278310 8/30/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 45.54              33,454.17           
278311 8/30/2024 SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE WITHHOLDING Payroll Interface 232.67            232.67                
278312 8/30/2024 VIRGINIA TAX Payroll Interface 224.34            224.34                
278313 9/5/2024 FULTON - P/R WIRE PA STATE W/H Payroll Interface 1,543.39         1,543.39             
278314 9/5/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 3,117.01         
278314 9/5/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 3,117.01         
278314 9/5/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 728.99            
278314 9/5/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 728.99            
278314 9/5/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 1,440.57         9,132.57             
278315 9/5/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 1,099.83         
278315 9/5/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 864.47            1,964.30             
278316 9/10/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 254,550.88     
278316 9/10/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 263,516.19     518,067.07         
278317 8/27/2024 LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES GROUP SUPPORT FOR STAFFING 6,484.40         6,484.40             
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 917.73            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 15.02 - Burle (2A Warehouse) C 4,968.08         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 51.03 - Burle (IDT) Rent(July 8,445.77         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 96.01 - Burle (Gym, Offices, C 9,921.85         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 96.01 - Burle (Gym, Offices, C 2,162.58         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 13.01 - Community Ed & Burle S 5,916.90         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 13.01 - Community Ed & Burle S 19,334.94       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 10.00              
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 15.02 - Burle (2A Warehouse) R 5,385.42         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 98.01 - Northern Education Cen 12,405.83       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 13.01 - Community Ed & Burle S 13,095.50       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 33.01 - Elizabethtown Church o 531.90            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 62.02 - Palmyra Grace Brethren 168.57            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 87.01 - Developmental & Disabi 2,326.04         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 44,968.67       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 95.01 - CEC Annex Rent(July 20 239.38            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 21.05 - One Cumberland Street 6,916.67         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 2,030.47         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 23.01 - Lincoln Fifth Corp Par 376.00            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 49.01 - Willow Street UCC Rent 230.00            
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 54.01 - White Oak Rent(July 20 2,500.00         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 63.01 - Fairland Rent(July 202 2,500.00         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 94.01 - Central Education Cent 14,562.50       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 96.01 - Burle (Gym, Offices, C 4,422.72         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 97.01 - Chestnut Street Commun 5,783.33         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 13.01 - Community Ed & Burle S 2,893.19         
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 99,493.19       
278318 9/4/2024 LANC LEBANON JOINT AUTHORITY 14.06 - Burle (Offices, Buildi 490.00            272,997.23         
278319 9/12/2024 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC. Trash Services - 8 Fairland Ro 239.11            
278319 9/12/2024 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC. Trash Services - 111 S. Penn S 927.58            1,166.69             
278320 9/12/2024 ACAP HEALTH CONSULTING LLC BRAIN HEALTH INFORMATION - 2,250.00         2,250.00             
278321 9/12/2024 ACQUIA INC. ONLINE QA TOOL IU13 - AMENDED 778.54            
278321 9/12/2024 ACQUIA INC. ONLINE QA TOOL PATTAN - 4,782.43         5,560.97             
278322 9/12/2024 ALVERNIA UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: 000-069674 2,400.00         
278322 9/12/2024 ALVERNIA UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: 000-069674 2,400.00         4,800.00             
278323 9/12/2024 AMERGIS HEALTHCARE STAFFING INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 9,283.85         9,283.85             
278324 9/12/2024 APR SUPPLY CO INC SUPPLIES FOR ONE CUMBERLAND 30.48              30.48                  
278325 9/12/2024 BERWICK AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT CS CERTIFICATION - HOOK 330.00            330.00                
278326 9/12/2024 BLAST INTERMEDIATE UNIT 17 BUDGET 153,766.86     153,766.86         
278327 9/12/2024 BLOCK COMMUNICATIONS INC Monthly fees and usage charges 316.75            316.75                
278328 9/12/2024 BLUSKY RESTORATION CONTRACTORS LLC INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE 1,000.00         1,000.00             
278329 9/12/2024 CAREATC ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT + 80,231.14       80,231.14           
278330 9/12/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC Waste Management for One Cumbe 957.88            
278330 9/12/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC Waste Management for Northern 494.82            
278330 9/12/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC Waste Management for Northern 485.45            1,938.15             
278331 9/12/2024 CITY OF LEBANON Water & Sewage Services (One C 1,338.10         1,338.10             
278332 9/12/2024 CLARION AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT CS CERTIFICATION - GOURLEY 330.00            330.00                
278333 9/12/2024 CMP SUSQUEHANNA CORP HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 2,600.00         
278333 9/12/2024 CMP SUSQUEHANNA CORP HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 2,584.00         
278333 9/12/2024 CMP SUSQUEHANNA CORP HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 1,744.00         6,928.00             
278334 9/12/2024 COLUMBIA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT C2344534 IDEA SEC 619 PASS THR 2,268.00         2,268.00             
278335 9/12/2024 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 551.00            
278335 9/12/2024 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 330.00            881.00                
278336 9/12/2024 CORNWALL LEBANON SCH CAFETERIA PURCHASING SERVICES SNCK CAFCO 203.45            203.45                
278337 9/12/2024 DELTA-T GROUP INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 3,349.08         3,349.08             
278338 9/12/2024 DEVEREUX FOUNDATION, THE CLINICAL AND PROFESSIONAL 3,416.31         3,416.31             
278339 9/12/2024 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS Electric - CEC (111 S. Penn St 3,795.81         
278339 9/12/2024 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS Electric - One Cumberland Acco 2,810.18         
278339 9/12/2024 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS Electric - CEC (101 S Penn Str 9.59                
278339 9/12/2024 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS Electric - White Oak Account # 851.00            7,466.58             
278340 9/12/2024 DREXEL UNIVERSITY STEM COMPETITION SINGLEY 500.00            500.00                
278341 9/12/2024 DRUG & ALCOHOL REHAB SERVICES INC ARP ESSER 2.5% ASIDES 375.03            375.03                
278342 9/12/2024 EASTERN LANCASTER COUNTY S D C2344531 IDEA SEC 619 PASSTHRU 3,780.00         3,780.00             
278343 9/12/2024 ELIZABETHTOWN COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 3855010 1,338.75         1,338.75             

Page 3 of 116
Page 35 of 172



278344 9/12/2024 FJD PARTNERS LLC COMMUNITY ED RETREAT LUNCHEON 450.00            
278344 9/12/2024 FJD PARTNERS LLC COMMUNITY ED RETREAT LUNCHEON 294.75            
278344 9/12/2024 FJD PARTNERS LLC COMMUNITY ED RETREAT LUNCHEON 294.74            1,039.49             
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 2,357.50         
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 290.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 117.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 601.50            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 225.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 190.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 1,275.00         
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 19.50              
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 783.50            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 475.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 507.36            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 78.00              
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 5,775.00         
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 375.00            
278345 9/12/2024 FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP LEGAL FEES 487.50            13,556.86           
278346 9/12/2024 GENERAL HEALTHCARE RESOURCES LLC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 15,664.50       15,664.50           
278347 9/12/2024 IHEART COMMUNICATIONS INC HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 5,520.57         5,520.57             
278348 9/12/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP REPAIRS 282.25            
278348 9/12/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP KEYS 8.76                291.01                
278349 9/12/2024 LE WEY INC SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 59.79              59.79                  
278350 9/12/2024 LEADER SERVICES HOSTING & SUPPORT - BRAIN 1,000.00         
278350 9/12/2024 LEADER SERVICES SSIP SERVICES 1,200.00         2,200.00             
278351 9/12/2024 LEBANON VALLEY COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 1841534 1,604.25         1,604.25             
278352 9/12/2024 LEHIGH UNIVERSITY STEM COMPETITION SUNDSTROM 500.00            500.00                
278353 9/12/2024 LEZZER HOLDINGS INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 237.33            237.33                
278354 9/12/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING 250.00            
278354 9/12/2024 LIVING STRONG CONSULTING LLC COACHING 2,250.00         2,500.00             
278355 9/12/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR WHITE OAK 42.87              
278355 9/12/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR WHITE OAK 23.98              
278355 9/12/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR NEC 35.56              102.41                
278356 9/12/2024 MANHEIM CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST C234-4522 IDEA SEC 619 PASS TH 3,213.00         3,213.00             
278357 9/12/2024 MARTIN ENTERPRISES LLC MOVING, STORING, DISPOSING OF 777.66            
278357 9/12/2024 MARTIN ENTERPRISES LLC MOVING, STORING, DISPOSING OF 47,750.00       48,527.66           
278358 9/12/2024 MATH-U-SEE INCORPORATED FRACTION OVERLAY KIT 54.00              
278358 9/12/2024 MATH-U-SEE INCORPORATED ZETA INSTRUCTION PACK 88.00              
278358 9/12/2024 MATH-U-SEE INCORPORATED EPSILON INSTRUCTION PACK 63.00              205.00                
278359 9/12/2024 MAZZITTI AND SULLIVAN EAP SERVICES EAP SERVICES 6,480.00         
278359 9/12/2024 MAZZITTI AND SULLIVAN EAP SERVICES EAP SERVICES 9,275.00         15,755.00           
278360 9/12/2024 MET-ED Electric - Northern Education 18.73              
278360 9/12/2024 MET-ED Electric - Northern Education 5,050.22         5,068.95             
278361 9/12/2024 MICROSOFT CORPORATION Microsoft Unified Support Cons 524,635.00     524,635.00         
278362 9/12/2024 MILLERSVILLE UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: M00832299 1,632.00         1,632.00             
278363 9/12/2024 NORTHERN LEBANON SCHOOL DISTRICT C234-4520 IDEA SEC 619 PASS TH 2,457.00         2,457.00             
278364 9/12/2024 PAN, YI-CHENG CSTA CONFERENCE 581.37            581.37                
278365 9/12/2024 PASBO PASBO HR BOOTH 2,350.00         2,350.00             
278366 9/12/2024 PENN WASTE INC Trash Services for White Oak17 832.90            832.90                
278367 9/12/2024 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL 24-25 BILLED $1460.07 QTRLY 1,460.07         1,460.07             
278368 9/12/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Electric - CEC (111 S. Penn St 47.48              47.48                  
278369 9/12/2024 QUENCH USA INC Installation/rental - CEC 79.99              79.99                  
278370 9/12/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 57.08              
278370 9/12/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES FOR CEC 308.01            365.09                
278371 9/12/2024 STEELSAFE STORAGE SOLUTIONS LLC 40 FT STORAGE UNIT RENTAL AT 145.00            145.00                
278372 9/12/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. C234-4762 - EI FURNITURE 2,691.00         
278372 9/12/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. C234-4762 - EI FURNITURE 3,209.00         5,900.00             
278373 9/12/2024 TELEMEDICINE MANAGEMENT INC TELEMEDICINE SERVICES 3,851.04         3,851.04             
278374 9/12/2024 TOM FALK PLUMBING & HEATING INC REPAIR AT BURLE 295.00            295.00                
278375 9/12/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT WHITE OAK 150.00            150.00                
278376 9/12/2024 TRANSPERFECT GLOBAL INC INTERPRETATION/TRANSLATION 549.15            549.15                
278377 9/12/2024 TRAVERS, JASON NAC SPEAKER 4,000.00         4,000.00             
278378 9/12/2024 TRIPLE CROWN CORPORATION INC SERVICE CALLS 437.94            437.94                
278379 9/12/2024 TUSCARORA IU 11 AUTISM BUDGET 284,061.55     
278379 9/12/2024 TUSCARORA IU 11 SPECIAL PROJECTS - MARTINEZ 9,720.00         293,781.55         
278380 9/12/2024 TX:TEAM REHAB INC PHYSICAL THERAPY SERVICES 14,163.10       14,163.10           
278381 9/12/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - CEC Annex (101 S. Penn S 57.44              
278381 9/12/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - CEC (225 W Ferdinand Str 67.66              125.10                
278382 9/12/2024 VISION CORPS ORIENTATION & MOBILITY 123.76            
278382 9/12/2024 VISION CORPS VISION SERVICES 1,577.96         1,701.72             
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC AS @ CEC 156.25            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC PHP 875.00            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC LANCASTER IDT 900.00            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC SECONDARY EMOTIONAL SUPPORT @ 156.25            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC ES @ CEC 156.25            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC IES @ CEC 156.25            
278383 9/12/2024 WAY SERVICES INC BURLE STW 900.00            3,300.00             
278384 9/12/2024 WILSON COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 0158797 787.50            
278384 9/12/2024 WILSON COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 0158797 787.50            1,575.00             
278385 9/12/2024 WIZARD LOCK & SAFE CO SUPPLIES FOR CEC 11.95              
278385 9/12/2024 WIZARD LOCK & SAFE CO SUPPLIES FOR CEC 40.85              52.80                  
278386 9/11/2024 LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES GROUP SUPPORT FOR STAFFING 6,514.30         6,514.30             
278387 9/13/2024 CORESOURCE  (UNREIMB MEDICAL) Payroll Interface 12,348.75       
278387 9/13/2024 CORESOURCE  (UNREIMB MEDICAL) Payroll Interface 596.30            12,945.05           

Page 4 of 116
Page 36 of 172



278388 9/13/2024 CORESOURCE (DEP CHILD CARE) Payroll Interface 6,030.86         6,030.86             
278389 9/13/2024 FULTON - P/R WIRE PA STATE W/H Payroll Interface 109,772.26     109,772.26         
278390 9/13/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 314,643.59     
278390 9/13/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 52,458.57       
278390 9/13/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 52,458.57       
278390 9/13/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 224,304.83     
278390 9/13/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO IRS Payroll Interface 224,304.83     868,170.39         
278391 9/13/2024 KRATZENBERG & ASSOCIATES INC Payroll Interface 269.00            269.00                
278392 9/13/2024 LANCASTER LEBANON EDUCATION FOUNDATION Payroll Interface 933.00            933.00                
278393 9/13/2024 NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 368.49            368.49                
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 2,428.77         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 529.41            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,411.06         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 600.00            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,845.74         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,790.00         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,240.19         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 30.00              
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,050.00         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,375.00         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 11,388.54       
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 741.41            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,305.97         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 100.00            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 750.00            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 7,205.02         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 3,550.00         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,108.33         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,483.34         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 795.00            
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 1,149.56         
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 75.00              
278394 9/13/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE Payroll Interface 4,933.00         59,885.34           
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 1.74                
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 594.51            
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 8.67                
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 36.28              
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 51.99              
278395 9/13/2024 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Payroll Interface 1.74                694.93                
278396 9/13/2024 PA SCDU Payroll Interface 247.50            
278396 9/13/2024 PA SCDU Payroll Interface 200.00            447.50                
278397 9/13/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface (39.60)            
278397 9/13/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface (48.40)            
278397 9/13/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 17,514.97       
278397 9/13/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 22,645.07       
278397 9/13/2024 SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S DEFINED CONTRIB PLAN AND TRUST Payroll Interface 74.04              40,146.08           
278398 9/13/2024 SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE WITHHOLDING Payroll Interface 231.97            231.97                
278399 9/13/2024 VIRGINIA TAX Payroll Interface 224.10            224.10                
278400 9/19/2024 ALL HANDS INTERPRETING SERVICES LLC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 20,647.92       20,647.92           
278401 9/19/2024 AMERGIS HEALTHCARE STAFFING INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 12,262.45       12,262.45           
278402 9/19/2024 BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES INC SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT - NEC 2,047.50         2,047.50             
278403 9/19/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Batch3 1,825,478.41  1,825,478.41      
278404 9/19/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Azure overage fees for the 24- 321.50            321.50                
278405 9/19/2024 BROWN PLUS AUDIT FEES FOR YEAR ENDING 6,000.00         6,000.00             
278406 9/19/2024 CHUBB, CRAIG BOARD MILEAGE 11.39              
278406 9/19/2024 CHUBB, CRAIG BOARD MILEAGE 11.39              22.78                  
278407 9/19/2024 CMP SUSQUEHANNA CORP HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 139.00            139.00                
278408 9/19/2024 COATESVILLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 1,628.13         1,628.13             
278409 9/19/2024 CODY COMPUTER SERVICES INC SPO SOFTWARE 29,598.00       29,598.00           
278410 9/19/2024 COMCAST WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 598.14            598.14                
278411 9/19/2024 COMCAST WAN CIRCUITS 1,181.51         1,181.51             
278412 9/19/2024 COMCAST WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 2,333.51         2,333.51             
278413 9/19/2024 COMCAST DARK FIBER NETWORK 5,554.86         5,554.86             
278414 9/19/2024 COMCAST WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 1,408.05         1,408.05             
278415 9/19/2024 COMCAST WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 649.83            649.83                
278416 9/19/2024 COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN Second Step Elementary + Secon 2,997.00         2,997.00             
278417 9/19/2024 CONNECT COUNSELING LLC COUNSELING SERVICES FOR 20,000.00       20,000.00           
278418 9/19/2024 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 50.00              50.00                  
278419 9/19/2024 COUNTY OF LANCASTER LEARNER ENGAGEMENT SESSIONS 110.00            110.00                
278420 9/19/2024 DELTA-T GROUP INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 5,257.00         5,257.00             
278421 9/19/2024 DESERT DISTRIBUTING LLC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 102.83            102.83                
278422 9/19/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE SUBSC 2,750.00         
278422 9/19/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE SUBSC 750.00            3,500.00             
278423 9/19/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Service - PHP (8 Fairlan 99.00              
278423 9/19/2024 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA INC Water Services - Masonic Homes 60.38              159.38                
278424 9/19/2024 EAST PENNSBORO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 1,245.38         1,245.38             
278425 9/19/2024 EASTERN LEBANON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT DUP PYMT INV112910 260.00            260.00                
278426 9/19/2024 EASTERN UNIVERSITY HUMAN CAPITAL RESEARCH 4,000.00         4,000.00             
278427 9/19/2024 EIRECLEAN LLC Window cleaning at Burle, 1020 2,336.00         
278427 9/19/2024 EIRECLEAN LLC Estimate #2760 1,350.00         3,686.00             
278428 9/19/2024 EPHRATA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT DUP PYMT INV112911 290.00            290.00                
278429 9/19/2024 FAMILY ZONE INC Linewize School Manager 1 Year 4,225.01         
278429 9/19/2024 FAMILY ZONE INC Linewize Local GateWay 1 Yr Su 1,620.00         5,845.01             
278430 9/19/2024 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER INC WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 522.00            

Page 5 of 116
Page 37 of 172



278430 9/19/2024 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER INC WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 1,882.32         
278430 9/19/2024 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER INC WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 3,051.84         5,456.16             
278431 9/19/2024 HART COACHING & CONSULTING LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING 275.00            275.00                
278432 9/19/2024 HEMPFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT OVERPYMT INV112837 3,026.00         3,026.00             
278433 9/19/2024 HOFFMAN HOMES INC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 1,375.00         
278433 9/19/2024 HOFFMAN HOMES INC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 375.00            1,750.00             
278434 9/19/2024 HORNUNG'S HARDWARE FACILITY NEEDS 39.05              39.05                  
278435 9/19/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 LEADERSHIP CONF - SEAP 1,440.00         1,440.00             
278436 9/19/2024 KEYSTONE CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST DUP PYMT SPO00001132 2,134.95         2,134.95             
278437 9/19/2024 LAMPETER-STRASBURG CAFETERIA FOODSERVICE 4,964.81         
278437 9/19/2024 LAMPETER-STRASBURG CAFETERIA FOODSERVICE 2,488.60         
278437 9/19/2024 LAMPETER-STRASBURG CAFETERIA FOODSERVICE 1,056.92         
278437 9/19/2024 LAMPETER-STRASBURG CAFETERIA FOODSERVICE 1,268.11         9,778.44             
278438 9/19/2024 LANC LEB IU 13 - SP ED ACT ELANCO DUE TO WORK EXP 74.25              
278438 9/19/2024 LANC LEB IU 13 - SP ED ACT SOLANCO DUE TO WORK EXP 236.25            
278438 9/19/2024 LANC LEB IU 13 - SP ED ACT FISHERS DUE TO WORK EXP 591.75            902.25                
278439 9/19/2024 LANCASTER CO CAREER & TECH CTR DUP PYMT SPP00000982 4,887.50         4,887.50             
278440 9/19/2024 LANCASTER GENERAL HOSPITAL 2024-25 EI IEPS MEDICAL 2,200.00         
278440 9/19/2024 LANCASTER GENERAL HOSPITAL 2024-25 SA IEPS MEDICAL 3,960.00         6,160.00             
278441 9/19/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR CEC 14.94              
278441 9/19/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR WHITE OAK 21.99              36.93                  
278442 9/19/2024 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 9780441004164 - Outcast of Red 16.15              
278442 9/19/2024 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 9780440239413 - HATTIE BIG SKY 18.09              
278442 9/19/2024 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 9780142501092 - The Legend of 19.06              
278442 9/19/2024 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 9780142501108 - Lord Brocktree 19.06              
278442 9/19/2024 MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 9780142400555 - Martin the War 19.06              91.42                  
278443 9/19/2024 MECHANICSBURG AREA SCHOOL DIST PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 343.62            343.62                
278444 9/19/2024 MERAKEY PENNSYLVANIA PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 443.96            443.96                
278445 9/19/2024 MERRIS JR, CHARLES BOARD MILEAGE 5.36                
278445 9/19/2024 MERRIS JR, CHARLES BOARD MILEAGE 5.36                10.72                  
278446 9/19/2024 MET-ED Electric - One Cumberland 100 695.85            695.85                
278447 9/19/2024 OIL CITY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 3,191.16         3,191.16             
278448 9/19/2024 OKONAK, ROBERT BOARD MILEAGE 17.76              
278448 9/19/2024 OKONAK, ROBERT BOARD MILEAGE 17.75              35.51                  
278449 9/19/2024 PENN MANOR SCHOOL DISTRICT C2344521 IDEA SEC 619 PASS THR 5,103.00         5,103.00             
278450 9/19/2024 PENN WASTE INC Trash Services for White Oak17 725.68            
278450 9/19/2024 PENN WASTE INC Trash Services for White Oak17 298.02            1,023.70             
278451 9/19/2024 PENNSYLVANIA ASSOC FOR GIFTED EDUCATION PRESENTER REGISTRATION FEE 438.21            438.21                
278452 9/19/2024 PENNSYLVANIA WESTERN UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: P11021459 1,548.00         
278452 9/19/2024 PENNSYLVANIA WESTERN UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: P11021459 1,548.00         3,096.00             
278453 9/19/2024 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO LP DELIVERIES STEELTON-HISPIRE 88.50              88.50                  
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I DARK FIBER NETWORK 100.87            
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I DARK FIBER NETWORK 359.06            
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I DARK FIBER NETWORK 284.65            
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I INTERNET CONNECTIVITY 1,295.00         
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I DARK FIBER NETWORK 360.89            
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I WIDE AREA NETWORK CIRCUITS 864.42            
278454 9/19/2024 PENTELEDATA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP I DARK FIBER NETWORK 319.43            3,584.32             
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 55490-70023 90.02              
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 56690-70030 132.41            
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 57290-70003 89.09              
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 56290-70038 172.84            
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 23848-15081 226.99            
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 56890-70027 322.51            
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 55690-70056 118.87            
278455 9/19/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 16034-20007 71.23              1,223.96             
278456 9/19/2024 QBS LLC CERTIFICATES 36.00              36.00                  
278457 9/19/2024 READING SCHOOL DISTRICT PYMT ON CREDITED INVOICE 70.00              70.00                  
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 79.21              
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR CEC 2.75                
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 152.31            
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC CREDIT FOR BURLE (157.59)          
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 39.31              
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC CREDIT FOR ONE CUMBERLAND (83.80)            
278458 9/19/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 32.77              64.96                  
278459 9/19/2024 SCHLOTTER, DAVID  A SCHOOL BUS INSTRUCTOR 2,850.00         2,850.00             
278460 9/19/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 95.57              95.57                  
278461 9/19/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - SULEA 330.00            330.00                
278462 9/19/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - PASTERNACK 330.00            330.00                
278463 9/19/2024 SOLARWINDS SolarWinds Web Help Desk Per T 2,340.00         2,340.00             
278464 9/19/2024 STEELSAFE STORAGE SOLUTIONS LLC STORAGE CONTAINER AT LEBANON 159.99            159.99                
278465 9/19/2024 STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP K-12 PVAAS PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 308.75            308.75                
278466 9/19/2024 THERABILITIES INC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 4,454.00         
278466 9/19/2024 THERABILITIES INC PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 31,687.00       36,141.00           
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR NEC 24-25 225.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR FAIRLAND  24-25 479.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR ONE CUMBERLAND 98.00              
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR WHITE OAK 24-25 374.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR NEC 24-25 290.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWNCARE FOR NEC 225.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWNCARE FOR NEC 418.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR FAIRLAND  24-25 728.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR ONE CUMBERLAND 135.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR CEC  24-25 336.00            

Page 6 of 116
Page 38 of 172



278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR NEC 24-25 225.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR WHITE OAK 24-25 764.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR FAIRLAND  24-25 76.00              
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR CEC  24-25 772.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC LAWN CARE FOR WHITE OAK 24-25 91.00              
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL FOR NEC 2024-2025 268.00            
278467 9/19/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT FAIRLAND 150.00            5,654.00             
278468 9/19/2024 TURNING POINTS LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING 1,200.00         
278468 9/19/2024 TURNING POINTS LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING S J. BEAN 300.00            
278468 9/19/2024 TURNING POINTS LLC LEADERSHIP COACHING S. BILLY 600.00            2,100.00             
278469 9/19/2024 TYREE, RHONDA BEACH SEAP SERVICES 2,825.00         2,825.00             
278470 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC 411006831217 31.31              
278470 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC 411000536812 28.72              
278470 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC 411000537026 28.72              
278470 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC 411000538438 28.72              
278470 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC 411006830953 55.59              173.06                
278471 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - One Cumberland (1 Cumber 30.35              
278471 9/19/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - CEC (225 W Ferdinand Str 28.72              59.07                  
278472 9/19/2024 UNREAL CATERING HBG TAC RETREAT 09/10/24 3,597.00         
278472 9/19/2024 UNREAL CATERING HBG TAC RETREAT 09/13/24 6,213.00         
278472 9/19/2024 UNREAL CATERING HBG TAC RETREAT 09/09/24 2,694.50         
278472 9/19/2024 UNREAL CATERING HBG TAC RETREAT 09/11/24 9,573.25         
278472 9/19/2024 UNREAL CATERING HBG TAC RETREAT 09/12/24 6,422.00         28,499.75           
278473 9/19/2024 WGAL HEARST TELEVISION INC HR RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 1,957.20         1,957.20             
278474 9/19/2024 WILKES UNIVERSITY STUDENT ID: 900174896 1,713.00         1,713.00             
278475 9/19/2024 YELLOW BREECHES EDUCATIONAL CENTER PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 23,499.00       
278475 9/19/2024 YELLOW BREECHES EDUCATIONAL CENTER PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 19,582.50       43,081.50           
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,218,842.69  
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface (2,876.30)       
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,191,218.98  
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,191,424.56  
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface (1,234.91)       
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,175,981.10  
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,259,021.42  
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,234.91         
278476 9/23/2024 FULTON - PAYROLL WIRE-WIRE TO PSERS Payroll Interface 1,170,128.09  7,203,740.54      
278477 9/26/2024 AMERGIS HEALTHCARE STAFFING INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 18,509.80       18,509.80           
278478 9/26/2024 AVONWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT DUP INV PAYMENT REFUND 16,006.20       16,006.20           
278479 9/26/2024 BEAVER COUNTY CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER DUP INVOICE PAYMENT REFUND 6,674.00         6,674.00             
278480 9/26/2024 BLOCK COMMUNICATIONS INC LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 1,059.46         1,059.46             
278481 9/26/2024 BRADY, AMANDA NAC PARENT SCHOLARSHIP 647.17            647.17                
278482 9/26/2024 BRKOPAC, PAIGE SEPT LLVS INTERNET REIMBURSE 40.00              40.00                  
278483 9/26/2024 BUCHANAN-CURRY, JACQUELYN LODGING FOR NAC 402.93            402.93                
278484 9/26/2024 CAPITAL AREA IU 15 PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 105,292.77     
278484 9/26/2024 CAPITAL AREA IU 15 PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 129,012.76     234,305.53         
278485 9/26/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC ROLLOFF DUMPSTER - ONE CUMBERL 427.10            
278485 9/26/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC Waste Management for Northern 515.62            
278485 9/26/2024 CASELLA WASTE SYSTEMS INC ROLLOFF DUMPSTER - ONE CUMBERL 607.10            1,549.82             
278486 9/26/2024 CBIZ VALUATION GROUP LLC FIXED ASSET PHYSICAL INVENTORY 2,740.00         2,740.00             
278487 9/26/2024 CITY OF LANCASTER PERMIT FOR BURLE - FIRE 275.00            275.00                
278488 9/26/2024 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 105.00            105.00                
278489 9/26/2024 CRETEAU, KELLY NAC PARENT SCHOLARSHIP 472.54            472.54                
278490 9/26/2024 DELTA-T GROUP INC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 6,175.40         6,175.40             
278491 9/26/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE SUBSC 1,200.00         1,200.00             
278492 9/26/2024 ELIZABETHTOWN AREA SCHOOL DIST C2344529 IDEA SEC 619 PASS THR 3,591.00         3,591.00             
278493 9/26/2024 ELIZABETHTOWN COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 3455223 860.63            
278493 9/26/2024 ELIZABETHTOWN COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 3455223 860.62            1,721.25             
278494 9/26/2024 EPHRATA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL SPEECH THERAPY AND OT SERVICES 1,110.27         1,110.27             
278495 9/26/2024 EXCENTIA HUMAN SERVICES LEVEL 1 CLASSROOM FOR 24-25 9,098.50         
278495 9/26/2024 EXCENTIA HUMAN SERVICES OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY IN THE 431.64            
278495 9/26/2024 EXCENTIA HUMAN SERVICES SPEECH THERAPY IN THE 1,294.92         10,825.06           
278496 9/26/2024 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CORPORATION ALARM MONITORING 24-25 1,359.96         1,359.96             
278497 9/26/2024 GENERAL HEALTHCARE RESOURCES LLC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES 26,363.40       
278497 9/26/2024 GENERAL HEALTHCARE RESOURCES LLC TEMPORARY STAFFING SERVICES (607.50)          25,755.90           
278498 9/26/2024 GRAND CRU HOSPITALITY LLC SEAP (990.00)          
278498 9/26/2024 GRAND CRU HOSPITALITY LLC SEAP 720.00            
278498 9/26/2024 GRAND CRU HOSPITALITY LLC SEAP 510.00            
278498 9/26/2024 GRAND CRU HOSPITALITY LLC SEAP 990.00            1,230.00             
278499 9/26/2024 HECK, DONNA SEPT INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT 40.00              40.00                  
278500 9/26/2024 HILLARD, MYA DREW NAC EDUCATOR SCHOLARSHIP 738.30            738.30                
278501 9/26/2024 INTELIQUENT INC E911 SERVICES FOR LANDLINES 432.00            432.00                
278502 9/26/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 TRANSITION CONF CREIDT CARDS 31,050.00       
278502 9/26/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 TRANSITION CONF SEAP 1,050.00         
278502 9/26/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 TRANSITION CONF CREIDT CARDS (1,552.50)       30,547.50           
278503 9/26/2024 JKM TRAINING INC SCM INSTRUCTOR CERT PROGRAM 1,995.00         1,995.00             
278504 9/26/2024 JOHNSON, KENNETH LLPM WORKSHOP BREAKFAST 174.00            174.00                
278505 9/26/2024 K-LOG INC SOAR 28 1/2"W X 20"D RECTANGLE 5,244.00         
278505 9/26/2024 K-LOG INC SHIPPING 907.20            
278505 9/26/2024 K-LOG INC PLASTIC BOOKBOX FOR SOAR SERIE 313.50            
278505 9/26/2024 K-LOG INC ON THE GO PORTABLE DESK 10 PAC 261.25            6,725.95             
278506 9/26/2024 KRITSER, LORRI SEPTEMBER INTERNET REIMBURSE 40.00              40.00                  
278507 9/26/2024 L-L PUBLIC SCHOOLS INS POOL-WORKERS COMP FUND SPRNG GRV DUE TO WORKERS COMP 72,463.00       72,463.00           
278508 9/26/2024 LEZZER HOLDINGS INC SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 125.00            125.00                
278509 9/26/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES FOR BURLE 194.99            

Page 7 of 116
Page 39 of 172



278509 9/26/2024 LONGENECKER'S TRUE VALUE CREDIT FOR CEC (8.00)              186.99                
278510 9/26/2024 MCNULTY, GWEN NAC PARENT SCHOLARSHIP 1,152.76         1,152.76             
278511 9/26/2024 MERAKEY PENNSYLVANIA PDE REQUESTED PAY FOR SHSD INV 2,626.00         2,626.00             
278512 9/26/2024 MET-ED Electric - Northern Education 4,626.96         4,626.96             
278513 9/26/2024 MOLINA, MIA SEPT INTERNET REIMBURSE 29.95              29.95                  
278514 9/26/2024 NEMETH, AIMEE NAC EDUCATOR SCHOLARSHIP 532.09            532.09                
278515 9/26/2024 NEW HOLLAND EARLY LEARNING CENTER PRE-K COUNTS PARTNERSHIP 3,129.47         
278515 9/26/2024 NEW HOLLAND EARLY LEARNING CENTER PRE-K COUNTS PARTNERSHIP 2,748.99         5,878.46             
278516 9/26/2024 NORRISTOWN AREA SCHOOL DIST CS CERTIFICATION - KAO 330.00            330.00                
278517 9/26/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE SICK LEAVE PAYOUTS 20,587.50       
278517 9/26/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE $10,000 RETIREE BONUS 10,000.00       
278517 9/26/2024 OMNI GROUP, THE $10,000 RETIREE BONUS-SEE BELO 20,000.00       50,587.50           
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 939.60            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC The Think Tank Problem Solving 760.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 939.60            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 1,044.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC Hybrid Professional Learning P 4,300.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC SHIPPING 380.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC The Think Tank Problem Solving 760.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC The Think Tank Problem Solving 760.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 1,044.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC The Think Tank Problem Solving 760.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC SHIPPING 2,286.52         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC The Think Tank Problem Solving 760.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 754.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Access, Stepping Stones 900.00            
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 1,044.00         
278518 9/26/2024 ORIGO EDUCATION INC ORIGO Stepping Stones 2.0 (202 2,850.00         39,031.72           
278519 9/26/2024 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO LP DELIVERIES STEELTON-HISPIRE 199.15            199.15                
278520 9/26/2024 PHILADELPHIA ELECTRICAL & TECHNOLOGY CHARTER HS CS CERTIFICATION - MCDADE 330.00            330.00                
278521 9/26/2024 PHILADELPHIA INTERNET EXCHANGE IXP MEMBERSHIP FOR WAN 2,500.00         2,500.00             
278522 9/26/2024 PHUSION MOBILE CUISINE FOOD TRUCK SERVICES FOR NEO 583.00            583.00                
278523 9/26/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Electric - CEC (111 S. Penn St 713.89            
278523 9/26/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Electric - CEC Annex (101 S. P 46.90              
278523 9/26/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Electric - PHP (8 Fairland Roa 351.73            
278523 9/26/2024 PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES Electric - PHP (8 Fairland Roa 345.10            1,457.62             
278524 9/26/2024 ROCCIA MEIER, CATHY SEAP EXPENSES 365.95            365.95                
278525 9/26/2024 SCHAEDLER YESCO DIST INC SUPPLIES FOR NEC 163.27            163.27                
278526 9/26/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - ORZECH 330.00            330.00                
278527 9/26/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - GRIFFITH 330.00            330.00                
278528 9/26/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - MUHAMMAD 330.00            330.00                
278529 9/26/2024 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA, THE CS CERTIFICATION - DIMATTIES 330.00            330.00                
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 427.00            
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER LEVEL 1 CLASSROOM FOR 24-25 774.00            
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER PHYSICAL THERAPY 508.50            
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY IN THE 188.00            
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER SPEECH THERAPY IN THE 235.00            
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER SPEECH THERAPY 1,037.00         
278530 9/26/2024 SCHREIBER PEDIATRIC REHAB CENTER PHYSICAL THERAPY IN THE 141.00            3,310.50             
278531 9/26/2024 SCHUNDER, SARAH LODGING FOR NAC 402.93            402.93                
278532 9/26/2024 SMOOTHIE JOE'S INC SEAP LUNCH 09/19/24 477.35            477.35                
278533 9/26/2024 STOY, DANA NAC PARENT SCHOLARSHIP 862.40            862.40                
278534 9/26/2024 SUBEDI, KHEM REFUND 4,328.32         4,328.32             
278535 9/26/2024 T-MOBILE CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 5,248.02         5,248.02             
278536 9/26/2024 T-MOBILE CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 1,053.14         1,053.14             
278537 9/26/2024 T-MOBILE CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 5,390.56         5,390.56             
278538 9/26/2024 T-MOBILE CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 1,071.58         1,071.58             
278539 9/26/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT BURLE 150.00            
278539 9/26/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT IDT 2024-2025 150.00            
278539 9/26/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT CEC ANNEX 132.00            
278539 9/26/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC PEST CONTROL AT CEC 2024-2025 150.00            582.00                
278540 9/26/2024 TRANSFINDER CORPORATION ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT/HOSTING 7,500.00         7,500.00             
278541 9/26/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - CEC (225 W Ferdinand Str 73.33              
278541 9/26/2024 UGI UTILITIES INC Gas - One Cumberland (1 Cumber 30.35              103.68                
278542 9/26/2024 VERIZON CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 1,866.02         
278542 9/26/2024 VERIZON CELLULAR & MOBILE DATA 147.14            2,013.16             
278543 9/26/2024 VISION CORPS VISION SERVICES 762.40            
278543 9/26/2024 VISION CORPS ORIENTATION & MOBILITY 163.44            925.84                
278544 9/26/2024 WAGNER DEITCH, CRISTINE PVAAS PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 1,330.00         1,330.00             
278545 9/26/2024 WEAVER ASSOCIATES INC TTL MAILER PAPER 427.00            427.00                
278546 9/26/2024 WILSON COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 0162395 1,575.00         
278546 9/26/2024 WILSON COLLEGE STUDENT ID: 0162395 1,575.00         3,150.00             
278547 9/26/2024 WIZARD LOCK & SAFE CO SUPPLIES FOR CEC 24.34              24.34                  
278548 9/26/2024 YOUR LANGUAGE CONNECTION FOREIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETING 3,087.42         3,087.42             

Page 8 of 116
Page 40 of 172



278549 9/26/2024 ZAYO GROUP HOLDINGS INC INTERNET CONNECTIVITY 1,152.00         1,152.00             
278550 9/26/2024 ZITO MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS LLC DARK FIBER NETWORK 73.68              73.68                  
278551 10/9/2024 11400 INC Choice Medium Black 2-Shelf Ut 45.00              
278551 10/9/2024 11400 INC Choice Full Size 6" Deep Anti- 240.00            
278551 10/9/2024 11400 INC Steelton 24" x 48" 18 Gauge 43 228.25            
278551 10/9/2024 11400 INC Choice 8 Qt. Full Size Stainle 165.00            678.25                
278552 10/9/2024 3P LEARNING INC Reading Eggs 284.38            
278552 10/9/2024 3P LEARNING INC Reading Eggs 43.62              
278552 10/9/2024 3P LEARNING INC Math Seeds 249.26            
278552 10/9/2024 3P LEARNING INC Math Seeds 38.24              615.50                
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Mini Journal with Pens, Flags, 577.50            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Pencil Stress Reliever 380.00            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC MaxGlide Pen Set Up Charge 12.00              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Push Pop Fidget Wrist Strap Ke 100.00            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Shipping Charge 9.67                
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Power Clip Translucent 127.25            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Power Clip Translucent 470.00            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Pencil Stress Reliever Set Up 55.00              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Power Clip Translucent 38.00              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC MaxGlide Pen Set Up Charge 3.00                
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Push Pop Fidget Wrist Strap Se 40.00              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Power Clip Set Up Charge 10.60              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Shipping 160.04            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Tangle Junior Puzzle 227.50            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Max Glide Pen 25.80              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Shipping Charge 38.67              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Power Clip Set Up Charge 33.55              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Javelin Stylus Pen - Metallic 580.00            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Tangle Junior Puzzle 854.20            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Max Glide Pen 84.60              
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Push Pop Fidget Wrist Strap Ke 400.00            
278553 10/9/2024 4IMPRINT INC Push Pop Fidget Wrist Strap Se 10.00              4,237.38             
278554 10/9/2024 95 PERCENT GROUP LLC ITEM1970SET12249 - SOUND WALL 1,394.80         1,394.80             
278555 10/9/2024 ABLENET INC 10000045 - iTalk2 215.00            
278555 10/9/2024 ABLENET INC 10034400 - Wireless Receiver 120.00            
278555 10/9/2024 ABLENET INC 10034200 - Jelly Beamer Transm 145.00            480.00                
278556 10/9/2024 ACCELERATING LANGUAGE LLC Jumpstart Toolkits for Newcome 22,500.00       
278556 10/9/2024 ACCELERATING LANGUAGE LLC Shipping 300.00            22,800.00           
278557 10/9/2024 ADAPTIVE TECH SOLUTIONS LLC ICF-P26 - Portable Radio 72.43              72.43                  
278558 10/9/2024 ADVANCED SIGNS & GRAPHICS Magnets for IU13 Vans 750.00            
278558 10/9/2024 ADVANCED SIGNS & GRAPHICS Shipping for IU13 Van Magnets 20.00              770.00                
278559 10/9/2024 ADVOZ: MEDIATION AND RESTORATIVE PRACTICES A SERIES OF WORKSHOPS AND 9,650.00         9,650.00             
278560 10/9/2024 AGILEBITS INC (DBA 1PASSWORD) 1 Password Business Core Licen 1,294.35         
278560 10/9/2024 AGILEBITS INC (DBA 1PASSWORD) 1 Password Business Add on Lic 7,677.20         8,971.55             
278561 10/9/2024 AH MOYER, INC. REPAIR AT NEC 1,369.49         1,369.49             
278562 10/9/2024 ALIGN LTD TLC ACT 93 PD 2,250.00         
278562 10/9/2024 ALIGN LTD TLC ACT 93 PD 2,250.00         4,500.00             
278563 10/9/2024 ALLWEINS CLEANING SERVICES INC CARPET CLEANING - ONE CUMBER 1,641.00         1,641.00             
278564 10/9/2024 ALPINE LEARNING GROUP INC NAC SPEAKER 4,416.59         4,416.59             
278565 10/9/2024 AMARANTE, ELLEN L TIIA REIMB-SUMMER PD-BOOKS 492.71            492.71                
278566 10/9/2024 AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC Website hosting services for i 6,877.90         6,877.90             
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08JMBT4SH - GEARWRENCH 10" Pi 20.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00A45VO4W - Cardinal Economy 76.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FFRWN42 - 1InTheOffice Inde 27.76              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B082VMWRFL - Pocketalk S Two-W 8,874.00         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002FB22KS - Moen 52001 Commer 52.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07D4YF3K4 - Neenah Index Card 3.24                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VPBK3J6 - feela Birthday Ca 5.52                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VVB87Y1 - Amazon Basics 2/3 3.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0439155878 - 25 Read & Write M 8.45                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001GN64BE - Learning Resource 27.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC bean bag chairs (8.54)              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0735228019 - It's the End of t 46.74              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1632869578 - The Book of Beaut 3.08                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00XWP9DQM - Rayovac AAA Batte 17.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08R6DQTML - HXSEMAYIG 100PCS 6.63                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09SVPNR6N - Learning Resource 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNG62L8X - Kasfalci Blends & 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1462525598 - DBT Skills in Sch 50.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09P14Y9MG - RACETOP [100 pack 178.50            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 100.61            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0761455299 - Turkey Trouble 2.22                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0973R7JMP - 50 Pcs Fidget Toy 24.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQLR23LJ - HAOCOO Ergonomic 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGWKBGXN - SUNEE File Folder 22.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00KOSP454 - CURAD Alcohol Pre 5.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPDFYYJK - Bonsaii Paper Shr 3.37                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0061430943 - Hate That Cat: A 23.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0316324906 - Finding Winnie: T 28.86              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 201.22            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0547824351 - Homework & Rememb 14.71              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08T1NQRJ7 - 100 Pack Clear Lu 49.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IF79 - Scotch Desktop Ta 3.65                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NC1D5OM - Post-it Dry Erase 6.49                

Page 9 of 116
Page 41 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R8D1RHS - Amazon Basics Cle 7.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08CK9X9Z8 - Anker USB C to Et 179.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07V1K8LSH - JOYIN 10 Pcs Numb 17.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D3M83M89 - Vabba 1000 Pcs (5 8.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KH37CT5 - Piutouyar 12Pcs S 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1938113616 - Each and Every Ch 20.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IBY8 - Avery Dividers fo 35.04              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0134909321 - myView Literacy: 99.93              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 11.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CX4JC9NM - Colored Sentence 14.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CKMWBG7X - 3 Pack Noise Canc 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GJSBSVN - Better Office Pro 38.64              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004FEGLO6 - Mott's 100% Origi 7.58                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B072KDSH9R - Micro Essential L 27.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BXFK5867 - Stock Your Home A 8.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NMMDAXM - Big Joe Classic B 34.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CJT9Q38M - 30A Black Toner C 26.51              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QKDY1YY - Supeasy 5 Trays P 4.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1119687012 - Everyday People, 144.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BFG43TDY - Sonitum Kids Head 26.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B16YFTQ4 - 10FT Long Surge P 27.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01BTUNID0 - Safety 1st 2 Pack 79.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CRXCSLTX - Pushpeel Sensory 19.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BFR11521 - Macarrie 100 Pcs 82.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FK4QFNC - Multicultural Han 1.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C5VNC4D2 - GLVSAE Wall Clock 9.78                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWD6M3SX - Xtra Tough Hand-H 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000F8R5NW - Learning Resource 59.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C5X67PW3 - SmartDealsPro 10- 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGLLCCCL - Holifeos Duct Tap 19.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGLLCCCL - Holifeos Duct Tap 19.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00ZAIW48I - We Sell Mats - 4 1,026.13         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQM2NF99 - LIVEBOX Sitting S 235.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BN51YX1M - Booooom Jackson S 219.95            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BRH995M4 - Ice Fabrics Faux 25.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08WRK5Y5Q - EXPO Low-Odor Dry 24.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07WDLW6LC - JA-RU Bandy Ball 26.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0798H6HP3 - Word Find Puzzle 25.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08QMMH3Q5 - EXPO Dry Erase Ma 100.75            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087887DFX - Factory Direct Pa 127.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07NHS4D4T - Osmo - Genius Sta 95.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0981835627 - VB-MAPP: Verbal B 152.74            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1534451390 - Five Little Thank 7.16                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0134909313 - myView Literacy: 109.93            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084BTPVFQ - Kinetic Sand, The 3.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B074JLB1XP - Cyber Acoustics S 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B016P08M4Y - Dreambaby Sliding 69.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BM73PV2N - 300 Sheets Lined 44.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RX2J294 - Signature Fitness 11.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BHP4V3DR - 300 Pieces Animal 9.97                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06X42664Y - EXPO Low Odor Dry 240.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00OQQ0144 - EXPO Dry Erase Ma 235.60            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MJKH8XW - Amazon Basics Adj 120.84            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWXYQKV7 - Giant bean 35 PCS 28.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004YAVF8I - Logitech M185 Wir 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 30.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0060245603 - Today I Feel Sill 8.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1433819309 - What to Do When M 9.70                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RP2XLC6 - Schylling NeeDoh 10.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 087659822X - Inspiring Profess 37.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01N6YZQBC - Bona AX0003499 (52.00)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BFX9FVKN - Curious 2 Learn 3 18.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KDBT9XV - Special Supplies 18.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0009KF59W - Wilson NCAA Final 19.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07197RSHB - AIVIAI Dance Scar 13.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CWL27DFM - Unicorn Baby Play 449.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08D4WD1HG - McCafe Classic Co 6.75                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079KL4C91 - Amazon Basics Cle 19.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KDRWYD4 - Special Supplies 11.39              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CCK47T2M - CRA-Z-Art Cra-Z-S 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B786W7MR - PAMI Medium-Weigh 2.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00DQUSXBE - Big Joe Milano Be 54.43              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07CG2R9ST - Simple Houseware 11.84              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08RQVW73T - Simple Houseware 29.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C4Z39TK9 - Chefman XL Electr 47.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0006JKE56 - JAX Rock Paper Sc 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CS6N932Z - 2 Pack Fluorescen 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2VT26PM - KULUCUCONK 2Pcs F 17.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GHWFPBF - Better Office Pro 38.64              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GHRS8LJ - Better Office Pro 38.64              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZ7VQ5L4 - Henoyso 36 Pcs Pl 29.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06WRTPK1P - Glosen Medicine L (32.99)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B073CMBPH2 - Amazon Basics 15. 407.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B074KJ6JQW - Logitech Z207 2.0 178.17            

Page 10 of 116
Page 42 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08XDF2RN7 - Pyle Anti Theft T 48.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09G538322 - Iwo Jima Flag Rai 16.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B010OVK234 - Febreze Air Fresh 16.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01H7DFM32 - Dawn Dish Soap Ul 16.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01M4RLBJU - Febreze Air Fresh 10.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1681257629 - The Reading Compr 63.06              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGV361PM - Storage Standard 39.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HS59HX8 - Expanding File Fo 8.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CMDF3CCN - Sensory Soft Gel 16.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BHXTNFB6 - Chinco 232 Pcs 24 31.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000J0C9GE - House of Doolittl 27.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07Z86PHP8 - 8 Posca Paint Mar 18.41              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09N53WGC2 - Utmost Structured 97.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09JRT77WB - ValBox A6 Envelop 31.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 13.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0807508551 - The Boxcar Childr 107.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B082VMWRFL - Pocketalk S Two-W 493.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPHR6LS8 - 10Pcs Tangles Qui 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00DG9KIDQ - Black Mountain Pr 17.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B091C5HVW1 - Schylling NeeDoh 7.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0753BKXB2 - speerise High Str 29.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09V5MBSDX - Amazon Basics 5 Q 29.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06XNX78DZ - Safetec Sting Rel 13.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BRQCZ91J - Fast iPad Charger 29.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0375871144 - The Fourteenth Go 21.21              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1501101498 - Lost at School: W 10.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VS36NZS - Sproutbrite Class 13.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09WYVD8LY - Koogel 500PCS Whi 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B9NDFJD7 - HERKKA 100 Pack L 24.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTK2FB4C - 2 Pack Replacemen 8.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VRGNNWJ - LIFE SAVERS Pep-O 2.23                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RWRJ4XW - Magicteam Sound M 13.26              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C652D2G8 - Sweetcrispy Mobil 56.07              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B721PFQ5 - West Bend WBR44W 289.41            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0062299999 - Masterminds (Mast 59.41              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 014240120X - The Westing Game 142.75            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0823445828 - Finding Langston 19.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1880000881 - Richard Wright an 31.26              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000KA4OWU - Champion Sports C 41.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B078SL8R2Q - GoSports Inflatab 122.85            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1412913381 - Looking Forward t 9.05                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 043949950X - Scholastic Alphab 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01GE7F3R2 - Trideer Yoga Ball 36.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 173309461X - What Should Darla 9.38                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07PF1MTPY - Little Tikes Real 255.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0732Z7T8W - JANYUN 50 Pcs Ret 8.45                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CB9GFZ9M - Kidde Fire Exting 58.62              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08CMRCDNB - KOLSOL Network Ca 54.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B095WV2NSR - Soonsoonic 4K HDM 45.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNL45TLX - Kingarage Ball St 206.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLHZJN4W - 72 Pieces Anxiety 8.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C5QVJLBH - 420Pcs Props for 10.76              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWJSX9SF - Captain Decor 8 C 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00F2PCKQK - Dixie PerfecTouch 386.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00ANRV78Y - Cmple - Cat6 Cabl 89.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8PSHCLX - Kiggos 6 Pack Pla 18.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00X909DP6 - Probrico CHR093 1 17.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004I2HOS2 - Brother Genuine P 37.65              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01JQECA5I - BIC Round Stic Gr 28.65              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084L27VKP - Little Tikes Cape 117.82            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071JZ6NQM - Melissa & Doug Fi 20.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BC9JMLRC - ProCell Intense A 137.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 59.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3LNZDM5 - 6Pcs Quiet Fidget 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09P16YV2K - 1" x 2-5/8" Addre 6.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00T69D4WM - Tom's of Maine Fl 3.74                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0179R1096 - Community Coffee 11.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQLPX3K5 - 12,000 BTU Portab 659.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZCY3FCC - HIITAVE Toddler B 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLQYWC6B - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLR48937 - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09GFNTZKY - Civaner Plastic B 8.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C21LRH2K - Fat Brain Toys Ai 139.95            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D56M36FG - YEGEER Washable M 43.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BQ5TKLCC - Ceaco - Cosmos - 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B003U6OUBQ - School Smart 3-Ho 11.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00004W3Y5 - Do A Dot Art! Bri 18.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07SFL36XS - Better Office Pro 24.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1S6BQ69 - Sooez 24 Pack Mes 12.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09969T4Y3 - Avalon Towels Mic 36.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CXWRCS9B - Rapink Patch Cabl 45.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00E4LGVUO - Panasonic ErgoFit 107.94            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 75.46              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1544342616 - Breaking Down the 622.89            

Page 11 of 116
Page 43 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0006GE3DS - Medi-First 80213 14.39              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0997HW4JP - Screen Cleaner Sp 9.48                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001B5NMD0 - Medique Products 8.42                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BH9C7QXK - Amazon Basics Squ 8.93                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CXSM592S - Sticky Notes, 12 5.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07WRBJX7D - Word Families Poc 24.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BGCGKQM7 - Employees Must Wa 74.85              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09NQQCPRV - hand2mind Elkonin 45.16              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B7NVD9ZN - Aizweb Sentence B 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNN7RWWV - Jerify 4 Pcs Spor 119.95            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000ARPKBW - PediaSure Grow & 88.92              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D765HLQT - SUTIMSHE 1000 Pcs 8.69                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CBJJSWBC - Curious Columbus 9.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0190662050 - Helping School Re 18.26              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CP9HK44M - 20pcs Necklace Ch 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1951287851 - A Little SPOT of 49.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00JR92Y8Q - Maps Internationa 38.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FR65S9G - TONUNI Portable A 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07DFFYCXS - Digital Caliper, 38.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09ZQ1ZDBJ - Bostitch Office P 17.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0964NVQ59 - Aleve Pain Reliev 12.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQC4BSMM - Mini Cereal Boxes 32.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B091C5HVW1 - Schylling NeeDoh 6.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1681254034 - The Reading Compr 84.06              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B003WLUE8C - M-D Building Prod 67.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0486839230 - I Can Be a Rocket 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 074406970X - Great STEM Projec 23.36              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01GUUARV0 - Astrobrights Colo 15.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B24RNM8D - TOMYOU 200 Pieces 18.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 099895800X - Listening to My B 23.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VDNCZP2 - Brother Genuine T 234.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IBOU - Crayola Colored P 76.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B016LDV41S - Swingline Paper C 140.65            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00CI6J3HA - Crayola Ultimate 16.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087LWB4Z3 - Dot Markers Activ 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2HCMNPW - Citylife 22.2 Qt. 16.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09XTRVNM9 - COSIMIXO 6-Pack R 4.21                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNCT9SST - YITAHOME Steel AV 122.48            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FFMHCSQ - 25 Pack Max magne 93.08              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0812985818 - Braving the Wilde 94.70              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000N4AI8M - Post-it Super Sti 1.13                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005DWUOXI - HP 05A Black Tone 2.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IFGI - Sharpie Peel-Off 7.47                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08SBRF537 - Cabinet Bumpers D 16.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZQ2ZKLW - GroTheory 2 Door 8.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CWP27TRF - Tiangrid 10 Pcs T 49.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07H342X9L - Teacher Created R 9.23                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B015H31XZ0 - HP 26X Black High 7.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MTSNGHP - Kellogg's Cold Br 37.74              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C6XSSQ47 - Yrissmiss Autism 11.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDZ55YW1 - WANGMUXIA Coat Ra 41.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0964NVQ59 - Aleve Pain Reliev 12.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01ISA8UWI - IMPRESA Spiky Sen 10.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VC7ZW9T - Ganowo 18 Pack Fi 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDN3RXRP - Discraft 175 Gram 10.52              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FL1Y918 - Samsill Economy 1 170.76            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 031648623X - The Invisible Str 78.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1638781494 - The Big Feelings 13.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B35MTK8V - 50 Pack Wood Peg 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MYKNJ71 - Brightech Parker 239.97            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 61.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08QRR73ZJ - Huggies Size 6 Di 105.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07545WRG4 - Woprolight V13H01 147.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01G8L4T74 - Uniclife 40 Pack 5.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJT92NX4 - 2025 Desk Calenda 27.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07734CB87 - Group Squishy Cir 274.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08NP65GKZ - Science Kits for 58.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09K6637J1 - STEM 4 Set Solar 180.60            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BYB62142 - Bodno Magicard D 2,099.98         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CR6K5WKK - SunFounder Elite 451.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GZTBPL9 - BoxLegend Version 33.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B098QCD71X - XREXS Large Digit 34.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNB8NRVG - 2 Pieces Clear Ac 9.88                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071LQR4SQ - Really Good Stuff 32.37              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07BC44JFC - Play-Doh Bulk Jew 13.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CX513NQ6 - BEYGORM Acrylic T 36.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071LT3L25 - Frito Lay Doritos 31.40              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0812HZGGZ - Capri Sun Fruit P 8.78                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C6XWQQJJ - 24 Pcs Pop Bubble 34.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06WRTPK1P - Glosen Medicine L 32.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00EE764CS - Flash Furniture H 350.22            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01LXSF46W - Fodeez Signs & Ph 53.81              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CVX711V6 - Pack of 2000 Colo 6.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BLGFR9H8 - U by Kotex Balanc 9.97                

Page 12 of 116
Page 44 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01AROOL12 - Logitech MK235 Wi 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RQ8GF5R - Sterilite 18 Qt U 83.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CKS4P1TV - Bumbo Floor Seat 69.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B93SW5V9 - Brown Noise Sound 21.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B077X9NMRC - Amazon Basics Eco 4.05                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006HX4B - Avery Printable S 45.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B083B13DWM - hand2mind Sensory 55.22              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8TMNWP8 - FLEXISPOT 35in St 62.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDR4PZPK - BUSOHA 350 PCS Do 0.84                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNN2YG6Y - Phone Extension C 6.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1NRRVG6 - Glenmal 6 Rolls 1 19.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B085PGWMHP - Amazon Basics Sma 7.84                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CFXB4PDG - MaxGear Large Whi 77.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C6SMWQ1S - Makeup Bag,Mental 149.85            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08KLZTPWB - WHEATGRASS SEEDS 108.75            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 59.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MLNR2YM - ANDTOBO Headphone 8.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00F6Q4THS - Daxwell Slim Plas 18.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QPMKK2V - CeSunlight LED De 31.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07654ZCS2 - 8.5 x 11 Excel On 379.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01J6GC83U - hand2mind Wood Bl 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NO030NC - Power Gear 51175 4.88                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09LRF5KCJ - OptiSigns Android 159.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FFHH7N8 - 1InTheOffice Inde 25.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07B9MHT4V - WorkEZ BEST Adjus 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002FB22IA - Moen 52000 Commer 42.84              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07D4YF3K4 - Neenah Index Card 3.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VPBK3J6 - feela Birthday Ca 5.53                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VVB87Y1 - Amazon Basics 2/3 3.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00XWP91KA - Rayovac AA Batter 19.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 201.22            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0186CI636 - Quartet Cork Bull 39.14              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000F9ZR9K - Learning Resource 26.66              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC bean bag chairs (69.07)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0374314209 - Northwind 23.61              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1J1YCHL - TCL 43-Inch Class 179.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0042SR46Y - Learning Without 16.10              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJY11PZY - Logitech Rugged F 4,389.00         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0312672896 - My Life as a Book 22.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1119885264 - In Support of Stu 21.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B089ZN5TQC - Laminated World M 25.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09JRPWPPJ - Acer 24" V246HQL 249.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R3XWTHX - HP 414A Magenta T 105.18            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B2KWHKYT - Duracell Copperto 16.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CD6YXK5J - Sonneten Visual T 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09RTVN5GN - Energizer Alkalin 19.19              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08DJ5DVCB - Coideal Plastic K 9.85                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09SVMLWB8 - Skill Builders! 1 31.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BYSC2Y6C - Torlam Blends & D 18.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09DNV7M1B - Microsoft Modern 30.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 036770093X - Universal Design 30.07              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NPCD8MW - Post-it Tabs, 1 i 6.84                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00Q70RCW6 - Lysol Disinfectan 29.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071JM699P - Amazon Basics Woo 16.82              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09BPZ23DT - Classroom Headpho 79.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CS612G2Y - Ativafit 36inch M 79.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HCM9241 - BLU MONACO Aqua W 29.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B078QDRZ39 - Botabee | Set of 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BTGT7HJ1 - Devoko 100 Gallon 109.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08FBHVLWB - TIME TIMER 12 inc 31.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09V9KHCRY - Binder Rings, 1 I 7.91                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00DQT7B2C - Big Joe Classic B 4.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CL9N9CP2 - HOMBYS 10 x 14 ft 18.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QKDY1YY - Supeasy 5 Trays P 4.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2CZJ1TK - Amazon Basics Eve 25.08              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001Q4E5JQ - Office Essentials 4.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09S6GK6MJ - OnLyee Sound Mach 23.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BPCGBLGZ - Cozy Castle 75 In (179.99)          
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079KL4C91 - Amazon Basics Cle 19.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0134909356 - myView Literacy: 79.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08N528WMM - GTSE 8 Inch Black 21.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004FEGLO6 - Mott's 100% Origi 7.58                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PX2V7PG - Pampers Cruisers 27.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B7V6WBKJ - Pampers Ninjamas 28.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BHSY8L6C - (12 Pack) Pop-up 8.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BXFK5867 - Stock Your Home A 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CBVZ15BV - Adidas Predator P 139.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00FPSCVZ4 - We Sell Mats 8 In 4,801.79         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CJNPQNR8 - Marbrasse 4-Tier 309.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BLVC934S - 6 Pcs Inflated Wo 117.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09BW36FW6 - Kinetic Sand, 6lb 27.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08WM3554S - Chat Chains - The 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QKY4ZVK - Amazon Exclusive 27.08              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01K4ZDLHE - Play Platoon Prem 22.98              

Page 13 of 116
Page 45 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FK4QFNC - Multicultural Han 5.87                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C5VNC4D2 - GLVSAE Wall Clock 3.19                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B1PB27HL - SESAME STREET Elm 22.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNWF9YPL - Tide Ultra Oxi Li 39.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07WPSP1YQ - 18 Pieces Teachin 32.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B083W8BLMS - mooas Multi Cube 18.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08627GSP7 - Storex Active Til 120.18            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07K2RXNSH - Champion Rugs Lar 145.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07TTQLVGQ - Teseko 3000mAh PM 147.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079MB62SB - 12 Pack Cabinet L 99.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00JHKTDQG - Safety 1st Plug P 17.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0015YAH2Q - HP 125A Magenta T (61.98)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01N6YZQBC - Bona AX0003499 52.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C4FWC2TR - Educational Insig 19.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B6Z183V7 - Coogam Sight Word 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RG7DDW6 - ArtCreativity Lig 26.40              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00CI8FIRW - The Learning Jour 23.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PDPN29D - Amazon Basics Rec 54.84              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0531226999 - Colors in the Col 6.17                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1486715761 - Rapid Responders 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CDR44245 - DIYMAG 12Pcs 110 189.58            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01LX7O92R - GoSports Playgrou 73.46              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VZVWS74 - Emraw Premium Sin 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0002Z3N8E - Mogami GOLD INSTR 63.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D14L33MS - 6 Pcs Dancing Mon 64.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B3Y9SB5W - KipiPol Wooden Tr 31.75              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CXP4C2T4 - eDesign Caution A 25.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B076F14LRS - 400 GPH (1500L/H, 119.95            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KY26FZ5 - Kindsion Compatib 127.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1433819309 - What to Do When M 3.16                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RP2XLC6 - Schylling NeeDoh 3.44                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZRW9NLS - Leyndo 8 Pcs Thro 51.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D61XBY86 - 12Pack Telescopic 19.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQMSFBMC - 125A Toner Cartri 62.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08LZL1GQT - Kinetic Sand, 2.5 20.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D9KS3G5M - Glad 20 Gallon Tr 55.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09C4R21FY - EVOIONOS Grey Hex 22.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPY3W3LZ - MaxGear White Boa 17.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0796JVBJ8 - MAX LIQUIDATOR 6- 22.93              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B014PA7C74 - edxeducation Sand 249.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084HK2KXK - [4 Sheets] Beam n 36.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00X909DP6 - Probrico CHR093 1 17.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0732Z7T8W - JANYUN 50 Pcs Ret 8.43                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1250034140 - An Elephant in th 76.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07TSS52FZ - Wireless Mouse, 2 12.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CS3KH2PC - Baby Play Mat 50" 144.95            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08D4WD1HG - McCafe Classic Co 6.75                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B786W7MR - PAMI Medium-Weigh 2.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B786W7MR - PAMI Medium-Weigh 2.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CVZ7V7V7 - Assorted Sugar Pa 6.18                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07XB5Q9NS - Chair Bands for K 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C9D557F9 - Reusable Water Ba 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01CQTWNN4 - Melissa & Doug An 44.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QKVFQSX - Dry Erase Markers 23.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2M8ZG1Y - 6 pcs/Set Mario F 36.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VHXYKTZ - Brother Genuine T 344.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0843HSL56 - HP 206A Black Ton 120.46            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CP22LZZ1 - 120 Pack Fidget T 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B075BVNW52 - Vie jeune 10pcs B 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RHRJF4H - PAXCOO 30 Pack Ne 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 47.26              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GGLQTG2 - Better Office Pro 46.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GJSBSVN - Better Office Pro 38.64              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B6V2Y4KT - USB Type C to 3.5 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CL6FC1CN - Timenued Playing 20.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNB4M8MJ - Safety 1stÂ® Secu 99.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTTXGD9T - Nuby Beginner's P 59.91              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B009UQPSE8 - Safety 1st LED Ni 89.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001B0GUSE - PaconÂ® 70% Recyc 31.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07Q2WB2PV - KitchenAid Classi 26.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B082N7R4K8 - Mattel Games UNO 20.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWN48TSZ - White Tension Cur 14.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B006ZMGR5E - Learning Resource 37.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07PW4KYC7 - GSI Multicolor Sp 91.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08CTF4NNJ - Benchmark - Rubbe 29.25              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09N53WGC2 - Utmost Structured 97.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08T95BPJJ - Gray Orange Woode 29.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09J6WTCXW - MAGNA-TILES Build 49.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004O7HM38 - Bestine Solvent a 111.84            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BLCK1FTQ - Highwings 4K Long 24.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BGGNF47W - 200 Resilience Co 29.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002VPDKTA - Scotch Long Lasti 24.04              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01F9R3CY4 - Cardinal Economy 11.48              

Page 14 of 116
Page 46 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLHZJN4W - 72 Pieces Anxiety 4.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C5QVJLBH - 420Pcs Props for 5.23                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08VD92NQK - 6 Inspirational P 17.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004NG8DM4 - Georgia-Pacific D 147.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2D516R6 - Clear Plastic ID 14.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0547824572 - Student Activity 55.86              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00UA7O1GW - Double Ditto - a 12.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B078KL1HK6 - ProBody Pilates Y 18.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPFCHBP8 - JETech Case for S 194.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 4.52                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1529500060 - The Ultimate Stin 75.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1782269517 - Geronimo Stilton: 145.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071DFG4G1 - Avery Durable Vie 41.67              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B076YY5GM5 - Dry Erase Monthly 16.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09LHG3T6P - Puroma 4 Pack 2.6 35.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00004Z6LV - Avery Printable S 33.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0440413281 - Bud, Not Buddy: ( 19.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0545914264 - Because of the Ra 23.01              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1338654594 - Hummingbird (Scho 25.23              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000KA2VGQ - Champion Sports S 38.86              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0763660655 - A Monster Calls: 101.88            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09TRGP1CS - Classroom Bulleti 8.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B086VHHWQN - Forehead Thermome 339.75            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B088LMHMM5 - 5MIL Thermal Lami 28.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTGZNDRB - Replacement for B 9.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VRGNNWJ - LIFE SAVERS Pep-O 8.94                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RWRJ4XW - Magicteam Sound M 7.73                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC office/classroom supplies 200.86            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07T6T5Y36 - (2" x 4") 30 Shee 12.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BPK6D6DG - Teacher Created R 17.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BC9HSLQN - ProCell Intense A 74.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BRXFXRSY - Yaheetech Kids Cu 202.44            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BPN3PV9N - hand2mind Ten Fra 6.63                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQLPX3K5 - 12,000 BTU Portab 659.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZCX95J7 - HIITAVE Toddler B 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLQY8LK4 - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.19              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLR11SGS - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092PV42P6 - Little Dynamo Par 41.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZT75DZS - Meavia Toy Tunnel 44.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQZND5L2 - Odoorgames 66 Pcs 11.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4DJ5TYP - Peakeep Slim Digi 8.69                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08K7BTLHV - 16 Pack Notebook 16.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PBFKGJG - Marbrasse 6 Tier 22.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09PGWMJRP - Protospheric Disp 4.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0190662050 - Helping School Re 28.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08HCSNB5T - MIDOLA Kids Headp 180.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0792289897 - National Geograph 26.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00T69D4WM - Tom's of Maine Fl 2.80                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0134547586 - Future Intro Work 45.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZDVXKTZ - iClever Kids Wire 59.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07PGLJ4FP - Better Office Pro 24.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BMPZD2XS - INFUN Heavy Duty 21.01              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BHRZRQH2 - Nuogo 20 Pcs Kids 105.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CBQRCVJX - Glowforge Aura La 1,199.00         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0008GNX9G - Pacon Heavyweight 9.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 25.15              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07X8SFV8N - Lined Sticky Note 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0006SW71G - Advil Pain Reliev 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09CD6Z7GB - Amazon Basics Tal 21.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B3LQWHDP - Oxford Loose Leaf 29.70              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01FG2W3AG - Excedrin Extra St 14.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01EOW6OBS - Mott's Applesauce 11.41              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KZZ8GL8 - 24 Pcs Slide and 11.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01CHB1Y22 - Nuwave Gold Preci 89.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1338894722 - Nonfiction Phonic 15.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01EIZSDWO - Farberware Counte 79.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3CK1476 - Torlam CVC Word g 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CN8Z818B - AMOR PRESENT 150P 7.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09XTRVNM9 - COSIMIXO 6-Pack R 4.21                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0764117645 - I Miss You: Grief 14.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09XTRVNM9 - COSIMIXO 6-Pack R 4.21                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00CQGTH00 - IRIS USA 6 Quart 31.34              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0060256656 - The Giving Tree 4.54                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0060256656 - The Giving Tree 6.28                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4DJ5TYP - Peakeep Slim Digi 6.30                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VKQ2WX8 - Nutri-Grain Soft 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00KX9AQZW - Flagship Carpets 300.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09YVXCNGJ - Replacement for P 380.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZPL6WQW - Gojmzo 600 PCS St 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D49VPQGZ - LISUBAN Felt Shee 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07HJFZJTN - Filter King 20x24 379.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BYJ2TP4K - Furnishh Key Lock 55.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1641522984 - Awesome Physics E 8.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09X1YCBQ4 - HUIZDQ 1500 Piece 25.59              

Page 15 of 116
Page 47 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KGQBY45 - HESTYA 96 Pieces 6.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07V3946XL - Keurig 3-Month Br 15.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2GPRQXW - 2025 Planner - Pl 29.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00D8STBHY - Hasbro Gaming Con 6.66                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BLBZ283Q - Chew Necklaces fo 9.88                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3QG5QZB - Coogam Wooden Tan 11.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09NVD7R8Q - [ 12 Pack ] Plast 22.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTKKYPC3 - Desk Clamp Power 28.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07Y1DT5KY - RXBC2011 Coupon C 7.19                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWSKYV63 - Welch's Fruit Sna 33.92              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00QXMNK10 - We Sell Mats Gymn 205.54            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B077XCJ6S1 - Amazon Basics Eco 29.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07NHS4D4T - Osmo - Genius Sta 71.67              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001GAOHIY - Motrin IB, Ibupro 13.03              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C243SML5 - Wall Calendar 202 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHK22C8V - SANRUI 3 Compartm 16.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004PBLP5O - Melissa & Doug Re 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CG8JSYND - SUPINEEDO Refrige 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTLJN6GK - Pickmesh 10 Set I 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BVBHL2G3 - RAOYI Powered USB 19.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGCH663F - 36 Pieces Anxiety 8.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092CM3KVX - Avery Durable Pla 38.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07CXSYCLX - 32 Shape and Colo 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092ZFWZ5G - Large Size Magnet 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GJMYX4B - Better Office Pro (24.27)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0071HZ5LE - Pyle Power Home H 38.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08DT7Y6C7 - Bostitch Office E 14.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KYJCTC2 - Light Sensory San 279.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08XZMST3F - Magnetic Tiles|11 79.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1506426727 - The Memory Box: A 124.44            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1646111729 - The Mindfulness J 28.76              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087RDGBGV - New Chair Mat for 67.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08QRR73ZJ - Huggies Size 6 Di 105.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08JQGFD7J - YYW 7-8mm 50 Pcs/ 51.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1641523697 - Awesome Engineeri 10.29              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08KTCK816 - Poraxy 4 in 1 STE 75.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08LG6PDK7 - Hongri Plastic Cl 9.89                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CB14WP5C - Hongri Clipboard 9.89                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHMW8Y69 - ButterflyEdufield 131.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GGTVJSS - P PERFECTAPE Heav 14.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QLLTM2W - The Old Farmer's 77.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07NLKZB4C - Vital Oxide Disin 60.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08SJ4KSWJ - Huggies Size 7 Di 105.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07983LDH4 - Ever Ready First 95.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08VHTZ374 - Business Card Hol 17.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 132850266X - The Deepest Well: 10.23              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B33HDMQ3 - Tampax Radiant Ta 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MGZCZB5 - Clear Acrylic Des 29.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B086V1MR47 - Mr. Pen- Bible St 20.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09C2M4G6H - Amazing Abby - Ke 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08QHWQGLB - VBLL 10pcs UHF Wh 24.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B082Z1YYRK - USB Type-C to A C 69.93              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 132850266X - The Deepest Well: 1.15                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005DWUOXI - HP 05A Black Tone 144.52            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1462554318 - The Structured Li 351.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07DN8TXG5 - 2 Inch (15 Pack) 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B077X9NMRC - Amazon Basics Eco 10.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092CM3KVX - Avery Durable Pla 2.17                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8592HQ3 - ECOLipak 75 Pack 25.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1423248937 - DSM-5-TR Overview 13.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B015H31XZ0 - HP 26X Black High 39.61              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 39.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B009ZMIP8I - Springhill 8.5â€� 27.22              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0843HSL56 - HP 206A Black Ton 60.23              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8TMNWP8 - FLEXISPOT 35in St 62.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07H342X9L - Teacher Created R 5.94                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNN2YG6Y - Phone Extension C 1.26                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1NRRVG6 - Glenmal 6 Rolls 1 2.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0845YNBWN - Simple Designs LT 31.64              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C855J5NL - MOZACI Fidget Toy 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09GDDSQ5J - ZOX Bracelets 194.25            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CX93LKSB - KOPOEELK Daily Af (15.89)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0879396601 - Essentials Of Fir 37.46              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B011KGGTYI - Prang (Formerly A 11.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CDBTCPPF - Fulmoon 24 Pcs Pl 47.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FCQXDMC - LivDry Adult S In 17.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CCVZ2B31 - REIBII 72" H Gara 145.54            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPHPZCYF - 128A Toner Cartri 68.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C7K5LKCX - Tenceur 60 Pcs Ad 6.40                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C91KFHH7 - Stress Relief: Ad 3.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D943SQXV - Spooky Cutie: Col 3.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGZNNJ3W - VAIIGO Adjustable 57.41              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGLLCCCL - Holifeos Duct Tap 19.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087LZ7D23 - LovesTown 40PCS S 4.18                

Page 16 of 116
Page 48 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09YNNT715 - 50 Pack Marble Me 3.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0794440584 - Sesame Street: El 8.89                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C33KQRRZ - Xtra Tough Hand-H 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01GKWUAYM - Perfect Stix Patt 9.24                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09CPFRLKZ - mafiti 10 Pack LC 159.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 29.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C36PXQDX - Beright Dinosaur 89.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0009KF59M - Wilson NCAA Final 19.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B091DLZ7X4 - LotFancy Card Gam 27.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZPZGT72 - Liquid Motion Bub 25.04              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07F2WPJHG - SANHO Sensory Soc 23.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00OQQ05RW - EXPO Low Odor Dry 216.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B082TT8B92 - Laptop Bed Table, 96.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B003TV3NJ2 - Akro-Mils 10116 1 16.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BXSZ2WS4 - Hcsunfly External 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2CZJ1TK - Amazon Basics Eve 25.08              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0692914374 - What Should Danny 3.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B076JC9614 - IRIS USA Plastic 8.35                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084BTPVFQ - Kinetic Sand, The 10.71              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005KD499K - Rubbermaid Commer 78.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BX86F3JZ - Coogam Montessori 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09V366BDY - KSIPZE 100ft Led 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00KO8GAVQ - 2 Pack IR-40T, IR 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00A45VF2S - Cardinal Economy 25.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B077K8JVW4 - Amazon Basics Hea 10.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0593310381 - What Is Fall? 7.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1575422115 - Be Careful and St 8.39                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07YK6SK1S - 6 Pack Vmaisi Mul 39.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NC1D5OM - Post-it Dry Erase 6.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0015YAH2Q - HP 125A Magenta T (13.51)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B093TQPCX2 - 2pk 1-Gallon Hand 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01N5X6H1Y - Bona Supercourt A 37.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087C7ZCWT - adidas Kids Tiro 119.92            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092C8JWH6 - edusense Sensory 219.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07XD3JXYH - Crystiles Six (6) 115.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000EEJ16G - Garrett SuperWand 325.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0007WNTRC - Trend Enterprises 24.66              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08JMC91GX - GEARWRENCH 12" Pi 20.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NKYYMAW - Mounting Dream UL 28.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPDFYYJK - Bonsaii Paper Shr 26.37              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08SM98J3H - GEMEM Wooden Mont 11.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJS334VC - Simply magic 141 23.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZMC5H85 - 530 Learn to Read 25.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000BD8MP6 - National Hardware 31.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079PZMNBY - Learniture Struct 834.72            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R18QWHN - HP 414A Cyan Tone 114.71            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0761455299 - Turkey Trouble 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B2MZ7GY8 - Cute Lanyard id H 8.09                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D5Y9P23M - EcoStash Wheat St 25.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0050P218E - Interlocking Floo 9.83                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1338614320 - Decodable Cards: 31.91              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QNV8D7T - Guided Reading St 9.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07LCKZN3P - ATDAWN 50 Pack Em 31.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000BD8MP6 - National Hardware 63.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09DNV7M1B - Microsoft Modern 9.75                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071KB3FGW - Label KINGDOM Rep 12.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B006IUKKF6 - Half Dome Acrylic 38.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PDPN29D - Amazon Basics Rec 134.64            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07D4YF3K4 - Neenah Index Card 3.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VPBK3J6 - feela Birthday Ca 5.52                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VVB87Y1 - Amazon Basics 2/3 3.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VVB87Y1 - Amazon Basics 2/3 3.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0062366963 - Warriors #1: Into 23.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NJ2M33I - Sony ZX Series Wi 45.65              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0547824351 - Homework & Rememb 115.19            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00ZQFQAGW - Dynarex White Pet 14.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0385370229 - Fuzzy Mud 23.67              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0440415780 - Pictures of Holli 25.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1250259630 - Frizzy 28.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09GYQ88L9 - Staples Standard 76.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00NMMDAXM - Big Joe Classic B 4.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CJT9Q38M - 30A Black Toner C 3.28                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D1GP58VG - LACTATION ROOM si 89.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09BPZ23DT - Classroom Headpho 79.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BPCGBLGZ - Cozy Castle 75 In 179.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZ8TJKL4 - Rii Wireless Nois 5.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001ORT0IG - VB-MAPP Protocol. 399.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2X23HLX - Fidget Worm Toy, 15.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000SONEQA - Melissa & Doug Fi 19.23              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08GFS5TL1 - VELCRO Brand Heav 31.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PX2V7PG - Pampers Cruisers 27.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B7V6WBKJ - Pampers Ninjamas 27.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BHSY8L6C - (12 Pack) Pop-up 8.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B081D87P8C - Zilpoo 4 Pack - L 64.99              

Page 17 of 116
Page 49 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1938113349 - Spotlight on Youn 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001B0GKAM - Avery Heavy-Duty 38.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 013490933X - myView Literacy: 10.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C7V4BFSZ - CubesLand Storage 35.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B5DRR5DD - Reginary 3 Pack 6 40.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CPS2DDVV - Devoko 100 Gallon 108.79            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01FDJ2CRQ - Oxford 57504 Twin 177.60            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09BQ74XLL - Better Office Pro 17.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZVX8NZS - Qeeenar 16 Rolls 23.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B074JLB1XP - Cyber Acoustics S 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09C5KGP56 - Infantino Busy Bo 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0898BYFSB - Amazon Basics USB 175.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLR2SBTV - Pencil Pen Holder 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0199985294 - Managing School A 50.76              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B097F9WDFJ - Eyebrow Tweezers 2.77                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BRQCZ91J - Fast iPad Charger 29.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4LY87SY - 30 Packs Dry Eras 18.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0757589KF - B. toys- Woo-Hue 45.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R9W2WN2 - ANKBOL Flashing J 39.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B089CKRDZS - JOYIN 60 PCS Side 254.85            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09J6B4ZT6 - MAGNA-TILES Arcti 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09M51KVRW - MAGNA-TILES Safar 38.23              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07CWP5LLN - Hipat Whistle, 6 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0828MZGSH - Brother Genuine S 217.15            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IE7J - BIC Round Stic Xt 11.82              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0055FGMGG - Brother TZEMQG35 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01MQF01OD - Bluwee HDMI Exten 41.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0374314209 - Northwind 39.35              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1416961453 - Forge (The Seeds 139.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BYK2DKDV - 15 Health Posters 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01C431OA0 - Munchkin Sturdy 57.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQJGY3PR - Laminator Machine 69.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002YIP97K - FISKARS All Purpo 3.89                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BBZ359NJ - Elbourn Adjustabl 13.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VFZ72XC - Speed Cube Set, P 8.47                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07892M5Z5 - Elite Screens Yar 344.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1412942195 - Looking Forward t 39.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006JNJC - Pilot, G2 Premium 10.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGBM3VWY - Meavia Reversible 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01IQA6CKM - Febreze Air Fresh 16.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07538KLHV - speerise High Str 29.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0753BSPRT - speerise High Str 29.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CCXQ32K7 - Sratte 6 Pcs Exer 239.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001UG17KU - LEARNING ADVANTAG 1.93                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01MTB55WH - Anker Soundcore 2 39.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CD6XHKFX - Fixwal 3 Pack 10x 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0002LCRMG - Scotch Desktop Ta (3.21)              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CSYQ83JG - LovesTown Lacing 194.70            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0787Q54M1 - Neosmuk Magnetic 105.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0822QDJ64 - Amazon Basics Pac 13.65              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BF1741Y5 - Cuties | Skin Sma 103.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1GJ9XSD - BANGE Business Co 253.86            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C855J5NL - MOZACI Fidget Toy 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0732Z7T8W - JANYUN 50 Pcs Ret 8.45                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0061742678 - Ungifted 174.75            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08P6FXKP9 - Amazon Basics 3-B 169.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07K921KK7 - Amazon Basics Pen 10.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHFVW6TZ - bloom daily plann 17.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D53M11SV - Fidget Sensory To 16.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 100.61            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1534461523 - Third-Grade Detec 83.30              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00125V10U - Scotch Contractor 35.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07V8LP11V - Amazon Brand - Ha 106.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09N53WGC2 - Utmost Structured 97.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FL5LKHW - Samsill Economy 0 26.06              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2XWRP44 - Mr. Pen- Play Dou 11.84              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CP22LZZ1 - 120 Pack Fidget T 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071LTV1ZQ - LOVEINUSA Bounce 53.85              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B786W7MR - PAMI Medium-Weigh 2.93                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079VY7WCP - EXPO Chisel Tip D 23.10              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GHSXBQW - Better Office Pro 50.52              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00I7HPNHS - Colgate Toothbrus 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FM4PRY8 - SUNEE 30 Packs Ov 19.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08T9FN7Y6 - Ravensburger T-Re 14.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZCDHT4N - Creatoy Color Sor 8.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00QIIASSC - Ravensburger Worl 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HFPKS9S - Orchard Toys Moos 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09Y1Y42H4 - 10 Pcs Plastic Bu 8.08                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07DN5GM5R - Juvale 12 Pack Do 19.34              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00LNHGGES - S&S Worldwide Gat 606.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CB6RT96N - SUPINEEDO Fridge 7.47                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CF4JD6JD - Torlam Magnetic C 9.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CG8JSYND - SUPINEEDO Refrige 4.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CYP2PKY6 - Resurhang 27 Pcs 6.50                

Page 18 of 116
Page 50 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01BNEWDFQ - Colgate Cavity Pr 11.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CRT1HGGR - ORGIDOL 8 Pack Wh 26.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJYKVLRN - Palmolive Ultra D 3.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07P5JNFLR - Better Office Pro 18.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08WBYPVGJ - Oxford Blank Writ 10.42              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLGMT6S8 - 240 Pieces Sticky 5.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1GJ9XSD - BANGE Business Co 380.79            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJDMQWB7 - Avalon Towels Mic 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00E4LGVUO - Panasonic ErgoFit 35.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0008GNX9G - Pacon Heavyweight 9.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06XSXXKFZ - Amazon Basics Rul 10.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087TH1R6T - INCHOR Cord Organ 6.55                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09BWFX1L6 - Amazon Basics 2-P 36.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09SFSD31N - Livholic 120 Shee 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0027689XU - Tylenol Extra Str 10.42              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4J4J6TQ - KJAHLAL Mechanica 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01AROOL12 - Logitech MK235 Wi 12.22              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09MWNQSTH - Addition & Subtra 13.57              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01CSC4XRS - Probrico 1 Pairï¿ 8.31                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2Y2MLMY - Hanging File Fold 15.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZRG3P6N - Torlam Elkonin Bo 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3QZFYS8 - SYNARRY Wooden Te 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQJW9X8X - ODOXIA Big Weight 33.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00HXLOKRI - Westcott 18'' Tri 56.32              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07DHGH321 - MAGZO Door Draft 20.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08G33FGHX - Freshware Meal Pr 22.37              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1423248937 - DSM-5-TR Overview 2.51                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07H342X9L - Teacher Created R 50.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08K2NT2G7 - ASUS ProArt Displ 1,590.00         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VKQ2WX8 - Nutri-Grain Soft 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZVLRTFB - Stretchy Frog Str 7.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CV4GVFJB - Pokemon TCG: 100 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00D7OAOYI - Hasbro Gaming Tro 8.63                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00TLEMRKM - Hasbro Gaming Yah 5.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06WXXC26S - LOVESTOWN Alphabe 6.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FMXC5Y9 - Samsill Economy 2 108.78            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 61.44              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1626258538 - Grief Recovery fo 74.16              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07TJWQSGK - Vie jeune 10pcs B 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HNLT1XK - Hapeper Metal Swi 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B081261G6Z - Stem Challenges K 98.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QGG8YYZ - Mind Reader Stora 24.42              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B9K5PDXP - CN-Outlet Kids He 19.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3GWRMZY - STEM Kits for Kid 79.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B075JFHQVW - Kids Dinosaur Fig 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00451XQXS - Nestle Coffee mat 135.21            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C7HFFTQD - Yoto Player Kids 49.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000OL6SQK - Pepto Bismol Chew 5.20                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01AROOL12 - Logitech MK235 Wi 7.77                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07DFBSTFR - IRIS USA 6 Qt Cle 23.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07Q45LSY8 - KICNIC 480 Pieces 8.54                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2PC7C3X - Gannyfer Large De 13.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHRP96MS - 4 Tier Plastic St 33.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CY24TPLJ - Gawerk Clear Desk 26.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07L4QGYLV - Gushers Fruit Fla 31.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNL5KSBD - LEEHUR 100PCS Kaw 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGVF7CMZ - PELLYPIGGY Lot of 15.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00JHDC4IW - Melissa & Doug Re 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B088NKJJMB - HIITAVE Toddler B 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLQZXH61 - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLR7CNNF - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09V1TJ2QJ - Tiny Expressions 26.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CN6Z211Y - Simgoing 144 Pcs 34.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000MBA1XI - Tandem Sport Pock 49.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CVZ7V7V7 - Assorted Sugar Pa 6.17                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00T69D4WM - Tom's of Maine Fl 2.80                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0179R1096 - Community Coffee 11.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQLPX3K5 - 12,000 BTU Portab 197.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09R2NBDGB - Storex Pencil Cas 23.85              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B073WBY3KM - Pdi Easy Screen C 90.14              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000Q62DDA - Officemate Pencil 1.48                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CJR3GQJS - Threshold Ramps f 59.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C94PZ68C - Ainrvteers 30 Pie 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZCV3W49 - HIITAVE Toddler B 0.08                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B003U6QBQI - School Smart - 85 25.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GHTMM3P - Better Office Pro 46.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KQM9H1S - First Alert CO400 404.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CKDRFQLF - BakerEze Medium N 40.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLVBP7T9 - Playdough Tool Ki 59.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RRW3QVR - DinoFire for Blue 459.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CY57W7XS - 200PCS Washable S 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00589DZKU - Georgia-Pacific A 84.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08LL8M5HG - Correll 48" Round 372.31            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0843HK6F4 - HP 206A Yellow To 151.38            

Page 19 of 116
Page 51 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0843J71SG - HP 206A Cyan Tone 149.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CYPK7Z3Q - TECJOE Paint with 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B075C6M8HW - Vie jeune 10pcs T 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000Z3A8UY - Carson MicroBrite 419.70            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QY49CLQ - HOME GROWN 10,000 97.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B7KGNR1B - Where's My Tape M 16.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08SJ4KSWJ - Huggies Size 7 Di 105.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07YP58GX8 - Pop-Tarts Toaster 21.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06WRTPK1P - Glosen Medicine L 32.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KDL2HV8 - Special Supplies 14.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2XWRP44 - Mr. Pen- Play Dou 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0486839214 - I Can Be a Scienc (17.35)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZVSWCLT - Cuttte 20 Pack Pl 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006IBY8 - Avery Dividers fo 35.04              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087HJ4PJJ - ACME CO Silly Suc 35.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHMCPZ8K - LESONG Sensory To 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D3JJ7GN4 - IRIS USA Laundry 30.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1557987017 - A Terrible Thing 17.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0938510878 - Finding the Flips 20.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07T352FZD - 18 Fridge Magnets 5.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092ZFWZ5G - Large Size Magnet 5.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0000AQOE3 - EXPO Precision-Po 7.77                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07PFGC9PY - Better Office Pro 46.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00J8PKQGQ - Crayola Washable 19.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08MKVWCM2 - Bankers Box at Pl 68.76              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0008GNX9G - Pacon Heavyweight 9.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 031648623X - The Invisible Str 13.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLLF6J44 - USB C to 3.5mm He 44.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0012YVGOW - BIC Round Stic Xt 18.08              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01LXSF46W - Fodeez Signs & Ph 13.45              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00006B8FZ - Avery Easy Peel P 21.10              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BLNTZ98C - Comix Sturdy 2 In 38.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09GDDSQ5J - ZOX Bracelets (12.95)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CX93LKSB - KOPOEELK Daily Af 158.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FKW3LH6 - Samsill Economy 3 127.08            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C91KFHH7 - Stress Relief: Ad 4.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D943SQXV - Spooky Cutie: Col 4.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTQSDFJ7 - TN760 Toner Cartr 29.67              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HHP5PW5 - Medication Carryi 185.28            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8TMNWP8 - FLEXISPOT 35in St 62.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDR4PZPK - BUSOHA 350 PCS Do 0.54                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNN2YG6Y - Phone Extension C 0.81                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GJMYX4B - Better Office Pro 24.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B096RWVFXW - Jelymark Super So 23.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BL1TN696 - SkyBound 36 Inch 53.85              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00F6Q4THS - Daxwell Slim Plas 18.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FCQXDMC - LivDry Adult S In 17.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CG5DNQQV - Bluetooth Headset 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00GURLKH4 - Cutie Girls 3T/4T 37.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07H53W5WP - Amazon Elements B 17.73              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CHRT4P7W - Reversible Sequin 29.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092PRMJM2 - NIUBEE Acrylic Si 73.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNCT9SST - YITAHOME Steel AV 122.50            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0385528752 - Switch: How to Ch 23.72              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1642503177 - The 7 Habits of H 92.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000N4AI8M - Post-it Super Sti 55.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005DWUOXI - HP 05A Black Tone 16.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000ILZAWY - TULIP 17581 Dimen 9.39                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BH3NDZVC - 100 Blue Summit S 21.71              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07K91GV6N - Amazon Basics Hea 11.48              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08D4WD1HG - McCafe Classic Co 6.74                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08D4WD1HG - McCafe Classic Co 6.75                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09FFHH7N8 - 1InTheOffice Inde 27.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000ARU3R8 - Rubbermaid Step-O 36.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D53X842P - PullCrease Resist 38.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 35.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B008S0FVWG - Robo Grip Pliers 59.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09N53WGC2 - Utmost Structured 97.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06XXMMVL2 - Entered - ExcelMa 11.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1536203599 - The Judy Moody Mo 80.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001TQ814G - Oxford 8-Pocket P 211.20            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B076YY5GM5 - Dry Erase Monthly 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07Q3NCJYP - VR Headset Compat (52.98)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0375849912 - Magic Tree House 145.58            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RTGP1XG - Kids Sofa Couch/L 139.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004I2M5WW - Westcott 15179 8- 31.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07THJGZ9Z - Anker USB C to HD 149.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084Z4MRWG - We! Connection To 716.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000WFPQN4 - Avery Economy Vie 25.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00PHMTY58 - Staples 612997 He 174.10            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06XRCNVX3 - GREENCYCLE Compat 23.06              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VFZ72XC - Speed Cube Set, P 14.52              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001UG17KU - LEARNING ADVANTAG 3.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07X98L35H - Teacher Created R 35.96              

Page 20 of 116
Page 52 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002GHBUTK - Logitech Wireless 32.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08F55MSWX - TIMBER RIDGE Coll 79.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B088BZJSMF - Colored Flag Trav 9.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00GJIXP5O - Delta Children LX 99.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0063327759 - The Windeby Puzzl 199.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09S65S28T - 2 Pieces When You 11.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D926CTDY - Containlol Fall H 15.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BZ2PFVSN - Summer Infant by 124.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09WR31VK2 - Solsop Pass Throu 34.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B002YIP97K - FISKARS All Purpo 0.97                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BBZ359NJ - Elbourn Adjustabl 3.40                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09JRT77WB - ValBox A6 Envelop 7.86                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CVZ7V7V7 - Assorted Sugar Pa 6.17                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJ1KTSK1 - Woodtoe Wooden Bu 27.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BQ2QFGDT - Fanboxk 5Pcs Non- 147.16            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KYS59G6 - Zippered Binder F 14.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C395BZSF - Apakkai 600 Pcs C 23.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B098JC2Q87 - My Touch and Feel 179.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BG611YR7 - MelonArt Kids Ear 203.63            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C783H7LL - 2 Pack Baby Gate 47.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CKLXZRMC - BLACK+DECKER 4-Sl 39.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CMX6DKFT - Wanfu Metal Stora 529.14            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 3.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00X69VYGG - Pilot G-2 Re 7.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CKT4V6ZL - Placoot Office Ch 24.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B074JZ6NWV - Replace for DYMO 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07538LXM1 - speerise High Str 29.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07HJDSXR6 - SmartSign U-Chann 83.13              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B008C3XZJ0 - Big Joe Classic B 39.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 173309461X - What Should Darla 2.61                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00004Z6LV - Avery Printable S 9.37                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0732Z7T8W - JANYUN 50 Pcs Ret 8.45                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0142004413 - My Family and Oth 41.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D7Q6SYTV - 2 Pcs No Hole Sta 147.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08M27D6T2 - GTZ RJ45 Cat6 Pas 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001E5E9RK - Gillette Foamy Sh 29.28              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MT4XK7K - DilaBee Spray Bot 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B078NHZRM4 - Teacher Created R 17.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09TPB6HGV - 24 Sets Thickened 23.29              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09HLD3KSK - Procell Alkaline 24.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00FX4VAES - Oxford Ruled Inde 9.54                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BFF4FVMZ - ODOXIA Sensory Ma 13.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CFQ4B2XP - Ganowo 12 Pack Wa 8.98                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09LLN421P - Hongri Plastic Cl 29.07              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZCDHT4N - Creatoy Color Sor 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07LCNQL3Y - GSE Games & Sport 18.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 2.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CYZQCMLG - 2 Pack Fluorescen 16.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZCW3RTV - HIITAVE Toddler B 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0042SSYRC - School Smart Stan 50.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GJMYX4B - Better Office Pro 48.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08Z5R6XS4 - Brother Genuine C 202.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08FP1C33H - American Greeting 7.32                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01N9ZQWMW - ECR4Kids Everyday 375.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08P59KNM4 - Epson Pro EX9240 2,224.98         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B2Z9G5V6 - Rapink Patch Cabl 47.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQWF14H1 - Martin Luther Kin 13.77              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0012YVGOW - BIC Round Stic Xt 5.22                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0843HQX6R - HP 206A Magenta T 149.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C3VNGMY8 - 12 PCS Reusable W 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D9JCDJZL - MEUSNO Red Laser 18.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07BWB3S1Y - Vie Jeune 10pcs S 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C36DBQNH - BLELEYLL Umbrella 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092CM3KVX - Avery Durable Pla 5.61                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D1MJ5JS5 - CareAll Hydrocort 5.34                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B014PN4H0G - USA Toyz Sand Mol 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VZ6N9GL - 50 Pieces Colored 6.86                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDP2R33S - Discraft 175 Gram 10.21              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07FTCP5PL - GSi Kids Play Par 62.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MJCNH4F - Learning Resource 16.29              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0836PYXJG - iHaHa Toddler Boy 29.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07TRNMCDN - SKITTLES & STARBU 53.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BS1Q96Z5 - Gatorade Frost Th 18.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07MYKNJ71 - Brightech Parker 239.97            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07SYJ8H3M - GROWNEER 12 Packs 28.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CSJM8131 - Freebat 6 Pack St 39.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2418VK5 - Make it Meaningfu 118.70            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1N5P32C - Mefirt Acrylic Pe 26.09              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0996194118 - Where Did My Frie 39.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1631984225 - When a Friend Die 41.56              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08F27HTFK - 305A Black,Cyan,M 70.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1736518372 - When Someone You 24.20              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07M9233QG - Fisher-Price Baby (7.56)              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VHF8L76 - Globe (144 Packet 11.37              

Page 21 of 116
Page 53 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B083K1CTYK - RITZ Peanut Butte 20.34              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0796JVBJ8 - MAX LIQUIDATOR 25.03              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BW94P8ZH - Hundredmore Sucti 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000ARPKBW - PediaSure Grow & 88.92              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0486839222 - I Can Be a Math M 8.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0486839249 - I Can Be an Aweso 8.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 148384157X - Carson Dellosa St 28.54              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VZ6N9GL - 50 Pieces Colored 6.86                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BTK8ZQCD - cossy 120Pcs Magn 44.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079JLY5M5 - Logitech MK270 Wi 25.05              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VC58SVP - AQUEENLY 24-Piece 29.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09PGVF1VR - Protospheric Disp 4.95                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07M5D65L8 - Juvale 24 Pack 11 14.24              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B095PG2GMK - Straw Constructor 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B4K2N4KR - ButterflyEdufield 153.80            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01JBEN16U - hand2mind Green F 42.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01ALIR1AC - Melissa & Doug Re 11.25              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1506426727 - The Memory Box: A 20.74              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D7C9KC8W - LeIsfIt Toddler G 15.83              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09VT54ZZX - Candywood Rainbow 39.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNJFV6KH - Hot Wheels Toy Ca 13.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07CXSYCLX - 32 Shape and Colo 5.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07T352FZD - 18 Fridge Magnets 5.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C7HFFTQD - Yoto Player Kids 50.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00304Z54Y - EXPO : Dry Erase 25.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07YN9HY63 - Logitech Rugged F 1,784.85         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07D4T2XKB - Crayola Mini Twis 13.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PQYH7B8 - Dot Markers Activ 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CSKRCQ6T - VINGLI Stackable 2,699.97         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0316524891 - The Invisible Lea 15.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09XTRVNM9 - COSIMIXO 6-Pack R 4.22                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00ITLCHGW - Sterilite 3 Drawe 52.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CVZ7V7V7 - Assorted Sugar Pa 6.17                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00000JBNX - Texas Instruments 113.76            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VD44X7C - Camera Tripod 69 67.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005FA40YW - 36x50 Pennsylvani 59.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BWL9SVW9 - HEXBUG Nano Zone, 230.60            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0179R1096 - Community Coffee 14.92              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B099DQLK1L - COOBAN ELPLP71 /V 109.94            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CLQY8HL1 - LeIsfIt Toddler S 15.19              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0137360304 - Future 2ed Intro 87.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B096XB9WY1 - VOLIVO 100ft RGB 11.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BKGGLB6B - Lyellfe 250 Pack 143.94            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005EJH6Z4 - Amazon Basics 2.4 3.84                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B005EJH6Z4 - Amazon Basics 2.4 6.04                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CB6RT96N - SUPINEEDO Fridge 7.48                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CBJJSWBC - Curious Columbus 9.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CF4JD6JD - Torlam Magnetic C 9.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CTLJN6GK - Pickmesh 10 Set I 7.00                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CYP2PKY6 - Resurhang 27 Pcs 6.49                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07HCV64RH - Dimensions 72-752 17.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D5B52J29 - Generic NEILDEN P 12.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CW9BWVV9 - INFUN 1 Inch Tele 17.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07PDJG4VN - Better Office Pro 71.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092YWQCX5 - 4-Piece Multi-Fun 15.18              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNKWXY9F - Poster Board, Whi 64.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0996BQTPK - Avalon Towels Mic 34.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4FB77HG - Meeting Owl 4+ 36 1,999.00         
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0008GNX9G - Pacon Heavyweight 9.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C2HCMNPW - Citylife 22.2 Qt. 48.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0828MZGSH - Brother Genuine S 217.15            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08DDCD893 - Hammermill White 31.10              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000R2VCIA - Refresh Classic L 17.88              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001GAOHIY - Motrin IB, Ibupro 13.03              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BX36NNRC - EOOUT Sticky Note 6.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01HS7JVP2 - Dynarex First Aid 9.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09299K44S - Junior Learning R 29.60              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09NQQ41J9 - hand2mind Reading 13.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09SP35543 - MIVERYEA Cones Sp 32.66              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B94L9K3W - Scribbledo 6 Pack 23.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09RWFZTWW - Upstreman 3.2 Cu. 290.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C6GRH9TL - 24pcs Mesh Zipper 23.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CZRZGCKB - Clay and Play Dou 13.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08Z3F8L4C - [2 Pack] NEARPOW 21.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B079ZV4V3C - Amazon Basics Sta 5.43                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0055DXQS0 - Big Joe Bean Refi 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09PYGBZ4R - Annecy 10 Pockets 11.55              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BQW5MNHX - Torlam Sight Word 22.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D3QLQZ1T - Edulok Phonics Pu 11.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B008O7LUQY - N'Joy Non-Dairy C 188.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B006ZZGEUO - HP 305X Black Hig 108.85            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R3GY2HQ - HP 414A Yellow To 106.71            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B2KWHKYT - Duracell Copperto 6.10                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BNHMCP8N - TECKNET Wireless 11.39              

Page 22 of 116
Page 54 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B004X4KRPM - Ticonderoga Wood- 9.29                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 5.15                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07R5W5H4L - HP 414A Black Ton 93.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07D4YF3K4 - Neenah Index Card 3.25                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07VPBK3J6 - feela Birthday Ca 5.52                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0141378999 - Roller Girl 40.11              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0042SR46Y - Learning Without 41.70              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0547824572 - Student Activity 7.14                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QKDY1YY - Supeasy 5 Trays P 4.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0439813786 - The Invention of 48.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0545658489 - I Survived the Jo 17.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1338255827 - Show Me a Sign (S 21.57              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1984894366 - Blue: A History o 41.04              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0013OIHMU - Champion Sports S 100.88            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08LQWG5WG - Crayola Bulk Cray 14.53              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B016TQFSUK - Carpets for Kids 197.03            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1632869578 - The Book of Beaut 9.51                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07QZ4ZKYG - HP 58A Black Tone 100.61            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00DQT7B2C - Big Joe Classic B 34.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CL9N9CP2 - HOMBYS 10 x 14 ft 149.51            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09QKDY1YY - Supeasy 5 Trays P 4.92                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0593655036 - The Anxious Gener 18.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BXSZ2WS4 - Hcsunfly External 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CJ8JL4M8 - Amantech 12 Pack 101.40            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B368PRPT - 100Pcs Clear Plas 51.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 3.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08CRYNRF2 - Rubbermaid Commer 48.40              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B078WM314M - Learning Resource 9.82                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C456YR2P - Dry Erase LapBoar 26.87              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09S1B5SBS - Honeywell Compact 129.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CGLLCCCL - Holifeos Duct Tap 19.47              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B072KDSH9R - Micro Essential L 27.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 193811339X - Serious Fun: How 139.98            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1952331307 - Spotlight on Youn 24.36              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0134909348 - myView Literacy: 40.05              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B2K5B2C9 - smabee Rubber Non 48.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08JG6MKSB - Power Gear 54615 6.18                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KT913MC - LQIAO Rainbow Sil 39.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC SHIP - Shipping and Handling 1.97                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001B0AGH0 - Quartet Bulletin 201.89            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B5DB44GZ - Bravmate Toddler 19.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087TPLQH4 - QUEENLINK Cork Bo 38.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CM9S3MXN - SHOIKOM Cloud Tap 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BJMGB95J - Apple 2022 Apple 159.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08158J7SW - Handwriting Witho 55.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CC4S8PZN - Decorative Fluore 76.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09CLM4GS4 - Sedroc Forearm Gu 189.50            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0992B1LYN - Busy Book for Kid 23.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084BTPVFQ - Kinetic Sand, The 27.06              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07KQLXWW4 - ToyVelt Sand Toys 26.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087LZ7D23 - LovesTown 40PCS S 12.80              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09YNNT715 - 50 Pack Marble Me 9.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0055DXQS0 - Big Joe Bean Refi 19.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C6622GJH - Just Play Sesame 19.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07RMJ8SG6 - Skillmatics Card 14.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07CNQBPCG - TreeLen Broom and 23.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08L3V44K5 - X-ACTO XLR Electr 17.38              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0399246363 - Leaves 10.89              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0803725507 - Snowmen at Night 10.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1665942444 - Bear Says Thanks 7.70                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07M911V1H - TORCHSTAR LED Exi 31.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0137360320 - Future 2ed Level 215.30            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GGTVJSS - P PERFECTAPE Heav 71.15              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D4LKXV6G - Tiangrid 96 Pcs P 27.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09KY2GKRL - Cotton Farm Cooki 24.95              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CBBLFBRG - Wall Art Abstract 129.90            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D2XM9QLJ - Giant bean 26 Pcs 32.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0DFK1YPWG - Vari VariDesk Pro 339.15            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0060245603 - Today I Feel Sill 2.70                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 0692914374 - What Should Danny 9.79                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B076JC9614 - IRIS USA Plastic 25.59              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B38YFHTJ - Pajean 10 Pcs Cal 19.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07GMQ3GPX - Chair Bands for K 19.94              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B001FA22DC - Pressman Mancala 24.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B084NZLX89 - Door Knob Safety 81.30              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B071937LW8 - Regalo Easy Fit P 225.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00AS693R2 - Safety 1st Multi- 29.90              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07V4D69LX - Yuanhe Playing Ca 14.78              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08PDTQCF8 - Amazon Basics - D 62.69              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B087C8KT3Z - adidas Kids Tiro 119.96            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0962QK59W - Brewish 4FT Senso 119.99            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B085BPRY8N - Magnetic Pencil H 349.14            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07JZ6Y821 - TUFFIOM Plastic S 226.77            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0B638MWFK - Platform Truck Ca 129.99            

Page 23 of 116
Page 55 of 172



278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C7K5LKCX - Tenceur 60 Pcs Ad 9.59                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07NLKZB4C - Vital Oxide Disin 60.00              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D1V72BDW - USB-C to 3.5mm Fe 26.97              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B01D8F5FKS - Post-it Super Sti 29.68              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09JKXY74S - 20W USB C Fast Ch 377.70            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B08W98JDNC - Oxford Plastic Bi 7.82                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CH35VZF4 - 24 Pcs Pop Bubble 34.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00GURLMUE - Cutie Girls 4T/5T 37.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CQFQ96SJ - EFSHEER Stick Vac 33.99              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09MJD242Y - SitSpotsÂ® Number 14.84              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B083QPL9R5 - Avilana Exfoliati 149.85            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CX93LKSB - KOPOEELK Daily Af (31.78)            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B06XX2CX11 - Life Story 55 Qua 172.59            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B092CM3KVX - Avery Durable Pla 93.36              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B003XW7GP4 - HP 128A Black Ton 73.17              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07NZNMSHR - Micro USB Charger 7.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B015H31W60 - HP 26A Black Tone 125.64            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C8TMNWP8 - FLEXISPOT 35in St 62.50              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNCT9SST - YITAHOME Steel AV 122.50            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0BDR4PZPK - BUSOHA 350 PCS Do 4.61                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1NRRVG6 - Glenmal 6 Rolls 1 3.50                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B019OGSE9O - Sofa Sack Bean Ba 125.34            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B098KXWBKP - Sweetzer & Orange 11.96              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CNCT9SST - YITAHOME Steel AV 122.50            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1462554318 - The Structured Li 273.00            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 132850266X - The Deepest Well: 0.21                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B000N4AI8M - Post-it Super Sti 6.24                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0CY55PC97 - KOURILAND 10 LBS 31.58              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B00JZVWHCE - Bump Dots- Round- 18.46              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0C1686VFN - CiaraQ Polymer Cl 16.79              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B0D154FG5M - Lifesavrs 5 Flavo 24.49              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B099DQLK1L - COOBAN ELPLP71 /V 56.09              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B093WMWKBP - Amazon Basics Rec 10.33              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC 1423248937 - DSM-5-TR Overview 1.61                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B015H31XZ0 - HP 26X Black High 353.33            
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B09TL3KM9H - JAXPETY Room Divi 59.98              
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07YV1D2JG - Pop-Tarts Toaster 9.99                
278576 10/9/2024 AMAZON.COM LLC B07ZSF5189 - Clear Acrylic Des 16.82              98,518.70           
278577 10/9/2024 AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS CPR/FA/AED CERTIFICATES 1,482.00         
278577 10/9/2024 AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS CPR/FA/AED CERTIFICATES 456.00            
278577 10/9/2024 AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS CPR/FA/AED CERTIFICATES 456.00            
278577 10/9/2024 AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS BASIC LIFE SUPPORT CERTIFICATE 300.00            2,694.00             
278578 10/9/2024 AMERICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC 4246501 - Design: 4246501 Size 1,256.22         
278578 10/9/2024 AMERICHEM INTERNATIONAL INC See attached sales order recap 1,676.94         2,933.16             
278579 10/9/2024 AMES JANITORIAL SERVICES CLEANING SERVICES AT NEC 240.00            
278579 10/9/2024 AMES JANITORIAL SERVICES WINDOW CLEANING AT NEC 1,920.00         
278579 10/9/2024 AMES JANITORIAL SERVICES CLEANING SERVICES AT NEC 4,402.30         6,562.30             
278580 10/9/2024 ANNA R SUAREZ LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00         7,500.00             
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 23070 636.00            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 25420 644.00            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 23130 530.00            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 27660 392.00            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 27610 684.00            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC SHIPPING 244.16            
278581 10/9/2024 APPERSON INC ITEM 27870 172.00            3,302.16             
278582 10/9/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC Apps and Books Credit for Educ 5,000.00         
278582 10/9/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC Apps and Books Credit for Educ 5,000.00         
278582 10/9/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC 15-inch MacBook Air: Apple M3 1,599.00         
278582 10/9/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC 10.9-inch iPad Wi-Fi 64GB - Si 987.00            12,586.00           
278583 10/9/2024 ARC NETWORK HOLDINGS CORP. D/B/A FETC Registration for FETC Conferen 468.00            
278583 10/9/2024 ARC NETWORK HOLDINGS CORP. D/B/A FETC Registration for FETC Conferen 468.00            936.00                
278584 10/9/2024 ASCD-ASSOC FOR SUPERVISION Membership Renewal Select Digi 105.00            105.00                
278585 10/9/2024 ASSN FOR BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS 2025 Affiliate Membership [9/1 191.00            
278585 10/9/2024 ASSN FOR BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS Membership renewal Amy Foor 191.00            
278585 10/9/2024 ASSN FOR BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS 2025 Affiliate Membership [9/1 191.00            573.00                
278586 10/9/2024 ASSOCIATION FOR SCIENCE TEACHER EDUCATION 2025 CONFERENCE 650.00            650.00                
278587 10/9/2024 AUNGST, GERALD W 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278588 10/9/2024 AVI-SPL LLC EPSV11HA25020 - CONTROL PAD, N 299.00            299.00                
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO YEALINK SIP-T54W PRIME BUSINES 777.00            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO UBIQUITI UNIFI EXPRESS/REG 277.66            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO UBIQUITI 5" ACCESS INTERCOM VI 551.70            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO KOPUL STEREO MINI TO XLR MALE- 5.99                
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO LOREX 4K UHD OD NETWORK BULLET 337.47            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO URBAN SAMSUNG GALAXY TAB A8 SC 29.96              
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO UBIQUITI UNIFI ACCESS G2 START 555.16            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO UBIQUITI UniFi ACCESS ELECTRIC 145.72            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO KOPUL STUDIO CABLE/ XLR/M to X 47.92              
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO LOREX 4K OD NTWRK BULLET CAMER 599.98            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO YEALINK W78H PROFESSIONL BUSIN 357.75            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO ARRIS SURFBOARD SB8200 D3.1 CA 134.93            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO KOPUL STUDIO CABLE/ XLR/M to X 53.96              
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO SHURE SM81-LC CARDIOID CONDENS 648.84            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO CTA FLOOR-TO-DESK SECURITY KIO 180.00            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO SENNHEISER HEADMIC-BEIGE/REG 1,289.00         

Page 24 of 116
Page 56 of 172



278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO UBIQUITI UniFi LITE 8-PT MANAG 104.38            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO KOPUL STUDIO CABLE/ XLR/M to X 74.84              
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO RAPCOHORIZON LTIBLOX - LAP TOP 44.28              
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO LOREX 4K NETWORK DOME CAMERA/C 410.16            
278589 10/9/2024 B & H PHOTO VIDEO MOVE PIX4TEAM BAG/REG 224.25            6,850.95             
278590 10/9/2024 BATTERIES PLUS PC2400 - Duracell Procell, Alk 1,522.50         1,522.50             
278591 10/9/2024 BECKER'S SCHOOL SUPPLIES V1CC18-B - VIRCO DESK AND CHAI 6,499.75         
278591 10/9/2024 BECKER'S SCHOOL SUPPLIES V1CC18-B - SHIPPING 974.96            7,474.71             
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub P 10,320.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Project P3 Subscription 298.10            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Entra ID P1 (previously Azure 2,646.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Win Remote Desktop Services (R 188.20            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Copilot for Microsoft 365 per 1,320.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 19,176.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 1,262.25         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Power BI Professional 188.10            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Power Apps Premium per User 262.02            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES Aug Renew Williamsport 1,377.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Copilot for Microsoft 365 per 540.00            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Northern 28,173.60       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Visio P2 Subscription 87.56              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 2,337.50         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Azure overage fees for the 24- 252.23            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A5 Unified Subscription 27,888.84       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Teams Shared Devices (Per Devi 121.05            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A5 Unified Subscription 183.26            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 2,550.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 4,488.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Batch12 1,800.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal - West S 55,051.20       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Office Mac Std 2021 Alng LTSC 51.04              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Copilot for Microsoft 365 per 7,290.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 1,168.75         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Intune Endpoint Privilege Mana 14.85              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 1,262.25         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 467.50            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Entra ID P1 (previously Azure 1,411.20         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A5 Unified Subscription 7,497.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Copilot for Microsoft 365 per 4,950.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub P 7,120.80         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Unlimited Server Platform per 5,925.96         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A5 Unified Subscription 27,139.14       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 4,080.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Unlimited Server Platform per 10,620.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Project P3 Subscription 357.72            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Batch 16 56,647.24       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Williams 80,390.16       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Defender Endpoint Server Subsc 336.24            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES Aug Renewal West Shore 4,998.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Unlimited Server Platform per 796.50            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Power BI Premium P1 Tenant-wid 16,228.80       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 4,284.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A5 Unified Subscription 3,748.50         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 467.50            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Power Apps Per App (1 App or W 24,882.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Win Svr Std Core 2022 Alng 2 L 203.68            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX EMS A3 Subscription 2,524.50         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Teams Shared Devices (Per Devi 1,694.70         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Visio P2 Subscription 87.56              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub P 15,552.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Lancaste 4,637.28         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Office Pro Plus 2021 Alng LTSC 125.82            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 15,300.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 374.00            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Office Std 2021 Alng LTSC 51.04              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Visio P2 Subscription 119.40            
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Unlimited Server Platform per 1,593.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX Unlimited Server Platform per 38.94              
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 5,100.00         
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX M365 A3 Unified Subscription 25,500.00       
278593 10/9/2024 BELL TECHLOGIX MS EES August Renewal Batch13 22,950.00       528,497.98         
278594 10/9/2024 BILLINGS BILINGUAL LLC OPENING WEEK LETTERS 18.50              
278594 10/9/2024 BILLINGS BILINGUAL LLC OPENING WEEK LETTERS 74.00              92.50                  
278595 10/9/2024 BLAND, JEFFREY MARK PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278596 10/9/2024 BORENSON AND ASSOCIATES INC C1020 - SHIPPING 12.00              
278596 10/9/2024 BORENSON AND ASSOCIATES INC C1020 - HANDS ON EQUATIONS CLA 195.00            207.00                
278597 10/9/2024 BROWN, ALEXANDER C TIIA REIMB- SOR 125.00            125.00                
278598 10/9/2024 BROWN, TANYA NAC SPEAKER 1,557.27         1,557.27             
278599 10/9/2024 BRUCELLI ADVERTISING COMPANY Deluxe Padfolio 160.00            
278599 10/9/2024 BRUCELLI ADVERTISING COMPANY 3031 - Non-Woven Shopper Tote 653.06            
278599 10/9/2024 BRUCELLI ADVERTISING COMPANY Patriotic Tote 165.00            
278599 10/9/2024 BRUCELLI ADVERTISING COMPANY Shipping and Handling 20.00              
278599 10/9/2024 BRUCELLI ADVERTISING COMPANY 3031 - Set-Up Charge 54.42              1,052.48             
278600 10/9/2024 BUMP BOXES PREGNANCY BOXES 799.84            799.84                

Page 25 of 116
Page 57 of 172



278601 10/9/2024 CANNON, KATELYN NAC PRESENTER 1,000.00         1,000.00             
278602 10/9/2024 CAPITAL AREA IU 15 To Provide access and learning 60,000.00       
278602 10/9/2024 CAPITAL AREA IU 15 To Provide access and learning 3,000.00         63,000.00           
278603 10/9/2024 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP Symantec Ghost Solution Renewa 5,329.50         
278603 10/9/2024 CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP Symantec Endpoint Protection R 1,140.37         6,469.87             
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 849162 - Bromthymol Blue, 0.04 21.84              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 706348 - Disposable Vinyl Glov 89.10              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 143810 - Milkweed Bug (Oncopel 33.57              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 331142 - Earthquake Simulation 107.82            
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 621096 - Student Dissecting Se 68.15              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO FREIGHT - FedEx small parcel f 21.55              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 840936 - Flame Test Kit 67.41              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 776366 - Nutrient Agar, Prepar 51.48              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 142214 - Brine Shrimp (Artemia 45.45              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 228906 - Carolinas Perfect Sol 106.50            
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 840315 - Carolina Chemonstrati 40.32              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 867821 - Hydrochloric Acid, 0. 7.06                
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO FREIGHT - FedEx small parcel f 47.03              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO FREIGHT - FedEx small parcel f 37.31              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 143800 - Milkweed Bug (Oncopel 43.80              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 694502 - Carolina BioKits: Exp 89.55              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 624084 - Dissecting Forceps, M 54.80              
278604 10/9/2024 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 849095 - Bromphenol Blue, 0.04 11.16              943.90                
278605 10/9/2024 CARR, KELLY R K. CARR REIMBURSEMENT TIIA 157.94            157.94                
278606 10/9/2024 CARSON-DELLOSA PUBLISHING COMPANY 405085-EB-Ecology- interaction 8.99                8.99                    
278607 10/9/2024 CAWLEY, ELLEN 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 3074955 - Shure SBC200 chargin 230.66            
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 5203323 - AXIS 2N IP Force 1 B 2,224.54         
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC PROMETHIAN ACTIV PANEL 9.65" 1,900.00         
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 4948748 - AXIS 2N IP Force 1 B 3,328.62         
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 5592564 - HP 58A  CF258A  Orig 132.36            
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC PROMETHIAN ACTIVPANEL 9.75" 3,089.00         
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 5968862 - HP 206A Original Sta 82.08              
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 3074955 - Shure SBC200 chargin 2,998.58         
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 6716420 - Shure SB900B battery 102.33            
278608 10/9/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 6716420 - Shure SB900B battery 2,762.91         16,851.08           
278609 10/9/2024 CENGAGE LEARNING K12 BUNDLE PRINCIPLES OF ECONO 8,347.50         
278609 10/9/2024 CENGAGE LEARNING SHIPPING AND PROCESSING 584.33            8,931.83             
278610 10/9/2024 CHAN, SINING YOUNG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AMEND 1,040.00         1,040.00             
278611 10/9/2024 CHANGING PERSPECTIVES Changing Perspectives Curricul 540.00            540.00                
278612 10/9/2024 CIPRIANI & WERNER PC LEGAL FEES 259.00            259.00                
278613 10/9/2024 CLARK INC REPAIR AT NEC 1,094.38         
278613 10/9/2024 CLARK INC REPAIR AT ONE CUMBERLAND 876.96            
278613 10/9/2024 CLARK INC REPAIR TO TIM LAUBACH OFFICE 1,052.75         
278613 10/9/2024 CLARK INC REPAIR AT BURLE 1,013.99         4,038.08             
278614 10/9/2024 CLARK SERVICE GROUP INC REPAIR AT FAIRLAND 260.00            
278614 10/9/2024 CLARK SERVICE GROUP INC Installation of (1) Manitowoc 1,300.00         1,560.00             
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC ADAPTER FOR RECESSED 15/16 T-R 27.06              
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC EX4100 24 PORT MULTI GIG 2,904.77         
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC ERATE MIST AP45 AP BUNDLE 5Y 2 8,804.67         
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC EX4100 AND EX3400 920W AC POWE 567.00            
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC ARTICULATING MOUNT 78.70              
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC POWER CORD 26.27              
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC ERATE BUNDLE 610.93            
278615 10/9/2024 CNI SALES INC AP ERATE BUNDLE 1,413.24         14,432.64           
278616 10/9/2024 COOK, ALAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00         2,000.00             
278617 10/9/2024 CORNWALL LEBANON SCH CAFETERIA BOARD REFRESHMENTS 67.35              
278617 10/9/2024 CORNWALL LEBANON SCH CAFETERIA BOARD REFRESHMENTS 67.35              134.70                
278618 10/9/2024 CORVUS EDUCATION SYSTEMS LLC iGradePlus Enterprise Subscrip 2,377.62         2,377.62             
278619 10/9/2024 CORWIN PRESS INC ISBN:9781071902660 - Shipping 54.95              
278619 10/9/2024 CORWIN PRESS INC ISBN:9781071902660 - Unlocking 1,997.50         2,052.45             
278620 10/9/2024 D.L. MYERS INC ZOLL PEDIATRIC PADS 553.50            
278620 10/9/2024 D.L. MYERS INC ZOLL AED PLUS FULLY AUTO WITH 1,535.00         2,088.50             
278621 10/9/2024 DATA MAKES THE DIFFERENCE LLC VP-MAPP Assessment - English 5 799.50            799.50                
278622 10/9/2024 DATA RECOGNITION CORPORATION TABE Assessments 1,075.00         1,075.00             
278623 10/9/2024 DAVCO ADVERTISING INC MAGNETS 4X6 698.70            698.70                
278624 10/9/2024 DENMAR ASSOCIATES CEC Water softener service and 139.00            
278624 10/9/2024 DENMAR ASSOCIATES White Oak Public Water - syste 213.00            
278624 10/9/2024 DENMAR ASSOCIATES Fairland Public water system s 181.00            533.00                
278625 10/9/2024 DILLE-HUGGINS, STEPHANIE NAC SPEAKER 4,050.00         4,050.00             
278626 10/9/2024 DIMATTIES, DAVID PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE 5TH GRADE PACK 495.00            
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE 1ST GRADE PACK 355.00            
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE 4TH GRADE PACK 495.00            
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY PACKS KINDERGARTEN PAC 355.00            
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE 2ND GRADE PACK 495.00            
278627 10/9/2024 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC MYSTERY SCIENCE 3RD GRADE PACK 495.00            2,690.00             
278628 10/9/2024 DONEGAL SCHOOL DISTRICT SYSTEMIC SUPPORTS INITIATIVE 4,730.00         4,730.00             
278629 10/9/2024 EASTERN PA CONF OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 59.50              
278629 10/9/2024 EASTERN PA CONF OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 428.80            
278629 10/9/2024 EASTERN PA CONF OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 428.80            
278629 10/9/2024 EASTERN PA CONF OF THE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 283.90            1,201.00             
278630 10/9/2024 EASTERN UNIVERSITY TEACHER PIPELINE 500.00            500.00                
278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC 147 - SHIPPING 255.95            

Page 26 of 116
Page 58 of 172



278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC ISBN9780936981468 - SHIPPING 40.57              
278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC 147 - EASY GRAMMAR PLUS STUDEN 1,046.50         
278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC ISBN9780936981468 - EASY GRAMM 339.00            
278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC 130 - EASY GRAMMAR PLUS TEACHE 39.95              
278631 10/9/2024 EASY GRAMMAR SYSTEMS INC 468 - EASY GRAMMAR GRADE 6 STU 1,046.50         2,768.47             
278632 10/9/2024 ECKENRODE LANDSCAPE SERVICES LLC LAWN CARE AT NEC 990.00            
278632 10/9/2024 ECKENRODE LANDSCAPE SERVICES LLC LAWN CARE FOR ONE CUMBERLAND 228.00            1,218.00             
278633 10/9/2024 ECKERT, ERIKA SPANISH INTERPRETING / 258.39            258.39                
278634 10/9/2024 EDPUZZLE INC UNLIMITED ACCESS TO EDPUZZLE S 2,380.00         2,380.00             
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 978838878019 - Explode the Cod 42.76              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838833001 - Making Connect 267.11            
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838878101 - Explode the Co 32.58              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838833049 - Making Connect 96.07              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838877074 - WW3000 BOOK 7 249.80            
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838878064 - Explode the Co 30.79              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838878194 - Explode the C 55.74              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838877081 - SHIPPING 93.68              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838878033 - Explode the Co 42.77              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838833063 - Making Connect 58.45              
278635 10/9/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC 9780838877081 - WW3000 BOOK 8 374.70            1,344.45             
278636 10/9/2024 ERIC ARMIN INC 533809 - Shipping 9.00                
278636 10/9/2024 ERIC ARMIN INC 530628 - SHIPPING 9.00                
278636 10/9/2024 ERIC ARMIN INC 530628 - GIANT CLASSROOM THEMO 34.28              
278636 10/9/2024 ERIC ARMIN INC 533809 - Primary Math Journals 19.95              72.23                  
278637 10/9/2024 ETS DIGITAL LLC HISET EXAMS 180.00            180.00                
278638 10/9/2024 FOURAKER, ICHABOD 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278639 10/9/2024 FOXMAN, AMY MICHELLE NAC SPEAKER 4,400.00         4,400.00             
278640 10/9/2024 GANNETT MEDIA CORP Blanket -  Board Advertisement 228.68            228.68                
278641 10/9/2024 GASIEWSKI, KRISTINA NAC SPEAKER 2,627.35         2,627.35             
278642 10/9/2024 GATES, JORDAN ELIZABETH DYSLEXIA & STRUCTURED LITERACY 946.00            946.00                
278643 10/9/2024 GERHART COFFEE CO Blanket PO for Coffee supplies 392.50            392.50                
278644 10/9/2024 GLOBAL DATA CONSULTANTS LLC Dell 3110 Chromebook 12,300.00       
278644 10/9/2024 GLOBAL DATA CONSULTANTS LLC Google Chrome Zero Touch Enrol 171.00            
278644 10/9/2024 GLOBAL DATA CONSULTANTS LLC 530205-001. - Lenovo T14s G5 t 85,950.00       98,421.00           
278645 10/9/2024 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC SHIPPING 244.99            
278645 10/9/2024 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC GHENT 4'X12' WHITEBOARD WHITE 2,248.20         2,493.19             
278646 10/9/2024 GOURLEY, JESSICA PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278647 10/9/2024 GOVCONNECTION INC Adobe Acrobat Pro 2020 Win/Mac 135.44            
278647 10/9/2024 GOVCONNECTION INC Adobe Acrobat Pro 2020 Win/Mac 135.44            
278647 10/9/2024 GOVCONNECTION INC Adobe Acrobat Pro 2020 Win/Mac 135.44            
278647 10/9/2024 GOVCONNECTION INC Adobe Acrobat Pro 2020 Win/Mac 270.88            677.20                
278648 10/9/2024 GRAINGER GARRETT METAL DETECTORS Metal 596.05            596.05                
278649 10/9/2024 GREATMATS.COM CORPORATION SPLLC-Custom - Safety Column P 2,184.19         
278649 10/9/2024 GREATMATS.COM CORPORATION SPad-2x7WBLPTB - Safety Wall P 2,481.24         
278649 10/9/2024 GREATMATS.COM CORPORATION SPad-7ftCustom - Safety Wall P 275.69            4,941.12             
278650 10/9/2024 GRIFFITH, GINA PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278651 10/9/2024 GUERNSEY INC RPPRPBWUR80 - Unscented Baby W 5,700.00         
278651 10/9/2024 GUERNSEY INC HCASTER - Hon All Surface Cast 320.00            
278651 10/9/2024 GUERNSEY INC HONHVL532BK - Hon Prominent Ta 3,891.50         9,911.50             
278652 10/9/2024 HERTZ FURNITURE SYSTEMS LLC 12' Cafeteria Table - ChromeFr 24,819.34       
278652 10/9/2024 HERTZ FURNITURE SYSTEMS LLC shipping 1,920.00         26,739.34           
278653 10/9/2024 HIGGINS, JOHANNA NAC SPEAKER 1,500.00         1,500.00             
278654 10/9/2024 HOFFMAN FORDLAND INC BLUE ESCAPE 2 - INSPECTION/OIL 412.84            
278654 10/9/2024 HOFFMAN FORDLAND INC SILVER ESCAPE - BRAKES/WORKS 1,242.15         
278654 10/9/2024 HOFFMAN FORDLAND INC BLUE ESCAPE 1 - INSPECTION 1,423.78         
278654 10/9/2024 HOFFMAN FORDLAND INC BLACK ESCAPE 2 - BRAKES/WORKS 843.59            
278654 10/9/2024 HOFFMAN FORDLAND INC ORANGE ESCAPE 1 - BRAKES/WORKS 951.80            4,874.16             
278655 10/9/2024 HONDARES, DAMIAN AP ENGLISH LANG & COMP INST 900.00            900.00                
278656 10/9/2024 HOOK, SCOTT PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278657 10/9/2024 HORST, ANGELA TIIA REIMB- SOR 125.00            125.00                
278658 10/9/2024 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO WAGGLE ELA NON CCSS 2,900.00         2,900.00             
278659 10/9/2024 INSIGNIA SOFTWARE CORPORATION Insignia Library System - Stan 476.00            476.00                
278660 10/9/2024 INSTITUTE FOR MULTI-SENSORY EDUCATION LLC CS1225G - Sensational Sand 2lb 20.00              
278660 10/9/2024 INSTITUTE FOR MULTI-SENSORY EDUCATION LLC CS1225G - Shipping 7.95                
278660 10/9/2024 INSTITUTE FOR MULTI-SENSORY EDUCATION LLC Interactive OG 2.0 - 1 year su 125.00            152.95                
278661 10/9/2024 INTERMEDIATE UNIT 1 Pennsylvania Fellowship Progra 250.00            250.00                
278662 10/9/2024 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESTORATIVE PRACTICES Restorative Practices Handbook 558.67            
278662 10/9/2024 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESTORATIVE PRACTICES Restorative Justice Conferenci 1,174.81         
278662 10/9/2024 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESTORATIVE PRACTICES Restorative Circles in School 558.48            2,291.96             
278663 10/9/2024 JKM TRAINING INC SCM TRAINING WORKBOOKS 34.30              
278663 10/9/2024 JKM TRAINING INC SCM TRAINING WORKBOOKS 85.65              
278663 10/9/2024 JKM TRAINING INC SCM TRAINING WORKBOOKS 137.04            256.99                
278664 10/9/2024 JOHN STERLING ASSOCIATES LLC MA PROVIDER SCREENING - EI 350.28            
278664 10/9/2024 JOHN STERLING ASSOCIATES LLC MA PROVIDER SCREENING - SA 1,984.92         2,335.20             
278665 10/9/2024 JUPITER ED INC JUPITER FOR UP TO 258 STUDENTS 3,307.56         3,307.56             
278666 10/9/2024 JUST RIGHT READER INC PRE EMERGENT DECODABLES CLASSP 10,939.50       10,939.50           
278667 10/9/2024 KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING COMPANY 30026 - 5 piece Colorful Toddl 85.60              85.60                  
278668 10/9/2024 KASPER ENTERPRISES LLC NAC 2024 PRESENTER 4,300.00         4,300.00             
278669 10/9/2024 KENDALL HUNT PUBLISHING COMPANY ISBN: 9781633321182 - Life Ski 118.31            
278669 10/9/2024 KENDALL HUNT PUBLISHING COMPANY ISBN: 9781633321182 - Life Ski 268.31            
278669 10/9/2024 KENDALL HUNT PUBLISHING COMPANY ISBN: 9781593578824 - Career E 118.31            
278669 10/9/2024 KENDALL HUNT PUBLISHING COMPANY ISBN: 9781593578824 - Career E 268.31            773.24                
278670 10/9/2024 KIDS IMMERSION LLC Companion book to Level C of t 14.99              
278670 10/9/2024 KIDS IMMERSION LLC Companion book to Level B of t 14.99              

Page 27 of 116
Page 59 of 172



278670 10/9/2024 KIDS IMMERSION LLC shipping 15.00              
278670 10/9/2024 KIDS IMMERSION LLC Companion book to Level A of t 14.99              
278670 10/9/2024 KIDS IMMERSION LLC Companion book to Level A of t 14.99              74.96                  
278671 10/9/2024 KIRMAN-BOYER, ERICA SUMMERENRICHMENT REIMBURSEMENT 55.00              55.00                  
278672 10/9/2024 KITTENBRINK, RACHEL NAC SPEAKER 1,500.00         1,500.00             
278673 10/9/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP LOCK REPAIRS 333.50            
278673 10/9/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP LOCK REPAIRS 213.50            
278673 10/9/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP LOCK REPAIRS 260.00            
278673 10/9/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP LOCK REPAIRS 236.50            
278673 10/9/2024 KLEPPERS KEY SHOP LOCK REPAIRS 220.00            1,263.50             
278674 10/9/2024 KOCH, DEBORAH L MEANINGFUL ACT TO GEN INTER CL 725.00            725.00                
278675 10/9/2024 KRAYBILL MENNONITE SCHOOL TRAUMA TRAINING SAFE SCHOOLS 1,600.00         1,600.00             
278676 10/9/2024 KRISTINE GIBSON LLC COLLINS WRITING PAYMENT 2,650.00         2,650.00             
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 10431 - Officemate Magnetic Or 21.78              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 23508 - Daily Geography Practi 31.85              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 10124 - Storex Large Book Bins 15.33              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 57764 - TiconderogaANDreg; Pen 14.22              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 42279 - Fidget Boxes 18.94              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 03106 - Index Tab Dividers - 8 16.10              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 04010 - Interlocking Book Bins 40.08              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 03039 - 1ANDquot; View Binder 56.70              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 32706 - Kids Hearing Protectio 31.96              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 21428 - Lux Electronic Minute 25.00              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 01682 - Weekly Assignment Book 43.40              
278677 10/9/2024 KURTZ BROTHERS 05717 - Wired 3-Button Mouse f 52.08              367.44                
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS AA343 - AA343 - Teach Store Ch 331.55            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM312 - LM312 - Meet the Stand 56.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405GR - LC405GR - Flex-Space 34.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM502 - LM502 - Word Family Ma 9.49                
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS EE947 - EE947 - CVC Words Gian 47.48              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP580 - PP580 - Giant Magnetic 85.47              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405GA - LC405GA - Flex-Space 174.95            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS EE925X - EE925X - Giant Magnet 160.55            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LL709 - LL709 - Touch Read Wri 75.98              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP779 - PP779 - Play Explore R 56.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TT811 - TT811 - Double-Sided M 79.98              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RR740 - RR740 - Giant Activity 47.48              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RA417 - RA417 - Lakeshore Word 47.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TC207 - TC207 - Touch Learn US 56.98              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD808 - DD808 - Under-The-Sea 66.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD349 - DD349 - Easy-Read Rule 23.74              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TT483 - TT483 - A Place for Ev 407.55            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS JJ166 - JJ166 - Classic Birch 1,138.10         
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM250X - LM250X - Grab Play Ma 141.55            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD179 - DD179 - Giant Magnetic 28.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS TT510X - TT510X - Fishing for 80.75              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405RG - LC405RG - Flex-Space 34.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM500X - LM500X - Reading Skil 47.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LL786X - LL786X - Double-Sided 186.16            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC856 - LC856 - Alphabet Sound 189.05            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP319 - PP319 - Arts Crafts Su 132.98            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM331 - LM331 - Multiplication 23.74              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS AA791 - AA791 - Grammar Writin 37.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP529 - PP529 - Electricity Ac 132.98            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC198 - LC198 - Giant Magnetic 85.47              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS BJ7461 - BJ7461 - 1&quot; Rule 80.70              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405GR - LC405GR - Flex-Space 174.95            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405GR - LC405GR - Flex-Space 69.98              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FF359 - FF359 - The Writing Pr 351.40            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LL426 - LL426 - Squeeze Scoop 12.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS JJ110X - JJ110X - Regular At-Y 739.90            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS JJ314 - JJ314 - Colors Shapes 13.29              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP924 - PP924 - Snap-Dinos 29.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS FG740X - FG740X - Mastering Ma 71.25              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RA529 - RA529 - Linking Cubes 20.89              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC440X - LC440X - Can Do Readi 170.05            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD524BU - DD524BU - Small Magn 23.74              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS GR290 - GR290 - Classroom-Safe 967.57            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP539 - PP539 - Giant Magnetic 85.47              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405BU - LC405BU - Flex-Space 174.95            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405RG - LC405RG - Flex-Space 174.95            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD652 - DD652 - Magnetic Wonde 159.98            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RA529 - RA529 - Linking Cubes 20.89              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405GA - LC405GA - Flex-Space 34.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM504 - LM504 - Blend Digraph 9.49                
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405BU - LC405BU - Flex-Space 34.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS HH718 - HH718 - Pet Vet Center 37.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LM501 - LM501 - CVC Word Magne 9.49                
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS PP889 - PP889 - My First Shavi 33.24              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS GG297 - GG297 - Behavior Manag 28.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS AC214 - AC214 - Wikki Stix<sup 51.27              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RR653 - RR653 - Lakeshore Comm 47.49              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD652 - DD652 - Magnetic Wonde 159.98            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RA802 - RA802 - Dominoes 31.34              

Page 28 of 116
Page 60 of 172



278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS GG955 - GG955 - Word Building 103.55            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS RE313 - RE313 - Lakeshore Liqu 37.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS DD357 - DD357 - Properties of 75.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS GR290 - GR290 - Classroom-Safe 967.58            
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS HH718 - HH718 - Pet Vet Center 37.99              
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS WE124 - WE124 - STEM Club Acti 1,291.05         
278678 10/9/2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LC405BU - LC405BU - Flex-Space 69.98              10,429.72           
278679 10/9/2024 LASTPASS US LP LastPass Business New Subscrip 1,404.00         1,404.00             
278680 10/9/2024 LEAMAN, DEREK Bus Driver Training 112.50            112.50                
278681 10/9/2024 LEARNING A-Z Raz Plus 227.33            227.33                
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal 108.00            
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal 108.00            
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal 108.00            
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal 108.00            
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal 108.00            
278682 10/9/2024 LEARNING FORWARD PA Standard Membership Renewal - 108.00            648.00                
278683 10/9/2024 LEBANON FIRE DEPT FIRST AID AND SAFETY PATROL STANDBY EMS SERVICES FOR NAC 4,745.00         4,745.00             
278684 10/9/2024 LEMMON, DANIELLE D PA 7-12 Computer Science Certi 400.00            400.00                
278685 10/9/2024 LERER, MIKAELA ROSE 7-12 Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC 978-1-960968-85-2 - SHIPPING 10.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC DECODABLE BOOKS TOUCAN SERIES 39.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC PRE K CURRICULUM 57.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC ABC LETTER CARDS 50.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC EARLY PRE K COMPLETE SET 179.00            
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC HEGGERTY KINDERGARTEN LIBRARY 239.00            
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC HEGGERTY LIBRARY GRADE 1 SERIE 358.10            
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC 978-1-960968-85-2 - HEGGERTY L 84.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC PRE K COMPLETE SET 179.00            
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC HEGGERTY LIBRARY GRADE 2 SERIE 358.10            
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC PRE K CURRICULUM 89.00              
278686 10/9/2024 LITERACY RESOURCES LLC ABC LETTER CARDS 50.00              1,692.20             
278687 10/9/2024 LITTLE VOICES LLC SPEECH THERAPY SERVICES 560.00            
278687 10/9/2024 LITTLE VOICES LLC SPEECH THERAPY SERVICES 2,380.00         2,940.00             
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G8 Pra 450.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G5 Pra 450.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G2 SE9 750.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G3 Pra 450.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G5 SE9 1,793.75         
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G7 Pra 450.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G6 Pra 450.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G3 SE9 1,793.75         
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G4 Pra 900.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS 2018 Voyages in English-G1 SE9 750.00            
278688 10/9/2024 LOYOLA PRESS shipping 1,235.63         9,473.13             
278689 10/9/2024 LS&S LLC 461104 - Bump Dot Orange, Roun 2.95                
278689 10/9/2024 LS&S LLC 421092 - Talking Cooking Therm 24.95              
278689 10/9/2024 LS&S LLC 421187 - High Contrast 1 Cup L 14.40              
278689 10/9/2024 LS&S LLC 421202 - Green on Black Measur 5.95                
278689 10/9/2024 LS&S LLC 421100 - Cut Resistant Glove S 15.95              64.20                  
278690 10/9/2024 LUKASIEWICZ, PAUL M 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278691 10/9/2024 LUTZ, DAVID  A Bus Driver Training Blanket PO 175.00            175.00                
278692 10/9/2024 MARCO HOLDINGS LLC $106 PER MONTH X 48 MONTHS 106.00            
278692 10/9/2024 MARCO HOLDINGS LLC KYOCERA TA5054ci A3 COLOR MF f 8,995.95         
278692 10/9/2024 MARCO HOLDINGS LLC $35 X MONTH 26 MONTHS 35.00              
278692 10/9/2024 MARCO HOLDINGS LLC $10.60 PER MONTH X 48 MONTHS 10.60              9,147.55             
278693 10/9/2024 MARKS, MATTHEW 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278694 10/9/2024 MARTIN ENTERPRISES LLC SCHEDULED MOVES ON JULY 31, 420.00            
278694 10/9/2024 MARTIN ENTERPRISES LLC SCHEDULED MOVES ON JULY 31, 4,495.00         4,915.00             
278695 10/9/2024 MASON, KATHRYN TIIA- REIMB SOR 125.00            125.00                
278696 10/9/2024 MCDADE, NATALIA 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC Reading Mastery Reading/Litera 171.65            
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC 1264418086 - ALEKS SEC STANDAL 91.10              
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC MHID:0076094278   ISBN13:97800 3,453.30         
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC SHIPPING 51.10              
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC 1264409541 - ALEKS SEC STANDAL 546.60            
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC Reading Mastery Reading/Litera 86.06              
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC AMERICAN DEMOCRACY NOW 2019 2,350.80         
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC Language for Learning, Teacher 1,219.35         
278697 10/9/2024 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION INC MHID:0076094278   ISBN13:97800 158.02            8,127.98             
278698 10/9/2024 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS LLC SYRINGE, LUER SLIP DISP STR 20 26.50              
278698 10/9/2024 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS LLC SYRINGE, CATH TIP FLAT STR 60C 23.36              
278698 10/9/2024 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS LLC GLOVE, EXAM NTRL SM N/S 3.0 57.60              107.46                
278699 10/9/2024 MICHENER'S ENGRAVING INC CLOCK-DR. HERSHEY 32.40              
278699 10/9/2024 MICHENER'S ENGRAVING INC CLOCK-DR. HERSHEY 32.40              
278699 10/9/2024 MICHENER'S ENGRAVING INC CLOCK-DR. HERSHEY 16.20              81.00                  
278700 10/9/2024 MICKEL, LORI J TIIA REIMBURSEMENT- SOR 125.00            125.00                
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 80.00              
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 20.00              
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 240.00            
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 20.00              
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 20.00              
278701 10/9/2024 MIDDLE ATLANTIC-GREAT LAKES ORGANIZED CRIME LAW SPO MEMBERSHIP 20.00              400.00                
278702 10/9/2024 MILLER, KATONA LYN PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO KIT MEASURE TEACH NASCO 159.39            

Page 29 of 116
Page 61 of 172



278703 10/9/2024 NASCO BOOK 5 MINUTE CAREER ACTIV 32.85              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO KIT KITCHEN SCIENCE 249.99            
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO STAPLER BOSTITCH ASCEND 15.12              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO GRIDDLE COOL TOUCH BLACK 183.56            
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO BOOK 5 MINUTE JOB SKILLS 32.85              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO KIT FOOD SAFETY 87.23              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO INDEX CARDS 3X5 RULED 100 43.52              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO BOARD POSTER ASST 22X28 50 129.20            
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO TAPE DISPENSER DESK 8.64                
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO CORNELL BIRD ID KT GR 6-8 91.95              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO ESSENTIAL SKILLS FOR WORK 14.79              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO HIGHLIGHTER STRIPS BLUE 85.00              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO BOARD POSTER WHT 22X28 100 382.40            
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO CEMENT RUBBER ELMERS 4OZ 39.36              
278703 10/9/2024 NASCO INDEX CARDS 3X5 RULED 100 24.48              1,580.33             
278704 10/9/2024 NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR DIRECT INSTRUCTION NAC SPEAKER 8,044.00         8,044.00             
278705 10/9/2024 NCS PEARSON INC 0150020112 - SAT10 ONLINE FORM 2,580.00         
278705 10/9/2024 NCS PEARSON INC 15065 - 15065 PDMS-3 Complete 820.05            
278705 10/9/2024 NCS PEARSON INC 46240 - Beery-Buktenica Develo 161.40            3,561.45             
278706 10/9/2024 NEWBERRY, NATHANIEL T 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC MPB-25 - Kick Start Kindergart 55.07              
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC KSK-25 - Kick Start Kindergart 10.34              
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC MFSB-20 - My First School Book 10.50              
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC MFSB-20 - My First School Book 103.95            
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC MFSB-20 - My First School Book 5.17                
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC MPB-25 - My Printing Book 2025 14.88              
278707 10/9/2024 NO TEARS LEARNING INC KSK-25 - Kick Start Kindergart 20.99              220.90                
278708 10/9/2024 NORTHERN LEBANON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL 1,900.00         
278708 10/9/2024 NORTHERN LEBANON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL 1,900.00         3,800.00             
278709 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ3765 JESSE DOLANSKY 4.00                4.00                    
278710 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ3275 JORY BALL 4.00                4.00                    
278711 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ4240 RAFFY ACOSTA 4.00                4.00                    
278712 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ4630 TYLER MAGEE 4.00                
278712 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ3520 RUSSELL FAIRWEATHER 4.00                8.00                    
278713 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ4491 BRETT SUTTON 4.00                4.00                    
278714 10/9/2024 NYSED QQ4072 GAMALIETT ROSARIO-MARTI 4.00                4.00                    
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCF258A - HP 58A (CF258A) Or 224.60            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO587808 - Crayola Classic Wa 383.54            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCF258A - HP 58A (CF258A) Or 224.60            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN65778 - Business Source 1/3 162.65            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMMR330RP12AP - Post-it&amp;re 139.44            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN36550 - Business Source Fol 63.00              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94254 - PAPER,8.5X11,110#IN 274.56            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM65414AN - Post-it&amp;reg; 117.36            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM653AU - Post-it&amp;reg; No 64.08              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4764050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 116.40            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4733050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 58.20              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC WAU21951 - Astrobrights Color 99.36              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC LABEL,STAR,1/2"-ASST,392 3.02                
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCF258A - HP 58A (CF258A) Or 27.54              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HAM103382CT - Hammermill Color 696.80            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO531508 - Crayola Artista II 151.36            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO523016 - Crayola Regular Si 248.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC PAC6607 - Prang Construction P 187.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWC6810A - HP Bright White In 59.38              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC ACM10526 - Westcott 12" Plasti 96.00              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC LEO68512 - CLI Magnetic Spring 7.60                
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN09957 - Business Source Rou 9.98                
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC SGH015101 - Springhill Multipu 305.60            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC PAC6503 - Prang Construction P 253.50            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4763050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 174.60            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4765050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 58.20              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94348 - PAPER,VB,8.5X11,67L 106.24            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN43851 - Business Source 1/5 67.52              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC PAC6707 - Prang Construction P 172.04            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO684012 PENCIL;COLORED;12/SE (18.59)            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC SUZ21032455 - PAPER,WE,11X17,5 174.12            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM654AST - Post-it&amp;reg; N 53.24              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMMR33012AN - Post-it&amp;reg; 118.40            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC WAU80211 - Exact Vellum Bristo 18.50              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC PAC8407 - Prang Construction P 121.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94345 - PAPER,8.5X11,VEL BR 53.12              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94361 - PAPER,8.5X11,VEL BR 53.12              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWW1480A - HP Original Standa 215.92            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC PAC6707 - Prang Construction P 14.96              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC VER99769 - Verbatim Silent Wir 32.76              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4760050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 349.20            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM653YW - Post-it&amp;reg; No 51.84              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMMR3306SSUC - Post-it&amp;reg 98.72              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HERCULES Series 880 lb. Capaci 9,691.50         
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN43851 - Business Source 1/5 135.04            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO587808 MARKER;BROADLINE;WSH (6.04)              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC WAU80211 - Exact Vellum Bristo 6.01                
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWC2P05AN - HP 62XL (C2P05AN) 48.48              

Page 30 of 116
Page 62 of 172



278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MDIMAESTRO - PAPER,WE,LTR,99BR 1,623.60         
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94332 - PAPER,8.5X11,VEL BR 53.12              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4762050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 232.80            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4769050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 58.20              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HAM103119 - Hammermill Colors 139.40            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCF281A - HP 81A (CF281A) Or 199.60            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AVE06007 - Avery&amp;reg; Asso 151.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM38506 - Scotch Heavy-Duty S 109.80            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO531508 - Crayola Artista II 112.64            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWC6810A - HP Bright White In 237.52            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN65776 - Business Source 1/3 137.35            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMM653RPA - Post-it&amp;reg; G 56.64              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC BSN36551 - Business Source Fol 174.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC EPIE308 - Elmers Washable Scho 272.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMMDS330BK - Post-it&amp;reg; 15.68              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MMMR330AN - Post-it&amp;reg; P 76.24              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94311 - Lettermark Colors M 389.40            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4761050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 232.80            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AME4766050 - PAPER,LTR,8.5X11, 58.20              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC MARKER;BROADLINE;WSHBLE;8 6.04                
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCF258A - HP 58A (CF258A) Or 84.76              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94358 - PAPER,8.5X11,VEL BR 53.12              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DMR94355 - PAPER,8.5X11,VEL BR 53.12              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC FREIGHT 1,672.21         
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO684012 - Crayola Presharpen 338.00            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC AVE06007 LABEL,STAR,1/2"-ASST, (3.02)              
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC HEWCE278A - HP 78A (CE278A) Or 183.48            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC CYO587808 - Crayola Classic Wa 220.46            
278715 10/9/2024 OFFICE BASICS INC DYM30256 - Dymo LabelWriter La 213.30            22,914.93           
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 13748595 - 4" Bulk 50 Pc. Mini 63.79              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 13931792 - 1 1/2" Mini Mesh Br 12.09              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 14145513 - 5 1/2" Bright Rainb 18.67              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 39/1569 - Shipping 0.01                
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 5/708 - 1 1/4" - 1 1/2" Bulk 5 13.18              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 13940286 - Bulk 50 Pc. Sensory 54.99              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 39/1569 - 1 1/4" Bulk 144 Pc. 15.38              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 5/757 - 1 1/2" - 4" Mega Bulk 27.48              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 14096073 - 7 1/2" Lotsa Pops P 14.29              
278716 10/9/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 5/526 - 9" Bulk 50 Pc. Colorfu 27.49              247.37                
278717 10/9/2024 PANCIL LLC MORE-C - Starfall Full Version 195.00            195.00                
278718 10/9/2024 PARENTS AS TEACHERS NAT CNTR INC Registration for Crystal Santi 1,200.00         
278718 10/9/2024 PARENTS AS TEACHERS NAT CNTR INC Technical Fee for Virtual Trai 50.00              1,250.00             
278719 10/9/2024 PASPA PASPA MEMBERSHIP 2024-25 100.00            100.00                
278720 10/9/2024 PASTERNACK, IAN 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278721 10/9/2024 PENNSYLVANNIA PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATION ACT 45 WORKSHOP 1,350.00         1,350.00             
278722 10/9/2024 PLANBOOK INC 9 month subscription to planbo 378.00            378.00                
278723 10/9/2024 POPE, RACHEL BUS DRIVER TRAINING 112.50            112.50                
278724 10/9/2024 POWERSCHOOL HOLDINGS LLC BUSINESSPLUS CONSULTANT HOURS 864.00            864.00                
278725 10/9/2024 PRO ED 10362 - PKBS-2 SUMMARY/RESPONS 204.60            
278725 10/9/2024 PRO ED 14970 - KLST-3 Kindergarten La 280.50            485.10                
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-248 - DEL-LIFTGATE DELIVERY 90.00              
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-248 - SHIPPING AND HANDLING 800.00            
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-203 - Portable Coated-Steel 1,699.00         
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-248 - PORTABLE COATED STEEL 8,495.00         
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-203 - Portable Coated-Steel 6,174.00         
278726 10/9/2024 PROPHET CORPORATION, THE 14-203 - shipping 800.00            18,058.00           
278727 10/9/2024 QBS LLC SAFETY CARE RECERTIFICATION 700.00            700.00                
278728 10/9/2024 QUILL CORPORATION EP DUPLICATE ORDER 119.94            
278728 10/9/2024 QUILL CORPORATION EP ORDER DUPLICATE 687.86            807.80                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Picture of Dorian Gray Worktex 7.42                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC 20,000 Leagues Under the Sea C 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Prince and the Pauper Classic 6.68                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Oliver Twist Classic Worktext 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Saxon Math Course 2  Kit 281.80            
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Frankenstein Classic Worktext 8.06                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Connecticut Yankee in King Aut 7.42                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Heidi Classic Worktext 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC shipping 26.44              
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC From the Earth to the Moon Cla 6.68                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC The Man in the Iron Mask Class 6.68                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Around the World in 80 Days Cl 7.42                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Rip Van Winkle/ Legend Sleepy 8.24                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Jungle Book Classic Worktext 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC War of the Worlds Classic Work 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC David Copperfield Classic Work 6.68                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC Treasure Island Classic Workte 8.95                
278729 10/9/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER INC All 5 level 2-3 Shakespeare Cl 39.95              467.17                
278730 10/9/2024 RAMIREZ-ELOFSKY, VELKIS JANETTE V. ELOFSKY REIMBURSEMENT 157.94            157.94                
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 163233 - Math Mats Dice Games 177.54            
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 164692 - Really Good Stuff  Ma 221.89            
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF Standard: 7-10 Busin - Standar 48.84              
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 165892 - Really Good Stuff  Ad 325.59            
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 167001 - 12  X 9  Two Sided Ma 203.48            
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 164859 - Double Sided Dry Eras 152.60            

Page 31 of 116
Page 63 of 172



278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 702269 - Make A Splash  120 Ma 70.28              
278731 10/9/2024 REALLY GOOD STUFF 164478 - Really Good Stuff  Gi 126.24            1,326.46             
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC 2nd-5th Grade HD Word Student 1,050.00         
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC shipping 198.90            
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC CDKIT - Shipping 5.95                
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC 2-5 Grades HD Word Foundations 600.00            
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC HD Word Lesson Plan, Book 3 113.00            
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC CDKIT - Kindergarten Countdown 50.00              
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC HD Word Lesson Plan, Book 2 113.00            
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC CDOL - Kindergarten Countdown 99.00              
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC HD Word Lesson Plan, Book 1 113.00            
278732 10/9/2024 REALLY GREAT READING LLC LPOL - Pre-K Launchpad Online 99.00              2,441.85             
278733 10/9/2024 REED'S LOCK & ACCESS INC LOCKS AT NEC 137.00            
278733 10/9/2024 REED'S LOCK & ACCESS INC KEYS FOR NEC 42.50              
278733 10/9/2024 REED'S LOCK & ACCESS INC RELOCK AND KEY SECURITY DOORS 600.28            
278733 10/9/2024 REED'S LOCK & ACCESS INC DOOR REPAIR AND LOCK 534.10            1,313.88             
278734 10/9/2024 REMEDIA PUBLICATIONS REM GP084-Basic Equations: App 12.09              
278734 10/9/2024 REMEDIA PUBLICATIONS REM 598H-Practical math binder 78.89              90.98                  
278735 10/9/2024 RENZ, KATHLEEN M 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278736 10/9/2024 RISEN, SARIE NAC SPEAKER 3,916.58         3,916.58             
278737 10/9/2024 SCHAEFFER, DANIEL PA 7-12 Computer Science certi 400.00            400.00                
278738 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC 036-8908 - Scholastic magazine 164.84            164.84                
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS2867 - BEST SELLERS GRADES 188.00            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC THE ROAD TO THE WHITE HOUSE 20 103.75            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS549945 - GUIDED READING LEV 63.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS822460 - GUIDED READING LEV 61.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS764889 - Clue Club Decodabl 76.49              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS549940 - GUIDED READING LEV 61.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS736584 - LAUGH A LOT PHONIC 17.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS510867 - 50/50 FICTION NONF 215.00            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS769225 - CHOOSING AMERICA'S 168.75            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS530182 - SCHEDULE CARDS POC 5.24                
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS822468 - GUIDED READING LEV 63.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS733218 - PHONICS CHAPTER BO 499.95            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS947171 - SHIPPING 165.46            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS769256 - AMERICA'S PRESIDEN 250.00            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NYS54994 - GUIDED READING LEVE 63.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS822463 - GUIDED READING LEV 61.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS51825 - shipping 43.24              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS590775 - NEW CLASSROOM COLL 449.00            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS947171 - TRIPLE YOUR PLEASU 375.00            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS769224 - OUR NATIONS PRESID 217.50            
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS511479 - MONTHLY CALENDAR P 17.24              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS51825 - EMERGENT READER LIB 86.00              
278739 10/9/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC NTS36587 - LAUGH A LOT PHONICS 17.99              3,267.61             
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2028336 - Califone Deluxe Soft 128.21            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1574770 - Post-it Super Sticky 209.80            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1503681 - FOSS Living/NonLivin 12.41              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 140-1399 - Delta Education Net 9.37                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 193-1290 - Delta Education Sun 7.04                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 060-6359 - Delta Education Foa 7.27                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1595433 - Delta Education Pebb 2.77                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC LIVE - LIVE MATERIAL CHARGE 12.50              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2089135 - Play-Doh Modeling Do 76.47              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2049010 - Childcraft Magnetic 119.08            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 023-2803 - Delta Education Bas 13.33              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1532976 - FOSS Eco Scenario Or 91.26              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 040602 - Highland 5910 Transpa 114.60            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 270-4388 - FOSS Diversity of L 134.00            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1334980 - Creative Teaching Pr 8.24                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2004296 - Crayola Giant Constr 10.64              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2098911 - Teacher Created Reso 8.99                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2128505 - Creativity for Kids 153.35            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2098893 - School Smart Storage 60.06              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 032-3168 - Delta Education Cla 3.97                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 162-2535 - Delta Education Pol 3.52                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2012958 - Delta Education Whea 4.34                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC FREIGHT - Shipping Charges 70.48              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 030-4920 - Delta Education Pow 5.20                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC FREIGHT - Shipping Charges 16.57              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 120-5710 - Delta Education Bas 6.67                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1533014 - FOSS Mono Lake Organ 53.52              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1354253 - School Smart Dry Era 189.70            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC LIVE - LIVE MATERIAL CHARGE 12.50              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 085089 - School Smart Pocket C 52.04              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1329828 - Evan-Moor Read and U 31.19              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2098915 - Teacher Created Reso 5.02                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1506548 - Prang Medium Weight 8.32                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1506557 - Prang Medium Weight 16.64              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2133557 - Superio Brand Deep P 331.84            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1301882 - Califone Hearing Saf 235.04            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 270-4129 - FOSS Living Materia 48.00              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 030-9902 - FOSS Start Right Wa 3.97                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2012957 - Delta Education Rye 4.79                

Page 32 of 116
Page 64 of 172



278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 033-2962 - Delta Education Con 8.43                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1532972 - FOSS Eco Sorting Car 14.94              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1595427 - Delta Education Pebb 3.82                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 070-7057 - Delta Education Gra 4.64                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC FREIGHT - Shipping Charges 73.79              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 040617 - School Smart Weighted 97.80              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2040622 - Grow Your Mindset: G 13.04              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1594173 - Sax Watercolor Pad, 6.67                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1506550 - Prang Medium Weight 8.32                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1583444 - Highland 2600 Maskin 49.64              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2028337 - Califone Deluxe Soft 128.21            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1595433 - Delta Education Pebb 2.77                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2012960 - Delta Education Alfa 7.04                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 024-8492 - Delta Education Bot 23.09              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 085310 - School Smart Stitched 704.00            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 2083102 - Abilitations Weighte 88.57              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1595429 - Delta Education Sand 5.92                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 202815 - Childcraft Mobile 5-C 368.96            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1532973 - FOSS Eco Sorting Car 29.68              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 021-8767-3 - Delta Education D 1.79                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1406922 - LORELL Non-Woven Whi 163.05            
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC FREIGHT - Shipping Charges 26.80              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1570380 - Teacher Created Reso 19.79              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 070129 - Evan-Moor Read and Un 26.47              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 222456 - Nature Print Printing 11.99              
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1506553 - Prang Medium Weight 8.32                
278740 10/9/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1403117 - 3M Basic Duct Tape, 8.02                4,188.27             
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA RSH9SET - HEAVY DUTY PLAST 579.80            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA SCX - SAUCER FIELD CONE 299.00            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC Horseshoe Adjustable-Height Ac 735.03            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA DFASET - POLY DIRECTIONAL 187.96            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA RSPGSET - PLAYGROUND BALL 379.90            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA RSH9SET - RHINO SKIN SOCCE 1,479.90         
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA MMB4 - 4" BEAN BAG SET 197.94            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC CHA MBB5 - 5" BEAN BAG SET 104.97            
278741 10/9/2024 SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS LLC FHI L18951 - SQUEEZY FOAM FOOT 949.90            4,914.40             
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Classroom Premium 2,983.80         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Classroom Premium 2,691.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Aware Premium 5,000.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC On-Call 7,806.89         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Aware Premium 3,432.07         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC On-Call 9,760.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 4,830.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 14,300.00       
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 599.40            
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 6,562.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Implementation: Classroom 245.00            
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Pass Core 6,615.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Aware Premium 3,991.25         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Pass Core 4,050.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 8,800.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Pass Core 3,780.00         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Securly Filter Premium 7,024.60         
278742 10/9/2024 SECURLY INC Pass Core 3,975.00         96,446.01           
278743 10/9/2024 SO GOOD MEDIA LLC FILEMAKER DEVELOPMENT 1,718.75         
278743 10/9/2024 SO GOOD MEDIA LLC FILEMAKER DATABASE 156.25            
278743 10/9/2024 SO GOOD MEDIA LLC FILEMAKER DATABASE 312.50            2,187.50             
278744 10/9/2024 SOUNDTRAP USA INC SOUNTRAP USA INC. SUBSCRIPTION 406.80            
278744 10/9/2024 SOUNDTRAP USA INC SOUNTRAP USA INC. SUBSCRIPTION 508.50            915.30                
278745 10/9/2024 SOUTH CENTRAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 10 TRIP BUS TICKETS 13.50              13.50                  
278746 10/9/2024 SOUTHPAW ENTERPRISES Large Rocker Board#150020 410.00            410.00                
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC ATP01BL1 - Blue Terrain Park 450.00            
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC 970-0517 - Code Mat & Activity 270.00            
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC ACH01BU1 - Blue Chariot 450.00            
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC 970-0530 - Code Mat & Activity 270.00            
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC 920-0902 - BOLT+ Power Pack (1 4,898.00         
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC 810-0230 - BOLT Maze & Grid Co 225.00            
278747 10/9/2024 SPHERO INC 970-0517 - Shipping and handli 309.65            6,872.65             
278748 10/9/2024 SQUIBB-IT! LLC AC24-25 - Single Year Academic 7.25                
278748 10/9/2024 SQUIBB-IT! LLC 1175T - Mult-O Ring Binder 19.17              26.42                  
278749 10/9/2024 SULEA, CRISTIAN 7-12 CS Certification Stipend 400.00            400.00                
278750 10/9/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. See attached quote #24-21011 484.00            
278750 10/9/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. See attached order #24-21004 4,935.40         
278750 10/9/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. See attached quote #24-20458 1,925.00         
278750 10/9/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. See attached quote #24-20458 4,068.00         
278750 10/9/2024 SUPPLYSOURCE INC. See attached quote #24-20864 1,750.00         13,162.40           
278751 10/9/2024 SWANK, CYNTHIA NAC SPEAKER 1,000.00         1,000.00             
278752 10/9/2024 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 88.00              88.00                  
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 105.08            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 209.96            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 1 382.20            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Renewal Software Upgra 303.88            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 95.52              
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 1 420.40            

Page 33 of 116
Page 65 of 172



278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 1 420.50            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 95.52              
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 1 420.50            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 105.08            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 2 420.50            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 2 382.20            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode HA Option 104.98            
278753 10/9/2024 TE-SYSTEMS INC Anynode Session Subscription 2 420.40            3,886.72             
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Resiliency Workbook for Teens 10.00              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Resiliency Lesson for Self- Re 4.25                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Empathy Character Education So 10.00              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Media Messaging and Self- Iden 6.99                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Executive Functioning Skills A 10.80              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Calm Down Corner Pintables (Ca 7.00                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Friendship Activites Printable 7.00                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Social Skills Game: Friendship 4.00                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Meet The School Counselor Broc 3.00                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Coping Skills Worksheets for A 1.50                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Healthy Friendships Group Coun 13.50              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Processing Fee 2.99                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Relationship Skills Worksheet: 3.75                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC 600 RESOURCE LICENSES + EASEL 5,125.00         
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Advertising and Media Awarenes 3.90                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Executive Functioning & Focus 5.50                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Self- Regulation and Self- Con 13.00              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Restorative Practices Behavior 3.75                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Restorative Practices Behavior 3.38                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Anger Management Foldable Acti 3.00                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Quote# Q041824 - 200 Resource 3,291.67         
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Attention Lessons & Activities 15.00              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Self Control Acitvities, Games 32.40              
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Check In Check Out Behavior In 6.50                
278754 10/9/2024 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC Healthy Friendship Activates, 3.00                8,590.88             
278755 10/9/2024 TEACHING STRATEGIES LLC PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND 7,590.00         7,590.00             
278756 10/9/2024 TEKA LLC CATERING-SEPT SAC MEETING 239.25            
278756 10/9/2024 TEKA LLC CATERING-SEPT SAC MEETING 239.25            478.50                
278757 10/9/2024 TESOL Membership Renewal for Raluca 105.00            105.00                
278758 10/9/2024 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION ELEVATOR PREVENTIVE 904.23            904.23                
278759 10/9/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC Tomlinson and Bomberger 24-25 464.78            
278759 10/9/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC Tomlinson and Bomberger 24-25 698.75            
278759 10/9/2024 TOMLINSON BOMBERGER INC Tomlinson and Bomberger 24-25 1,441.87         2,605.40             
278760 10/9/2024 TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN INC Pouring Cups for Adapted Cooki 271.95            271.95                
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5896 July-December 16.84              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5890 July-December 16.84              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5896 July-December 32.95              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5890 July-December 32.95              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5880 July-December 16.84              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5880 July-December 32.95              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5884 July-December 32.94              
278761 10/9/2024 TWILIO INC Texting Srv 5884 July-December 16.85              199.16                
278762 10/9/2024 TYPING AGENT LLC TYPING AGENT FOR 100-199 STUDE 793.75            793.75                
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE Round Trip Totes - 28.7 x 20.8 2,400.00         
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE 12 x 9 x 6" Corrugated Boxes 2 23.00              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE 18 x 12 x 6" Multi-Depth Corru 57.75              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE 11 x 11 x 7" Corrugated Boxes 36.50              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE Tote Dolly - Steel, 28 x 20 x 276.00            
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE 14 x 12 x 12" Multi-Depth Corr 62.50              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE MOTOR FREIGHT- PITT OHIO 178.17            
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE Fish Knife Box Cutter 17.00              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE UPS GROUND SHIPPING 83.35              
278763 10/9/2024 ULINE Industrial Plastic Pallet - 48 324.00            3,458.27             
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 20062456 - V00349 TOWEL 7.875X 652.60            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 11069855 - 86044 CLEANER 1/2 G 390.24            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 20019925 - 84615 FLOOR CLEANER 426.20            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10754665 - 461297 HAND SOAP 12 371.79            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10389081 - TJ0922A TOILET TISS 562.00            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10752054 - VXL200 EXAM GLOVE E 148.08            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10833395 - 85792 CLEANER 0.5GA 215.96            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10287913 - H8046AC CAN LINER 4 841.80            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10389081 - TJ0922A TOILET TISS 224.80            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10754665 - 461297 HAND SOAP 12 826.20            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10103477 - Z4833LN R01 CAN LIN 791.20            
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 20062456 - V00349 TOWEL 7.875X 65.26              
278764 10/9/2024 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 10754665 - 461297 HAND SOAP 12 82.62              5,598.75             
278765 10/9/2024 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING INC DACCORD 2024 PRIME 6 YEAR LICE 3,365.10         
278765 10/9/2024 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING INC SHIPPING 21.50              
278765 10/9/2024 VISTA HIGHER LEARNING INC DACCORD 2024 LEVEL 1 STUDENT E 407.80            3,794.40             
278766 10/9/2024 VISUAL SOUND CO Freight 350.00            
278766 10/9/2024 VISUAL SOUND CO Lift Gate for ground level ser 120.00            
278766 10/9/2024 VISUAL SOUND CO SMART Board MX065-V4 interacti 2,264.00         2,734.00             
278767 10/9/2024 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING INC STEP UP TO WRITING 5E GRADES K 597.00            
278767 10/9/2024 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING INC SHIPPING 59.70              656.70                
278768 10/9/2024 W B MASON COMPANY INC LIND05327 - Opaque Offset Smoo 1,319.89         1,319.89             
278769 10/9/2024 WALL, KRISTEN EDU FOR EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP 750.00            750.00                

Page 34 of 116
Page 66 of 172



278770 10/9/2024 WATER TREATMENT BY DESIGN WATER TREATMENT FOR ONE 612.25            612.25                
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 1236 - This Side Up Safe Sleep 264.00            
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9987 - Let's Read Every Day! L 30.58              
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 1235 - Spanish Safe Sleep Kit, 132.00            
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9784 - Plastic Blocks 137.50            
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9877 - How I Feel Little Book 30.58              
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9879 - I Love Fruits and Veggi 30.58              
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 1482 - Reducing Screen Time Te 11.00              
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9876 - How I Feel Little Book 114.68            
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9878 - I Love Fruits and Veggi 114.67            
278771 10/9/2024 WEINGART DESIGN INC 9986 - Let's Read Every Day! L 114.68            980.27                
278772 10/9/2024 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINING FUNDATIONS CLASSROOM SET LEVEL 2,040.12         2,040.12             
278773 10/9/2024 WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL LLC ENV COMPLIANCE - WHITE OAK 1,656.85         
278773 10/9/2024 WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL LLC ENV COMPLIANCE - FAIRLAND 1,543.00         3,199.85             
278774 10/9/2024 WISCONSIN CENTER FOR EDUCATION PRODUCTS AND SVCS SKU:01-0662 - Shipping 160.00            
278774 10/9/2024 WISCONSIN CENTER FOR EDUCATION PRODUCTS AND SVCS SKU:01-0662 - Grades K-5 Refer 1,450.00         1,610.00             

56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: EOL TEACHER TRAININ 88.76              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: DEPARTMENT / TEAM M 34.42              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: TEAM MEETING 39.44              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: OFFICE 72.06              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: LEP EVENT LAKE TOBI 95.76              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN MILG: LLVS TEAM MTG 68.33              
56418437 9/6/2024 ADAMS, MELISSA ANN SUPP: REGISTRATION FEE LEP 16.00              414.77                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.67                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.31                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.90                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.95                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.30                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.62                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.87                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.83                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.28                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.05                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.92                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.96                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.67                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.23                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.69                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.67                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.23                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.76                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.30                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.84                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.23                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.95                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.31                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.90                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.21                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.31                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.90                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.54                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.05                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.95                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.28                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.05                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.92                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.67                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.81                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.22                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.96                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.83                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.04                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.28                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.82                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.05                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.92                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.96                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.68                
56418438 9/6/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.28                77.87                  
56418439 9/6/2024 AURENTZ, APRIL MICHELLE MILG: CPR TRAINING 34.22              34.22                  
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.81                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.89                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.30                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.35                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.42                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.68                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 10.29              
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.93                

Page 35 of 116
Page 67 of 172



56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.50                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.65                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.33                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.18                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.31                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.78                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.89                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.13                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.42                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.15                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 6.07                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.48                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.93                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.85                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.65                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.50                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.31                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.78                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.27                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.13                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.42                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 10.29              
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.68                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.41                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.93                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.86                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.13                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.78                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.33                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.25                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.15                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.50                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.32                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.16                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.39                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.62                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.07                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.17                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.20                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.26                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.35                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.70                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.77                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.86                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.35                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.31                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.78                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.07                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.64                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.99                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.15                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.38                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.31                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.78                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.70                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.30                

Page 36 of 116
Page 68 of 172



56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.16                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.39                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.35                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.32                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.83                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.51                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.20                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.86                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.35                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.86                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.81                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.77                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.54                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 10.29              
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.68                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.39                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.90                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.51                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.17                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.20                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.65                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.52                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.50                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.92                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.57                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.50                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.24                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.81                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.36                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.70                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.15                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 6.07                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.81                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.70                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.59                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.55                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.31                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.13                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.51                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.17                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.99                
56418440 9/6/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.15                323.86                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.17                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 6.15                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 5.65                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.16                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.32                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 1.65                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 2.54                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 0.16                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 6.14                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 5.64                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 0.15                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 0.31                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 1.64                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: MEETING 2.60                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.15                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 6.13                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 5.63                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.14                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 0.30                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 1.63                
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L SUPP: SUPPLIES FOR MEETING 74.90              
56418441 9/6/2024 BARNHART, JESSICA L MILG: COVERAGE 2.66                124.82                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                

Page 37 of 116
Page 69 of 172



56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.90                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.30                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 0.18                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.50                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 6.98                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 6.98                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 6.98                
56418442 9/6/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                113.74                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 8.57                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 1.67                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.49                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.70                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.77                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.78                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 7.04                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.87                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.27                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.09                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.04                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.04                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.04                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.09                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.10                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.83                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.26                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 11.99              
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 34.83              
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.44                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.62                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.47                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 0.58                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 0.20                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 0.22                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 1.68                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 4.97                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 0.81                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 0.24                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 0.26                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 0.26                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 0.88                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 2.47                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 2.37                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.70                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.77                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 0.78                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.88                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 2.47                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.83                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.25                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.28                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 0.25                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 0.27                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 0.27                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 0.81                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 2.28                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 2.41                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.85                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.43                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 2.27                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.48                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.48                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 1.41                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 3.75                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 0.97                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 0.22                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 0.58                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIP 1.40                

Page 38 of 116
Page 70 of 172



56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.96                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.31                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.07                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.13                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT (0.01)              
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 0.32                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 0.35                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.12                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.07                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.07                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.92                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.49                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 3.98                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.60                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.94                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 2.28                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.72                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 8.56                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.89                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.85                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.93                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.93                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.90                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 0.87                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 0.27                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 2.33                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.70                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.77                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.78                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.40                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 7.04                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 0.54                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 1.63                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 4.66                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIREARMS TRAINING 0.82                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.41                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 3.86                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 1.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.39                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.42                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.43                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.43                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.22                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 3.14                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 1.41                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 0.45                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 0.49                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK BUILDING COND 0.49                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.96                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.51                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.86                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.07                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI (0.05)              
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.12                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.86                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.32                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.92                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.88                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.74                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.56                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.61                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.32                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 2.96                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.32                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 8.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 2.91                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 0.85                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 0.94                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 0.94                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: P/U EQUIPMENT 2.91                

Page 39 of 116
Page 71 of 172



56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 2.33                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 2.38                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR / 1ST AID TRAIN 6.87                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 0.81                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS QUALIFICA 0.80                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 0.24                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 0.80                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 0.26                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: FIRE ARMS TRAINING 0.26                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.28                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.83                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 2.37                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 1.62                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CPR/FIRST AID TRAIN 0.49                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.71                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.79                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.78                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 2.42                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 6.98                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 1.24                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 3.29                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 11.98              
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 3.56                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 3.92                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: AUGUST BOARD MEETIN 3.92                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 0.35                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 0.96                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: ORDER EQIP 2.46                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.63                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.22                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.23                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.28                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.31                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.31                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 0.86                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: SAFETY TRAINING 2.22                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.11                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.06                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.07                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.87                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.94                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 2.13                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.32                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.30                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.33                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.33                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 0.88                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: CHECK PROGRAM CONDI 2.12                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 1.52                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIP 0.34                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 4.51                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 2.96                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 0.92                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 1.00                
56418443 9/6/2024 BENITES, ARIEL E MILG: DISMISSAL COVERAGE 1.00                322.46                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 6.33                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 5.86                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.64                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.54                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.92                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.98                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.24                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.19                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.44                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.24                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J METE: METERED PARKING 1.85                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.82                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 4.35                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 4.36                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.61                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 0.63                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 0.98                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 3.54                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.45                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 0.98                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 3.16                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 2.29                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.77                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.82                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 3.26                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.87                
56418444 9/6/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J MILG: ITINERANT 1.90                62.02                  
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 1.58                

Page 40 of 116
Page 72 of 172



56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 0.23                
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: OFFICE 10.46              
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 14.86              
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 11.93              
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 11.44              
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVALS 11.09              
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVALS 9.17                
56418445 9/6/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVALS 2.86                73.62                  
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 72.36              
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A DUES: NEW MEMBERSHIP FOR ASCD 195.00            
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A MILG: SUPPORT REQUEST 68.38              
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A MILG: SUPPORT REQUEST 72.40              
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A MILG: SUPPORT REQUEST 72.36              
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A TOLL: EZ PASS TOLL 5.80                
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A TOLL: EZ PASS TOLL 5.80                
56418446 9/6/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A TOLL: EZ PASS TOLL 5.80                497.90                
56418447 9/6/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: SUPPORT 17.11              
56418447 9/6/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: SUPPORT 19.74              
56418447 9/6/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 14.27              51.12                  
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: DROP OFF FLEET CAR 26.79              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS _ 1 _ 8.27.24 17.60              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS_2_ 8.27.24 41.40              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS _1_ 8.28.24 36.15              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS_2_8.28.24 22.85              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 8.29.24 59.00              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 2_8.21.24 18.63              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 8.22.24 59.00              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: DROP OFF FLEET CAR 26.79              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: TO P/UP FLEET CAR 18.42              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: PICK UP FLEET CAR 26.79              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 1_ 8.20.24 19.31              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 2_ 8.20.24 39.69              
56418448 9/6/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: MEALS 1_ 8.21.24 40.37              452.79                
56418449 9/6/2024 BRAZZO, KELLY MILG: DRIVE TO FEEDING VI 3.47                
56418449 9/6/2024 BRAZZO, KELLY MILG: DRIVE TO FEEDING VI 0.87                4.34                    
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.42                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.80                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.18                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 6.74                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.64                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.38                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.44                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.08                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.08                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.44                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.80                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.18                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.73                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.00                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 6.16                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.44                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 6.56                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.76                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.66                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.95                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.98                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.62                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.10                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 2.05                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 2.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.38                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.66                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.44                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.28                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.28                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 8.75                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 6.16                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.38                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.44                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 6.16                

Page 41 of 116
Page 73 of 172



56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.66                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.73                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.10                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.10                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.66                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.95                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.98                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.62                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.10                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.10                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 2.30                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 5.53                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.71                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.09                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.37                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 0.39                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.00                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.08                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.08                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.11                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 3.33                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 5.95                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 1.41                
56418450 9/6/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE MILG: TRAVEL 4.37                216.78                
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDIN EL SC 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              
56418451 9/6/2024 BROWN, JENNIFER MARIE MILG: CEC TO HARDING EL S 18.78              150.24                
56418452 9/6/2024 CAPODANNO, KATE MILG: HOME VISIT 2.49                
56418452 9/6/2024 CAPODANNO, KATE MILG: CBST/PAPERWORK 0.56                
56418452 9/6/2024 CAPODANNO, KATE MILG: HOME VISIT 2.22                
56418452 9/6/2024 CAPODANNO, KATE MILG: CBST 1.80                
56418452 9/6/2024 CAPODANNO, KATE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.21                7.28                    
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L PARK: PARKING FACILITY 5/25 40.00              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L PARK: PARKING FACILITY 5/26 40.00              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L PARK: PARKING FACILITY 5/27 67.00              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L MEAL: LUNCH 5/25 14.26              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L MEAL: BREAKFAST 5/26 21.06              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L MEAL: LUNCH 5/26 13.16              
56418453 9/6/2024 CHAMBERLAIN, LORI L MEAL: DINNER 5/26 16.00              211.48                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: STAFF DEVELOPMENT 31.04              
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: STAFF DEVELOPMENT 31.04              
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.36                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.22                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 4.45                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: OFFICE 3.56                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 5.18                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.36                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 1.27                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.72                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 0.37                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.31                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 4.10                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.31                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 4.09                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 3.61                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 0.75                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: OFFICE 3.56                
56418454 9/6/2024 CHIANOS, TAMMY LYNN MILG: THERAPY 4.46                117.76                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 9.40                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.42                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 9.40                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.47                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.14                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.91                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.47                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.02                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.90                
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 17.11              
56418455 9/6/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.81                57.05                  
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 10.19              
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 20.11              
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 11.70              

Page 42 of 116
Page 74 of 172



56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 10.49              
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 0.04                
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 11.70              
56418456 9/6/2024 CRAWFORD, BRANDY MILG: IES 20.89              85.12                  
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.91                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.28                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.92                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.61                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: OPENING DAY 3.56                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: OPENING DAY 3.56                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.62                
56418457 9/6/2024 DACKO, EMILY MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.61                37.07                  
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 1.43                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 0.74                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 3.73                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 2.03                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 4.98                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 4.35                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 3.04                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 6.51                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 0.74                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 2.20                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 1.24                
56418458 9/6/2024 DAVIS, LARA M MILG: MONTHLY MILEAGE 1.40                32.39                  
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: FORBES SD 81.28              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: MT. CARAMEL ELEM 104.51            
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 70.32              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D TOLL: TO FORBES SD 7.50                
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D TOLL: FROM FORBES SD 7.50                
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D TOLL: TO LANCASTER 2.90                
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D TOLL: FROM LANCASTER 2.90                
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN OFFICE 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: TRAVEL HOME 16.60              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: TO PATTAN HBG 25.34              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN OFFICE 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D TOLL: TOLL 2.90                
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN OFFICE 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN OFFICE 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: PATTAN OFFICE 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: OFFICE VISIT 33.19              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: LLIU13 36.34              
56418459 9/6/2024 DEERY, KAREN D MILG: TRAINING 29.60              586.83                
56418460 9/6/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH SUPP: SUPPLIES FOR STUDENT 9.99                
56418460 9/6/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH SUPP: SUPPLIES FOR STUDENT 17.97              27.96                  
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 3.20                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 0.93                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 0.90                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: HOME TO DAYCARE 4.06                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: RETURN TO CBST 4.21                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 3.96                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 2.80                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 3.96                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 8.49                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 8.49                
56418461 9/6/2024 FAIR, HA THI MILG: CBST TO HOME 3.96                44.96                  
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.45                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.21                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 2.05                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: BUYING COMPUER BEST 1.30                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: BUYING COMPUER BEST 1.67                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: BUYING COMPUER BEST 0.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CIENT 0.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CIENT 2.44                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CIENT 3.13                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CIENT 0.44                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.72                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 7.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 9.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.32                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.08                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.82                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.05                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.18                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSSISTANTIG CLIENT 0.07                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSSISTANTIG CLIENT 0.80                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT 0.02                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT 0.33                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT 0.42                

Page 43 of 116
Page 75 of 172



56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT 0.08                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.45                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.45                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SDOL HIRNING EVENT 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SDOL HIRNING EVENT 0.16                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.45                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ASVISING 1.85                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ASVISING 0.29                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: BUYING COMPUER BEST 0.12                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.09                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.83                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.06                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSINTING CLIENT 0.56                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.44                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.85                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.29                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.31                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 3.09                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 3.97                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.59                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIET 0.03                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIET 0.41                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIET 0.53                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIET 0.10                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.37                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 3.51                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 4.50                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.60                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.16                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.46                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.87                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.23                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SDOL HIRNING EVENT 0.11                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SDOL HIRNING EVENT 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.12                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.19                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.02                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.30                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.39                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.09                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ASVISING 0.14                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ASVISING 1.44                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.10                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.12                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.29                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.66                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.27                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 2.62                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.37                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.10                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.45                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.09                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.92                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.18                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSINTING CLIENT 5.48                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSINTING CLIENT 7.03                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSINTING CLIENT 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.11                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.16                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.10                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.16                

Page 44 of 116
Page 76 of 172



56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER CHOOL 0.05                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER CHOOL 0.49                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER CHOOL 0.62                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER CHOOL 0.09                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.10                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: STUDENT ADVISING 0.14                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.14                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.40                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.79                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.24                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.18                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.67                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 2.13                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 2.11                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.33                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: MEETING 0.14                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.86                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.26                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.16                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.65                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: MEETING 1.44                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: MEETING 1.85                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: MEETING 0.29                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.08                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.87                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSSISTANTIG CLIENT 1.03                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSSISTANTIG CLIENT 0.17                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.81                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.04                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.08                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.14                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.11                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 0.98                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: SUMMER SCHOOL 1.25                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.16                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 1.61                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 2.06                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANT CLIENT 0.29                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 0.15                
56418462 9/6/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U MILG: ASSISTANTING CLIENT 1.45                155.40                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT (1.23)              
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 3.23                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 3.87                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.25                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.66                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.46                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.23                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.44                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 2.45                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (0.53)              
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.48                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.72                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 2.01                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.79                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 2.07                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.80                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.80                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.76                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.66                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (0.53)              
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.99                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.38                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.36                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.95                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.32                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.67                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.91                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.07                
56418463 9/6/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                47.17                  
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPERWORK 0.30                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.52                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPERWORK 1.58                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPERWORK 1.48                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.32                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.63                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 2.48                
56418464 9/6/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 12.62              22.93                  
56418465 9/6/2024 FREY, HEATHER A SUPP: WATER'S EDGE MINATUR 142.77            
56418465 9/6/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MEAL: PICASSO PIZZA 129.46            272.23                

Page 45 of 116
Page 77 of 172



56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D MILG: KF_5440_PCTM_MILEAG 56.81              
56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D REGI: KF_5440_REGISTRATIONPC 220.00            
56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D MILG: KF_5440_PCTMMILEAGE 56.81              
56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D MILG: KF_MILEAGE_NORTHEAS 21.07              
56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D MILG: KF_MILEAGE_CORNWALL 22.94              
56418466 9/6/2024 FULTON, KRISTINA D MILG: KF_MILEAGE_CORNWALL 22.94              400.57                
56418467 9/6/2024 FUNCK, BREANNA MARIE MILG: DRIVING TO EAST PET 4.82                
56418467 9/6/2024 FUNCK, BREANNA MARIE MILG: LEAVING EAST PETE 4.57                
56418467 9/6/2024 FUNCK, BREANNA MARIE MILG: DRIVING TO LEOLA 8.72                
56418467 9/6/2024 FUNCK, BREANNA MARIE MILG: LEAVING LEOLA 8.50                26.61                  
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 5.35                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 0.67                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 0.66                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 0.33                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 15.37              
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 0.67                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: IU13/LITCO KICKOFF 10.37              
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 5.35                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 0.67                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 0.66                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 0.33                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 15.37              
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 0.67                
56418468 9/6/2024 GARCIA, MARITZA M MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 10.37              66.84                  
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 4.47                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 12.16              
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 7.51                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 7.02                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 9.96                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 10.71              
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 1.62                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 7.28                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 0.39                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 4.76                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 7.40                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 11.87              
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 1.72                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 12.31              
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 3.07                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 1.72                
56418469 9/6/2024 GARRETT, TRACEY L MILG: SESSIONS 12.31              116.28                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO IEP MTG. 4.15                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 7.81                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 4.10                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 8.86                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 11.71              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO  IEP MTG. 7.49                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL FOR CONSULTS 16.74              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL FOR CONSULTS 15.66              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL FOR CONSULTS 11.44              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL FOR CONSULTS 15.50              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 12.37              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 11.71              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 6.72                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 2.77                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 22.89              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 1.62                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 1.62                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL FOR CONSULTS 6.46                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 6.35                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 6.92                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 8.86                
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 12.36              
56418470 9/6/2024 GELLNER, LAUREN K MILG: TRAVEL TO CONSULTS 5.76                209.87                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: WHY TRY TRAINING 41.58              
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: CLASSROOM SET UP 6.08                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OFFICE 7.03                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OPEN HOUSE 6.08                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OFFICE 7.03                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: CLASS SUPPORT 12.15              
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: CLASS SUPPORT 6.08                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OFFICE 7.03                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: TESTING 6.04                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OBSERVATION 6.15                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: SOCIAL SKILLS 12.15              
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: OBSERVATION 1.83                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: TESTING 9.85                
56418471 9/6/2024 GILPIN, SIMONE MILG: END OF DAY 6.06                135.14                
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: CONSULTATION 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: CONSULTATION 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 6.20                
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              

Page 46 of 116
Page 78 of 172



56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 13.99              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 7.00                
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 8.04                
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: TRIP HOME 7.64                
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 18.76              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN MEETING 15.63              
56418472 9/6/2024 HARNED, ASHLEY B MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 68.34              317.53                
56418473 9/6/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: LLVS LEARNER EVENT 45.06              
56418473 9/6/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: LLVS LEARNER EVENT 46.32              91.38                  
56418474 9/6/2024 HEMMING, KELLIE JO MILG: EVALUATION 7.09                
56418474 9/6/2024 HEMMING, KELLIE JO MILG: CLERICAL 20.41              
56418474 9/6/2024 HEMMING, KELLIE JO MILG: EVALUATION 39.06              
56418474 9/6/2024 HEMMING, KELLIE JO MILG: EVALUATION 11.02              
56418474 9/6/2024 HEMMING, KELLIE JO MILG: EVALUATION 16.87              94.45                  
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.92                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 4.42                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.45                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.06                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.68                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.79                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.60                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.82                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.75                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.22                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.90                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 4.19                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.69                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.29                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.82                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.17                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 4.10                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.35                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.92                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.96                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.29                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.17                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.09                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.60                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.75                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.29                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.09                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.88                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.60                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.82                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.74                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.82                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.34                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.18                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.01                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.55                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 4.10                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.35                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.15                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.75                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.29                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.06                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.68                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.79                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.17                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.29                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.74                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.16                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.55                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 4.10                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.35                
56418475 9/6/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.09                132.94                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.43                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.45                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.56                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 2.60                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: PAPERWORK 0.64                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: PAPERWORK 1.58                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.47                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.20                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.47                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.35                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.71                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.61                

Page 47 of 116
Page 79 of 172



56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.69                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.72                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.04                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 1.48                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 2.25                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.20                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.45                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY 0.91                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY-MAKE UP TIM 0.63                
56418476 9/6/2024 HILL, COURTNEY MILG: THERAPY-MAKE UP TIM 1.15                23.59                  
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 8.46                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.72                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 6.41                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 17.93              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 8.46                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.30                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 6.39                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: IEP MEETING 7.13                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 4.31                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: IEP MEETING 6.19                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.46                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 6.33                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 10.55              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 13.90              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 13.87              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 10.52              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: OBSERVATION 9.34                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 7.55                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: EVALUATION 15.35              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 2.05                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: EVALUATION 11.36              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 17.11              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: OBSERVATION 10.61              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 2.26                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 7.73                
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: HOME VISIT 21.97              
56418477 9/6/2024 HOBSON, SARAH CHASE MILG: RETURN 15.88              243.14                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 4.12                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 11.90              
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 0.17                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL IU TO CLIENT 2.78                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 2.35                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL IU TO CLIENT 1.01                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 6.07                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.98                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.36                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 0.59                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.80                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.66                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 0.57                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 0.57                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.73                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.68                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.69                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 4.27                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.77                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.42                
56418478 9/6/2024 HOFFER, JESSICA MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN CLIE 1.36                50.85                  
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: SUPPORT 20.14              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: SUPPORT 15.23              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: CHECK IN 1.28                
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: CHECK IN 13.91              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: CHECK IN 3.04                
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: SUPPORT 19.89              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: SUPPORT 20.14              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: INTAKE 20.14              
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: INTAKE 6.08                
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: VISIT 2.42                
56418479 9/6/2024 HOFFMAN, HEATHER J MILG: TRAINING 42.05              164.32                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.80                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 2.83                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 3.57                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 9.86                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: EVALUATION 18.51              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 3.74                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.03                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.43                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 3.47                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 11.67              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 12.58              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: OFFICE 5.08                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 3.67                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 10.61              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.90                

Page 48 of 116
Page 80 of 172



56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: OFFICE 11.49              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.55                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 4.58                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: OFFICE 8.41                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 1.29                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 0.82                
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 12.88              
56418480 9/6/2024 HORTON, SUZANNE S MILG: PT VISIT 4.05                136.82                
56418481 9/6/2024 IMBURGIA, MICHAEL J MILG: TRAVEL TO CSI CONFE 85.32              
56418481 9/6/2024 IMBURGIA, MICHAEL J MILG: TRAVEL TO SDP MEETI 57.79              
56418481 9/6/2024 IMBURGIA, MICHAEL J MILG: ATTEND PLE 287.01            
56418481 9/6/2024 IMBURGIA, MICHAEL J MILG: TRAVEL TO CSI CONFE 85.32              515.44                
56418482 9/6/2024 JOINER, JENNIFER A MILG: IEP MEETINGS 7.67                
56418482 9/6/2024 JOINER, JENNIFER A MILG: TRAVEL WITHIN ASSIG 7.67                
56418482 9/6/2024 JOINER, JENNIFER A MILG: TRAVEL TO IEP MEETI 7.64                
56418482 9/6/2024 JOINER, JENNIFER A MILG: TRAVEL WITHIN ASSIG 3.46                26.44                  
56418483 9/6/2024 JULIAN, KADIA S MILG: CLAY TO SOLANCO 20.97              
56418483 9/6/2024 JULIAN, KADIA S MILG: HOMEBASE-TO CLAY 13.61              34.58                  
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 23.39              
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 2.80                
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 0.45                
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 9.63                
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 9.35                
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: IEP MEETING IN HOME 5.29                
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: ORIENTATION ALINA 34.13              
56418484 9/6/2024 KATEN, DANIELLE MILG: EVALUATION 13.70              98.74                  
56418485 9/6/2024 KAURUDAR, ERICA J MEAL: RECEIPTS FOR MEAL 2.98                
56418485 9/6/2024 KAURUDAR, ERICA J MEAL: RECEIPTS FOR MEAL 54.13              57.11                  
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 3.46                
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM VEN 13.00              
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM VEN 12.98              
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 2.92                
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 2.92                
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 4.93                
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 4.94                
56418486 9/6/2024 KLINE, WILLIAM R MILG: SECURITY SYSTEM CHE 3.48                48.63                  
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 5.42                
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: TRAVEL 15.76              
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 7.59                
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 7.59                
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 5.56                
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: TRAVEL 15.76              
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 11.11              
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 5.56                
56418487 9/6/2024 KNUDSEN, PETER J MILG: COMMUTE 5.42                79.77                  
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 11.93              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 20.55              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: LUNCH 11.25              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 19.85              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: MEALS 18.00              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 19.54              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: LUNCH `and` DINNER 46.99              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: LUNCH 18.22              
56418488 9/6/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 33.00              199.33                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ELANCO - ONLINE TEA 8.80                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ELANCO - ONLINE TEA 3.77                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ELANCO - INSERVICE 8.80                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ELANCO - INSERVICE 3.77                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ST. LEO IMS WORKSHO 2.08                
56418489 9/6/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: ST. LEO IMS WORKSHO 0.89                28.11                  
56418490 9/6/2024 LEWALD, KRISTEN MILG: CONSULTANT MTG/S.SN 8.32                
56418490 9/6/2024 LEWALD, KRISTEN MILG: SAS MEETINGS 47.38              55.70                  
56418491 9/6/2024 LINE, JACQUELYN MILG: OPENING DAY 28.86              
56418491 9/6/2024 LINE, JACQUELYN MILG: OPENING DAY 28.86              57.72                  
56418492 9/6/2024 LOPEZ, KRISTINA L MILG: COVERAGE NEEDS 5.70                
56418492 9/6/2024 LOPEZ, KRISTINA L MILG: COVERAGE NEEDS 2.77                
56418492 9/6/2024 LOPEZ, KRISTINA L MILG: COVERAGE NEEDS 5.70                
56418492 9/6/2024 LOPEZ, KRISTINA L MILG: COVERAGE NEEDS 5.54                
56418492 9/6/2024 LOPEZ, KRISTINA L MILG: COVERAGE NEEDS 2.77                22.48                  
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF IPADS 9.94                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF IPADS 4.62                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF FILES 12.01              
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF FILES 5.20                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF RECORDS 8.68                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF RECORD 5.03                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: DROP OFF RECORD 6.79                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 6.29                
56418493 9/6/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT/IEP 9.94                68.50                  
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 2.20                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.20                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.63                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.87                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.13                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.31                

Page 49 of 116
Page 81 of 172



56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.02                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SHREDDING 2.36                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.20                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.94                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.06                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.50                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.01                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.95                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 9.33                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.56                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 11.22              
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.13                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.31                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: TECH PICKUP 2.91                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.77                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.27                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.50                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.61                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.00                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.49                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEVELO 22.47              
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.87                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 9.33                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEVELO 22.47              
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THEAPY 0.56                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.41                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.95                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.02                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 2.32                
56418494 9/6/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.08                181.96                
56418495 9/6/2024 MACK, ALLIE C MILG: SCHOOL PSYCH RESOUR 36.12              
56418495 9/6/2024 MACK, ALLIE C MILG: NAC CONFERENCE 36.12              72.24                  
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: BURLE 26.08              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LLVS 26.08              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: BURLE 26.08              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LEARNER ENGAGEMENT 60.16              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: PROCURE TO PAY TRAI 13.04              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LLVS MEETING 3.14                
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: HOME 12.33              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LLVS MEETING 25.32              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LLVS 26.08              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: LLVS 26.08              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: HOME 13.61              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: ELANCO MEETING 48.37              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: ELANCO MEETING 48.37              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: IS OPENING DAY 12.37              
56418496 9/6/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE MILG: ED TECH MEETING 9.38                376.49                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.28                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.19                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.31                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 6.88                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.00                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 11.65              
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.19                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.31                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 6.88                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.19                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.31                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.00                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 11.65              
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.25                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.28                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.25                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.28                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.19                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.31                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 1.20                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 6.88                

Page 50 of 116
Page 82 of 172



56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.00                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 11.65              
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.25                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.28                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.30                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 6.88                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 3.00                
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 11.65              
56418497 9/6/2024 MCMANNESS, JOSHUA D MILG: COMMUTE TO LEBANON 0.25                119.44                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 2.72                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 1.13                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 2.29                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 0.73                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 3.11                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 1.27                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 2.03                
56418498 9/6/2024 MILLER, JOANNE C MILG: TRAVEL 0.16                13.44                  
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: HOME VISIT -> HOME 0.19                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> FULT 2.67                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: FULTON -> HOME VISI 0.55                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: HOME VISIT -> HOME 5.93                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: HOME VISIT -> GRACE 3.05                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 5.67                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 1.98                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 2.19                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 6.12                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 3.15                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: HOME VISIT -> HOME 2.53                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: HOME VISIT -> GRACE 1.14                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 2.31                
56418499 9/6/2024 MORGAN, AMANDA M MILG: GRACE POINT -> HOME 7.68                45.16                  
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.94                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.31                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.35                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.63                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 3.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 9.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.68                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VIISIT 2.45                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 2.77                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 5.37                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.13                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.71                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.94                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.31                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.35                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.51                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 9.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.51                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.31                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.35                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.94                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 9.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 1.79                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.71                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 2.24                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 3.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.13                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.71                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.13                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.71                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 9.36                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 2.68                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.45                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.13                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 8.68                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.68                

Page 51 of 116
Page 83 of 172



56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.93                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.32                
56418500 9/6/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.71                231.86                
56418501 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, DOROTHY CORENE MILG: MILEAGE 1.11                
56418501 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, DOROTHY CORENE MILG: MILEAGE 0.96                
56418501 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, DOROTHY CORENE MILG: MILEAGE 2.30                
56418501 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, DOROTHY CORENE MILG: MILEAGE 6.39                
56418501 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, DOROTHY CORENE MILG: MILEAGE 3.34                14.10                  
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 0.78                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 5.91                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 3.18                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 0.91                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 3.93                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 2.99                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 1.45                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 4.98                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 2.82                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 3.90                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT- WENT TO OLD ADD 5.09                
56418502 9/6/2024 MOZLOOM, SALLY A MILG: IT 2.08                38.02                  
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 5.42                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 8.59                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 6.45                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: CBST TO HOME 8.74                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 10.02              
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO CCC 4.90                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: CCC TO ADAMSTOWN 4.58                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: T2F TO HOME 4.24                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO ECE 3.54                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: ECE TO HOME 2.75                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 2.50                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO ECE 5.79                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 0.76                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 3.58                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 3.55                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 3.00                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 3.41                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: CBST TO HOME 5.38                
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO BURLE 13.00              
56418503 9/6/2024 MYER, RIKKI M MILG: HOME TO HOME 1.11                101.31                
56418504 9/6/2024 MYERS, MICHELLE LYNN MILG: ELECT VISITS 11.84              
56418504 9/6/2024 MYERS, MICHELLE LYNN MILG: OPENING DAY 3.06                14.90                  
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 3.06                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 11.94              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 11.82              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 2.66                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 4.39                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 0.69                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.31                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 0.78                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.64                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.77                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.75                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 11.78              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.62                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 10.34              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 3.31                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 10.44              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERNANT VISITS 10.46              
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 2.05                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.82                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.36                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 1.29                
56418505 9/6/2024 NESBITT, JUDY M MILG: ITINERANT VISITS 9.91                106.19                
56418506 9/6/2024 OATMAN, MELINDA M MILG: POWERSCHOOL TRAININ 15.34              15.34                  
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.91                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 9.40                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.47                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.14                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.25                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.09                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.21                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.12                
56418507 9/6/2024 PASCHALL, KELSI MARIE MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.54                33.13                  
56418508 9/6/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: STAFF TRAINING 14.69              
56418508 9/6/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: STAFF TRAINING 17.03              
56418508 9/6/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 10.75              
56418508 9/6/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: STAFF TRAINING 17.87              
56418508 9/6/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 10.75              71.09                  
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 0.18                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 1.62                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 0.18                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 1.62                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 0.18                

Page 52 of 116
Page 84 of 172



56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 1.62                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 1.62                
56418509 9/6/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE METE: METERED PARKING 0.18                7.20                    
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 7.72                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 7.27                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 4.90                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 5.44                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 13.24              
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 6.51                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 3.66                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 5.50                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 12.69              
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 3.66                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 1.18                
56418510 9/6/2024 PRICE, JOHN P MILG: TRAVEL 6.51                78.28                  
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 0.39                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 1.95                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 1.72                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 0.09                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 1.00                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 3.67                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 2.76                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 0.37                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 3.73                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 4.33                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 2.79                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 11.15              
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 8.17                
56418511 9/6/2024 RANDAZZO, GINA MARIE MILG: MILES 9.22                51.34                  
56418512 9/6/2024 REBER, TRICIA MILG: TRAVEL TO/FROM EVAL 4.67                
56418512 9/6/2024 REBER, TRICIA MILG: TRAVEL TO EVALUATIO 9.35                14.02                  
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL FOR EVALUATI 7.07                
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL FOR EVALUATI 14.11              
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 9.87                
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL FOR EVALUATI 7.41                
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL FOR EVALUATI 3.41                
56418513 9/6/2024 RINEER, MELISSA MILG: TRAVEL HOME FOR PAP 9.20                51.07                  
56418514 9/6/2024 RISSER, SHARON MILG: PT SERVICES 3.37                
56418514 9/6/2024 RISSER, SHARON MILG: PT SERVICES 2.16                
56418514 9/6/2024 RISSER, SHARON MILG: PT SERVICES 4.62                10.15                  
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.58                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.36                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.73                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.59                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.37                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.74                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.56                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.55                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.59                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 9.64                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 1.38                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 2.75                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 2.07                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.69                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.53                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.54                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.54                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.65                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 2.57                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.35                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.72                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR TRANS AT W/ 0.54                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 2.06                
56418515 9/6/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEET CHIEF @ NEC 9.64                49.74                  
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L MILG: TO HARRISBURG 144.82            
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L TOLL: TURNPIKE TO HARRISBURG 26.20              
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L MEAL: MONDAY DINNER 30.90              
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L LODG: HOTEL 133.17            
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L MILG: HOTEL TO PATTAN 8.55                
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L MILG: PATTAN TO PITTSBURG 149.11            
56418516 9/6/2024 ROSS, JENNIFER L TOLL: TURNPIKE HBG TO PGH 24.10              516.85                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: WSSD SCHOOLOGY 38.07              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: AI WORKSHOP 18.14              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: AI WORKSHOP 18.13              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: SPARTAN LEARNING DA 11.49              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: SPARTAN LEARNING DA 11.49              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: IS 0.80                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: IS 0.81                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: DEPT MTG 2.98                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: DEPT MTG 2.96                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: DEPT MTG 2.40                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: DEPT MTG 2.37                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: ST LEO PD 3.96                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: ST LEO PD 3.93                

Page 53 of 116
Page 85 of 172



56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: WSSD SCHOOLOGY 38.10              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: WSSD SCHOOLOGY 38.03              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: APPLE MEETING 2.12                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: APPLE MEETING 2.03                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL SUPP: VR GOGGLES 21.99              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: WSSD SCHOOLOGY 38.06              
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: PLANNING MEETING 6.26                
56418517 9/6/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL MILG: PLANNING MEETING 6.19                270.31                
56418518 9/6/2024 RULLI, EMMA CHRISTINA MILG: TRANSPORTING AAC TO 6.09                
56418518 9/6/2024 RULLI, EMMA CHRISTINA MILG: OSMO MATERIALS PICK 2.61                8.70                    
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 7.49                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 3.75                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 3.75                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 1.84                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 2.09                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 6.25                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 14.06              
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 2.21                
56418519 9/6/2024 SCHWARTZ, ALISON SUE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENTS 0.75                51.02                  
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.95                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.47                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 2.78                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.70                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.08                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.89                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 7.79                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.36                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.43                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.65                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 3.31                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 4.43                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.83                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 14.73              
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.11                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.35                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 2.32                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.58                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.40                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.15                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.80                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.20                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.86                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.47                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 2.58                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.28                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 1.12                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 3.68                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.61                
56418520 9/6/2024 SHULTZ, CYNTHIA M MILG: IT 0.33                59.24                  
56418521 9/6/2024 SIMPSON, CANDICE MILG: TRAVEL 2.64                
56418521 9/6/2024 SIMPSON, CANDICE MILG: TRAVEL 7.64                
56418521 9/6/2024 SIMPSON, CANDICE MILG: TRAVEL 10.56              
56418521 9/6/2024 SIMPSON, CANDICE MILG: TRAVEL 2.28                23.12                  
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: GET AAC 2.18                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: DROP OFF AAC 2.26                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: GET AAC 5.09                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.06                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.23                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.79                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.34                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH EVAL 13.45              
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: DROP OFF AAC 0.97                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.55                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.15                
56418522 9/6/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I MILG: SPEECH EVAL 5.76                41.83                  
56418523 9/6/2024 SPERLING, SIERRA J MEAL: MEAL 16.43              
56418523 9/6/2024 SPERLING, SIERRA J MEAL: MEAL 11.44              
56418523 9/6/2024 SPERLING, SIERRA J MEAL: MEAL 35.12              
56418523 9/6/2024 SPERLING, SIERRA J MEAL: MEALS 45.53              108.52                
56418524 9/6/2024 STEINOUR, KATHY L MILG: CORNWALL-LEBANON - 31.86              31.86                  
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: JUNIPER SEPRN VISIT 0.84                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: JUNIPER SEPRN VISIT 7.57                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: EDO OPENING DAY EVE 3.98                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO PASD 11.03              
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO PASD 1.23                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO PASD 5.25                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 0.99                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 8.70                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: MEETING W/LVC PRESI 0.71                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: MEETING W/LVC PRESI 6.20                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 4.18                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: JUNIPER SEPRN VISIT 3.60                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC WALKTHROUGH 4.81                

Page 54 of 116
Page 86 of 172



56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: MEETING W/LVC PRESI 2.97                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 6.18                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 1.52                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 0.36                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 3.19                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC WALKTHROUGH 2.31                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC WALKTHROUGH 0.55                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 2.33                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 2.94                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 0.69                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 6.22                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 1.11                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 0.26                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: DEVERUEX TRAINING @ 0.54                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: DEVERUEX TRAINING @ 4.83                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 2.96                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: SUPERVISOR VISITS 0.69                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: DEVERUEX TRAINING @ 2.30                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 4.65                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 2.21                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM ME 0.52                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: RETURN TO NEC 3.38                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: RETURN TO NEC 0.37                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: RETURN TO NEC 1.60                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO ACSD 2.69                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO ACSD 0.29                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: EDO OPENING DAY EVE 8.35                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: EDO OPENING DAY EVE 0.92                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO ACSD 1.26                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO LEBANON SD 3.34                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO LEBANON SD 0.36                
56418525 9/6/2024 SWEIGART, JEREMY J MILG: VISIT TO LEBANON SD 1.57                132.55                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CONSULTATION 7.44                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CONSULTATION 0.94                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CONSULTATION 2.80                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: SUPPORT TEAM CEC 1.84                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: SUPPORT TEAM CEC 5.54                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM 0.86                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CEC SUPPORT TEAM 2.59                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: DEVERAUX TRAINING 1.92                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: ESPA LEADERSHIP MEE 7.61                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: DEVERAUX TRAINING 0.94                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: DEVERAUX TRAINING 2.80                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: ESPA LEADERSHIP MEE 2.54                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: DEVERAUX TRAINING 5.75                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: SITE TOUR ED CONFER 0.76                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: SITE TOUR ED CONFER 2.28                
56418526 9/6/2024 TELLEEN, CHANDA MILG: CONSULTATION 2.48                49.09                  
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: MEETINGS 14.25              
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: MEETINGS 14.25              
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 8.88                
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.24                
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 7.13                
56418527 9/6/2024 THOMAS, KIMBERLY M MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 6.40                54.15                  
56418528 9/6/2024 VORHIS, NATALIE K MILG: OBSERVATION 0.78                
56418528 9/6/2024 VORHIS, NATALIE K MILG: EVALUATION 2.80                
56418528 9/6/2024 VORHIS, NATALIE K MILG: EVALUATIONS 24.77              28.35                  
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: END OF DAY 0.71                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: END OF DAY 7.14                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: MFP, PHONES, PORT S 9.94                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: MFP, PHONES, PORT S 2.84                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: END OF DAY 1.43                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: END OF DAY 4.99                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 1.12                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PHONES 0.37                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PHONES 0.18                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PHONES 1.85                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 11.17              
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: CLOCKS AND PHONES 6.45                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: CLOCKS AND PHONES 1.29                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: CLOCKS AND PHONES 0.64                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: CLOCKS AND PHONES 4.52                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PHONES 1.30                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: MFP, PHONES, PORT S 1.42                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: MFP, PHONES, PORT S 14.20              
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: HELP SET UP NEW SWI 5.42                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: HELP SET UP NEW SWI 1.55                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: HELP SET UP NEW SWI 0.77                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: HELP SET UP NEW SWI 7.75                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 7.85                
56418529 9/6/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 2.25                97.15                  
56418530 9/6/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 2.69                
56418530 9/6/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 18.79              
56418530 9/6/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 2.69                24.17                  

Page 55 of 116
Page 87 of 172



56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.57                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.72                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 1.12                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.63                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.96                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.22                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.36                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.81                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.50                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 15.23              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 8.62                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 8.62                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.97                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 3.41                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.76                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.72                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 1.12                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.63                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.26                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.08                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 15.34              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.36                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.81                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.50                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 7.27                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 10.38              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 8.96                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.57                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.70                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 3.08                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 3.41                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.76                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 10.06              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 1.12                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.63                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.26                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.08                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.31                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.36                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.81                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.40                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 7.40                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 10.38              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 7.27                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 10.38              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.40                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 1.12                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.63                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 5.26                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.57                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.70                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 3.08                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 8.65                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.55                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 7.63                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 2.08                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 9.31                
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 10.01              
56418531 9/6/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                341.36                
56418532 9/6/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: DIFFERENT LOCATION 20.14              
56418532 9/6/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: DIFFENT LOCATION 20.14              
56418532 9/6/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: TRAVEL TO ANOTHER S 23.81              
56418532 9/6/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: ANOTHER SCHOOL WORK 23.81              87.90                  
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 1.53                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 2.67                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 3.31                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 0.34                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 0.33                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 0.34                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 1.00                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 5.32                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 3.41                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 1.53                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 2.66                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 25.35              
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.99                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.33                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.33                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.32                

Page 56 of 116
Page 88 of 172



56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 5.31                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 1.00                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 1.33                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 1.32                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 16.64              
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: SUPPORT LEBANON TEA 1.00                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 5.05                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.99                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 16.63              
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: COVER FRONT DESK 0.99                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 0.50                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 4.04                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 2.03                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 8.11                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 1.52                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 0.50                
56418533 9/6/2024 WEISS, ANNE E MILG: PDE CONFERENCE 0.51                117.23                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/27/2024 0.87                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: MILEAGE 8/28 0.92                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/28 0.82                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/28 2.67                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/28 2.64                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: MILEAGE 8/29/24 2.19                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/26/2024 2.95                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/26/2024 2.04                
56418534 9/6/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 8/28/24 1.17                16.27                  
56418535 9/6/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO LAFAYETTE 20.14              
56418535 9/6/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO LAFAYETTE 20.14              
56418535 9/6/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO SMOKETOWN 18.14              
56418535 9/6/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO SMOKETOWN 18.14              76.56                  
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 25.55              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: TRIP HOME 9.45                
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 33.54              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 20.14              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 57.62              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 27.92              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 20.14              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 20.14              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: PATTAN TRAINING 33.50              
56418536 9/6/2024 WINSKI, CHRISTY A MILG: CONSULTATION 57.63              305.63                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: HOME OBSERVATION 7.17                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: HOME EVALUATION 6.90                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN HOME 12.89              
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN SCHOOL 6.64                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: EVALUATION 2.95                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: EVAL IN HOME 4.96                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: RETURN 5.25                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: MEETING 5.90                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN HOME 7.39                
56418537 9/6/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN SCHOOL 9.41                69.46                  
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.29                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 2.71                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.77                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.05                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.64                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.84                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.84                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.58                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.54                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.33                
56418538 9/6/2024 WOLF, LAUREN N MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.36                48.95                  
56418539 9/13/2024 ALICANDRI, JENNIFER R MILG: NAC 12.45              
56418539 9/13/2024 ALICANDRI, JENNIFER R MILG: NAC 12.45              
56418539 9/13/2024 ALICANDRI, JENNIFER R MILG: NAC 12.45              
56418539 9/13/2024 ALICANDRI, JENNIFER R MILG: VISUAL PHONICS MEET 12.45              
56418539 9/13/2024 ALICANDRI, JENNIFER R MILG: CHAMBERSBERG AREA S 86.98              136.78                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.23                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.76                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.43                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.21                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.11                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.62                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.83                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.93                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.72                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L METE: HARDING ELEMENTARY 0.80                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.78                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.47                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.44                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.79                
56418540 9/13/2024 ALLEN, MANDY L MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.14                19.26                  
56418541 9/13/2024 ANAYA, CHRISTOPHER S SUPP: AI SUPPORT 30.00              
56418541 9/13/2024 ANAYA, CHRISTOPHER S SUPP: AI SUPPORT 30.00              60.00                  
56418542 9/13/2024 ASHTON-LUCKEY, JULIET R SUPP: FOOD FOR OPENING DAY 847.20            847.20                

Page 57 of 116
Page 89 of 172



56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.38                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.41                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 0.17                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.85                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.25                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.13                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.13                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.20                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.25                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.63                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.36                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.68                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 5.15                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 4.73                
56418543 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 1.37                32.69                  
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 8.72                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.97                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 4.65                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.52                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.30                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.15                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 10.31              
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.13                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.88                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.20                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 4.50                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.49                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 5.74                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.63                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 2.58                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.27                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 3.18                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.33                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 8.13                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.88                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.96                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.08                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.17                
56418544 9/13/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.11                58.88                  
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 3.82                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 11.49              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 2.94                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.01                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.19                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.58                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.15                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 6.07                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 1.28                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 2.55                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.22                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.04                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.56                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.33                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 6.05                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.17                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 1.26                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 2.53                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 2.85                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.12                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.17                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.58                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.43                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.27                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.09                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.10                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.02)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 5.94                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 17.86              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 4.61                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 4.52                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 9.43                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 1.97                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 3.96                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 4.46                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.48                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.48                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.48                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.58                

Page 58 of 116
Page 90 of 172



56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.15                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.31                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.06                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.13                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.14                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.01                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.19                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.09                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.09                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.14                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.42                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.21                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.33                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.29                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.29                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.29                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 3.80                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 3.12                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.32                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.05                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.13                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.14                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.54                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.03)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.15                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.51                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.14                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 11.47              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.10                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.02)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.02)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 2.87                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.31                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.31                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.31                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.04                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.11                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.12                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT (0.01)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.19                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.64                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY ESL ORIENT 0.42                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.29                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.04                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY IS MEETING 0.11                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 9.44                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 1.98                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 3.97                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 4.47                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.49                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.49                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 0.49                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 5.95                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: KICK OFF MEETING 17.87              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.54                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.51                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.27                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.02                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.09                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.31                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.06                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.13                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.06                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.14                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.15                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.20                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.65                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.33                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.29                
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.02)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY (0.03)              
56418545 9/13/2024 BARNES, PATRICIA ANDREA MILG: WORK DAY 0.15                177.93                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 13.48              
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 2.51                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 12.83              
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 2.21                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 2.03                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 3.64                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 14.19              

Page 59 of 116
Page 91 of 172



56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT OVER BEA 17.91              
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 2.57                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.98                
56418546 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, ALYSSA MARIE MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.73                74.08                  
56418547 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: NEC FOR EPRINTER TR 4.88                
56418547 9/13/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: WHEELCHAIR TRAINING 7.75                12.63                  
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: TO ECHO CAVERNS 34.49              
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: ROTARY 3.70                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: ROTARY 3.70                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: LUNCH AT HINKLES 7.47                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: TLC TEAM BUILDING 4.06                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: FROM AMISH FARM 2.84                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: WGAL MTG 1.50                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: HEALTHCARE CAMP VIS 3.57                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: ETOWN MTG 25.12              
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: ROCK LITITZ EVENT 6.56                
56418548 9/13/2024 BEAL, LAUREN ELIZABETH MILG: FROM ROCK LITITZ EV 5.49                98.50                  
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.48                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.79                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.04)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.03)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.06                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.06                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.50                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 4.29                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.76                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.06                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.28                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.57                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.28                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.30                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.59                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.03                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.01)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.01)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.73                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.92                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.43                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.74                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.73                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.95                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.01                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 4.05                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 3.03                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.18                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.01                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.47                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.09                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.86                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.86                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.65                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.56                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 7.26                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.47                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 4.49                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 3.04                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.96                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 5.36                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.65                

Page 60 of 116
Page 92 of 172



56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.40                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 5.42                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.02                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.67                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.03                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.21                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.58                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.33                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.22                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.70                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.58                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 6.33                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.54                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.66                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.50                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 3.59                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.12                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.21                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.18                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 2.40                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.89                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.12                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.42                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.67                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.08                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.58                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.24                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.80                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418549 9/13/2024 BENNETT, DELANEY LYN MILG: MILEAGE 1.66                115.18                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO HARDING 13.22              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HARDING TO LEB JR H 0.70                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: LEB JR HIGH TO HOME 12.72              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO MCMS 4.89                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: MCMS TO BAINBRIDGE 13.16              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BAINBRIDGE TO HOME 9.59                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: CLASS SETUP HARDING 13.22              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HARDING TO PINE 6.95                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: PINE TO HOME 15.46              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO NL DO 18.90              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: NL DO TO BURLE 22.39              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BURLE TO BEAR CREEK 13.03              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BEAR CREEK TO HOME 8.62                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO NEC 35.21              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO BEAR CREEK 8.62                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BEAR CREEK TO BAINB 4.94                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BAINBRIDGE TO EAST 4.89                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: EAST HIGH TO HOME 9.63                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: HOME TO BAINBRIDGE 9.59                
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: BAINBRIDGE TO PINE 12.44              
56418550 9/13/2024 BENNETT, TEALE M MILG: PINE TO HOME 15.46              253.63                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND EVALUATION 5.62                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 1.44                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 9.58                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 9.59                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 1.44                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND EVALUATION 13.54              
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND TEAM MEETING 0.34                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND TEAM MEETING 0.34                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND TEAM MEETING 0.34                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND TEAM MEETING 0.44                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND EVALUATION 3.76                

Page 61 of 116
Page 93 of 172



56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 1.44                
56418551 9/13/2024 BENNYHOFF, CAITLIN F MILG: ATTEND MHW 12.88              60.75                  
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 0.31                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 4.60                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 6.02                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 6.29                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 8.57                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 14.96              
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 19.83              
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 26.73              
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 8.98                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 6.08                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 0.68                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 1.52                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 8.02                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 5.69                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 11.51              
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 6.08                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 3.04                
56418552 9/13/2024 BINKLE, LINDSEY J MILG: JOB RELATED SERVICE 7.27                146.18                
56418553 9/13/2024 BIXLER, RACHEL A SUPP: ORGANIZATION APP 14.99              14.99                  
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECDH HELP FOR STAF 3.06                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECDH HELP FOR STAF 4.58                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: RETURN IU13 FILES 8.35                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: RETURN IU13 FILES 12.52              
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEV 16.82              
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: HEMPFIELD CONTRACT 7.18                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: ECOLOR PRINTING TRA 16.82              
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: ECOLOR PRINTING TRA 25.23              
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEV 25.23              
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: HEMPFIELD CONTRACT 4.79                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECH HELP FOR STAFF 2.47                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECH HELP FOR STAFF 3.70                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECH HELP FOR STAFF 0.64                
56418554 9/13/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A MILG: TECH HELP FOR STAFF 0.96                132.35                
56418555 9/13/2024 BLOCKER, MEGAN E SUPP: HOBBY LOBBY 9.55                
56418555 9/13/2024 BLOCKER, MEGAN E SUPP: WALMART 53.31              
56418555 9/13/2024 BLOCKER, MEGAN E SUPP: DOLLAR TREE 53.75              
56418555 9/13/2024 BLOCKER, MEGAN E SUPP: FIVE BELOW 26.35              142.96                
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: UNIT 5, LETRS TRAIN 27.62              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: PBIS OVERVIEW W/STA 87.93              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: PBIS TIER 2 TRAININ 66.09              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: SPRINGMATH TRAINING 29.18              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: MATH TRAINING FOR S 16.60              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: SYSTEMIC SUPPORTS: 39.75              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: PBIS OVERVIEW W/ ST 20.10              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: SPRING MATH REFRESH 87.93              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: ABC'S OF BEHAVIOR T 72.43              
56418556 9/13/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MILG: PBIS TAC TEAM PLANN 21.08              468.71                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 5.90                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 2.82                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 1.48                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 1.68                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 8.45                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 9.10                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 9.18                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 20.23              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 4.23                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 20.23              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 1.68                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 1.52                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 1.89                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 20.23              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 17.23              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 17.07              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 4.23                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 10.11              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 14.48              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 4.24                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 5.61                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 9.10                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 9.05                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 17.23              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 4.29                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 10.11              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 14.48              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 17.07              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 4.23                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: OPENING DAY 23.32              
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 9.10                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 8.92                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 2.81                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISIT 9.10                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 9.05                

Page 62 of 116
Page 94 of 172



56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 1.68                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: HOME VISITS 1.52                
56418557 9/13/2024 BRUNO, LUZ C MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 2.82                335.47                
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: HOME -> NEC MTG 22.23              
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: ETOWN MTG 16.07              
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: RETURN 13.11              
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: DK BAINBRIDGE 30.26              
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: E-TOWN HS HELPING 27.82              
56418558 9/13/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C MILG: E-TOWN HS HELPING A 27.82              137.31                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 1.50                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 14.60              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 11.26              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 1.83                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 7.30                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 4.88                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 1.22                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 2.81                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 3.34                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 17.06              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 68.26              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 17.00              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 68.01              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 5.23                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 20.94              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 0.18                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 0.74                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 3.65                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 1.01                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 4.06                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 2.64                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 10.56              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 2.75                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 11.02              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 0.84                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 20.94              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 4.22                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 16.87              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 1.48                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 5.92                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 5.23                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 10.47              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 4.22                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 16.87              
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 6.01                
56418559 9/13/2024 CAMPBELL, AMANDA L MILG: WORK 2.62                377.54                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, 1.60                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, 0.65                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, 0.33                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, 0.63                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: OFFICE SUPPLIES, SH 0.42                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: OFFICE SUPPLIES, SH 2.02                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: OFFICE SUPPLIES, SH 0.81                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: OFFICE SUPPLIES, SH 0.77                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUP.PLIES 1.62                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUP.PLIES 0.67                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUP.PLIES 0.35                
56418560 9/13/2024 CANDELARIO, MARI BEL MILG: CLASSROOM SUP.PLIES 0.57                10.44                  
56418561 9/13/2024 CARR, ALLISON L MILG: PROGRAM DUTIES 6.70                
56418561 9/13/2024 CARR, ALLISON L MILG: INTERPRET 0.31                
56418561 9/13/2024 CARR, ALLISON L MILG: COVERAGE 13.53              
56418561 9/13/2024 CARR, ALLISON L MILG: MEETING 6.76                
56418561 9/13/2024 CARR, ALLISON L MILG: PROGRAM DUTIES 3.15                30.45                  
56418562 9/13/2024 CHARLES, KATY A MILG: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMEN 32.29              
56418562 9/13/2024 CHARLES, KATY A MILG: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMEN 3.19                
56418562 9/13/2024 CHARLES, KATY A PARK: VOLUNTEER FAIR 0.45                
56418562 9/13/2024 CHARLES, KATY A PARK: VOLUNTEER FAIR 4.55                40.48                  
56418563 9/13/2024 CITRONE, OLIVIA SUPP: EDIBLE SNACKS 45.66              45.66                  
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.56                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: RETURN TO QE 1.89                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 3.23                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: THRIVE TO FIVE 11.92              
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: DAY CARE VISIT 5.64                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.62                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: DAYCARE VISIT 0.35                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.03                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 5.73                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: HOME VISIT 4.55                
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: OPENING DAY 20.91              
56418564 9/13/2024 CLOUD, TARA L MILG: OPENING DAY @IU 20.91              79.34                  
56418565 9/13/2024 COLEMAN, TRACY LYNNE MILG: MILEAGE 7.80                
56418565 9/13/2024 COLEMAN, TRACY LYNNE MILG: MILEAGE 7.80                15.60                  
56418566 9/13/2024 DANGLER, ADDY L MILG: IEP MEETING 8.51                8.51                    
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL HOME 4.94                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.95                

Page 63 of 116
Page 95 of 172



56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.83                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.48                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 6.25                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 11.12              
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL HOME 8.79                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.66                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.66                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.95                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.66                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.95                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.66                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.95                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO SOCIALIZA 0.99                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.95                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO SOCIALIZA 0.55                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L SUPP: TRANSITION CELEBRATI 8.26                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L SUPP: TRANSITION CELEBRATI 14.68              
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 11.05              
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL HOME 4.94                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL HOME 8.79                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: WORK AT BURLE 9.87                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: WORK AT BURLE 17.54              
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.66                
56418567 9/13/2024 DEAVEN, JAMIE L MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 6.21                139.34                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE SUPP: SCHOOL STORE 253.36            
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: WENT HOME 0.24                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: MEETING 19.49              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: WENT HOME 8.40                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: TOOK STUDENT HOME 5.51                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: MEETING 3.70                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: DROVE STUDENT HOME 5.42                
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: MEETING 19.49              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: HOME VISIT 38.01              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: HOME VISIT 25.14              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: DROVE STUDENT HOME 14.41              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: PICK UP STUDENT 25.07              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: PICK UP A STUDENT 25.07              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: PICK UP A STUDENT 19.80              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: WENT TO SCHOOL 10.60              
56418568 9/13/2024 DEITER, JENNIFER GAYLE MILG: PICK UP STUDENT 21.18              494.89                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: HOME VISIT WITH AMA 0.98                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: HOME VISIT WITH AMA 8.87                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 2.51                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 22.60              
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 0.60                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 5.32                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 0.80                
56418569 9/13/2024 DIMITRIOU, PATRICIA CHRISTINA MILG: ELECT HOME VISIT 7.08                48.76                  
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: SEPTEMBER MILEAGE 8.92                
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 15.26              
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: SEPETEMBER MILEAGE 8.31                
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 15.71              
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 8.52                
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 8.62                
56418570 9/13/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 3.11                68.45                  
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 10.01              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 13.52              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 11.73              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 4.69                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 4.11                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 16.90              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 4.16                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 28.84              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 3.77                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 13.19              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 2.48                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 0.36                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 12.07              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 8.33                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 2.03                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 15.56              
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 2.48                
56418571 9/13/2024 DONMOYER, SAMANTHA J MILG: MILEAGE 0.35                154.58                
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOME TO PATTAN TO H 127.20            
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOME TO PATTAN TOHO 127.20            
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R TOLL: ROUND TRIP TOLLS 25.70              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R TOLL: ROUND TRIP 27.00              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: TO HOTEL 64.05              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOTEL - PATTAN - HO 6.59                
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOTEL - PATTAN - HO 6.59                
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOTEL - PATTAN 3.29                
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: PATTAN - HOME 63.59              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MEAL: MEALS 7.29                
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MEAL: MEALS 30.94              

Page 64 of 116
Page 96 of 172



56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R TOLL: TOLLS 14.00              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R TOLL: TOLLS 13.50              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MEAL: MEALS 38.27              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MEAL: MEALS 34.59              
56418572 9/13/2024 DYER, AVNI R MILG: HOTEL - PATTAN - HO 6.59                596.39                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 4.57                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 10.37              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.18                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 2.52                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 4.50                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: OBSERVATION 4.00                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.18                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 7.82                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 12.22              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 19.60              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 6.68                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: RETURN TO BASE 16.91              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 16.39              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 10.37              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 3.28                
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 10.36              
56418573 9/13/2024 EICHELBERGER, BRENDA J MILG: EVALUATION 2.22                142.17                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 8.52                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 8.93                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 4.13                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 3.70                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 2.23                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: PICK UP EQUIPMENT 4.29                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 0.78                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 5.16                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 3.14                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 0.68                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOM 1.72                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 8.65                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: DROP OFF EQUIPMENT 4.15                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 1.45                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 9.09                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOME 3.96                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 1.45                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 2.69                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 11.95              
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 2.52                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR IN-SERVI 6.34                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOME 5.00                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 5.18                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOM 5.19                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 5.67                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 2.25                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL FOR MEETING 7.61                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOME 1.72                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 1.45                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 2.69                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 7.32                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 1.45                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 3.21                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 2.10                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SHRED DOC 11.50              
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL TO SEE STUDE 8.69                
56418574 9/13/2024 ELDRIDGE, RYAN M MILG: TRAVEL HOME 8.02                174.58                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 21.65              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 21.65              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 9.13                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 1.69                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 10.82              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 9.13                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 0.93                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 4.68                
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 12.88              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              
56418575 9/13/2024 ELLSWORTH, SARAH MILG: MHW 18.26              220.38                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 5.59                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 5.59                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 5.59                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 3.88                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 3.88                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 4.65                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 6.68                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 3.88                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 3.88                

Page 65 of 116
Page 97 of 172



56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: ORIENTATION 20.04              
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: PD 5.59                
56418576 9/13/2024 EMLET, CASSANDRA MILG: ORIENTATION 13.92              83.17                  
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 10.03              
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 2.51                
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 10.09              
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 2.52                
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 3.05                
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 0.76                
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 15.38              
56418577 9/13/2024 ERB, KELLY ANN MILG: HOME VISIT 3.84                48.18                  
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: RETURN FROM CONSULT 0.52                
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: PRESENTATION/TRAINI 12.37              
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: CONSULTATION 3.88                
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: RETURN FROM PRESENT 15.60              
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: CONSULTATION 7.76                
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: CONSULTATION 7.76                
56418578 9/13/2024 ESPOSITO, THOMAS P MILG: MEETING/CONSULTATIO 5.41                53.30                  
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 1.55                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 6.19                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 1.55                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 6.19                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 1.55                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 6.19                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 6.19                
56418579 9/13/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 1.55                30.96                  
56418580 9/13/2024 FIELDS, EMILY A MILG: ESL SUPPORT 12.30              12.30                  
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.66                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.07                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.38                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.91                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.07                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.46                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.25                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.30                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.09                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.64                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.67                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.85                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.28                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.28                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.76                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.60                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.36                
56418581 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.64                56.56                  
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC SUPPORT 14.80              
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.63              
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC SUPPORT 5.24                
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC CONSULTATION 13.27              
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC SUPPORT 0.78                
56418582 9/13/2024 FLEMING, ALICIA M MILG: SEC SUPPORT 4.30                49.02                  
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.02                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.41                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.00                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.39                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.58                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.55                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.38                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.11                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.77                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.35                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.26                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.88                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.77                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.15                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.80                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.10                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.55                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.07                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.21                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.84                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.09                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.75                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.99                

Page 66 of 116
Page 98 of 172



56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 0.69                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.04                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.53                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.50                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.06                
56418583 9/13/2024 FREDERICK, SUSAN L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.10                34.15                  
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 8.43                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 6.89                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 20.68              
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 2.23                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 6.70                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 1.22                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 3.64                
56418584 9/13/2024 FREY, HEATHER A MILG: MILEAGE 2.81                52.60                  
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: ALLERGY FRIENDLY DESSER 34.40              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 33.83              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 37.95              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MNEALS 32.50              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 7/3`backslash`1 29.98              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 7/30 29.99              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 8/1 21.04              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 29.08              
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B MEAL: MEALS 2.39                
56418585 9/13/2024 FREY, SARA B SUPP: STEM CAMP FIRST AID 84.74              335.90                
56418586 9/13/2024 GALBRAITH, KELLY MARIE SUPP: TLC MEETING AUG 23, 90.00              90.00                  
56418587 9/13/2024 GASKINS, LUMARIE I MILG: LANC-LEB TRANSP MEE 1.99                
56418587 9/13/2024 GASKINS, LUMARIE I MILG: LANC-LEB TRANSP MEE 14.61              16.60                  
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 4.17                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 6.73                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 2.79                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.61                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.69                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 5.86                
56418588 9/13/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 0.22                27.07                  
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.55              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 11.30              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 10.87              
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 9.01                
56418589 9/13/2024 GERHART, JILL N MILG: TRAVEL 5.65                127.48                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO LUTHE 1.30                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET ST TO ADAMST 0.61                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD LA TO OA 1.31                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO LUTHE 1.30                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MONTESSORI TO BURLE 3.31                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: BUCHER TO COCALICO 11.23              
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET STREET TO CO 6.32                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COCALICO CARE TO BU 10.87              
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MAIN STREET TO COUN 7.25                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: KINDERCARE TO BURLE 1.97                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COCA 4.08                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COCALICO CARE TO LU 1.65                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO COUNT 4.14                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 10.12              
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MONTESSORI TO GREEN 1.05                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: GREENHOWE TO COUNTR 2.14                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO LUTHE 1.30                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET STREET TO CO 6.32                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COCA 4.08                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COCALCO CARE TO LUT 1.65                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO COUNT 4.14                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO OAK 8.60                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO GRATE 3.17                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: GRATER PARK TO HEAT 1.44                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO TERR 2.56                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: TERRE HILL TO BURLE 11.82              
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: BUCHER TO BURLE 2.80                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MAIN 3.47                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: BILL DRIVE TO COUNT 6.29                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MONTESSORI TO BURLE 3.31                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD LANE TO 1.30                

Page 67 of 116
Page 99 of 172



56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET STREET TO AD 0.61                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: ADAMSTOWN TO BILL D 1.01                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: WILLET DRIVE TO COT 3.29                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO WILL 6.01                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: DENVER TO HEATHERWO 4.21                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO DENVE 1.72                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MAIN STREET TO COUN 7.25                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO LUTHE 1.30                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO E. MA 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET ST TO MAIN S 1.23                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO MONT 4.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET STREET TO CO 6.32                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO MARKE 2.55                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MARKET STREET TO AD 0.61                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: ADAMSTOWN TO COUNTR 6.60                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO DENVE 1.72                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: DENVER TO HEATHERWO 4.21                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO WILL 6.01                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: WILLET DR TO COTTON 3.29                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO OAK L 1.22                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: OAK LANE TO ADAMSTO 2.95                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: ADAMSTOWN TO COUNTR 6.60                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: GRATER PARK TO HEAT 1.44                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO TERR 2.56                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO GRATE 3.17                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: ADAMSTOWN TO BILL D 1.01                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: BILL DRIVE TO COUNT 6.29                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO SUNR 4.02                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: SUNRISE TO WILLET D 3.76                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: WILLET DRIVE TO COT 3.29                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD LA TO AD 4.15                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: ADAMSTOWN EL TO COU 6.60                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: LUTHERCARE TO DENVE 1.72                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: DENVER ELE TO HEATH 4.21                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: MONTESSORI TO BURLE 3.31                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO LUTH 4.13                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COTTONWOOD TO LUTHE 1.30                
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: TERRE HILL TO BURL 11.82              
56418590 9/13/2024 GINDER, SHEILA D MILG: COUNTRYSIDE TO COTT 5.06                337.38                
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 40.88              
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 19.08              
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 12.19              
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 9.53                
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 24.80              
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEAL 33.25              
56418591 9/13/2024 GINTER, ABIGAYLE G MEAL: MEALS 16.09              155.82                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.63                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.46                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.09                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.98                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.44                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.20                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.39                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.56                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.37                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.53                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.07                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.74                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.24                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 4.15                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.35                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 5.98                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.93                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.78                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.42                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 3.49                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.99                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.42                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.61                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.46                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.93                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.65                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.32                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 0.23                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 2.07                

Page 68 of 116
Page 100 of 172



56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.44                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 1.81                
56418592 9/13/2024 GOETZE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME VISITS 3.54                54.27                  
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A PARK: AIRPORT PARKING 45.00              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: DINNER 21.44              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: DINNER 21.45              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH FOR BOTH ON 7/12 20.08              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH FOR BOTH ON 7/12 20.07              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH FOR BOTH ON 7/12 20.08              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH FOR BOTH ON 7/12 20.07              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH 10.90              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 9.49                
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 18.36              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 18.38              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 9.51                
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A PARK: AIRPORT PARKING 45.00              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: LUNCH 10.92              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: BREAKFAST 10.59              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: BREAKFAST 10.61              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: DINNER BOTH OF US 31.12              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A MEAL: DINNER BOTH OF US 31.14              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TOLL: TURNPIKE TOLL 3.04                
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TOLL: TURNPIKE TOLL 3.06                
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 24.13              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 24.15              
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 9.77                
56418593 9/13/2024 GOOD, EMILY A TRNS: UBER 9.79                448.15                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: MEETING 10.10              
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: CLASS MEETING 14.54              
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: MEETING 9.93                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: MEETING 9.24                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: GO TO BURLE OFFICE 4.29                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: ASESSMENT 9.93                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: GOT TO BURLE OFFICE 10.07              
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: FLOORING ISSUE 9.68                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: GO TO HOME OFFICE 7.51                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: MEETING 9.93                
56418594 9/13/2024 GOOD, KARI ANN MILG: STUDENT OBSERVATION 4.00                99.22                  
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN DUES: PA SLP LICENSE FEE 13.00              
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN MILG: PICK UP MATERIALS F 0.15                
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN MILG: ITINERANT SLP SERVI 1.30                
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN MILG: ITINERANT SLP SERVI 5.21                
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN MILG: PICK UP MATERIALS F 0.59                
56418595 9/13/2024 GORMLEY MCGRATH, KAREN JEAN DUES: PA SLP LICENSE FEE 52.00              72.25                  
56418596 9/13/2024 GUATTA, GINA L SUPP: SUPPLIES FOR OPENING 118.10            
56418596 9/13/2024 GUATTA, GINA L SUPP: SUPPLIES FOR OPENING 49.98              
56418596 9/13/2024 GUATTA, GINA L MEAL: LUNCH FOR OPENING DAY 289.00            457.08                
56418597 9/13/2024 GUEVAREZ, COLLEEN MILG: EVALUATION AND DROP 2.97                
56418597 9/13/2024 GUEVAREZ, COLLEEN MILG: EVALUATION/OBSERV 1.97                
56418597 9/13/2024 GUEVAREZ, COLLEEN MILG: EVALUATION 1.39                6.33                    
56418598 9/13/2024 HAIN, ISAAC M MILG: MILEAGE 3.59                3.59                    
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.73                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 6.30                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 0.25                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.56                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.41                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 5.65                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.24                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.97                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 5.98                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.67                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.08                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.36                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.24                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.67                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.67                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.73                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.09                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.20                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 3.97                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.67                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.83                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.67                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 4.73                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 7.10                
56418599 9/13/2024 HAKES, GINA M MILG: D/HH SUPPORT SERVIC 5.75                132.52                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: OFFICE TO SCHOOL 7.27                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL 0.18                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL 0.08                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO OFFICE 10.07              
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL 0.18                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO OFFICE 10.07              
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO HOME 4.25                
56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: OFFICE TO SCHOOL 6.34                

Page 69 of 116
Page 101 of 172



56418600 9/13/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL 0.08                38.52                  
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: BRIGANCE SCREENING 4.38                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME 0.67                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: MEET NEW PARTNER TE 2.26                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: TRAVEL TO 1 CUMBERL 1.97                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: MEETING WITH NEW TE 15.03              
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: HEARING SCREENINGS 1.64                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: DELIVER MATERIALS 6.76                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: BRIGANCE SCREENING 1.28                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: BRIGANCE SCREENING 7.97                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME 7.54                
56418601 9/13/2024 HALTERMAN, CINDY L MILG: BRIGANCE SCREENING 5.84                55.34                  
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY DUES: ADMISSION 16.00              
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: ED TECH TEAM MTG 5.32                
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: LLVS LEBANON MEETIN 39.79              
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: ED TECH TEAM MTG 14.21              
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: ED TECH TEAM MTG 1.73                
56418602 9/13/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: ED TECH TEAM MTG 10.82              87.87                  
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 13.03              
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 10.57              
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.37                
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 2.96                
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 6.74                
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 6.74                
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.37                
56418603 9/13/2024 HEIM, HEIDI LYNN MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 10.57              57.35                  
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: COMBINED KICK-OFF 16.38              
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: BACK TO SCHOOL EVEN 0.41                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: BACK TO SCHOOL EVEN 0.01                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: BACK TO SCHOOL EVEN 0.40                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: CULTURALDIVERSITYCO 3.46                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: CULTURALDIVERSITYCO 0.07                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: CULTURALDIVERSITYCO 3.39                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: IS OPENING DAY 14.70              
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: IS OPENING DAY 0.29                
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: IS OPENING DAY 14.40              
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: COMBINED KICK-OFF 16.71              
56418604 9/13/2024 HENRIQUEZ, DIANA C MILG: COMBINED KICK-OFF 0.33                70.55                  
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 8.00                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 2.38                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.97                
56418605 9/13/2024 HERSHOCK, ERICA D MILG: TRAVEL 0.49                14.78                  
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 9.62                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 9.54                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS (3.73)              
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 13.81              
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 7.79                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 0.39                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418606 9/13/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.73                69.06                  
56418607 9/13/2024 IVEY, JAMIE MILG: BUSINESS MEETING 14.22              14.22                  
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: K4 0.67                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: K4 0.28                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: K4 0.69                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.75                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 0.75                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.88                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.36                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 3.44                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 2.38                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 0.95                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 0.40                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.02                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 2.35                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.00                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 2.52                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: COMMUNITY 1.22                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: COMMUNITY 0.52                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.02                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 3.19                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.35                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 3.43                

Page 70 of 116
Page 102 of 172



56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 3.20                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: COMMUNITY 1.31                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ORIENTATION 6.83                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ORIENTATION 2.90                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ORIENTATION 7.34                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 0.96                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 0.41                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 1.03                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 0.95                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: ENROLLMENT 0.40                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.53                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 0.65                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.65                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.74                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 0.74                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.87                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 4.43                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 1.88                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 4.76                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 2.21                
56418608 9/13/2024 JACCINOR, JANET R MILG: TOUR 0.94                79.90                  
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TRAINING WENDY- ALO 6.07                
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TRAINING WENDY- ALO 5.87                
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: MEETINGS 1.58                
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: COACHING- SJN 5.92                
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TESTING AT MCCS 28.24              
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TESTING MCCS 13.60              
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TESTING- MCCS 14.02              
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: PICK UP TESTING MAT 1.58                
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TESTING/COACHING PR 21.90              
56418609 9/13/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: TESTING AT NCCS 36.78              135.56                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISIT 7.57                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 8.98                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 15.75              
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: OPENING DAY 2.49                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISIT 0.54                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 7.84                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 15.49              
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 11.59              
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 1.21                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 6.04                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISIT 4.93                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 7.32                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 9.84                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISIT 4.03                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISIT 1.34                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 14.74              
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 27.96              
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 8.26                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 0.54                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 7.17                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 9.45                
56418610 9/13/2024 JORDIE, AMANDA MILG: HOME VISITS 9.38                182.46                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.39                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.34                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.34                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.39                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEVELO 6.11                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEVELO 6.11                
56418611 9/13/2024 KANE, REBECCA MILG: PROFESSIONAL DEVELO 6.11                31.79                  
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: OPENING DAY OFFSITE 9.92                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: OPENING DAY OFFSITE 12.40              
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: OPENING DAY OFFSITE 2.48                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: RETURN TO BURLE 8.81                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: TRAINING IN LEBANON 7.91                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: TRAINING IN LEBANON 1.58                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: TRAINING IN LEBANON 6.33                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: RETURN TO BURLE 7.05                
56418612 9/13/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: RETURN TO BURLE 1.76                58.24                  
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.18                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.92                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.02                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.03                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.78                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 7.56                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.55                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.66                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.67                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 5.31                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.21                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                

Page 71 of 116
Page 103 of 172



56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.55                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.21                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.20                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 9.65                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.71                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.62                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.63                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.57                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.63                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.17                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.16                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.12                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.51                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT (0.01)              
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT (0.02)              
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.50                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT (0.02)              
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 5.39                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT (0.01)              
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.07                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.40                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.43                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.43                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 4.35                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.14                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.14                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.27                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.24                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 9.73                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.04                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.04                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.81                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: SOCIALIZATION PARK 0.02                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: SOCIALIZATION PARK 0.02                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: SOCIALIZATION PARK 0.64                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.46                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.11                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.11                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 9.57                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.91                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.02                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.02                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.45                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.12                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.24                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.90                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.90                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 7.62                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.68                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.30                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.03                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.03                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.94                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.14                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 1.77                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.10                
56418613 9/13/2024 KNIPPLE, TERRY JANE MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                104.26                
56418614 9/13/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 12.93              
56418614 9/13/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: DINNER 50.36              
56418614 9/13/2024 KOPCO, NICHOLE L MEAL: LUNCH 8.64                71.93                  
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.18                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.28                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.29                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.28                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.09                

Page 72 of 116
Page 104 of 172



56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.04                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.28                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: PRE-SERVICE MEETING 3.78                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: PRE-SERVICE MEETING 0.51                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.84                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: PRE-SERVICE MEETING 0.51                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.27                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.02                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.14                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.36                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.49                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.50                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.50                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 3.80                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.18                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.19                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.26                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.30                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.31                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.10                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.62                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.99                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.19                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.24                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISITOR 0.31                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISITOR 0.32                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISITOR 2.10                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.99                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.06                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.07                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.52                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.17                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.32                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.33                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.33                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.84                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.12                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.13                
56418615 9/13/2024 KOVAL, NICOLE A MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.12                38.49                  
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.84                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.88                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 0.58                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.34                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 3.78                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.62                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 0.49                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.56                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.84                
56418616 9/13/2024 KRAUSE, SARA PENDLETON MILG: THERAPY TRAVEL 1.57                16.50                  
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 1.88                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 2.01                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 3.08                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 1.48                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 0.53                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 2.88                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 3.62                
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 15.14              
56418617 9/13/2024 KRISSANSEN, JENNIFER LYNNE MILG: TRAVEL FOR THERAPY 1.48                32.10                  
56418618 9/13/2024 KUHN, JEFFREY R MILG: TRANSPORT STUDENTS 4.52                
56418618 9/13/2024 KUHN, JEFFREY R MILG: TRANSPORT STUDENT 19.95              
56418618 9/13/2024 KUHN, JEFFREY R MILG: TRANSPORT STUDENTS 4.52                
56418618 9/13/2024 KUHN, JEFFREY R MILG: TRANSPORT STUDENTS 1.24                30.23                  
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISITS 11.33              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 10.93              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 2.08                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 2.57                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 8.04                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISITS 11.33              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 10.93              

Page 73 of 116
Page 105 of 172



56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 1.29                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 10.68              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISITS 4.96                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 0.79                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 3.83                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: OPENING DAY 15.97              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 10.68              
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: HOME VISIT 7.51                
56418619 9/13/2024 LASH, HEATHER L MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 10.93              123.85                
56418620 9/13/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: DE PARTNER LODGING DE 176.40            
56418620 9/13/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: FETC LODGING DEPOSIT 97.97              
56418620 9/13/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: FETC LODGING DEPOSIT 228.60            
56418620 9/13/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: DE PARTNER LODGING DE 75.60              578.57                
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: END OF DAY 1.12                
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: SET UP 12.73              
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: OPENING DAY 2.24                
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: OPENING DAY 1.12                
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: FIRST STUDENT DAY @ 17.02              
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: FIRST STUDENT DAY @ 1.12                
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: CHECK IN 17.02              
56418621 9/13/2024 LINGLE, ERIN MARIE MILG: CHECK IN 15.16              67.53                  
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: DELIVER FILES 0.69                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: DELIVER FILES 13.12              
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: NEW CLASS CHECK IN 0.35                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: NEW CLASS CHECK IN 6.68                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: CLASSROOM CHECK IN 0.06                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: CLASSROOM CHECK IN 1.22                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: CLASS CHECK IN 0.65                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: CLASS CHECK IN 12.26              
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: TOUR MASONIC VILLAG 0.67                
56418622 9/13/2024 LOCKER, LAWRENCE G MILG: TOUR MASONIC VILLAG 12.66              48.36                  
56418623 9/13/2024 LOVE, BARBARA A SUPP: OPENING WEEK SUPPLIE 95.94              95.94                  
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: END OF DAY 4.89                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: TRAINING/WHY TRY 26.14              
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: CLASSROOM SETUP/TOU 9.80                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: PAPERWORK 4.15                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPORT 6.96                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPORT 7.03                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: CRISIS TEAM SUPPORT 13.54              
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: END OF DAY 4.89                
56418624 9/13/2024 LUDWIG, BROOKE E MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPORT 4.79                82.19                  
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 2.48                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 0.35                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 2.03                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 10.94              
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 5.84                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 7.91                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 1.80                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 5.23                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 10.11              
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.45                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 0.68                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 10.01              
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.15                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 7.20                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 3.74                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 2.69                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 28.30              
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.69                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.08                
56418625 9/13/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 22.54              139.22                
56418626 9/13/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE SUPP: ADMISSION 16.00              16.00                  
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.39                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 4.47                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: PAPERWORK 1.44                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 4.47                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: MEETING 0.93                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.76                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.20                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: PAPERWORK 0.64                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.50                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 3.31                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 2.81                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 6.61                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 6.95                
56418627 9/13/2024 MILLER, ALISHA A MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.31                36.79                  
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 4.77                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 23.46              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 5.84                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 10.45              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 10.03              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 4.77                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 11.93              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 10.03              

Page 74 of 116
Page 106 of 172



56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 5.87                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 23.46              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 28.40              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 7.18                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: OPENING DAY 27.04              
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 4.83                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: RETURN FROM HOME VI 6.17                
56418628 9/13/2024 MITCHELL, THERESA M MILG: HOME VISIT 13.27              197.50                
56418629 9/13/2024 MITRA-ITLE, NANDA M MILG: PRESENTATION 0.11                
56418629 9/13/2024 MITRA-ITLE, NANDA M MILG: PRESENTATION 13.33              
56418629 9/13/2024 MITRA-ITLE, NANDA M MILG: MEETING 4.45                17.89                  
56418630 9/13/2024 MORELL, JACQUELINE MILG: TO THE OFFICE 37.72              
56418630 9/13/2024 MORELL, JACQUELINE MILG: TO THE OFFICE 37.72              75.44                  
56418631 9/13/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.66                
56418631 9/13/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 3.18                
56418631 9/13/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 4.70                
56418631 9/13/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: COMMUTE 9.36                
56418631 9/13/2024 MORRIS, DANA CHRISTINE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.94                24.84                  
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: SYSTEMIC LEEI 16.94              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: COACHING CLASSROOM, 8.47                
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: P/UP MATERIAL FROM 21.14              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: HBG AP MTG/DISTRICT 7.84                
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: HBG AP MEETING/DIST 2.38                
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: HBG AP MEETING/DIST 17.12              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: PICK UP CAR FOR TRA 21.14              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: SYSTEMIC LEEI 6.93                
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: PD REQ LEEI 66.44              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: SYSTEMIC LEEI 16.94              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M MILG: MEETING YCSD 21.14              
56418632 9/13/2024 MOYER, ALLISON M SUPP: SUBSCRIPTION 101.76            308.24                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 10.00              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: WORK 12.08              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: CONSULT MEETING 32.14              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 3.32                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 3.78                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 0.67                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: CONSULT 13.30              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 2.52                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 2.57                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: OPENING DAYS 2.38                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY CHECK IN 16.79              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: ONBOARDING 2.33                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY MEETING 2.86                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 3.82                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: WORK 2.72                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 11.33              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 9.33                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 8.16                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: WORK 9.98                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 20.62              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: CONSULTATION MEETIN 4.43                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: MEETTING 17.74              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 11.99              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 23.38              
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: WORK 7.11                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 0.72                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 3.62                
56418633 9/13/2024 MURPHY, JENNIFER Y MILG: FIRST DAY 3.94                243.63                
56418634 9/13/2024 MYER, MELISSA A MILG: STEM LESSON 1.61                1.61                    
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A DUES: O`and`M CERTIFICATE 375.00            
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.60                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.27                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.27                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 1.48                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 3.49                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 0.26                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.27                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 1.06                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 9.29                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 8.97                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 12.99              
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 5.41                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 0.26                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 4.83                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.60                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 1.48                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 4.98                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 1.48                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 6.44                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 8.52                
56418635 9/13/2024 NEDROW, KELLY A MILG: TRAVEL 2.96                460.91                
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.01                
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 11.27              
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 8.55                

Page 75 of 116
Page 107 of 172



56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.81                
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 10.39              
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.40                
56418636 9/13/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.85                45.28                  
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISITS 1.92                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISITS 1.33                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 2.65                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.84                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 2.68                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.86                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.98                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.35                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.35                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.98                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.37                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.34                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.29                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.42                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.88                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.62                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.34                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.93                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.29                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 2.06                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.43                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.73                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.50                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 2.06                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 1.43                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.64                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.45                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.39                
56418637 9/13/2024 ORWIG, ALICIA R MILG: HOME VISIT 0.27                39.57                  
56418638 9/13/2024 OVERMEYER, PAMELA ANN REGI: REGISTRATION 150.00            
56418638 9/13/2024 OVERMEYER, PAMELA ANN LODG: HOTEL 336.33            
56418638 9/13/2024 OVERMEYER, PAMELA ANN MEAL: MEALS 49.74              536.07                
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 11.22              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT TO HOME 10.13              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: MTG W/ PRINCIPAL 11.22              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: MEETING TO HOME 10.13              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.12              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: CLASSROOM TO BURLE 11.24              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 26.73              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.66              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 12.86              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 2.90                
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: CLASSROOM TO MEETIN 4.22                
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 14.01              
56418639 9/13/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: CLASSROOM TO MEETIN 11.24              146.68                
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: GO TO NEC OFFICE 20.02              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: DROP OFF ITEMS 8.35                
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: DROP OFF ITEMS 10.96              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: MEETING 3.23                
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: GO TO BURLE OFFICE 15.20              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: MEETING 20.98              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: CHECK IN 1.28                
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: CHECK IN 4.94                
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: TO NEC AFTER FILE D 19.95              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: MEETING 16.31              
56418640 9/13/2024 PASTORELLA, ABIGAIL SUZANNE MILG: GO TO HOME OFFICE (1.08)              120.14                
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: IS LEADERS MEETIING 8.53                
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: IS LEADERS MEETING 77.40              
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: GRANT MTG AND LLEF 166.22            
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: IS OPENING DAY 81.10              
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: IU13 OPENING WEEK 2.38                
56418641 9/13/2024 PAVEGLIO, AMANDA B MILG: IS DEPT LEADERS RET 129.46            465.09                
56418642 9/13/2024 PETERS, JODY A MILG: RETURNING TO BURLE 4.21                
56418642 9/13/2024 PETERS, JODY A MILG: PICKING UP STAFF LU 3.74                
56418642 9/13/2024 PETERS, JODY A MILG: DROPPING OFF STUDEN 4.30                
56418642 9/13/2024 PETERS, JODY A MILG: BUYING SUPPLIES 3.66                15.91                  
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: HOME TO CCMS 7.47                
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: CCMS TO SLEB 1.61                
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: SLEB TO LS 18.99              
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: LS TO CENTRAL 7.37                
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: SMITH TO BURLE 10.91              
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: SHS TO SWIFT 3.11                
56418643 9/13/2024 PICKEL, EMMA L MILG: SWIFT TO SMITH 6.35                55.81                  
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISITS 0.58                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.94                

Page 76 of 116
Page 108 of 172



56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.25                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.54                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.77                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.65                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.94                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.25                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.94                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.69                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.05                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.37                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.05                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.00                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.06                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 3.20                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.69                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.23                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 2.42                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.18                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.78                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.31                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.87                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.54                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.28                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.60                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.44                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.29                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.89                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISITS 0.84                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 1.30                
56418644 9/13/2024 PIFER, KIMBERLY A MILG: HOME VISIT 0.91                35.13                  
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.38                
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.37                
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.17                
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.17                
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.11                
56418645 9/13/2024 PISCITELLI, KAITLYN LOUISE MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.29                29.49                  
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.39                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 3.61                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 6.02                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 6.52                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT 14.36              
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 0.47                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 8.35                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 5.49                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 3.40                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 9.94                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 1.50                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 4.58                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 7.48                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 1.99                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT 2.55                
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO STW 31.15              
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 10.55              
56418646 9/13/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 0.44                123.79                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 5.16                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 17.71              
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 2.15                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 12.84              
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 5.31                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 0.62                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 9.97                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 9.97                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TRY TO FIND A STUDE 14.24              
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 5.16                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDNTS 17.08              
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 0.08                
56418647 9/13/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH A STUDENT 0.62                100.91                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OFFICE 7.64                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT PROJECT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT PROJECT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT PROJECT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 13.77              
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 13.87              
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                

Page 77 of 116
Page 109 of 172



56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT PROJECT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: HOME 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 9.87                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 3.70                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OFFICE 7.64                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 7.67                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: SITE VISIT 3.70                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OFFICE 9.74                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OPEN 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OFFICE 7.64                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: MILEAGE 2.95                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OPEN 7.64                
56418648 9/13/2024 QUINN, BRUCE MILG: OPEN 2.95                181.97                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: HOME OFFICE 5.15                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: HOME OFFICE 5.51                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: TUESDAY 1.00                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: WEDNESDAY 0.80                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: CHARLEY 4.33                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: HOME OFFICE 2.43                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: THURSDAY 5.15                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: MONDAY 3.74                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: FRIDAY 5.15                
56418649 9/13/2024 REBER, LIESL G MILG: THURSDAY 3.37                36.63                  
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 17.62              
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 15.98              
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 22.19              
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 11.37              
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 15.57              
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALAUTION 9.56                
56418650 9/13/2024 RIFE, HEATHER A MILG: EVALUATION 17.93              110.22                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.85                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.85                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.77                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.60                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.60                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 3.34                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.42                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.46                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.46                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 3.09                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.10                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.10                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.30                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.52                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.18                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.60                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.60                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.66                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.99                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.98                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 4.10                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.09                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.33                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.20                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.93                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.36                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.15                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.15                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.46                

Page 78 of 116
Page 110 of 172



56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.53                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.96                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.95                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.96                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.23                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.22                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 2.53                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.48                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.04                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.09                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.09                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.30                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.10                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.94                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.58                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.58                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.47                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.29                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.62                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.15                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.14                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 2.34                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.92                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 1.91                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 3.91                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.43                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.44                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.93                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.47                
56418651 9/13/2024 RIVERA-GARCIA, GISELA MILG: MILEAGE 0.46                81.37                  
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 3.49                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 1.50                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 3.84                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 1.27                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 2.95                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 4.76                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 1.65                
56418652 9/13/2024 ROBBINS, JEAN A MILG: MILEAGE 2.04                21.50                  
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.54                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.54                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 2.65                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.36                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.73                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 2.59                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 2.58                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.37                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.74                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.55                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 0.56                
56418653 9/13/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MONITOR @ WHITE OAK 2.59                14.80                  
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.94                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.18                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.76                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 4.29                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                

Page 79 of 116
Page 111 of 172



56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.75                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.10                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.79                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.32                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 3.31                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.32                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.33                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.51                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.48                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.70                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.98                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.03                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 3.00                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.20                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.13                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.10                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 4.42                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.57                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.79                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.65                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.57                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.70                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.75                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.18                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.32                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.33                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.93                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.70                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J PARK: SLP PARKING 2.35                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 4.19                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.79                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.33                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.43                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 4.29                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.65                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.45                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.94                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 1.57                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.75                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.29                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 4.29                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 0.18                
56418654 9/13/2024 ROCQUE, CARLY J MILG: SLP TRAVEL 2.75                110.88                
56418655 9/13/2024 RODGERS, LORI A MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 45.71              
56418655 9/13/2024 RODGERS, LORI A MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 45.71              91.42                  
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 10.03              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: SV 12.21              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: OFFICE 3.07                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: SV 6.08                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: SV 6.08                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 42.05              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 17.94              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 7.64                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 25.76              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: SV 6.17                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: TRANSPORT 8.47                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 3.07                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 12.88              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: SV 11.02              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 5.71                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: OFFICE 3.43                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 6.73                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 1.56                
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: MTG 16.20              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 25.76              
56418656 9/13/2024 ROTH, AMY LYNNE MILG: HV 6.44                238.30                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 8.90                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 12.01              
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 14.92              
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 15.25              
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.87                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.16                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 0.90                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 0.95                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.14                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 13.99              
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.55                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 5.74                

Page 80 of 116
Page 112 of 172



56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 5.10                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.87                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 0.90                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 0.60                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 3.71                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 5.76                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 4.99                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 14.93              
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 2.14                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 1.87                
56418657 9/13/2024 RUDDER, WENDY MILG: MILEAGE 2.19                123.16                
56418658 9/13/2024 SANDERS, STEFANIE L MILG: WORKSHOP 14.54              
56418658 9/13/2024 SANDERS, STEFANIE L MILG: WORKSHOP 14.54              
56418658 9/13/2024 SANDERS, STEFANIE L MILG: SPEECH INSERVICE 14.54              
56418658 9/13/2024 SANDERS, STEFANIE L MILG: WORKSHOP 14.54              58.16                  
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: NAC 4.77                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO CHILDRENS INSTIT 6.97                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO HOTEL 4.76                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO CHILDRENS INSTIT 6.97                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO HOTEL 4.76                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO HOTEL 4.76                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: FOOD RECEIPT 9.73                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: LUNCH 16.19              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: DINNER 31.33              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: DINNER 43.92              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: LUNCH 18.71              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TRIP HOME 99.85              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TRIP HOME 99.85              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: PROF DEV 2.84                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO HOTEL 96.50              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: PROF DEV 26.64              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: TO CHILDRENS INSTIT 6.97                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: CHILDRENS INSTITUTE 6.99                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: NAC 4.77                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: NAC 4.76                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: BACK TO HOTEL 4.76                
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: NAC 100.50            
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MEAL: LUNCH 14.81              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M TOLL: EZ PASS TOLLS 13.50              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M TOLL: EZ PASS TOLLS 11.60              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: CONSULTATION 30.63              
56418659 9/13/2024 SHEEHAN-WESTRICK, CINDY M MILG: CONSULTATION 87.75              765.59                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.35                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.89                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.39              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.16                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.88                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.55                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.50              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.92              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 11.15              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.61                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.98              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 13.18              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 0.72                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.52                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 4.70                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 2.21                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 2.21                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.56                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 9.07                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.98                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.48              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 19.13              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 5.85                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.92                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 7.50                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.89                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 11.15              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.61                

Page 81 of 116
Page 113 of 172



56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.55                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.16                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 10.38              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.23                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 4.02                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 13.23              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.94              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.56                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.52                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 4.70                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.49              
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 2.21                
56418660 9/13/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                536.85                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: VISIT CNA CLASS 0.67                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: VISIT CNA CLASS 2.05                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: VISIT CNA CLASS 0.06                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: CNA GRADUATION 0.66                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: CNA GRADUATION 2.04                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: CNA GRADUATION 0.08                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP ORIENTATION 0.68                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP ORIENTATION 2.12                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP ORIENTATION 0.10                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP TESTING 0.67                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP TESTING 2.11                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: DCP TESTING 0.12                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: IS OPENING DAY 1.10                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: IS OPENING DAY 3.47                
56418661 9/13/2024 SILVEIRA, TIFFANY N MILG: IS OPENING DAY 0.17                16.10                  
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 4.92                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 4.00                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS INTAKE 3.13                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS INTAKE 0.41                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS INTAKE 2.35                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS INTAKE 1.89                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS INTAKE 1.11                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS INTAKE 0.17                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS INTAKE 0.84                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS INTAKE 0.59                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.52                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.08                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.40                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.28                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 1.92                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 0.26                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 1.44                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 1.13                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 4.82                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 0.62                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 3.63                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 2.94                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 6.43                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 0.83                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 4.83                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 3.91                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 3.09                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 2.27                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 1.89                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS SOCIALIZATION 0.50                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS SOCIALIZATION 0.06                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS SOCIALIZATION 0.37                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: EHS SOCIALIZATION 0.31                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: PICK UP LUNCH 0.51                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: PICK UP LUNCH 0.68                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: PICK UP LUNCH 0.08                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: PICK UP LUNCH 0.42                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO SOCIALIZA 0.67                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO SOCIALIZA 0.09                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO SOCIALIZA 0.51                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: RETURN TO SOCIALIZA 0.41                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HEAD START REG 0.98                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HEAD START REG 0.12                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HEAD START REG 0.73                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HEAD START REG 0.61                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 3.02                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 0.38                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 0.42                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 2.34                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: HS REGISTRATION 1.81                

Page 82 of 116
Page 114 of 172



56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 3.08                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 0.41                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 2.32                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 1.82                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 6.56                
56418662 9/13/2024 SLICK, KRISTINA L MILG: TEACHER HOME VISIT 0.84                90.75                  
56418663 9/13/2024 SMITH, MAYA RACHEL MILG: COMMUTE 4.38                
56418663 9/13/2024 SMITH, MAYA RACHEL MILG: COMMUTE 4.38                
56418663 9/13/2024 SMITH, MAYA RACHEL MILG: COMMUTE 4.38                
56418663 9/13/2024 SMITH, MAYA RACHEL MILG: COMMUTE 4.38                
56418663 9/13/2024 SMITH, MAYA RACHEL MILG: COMMUTE 4.38                21.90                  
56418664 9/13/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: DEPOSIT FOR JAN LODGI 179.10            
56418664 9/13/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: DEPOSIT FOR JAN. LODG 65.04              
56418664 9/13/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: DEPOSIT FOR JAN. LODG 260.17            
56418664 9/13/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: DEPOSIT FOR JAN LODGI 44.78              549.09                
56418665 9/13/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I DUES: PA STATE SLP LICENSE 45.50              
56418665 9/13/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I DUES: PA STATE SLP LICENSE 19.50              65.00                  
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 3.74                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: COCALICO SPECIAL ED 0.55                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 0.32                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 2.14                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 1.87                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 0.64                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 8.10                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 14.25              
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 0.27                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 1.58                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 6.05                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 1.58                
56418666 9/13/2024 STAUFFER, ANNMARIE D MILG: PT 8.93                50.02                  
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.53                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 1.39                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 17.55              
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO IU 10.91              
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.47                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 17.55              
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 4.79                
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 10.50              
56418667 9/13/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 1.39                124.93                
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: SUPPORT 26.07              
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: TOUR 8.26                
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: MEETING 6.08                
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: TOUR 27.82              
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: TOUR 27.82              
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: SUPPORT 26.07              
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: SUPPORT 26.07              
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: MEETING 6.08                
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: TOUR 8.26                
56418668 9/13/2024 STETLER, JENNIFER M MILG: MEETING 26.07              188.60                
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.41                
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.58                
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.02                
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.73                
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 13.48              
56418669 9/13/2024 STOHON, LINDSY NICOLE MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.52                26.74                  
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 1.13                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 2.26                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 3.29                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 0.82                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 0.56                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: SCHEDULING 4.51                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: THERAPY 4.51                
56418670 9/13/2024 SULLIVAN, ERIN C MILG: THERAPY 1.13                18.21                  
56418671 9/13/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M DUES: PA SLP LICENSE 58.50              
56418671 9/13/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M DUES: PA SLP LICENSE 6.50                65.00                  
56418672 9/13/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: RETURN PRINTER TO C 7.69                
56418672 9/13/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: VISIT NEW WORK SITE 1.13                8.82                    
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL AUGUST 13.82              
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL AUGUST 1.51                
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL SEPTEMBER 2- 1.66                
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL SEPTEMBER 2- 1.66                
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL SEPTEMBER 2- 4.52                
56418673 9/13/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: TRAVEL AUGUST 3.32                26.49                  
56418674 9/13/2024 VAN TASSEL, KRISTINE E SUPP: OPENING DAY FOOD ITE 32.50              
56418674 9/13/2024 VAN TASSEL, KRISTINE E SUPP: OPENING DAY FOOD ITE 179.37            
56418674 9/13/2024 VAN TASSEL, KRISTINE E SUPP: OPENING DAY STAFF MA 132.55            344.42                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 3.50                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 2.64                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 0.97                

Page 83 of 116
Page 115 of 172



56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 9.42                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 14.48              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 2.60                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 10.09              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 3.50                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 1.46                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 2.61                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 6.07                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 6.22                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 6.54                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 3.50                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: WRITE REPORTS 5.03                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 0.70                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 6.03                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 6.03                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE/SUPPORT 15.28              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 11.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 18.05              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 3.53                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 1.82                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 16.31              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 11.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 13.28              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 1.42                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: DOCUMENT PICK-UP 13.89              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: EVALUATION 17.46              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE/SUPPORT 1.47                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 11.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 22.39              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING/EVALUATION 4.57                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 17.57              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SCREENING/EVAL 12.59              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 3.98                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE/MEETING 15.57              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 10.69              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 11.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETING 17.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: EVALUATION 11.48              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: EVALUATION 14.59              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 5.20                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 6.10                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: EVALUATION 4.59                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: PCA SUPPORT 10.06              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 11.93              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 3.50                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 1.97                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 4.75                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 17.10              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: EVALUATION 0.84                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: MEETNG 1.24                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 11.20              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 15.26              
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: SUPPORT 3.50                
56418675 9/13/2024 WALKER, KELLY R MILG: OFFICE 12.07              478.64                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TOLL: ROUND TRIP TOLLS 15.90              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOME - WYNDHAM GETT 143.38            
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOME TO PATTAN TO H 101.84            
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 61.59              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 62.85              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 52.50              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 40.16              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 25.07              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TRNS: HOME TO AIRPORT 86.00              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TRNS: AIRPORT TO HOME 144.28            
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOTEL - PATTAN 4.42                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: PATTAN - HOME 50.92              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 14.84              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 12.71              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOTEL-PATTAN-HOTEL 9.25                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MEAL: MEALS 20.46              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TOLL: TOLLS 6.10                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TOLL: TOLLS 6.10                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOTEL-PATTAN-HOTEL 9.25                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOME TO PATTAN TO H 101.84            
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOME TO PATTAN TO H 101.84            
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TOLL: TOLLS 12.20              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F TOLL: TOLLS 12.20              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOME TO PATTAN 50.92              
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: PATTAN TO HOTEL 4.83                
56418676 9/13/2024 WALKER, LAUREN F MILG: HOTEL-PATTAN-HOTEL 9.25                1,160.70             
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 0.26                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 2.96                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 17.95              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 1.18                

Page 84 of 116
Page 116 of 172



56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 1.63                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: TRAINING 8.96                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: TRAINING 10.76              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: TRAINING 10.76              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: TRAINING 17.05              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: TRAINING 28.79              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 8.96                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 10.50              
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 9.67                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 0.36                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 1.09                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 0.21                
56418677 9/13/2024 WALSH, MELISSA R MILG: CONSULT 0.74                131.83                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 9.46                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 1.34                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETIN WITH TRAINER 18.22              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 2.84                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 6.20                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 0.93                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 4.82                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 21.17              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK IN WITH TRAIN 10.43              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 5.56                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 15.60              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 2.84                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 4.72                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: TECH SUPPORT 14.77              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 28.52              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 15.17              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN MATERIALS 1.34                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 4.07                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 5.84                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 7.18                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETUEN TO OFFICE 10.56              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 6.02                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 0.55                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 5.73                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 3.53                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 15.17              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 3.83                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: PICK UP PAPERWORK 6.05                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 6.66                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: SUPPORT WITH PHOTOS 1.34                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 12.54              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: TOUR 9.61                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 4.72                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 11.48              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: FINDING MATERIALS 2.83                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 8.42                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MILEAGE 6.76                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 11.19              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 4.99                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 8.57                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 11.42              
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: WORK CREW 6.51                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 4.74                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: COVERING FOR TRAINE 5.09                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK-IN 3.35                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING WITH TRAINE 6.65                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 6.04                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 6.28                
56418678 9/13/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 9.45                381.10                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.95                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 5.21                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.42                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.76                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.13                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.31                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.05                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.11                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.19                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.05                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.25                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.31                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.19                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.14                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.61                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.42                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.65                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.07                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.38                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.95                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.92                
56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.99                

Page 85 of 116
Page 117 of 172



56418679 9/13/2024 WATSON, HEATHER A MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.12                54.18                  
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 13.56              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.81                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 9.68                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT (2.21)              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 14.13              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 15.75              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.87                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 15.75              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 14.33              
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 8.38                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.87                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 2.63                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.27                
56418680 9/13/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 5.92                125.74                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: LEBANON TO NORTHWES 1.51                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: NORTHWEST TO NEC 4.12                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: NEC TO HOME 10.97              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME NEC HOME 21.80              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME TO ETOWN 8.74                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: ETOWN HS TO UNION C 14.76              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: UNION CANAL TO HOME 6.07                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME TO NLHS 11.22              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: NLHS TO ETOWN HS 17.96              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: ETOWN TO HOME 8.73                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME ETOWN HOME 17.49              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME TO LEBANON 5.99                
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME NORTHWEST HOME 14.21              
56418681 9/13/2024 WECHTER, LIZ A MILG: HOME ETOWN HOME 17.49              161.06                
56418682 9/13/2024 WEIDNER, ELIZABETH R MILG: MEETINGS 10.35              
56418682 9/13/2024 WEIDNER, ELIZABETH R MILG: MEETINGS 22.06              
56418682 9/13/2024 WEIDNER, ELIZABETH R MILG: MEETINGS 22.06              
56418682 9/13/2024 WEIDNER, ELIZABETH R MILG: MEETINGS 10.35              
56418682 9/13/2024 WEIDNER, ELIZABETH R MILG: MILEAGE 12.58              77.40                  
56418683 9/13/2024 WEINSTEIN, SARAH A SUPP: MAIL MERGE TOOLKIT 30.00              
56418683 9/13/2024 WEINSTEIN, SARAH A MILG: MATERIALS TO K.LEWA 4.76                
56418683 9/13/2024 WEINSTEIN, SARAH A MILG: HOME FROM K.LEWALD 6.08                
56418683 9/13/2024 WEINSTEIN, SARAH A MILG: MATERIALS T K.LEWAL 4.76                
56418683 9/13/2024 WEINSTEIN, SARAH A MILG: HOME FROM K.LEWALD 6.08                51.68                  
56418684 9/13/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 9/4/24 1.53                
56418684 9/13/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 9/4/24 1.16                
56418684 9/13/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 9/4/24 0.93                
56418684 9/13/2024 WHITTLE, MEGAN E MILG: 9/4/2024 0.92                4.54                    
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 3.50                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 5.36                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 1.00                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 1.45                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 3.33                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: IT SUPPORT 0.98                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER S 3.80                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER S 1.00                
56418685 9/13/2024 WILLIAMS, DEANNA R MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER S 3.75                24.17                  
56418686 9/13/2024 WISE, ALLISON LYNN MILG: E VALS 1.02                
56418686 9/13/2024 WISE, ALLISON LYNN MILG: EVALS 3.88                4.90                    
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPORT 8.20                
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: EVALUATIONS 5.60                
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: IEP MEETING- EVALUA 2.28                
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: EVALUATION 20.87              
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: EVALUATIONS 4.76                
56418687 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E MILG: CLASSROOM SUPPORT M 11.89              53.60                  
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: EVAL IN HOME 7.32                
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: EVAL IN OFFICE 26.33              
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: HOME EVALAUTION 4.26                
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: EVALUATION IN HOME 2.64                
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: RETURN 4.54                
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN PRE-K 9.41                
56418688 9/13/2024 WITMER, MATTHEW JOHN MILG: OBS IN HOME 18.65              73.15                  
56418689 9/13/2024 ZIMMERMAN, KENNETH DAVID LODG: EMBASSY SUITES DEPOSI 157.44            
56418689 9/13/2024 ZIMMERMAN, KENNETH DAVID LODG: EMBASSY SUITES DEPOSI 157.45            
56418689 9/13/2024 ZIMMERMAN, KENNETH DAVID LODG: WDW DISNEY DEPOSIT 111.94            
56418689 9/13/2024 ZIMMERMAN, KENNETH DAVID LODG: WDW DISNEY DEPOSIT 111.94            538.77                
56418690 9/13/2024 ZOOK, COURTNEY N MILG: MILEAGE AUGUST 28, 3.04                
56418690 9/13/2024 ZOOK, COURTNEY N MILG: MILEAGE AUGUST 28, 9.82                12.86                  
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.91                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 0.17                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 1.54                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 2.23                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 1.54                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 2.23                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 1.54                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.36                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.36                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.36                

Page 86 of 116
Page 118 of 172



56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.36                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 7.67                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 4.36                
56418691 9/13/2024 ZUNINO, SUSAN A MILG: IAS 19.07              158.05                
56418692 9/20/2024 AUMAN, MADISON C MILG: WARWICK TO CTC BROW 10.85              10.85                  
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.31                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 8.16                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.23                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.41                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 11.06              
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.91                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 6.33                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 2.83                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.31                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.70                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.86                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 2.81                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 7.76                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.67                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.99                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 8.14                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.92                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.26                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.12                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.26                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.04                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.81                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 6.77                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.75                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 16.33              
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 6.08                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.52                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 4.65                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.75                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 6.77                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.91                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 8.15                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.11                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.00                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.58                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 5.21                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.22                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.96                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.45                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.27                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.03                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 12.65              
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 4.07                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.04                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.14                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.00                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.11                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 1.15                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.13                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.57                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 6.76                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.75                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 5.13                
56418693 9/20/2024 BARLOW, KELLY MILG: PT 0.14                153.04                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 14.04              
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 11.42              
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERIVCE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 5.24                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 2.23                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.90                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 0.18                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.50                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.12                

Page 87 of 116
Page 119 of 172



56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.29                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.70                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.99                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 9.10                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 4.90                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 0.18                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.50                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 5.24                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 7.12                
56418694 9/20/2024 BAXTER, MORGAN A MILG: SERVICE TO STUDENTS 8.83                238.49                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO CHESTERBROO 6.78                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CHESTERBROOK TO ST 7.01                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: ST PAUL TO KISSEL H 1.20                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: KISSEL HILL TO HOME 3.47                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO BETHANY 8.28                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO ACORN 7.86                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO CHESTERBROO 13.55              
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: STATE ST TO KISSEL 4.08                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO UGRO 5.22                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: UGRO TO PREK COUNTS 0.57                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: PREK COUNTS TO STAT 0.16                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO CHESTERBROO 6.78                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CHESTERBROOK TO ST 7.01                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: ST PAUL TO CLAY RD 2.23                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CLAY RD TO HOME 5.37                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO UGRO 5.22                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: UGRO TO UGRO 3.78                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: UGRO TO HOME 1.90                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: BETHANY TO LANDIS V 5.24                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LANDIS VALLEY TO CL 2.13                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CLAY TO HOME 5.37                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO BETHANY 8.28                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: BETHANY TO FARM DEL 4.81                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: FARM DEL TO LANCAST 1.59                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LANCASTER TO CEDAR 4.04                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CEDAR TO MAIN ST 2.42                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: MAIN ST TO HOME 5.60                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LITITZ CHRISTIAN TO 0.54                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: ST PAUL TO CHESTERB 6.93                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CHESTERBROOK TO HOM 6.75                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: KISSEL HILL TO HOME 3.47                
56418695 9/20/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO HOSANNA 3.13                150.77                
56418696 9/20/2024 BELL, DANIEL L MILG: EXTRA WORK TRAVEL 7.67                
56418696 9/20/2024 BELL, DANIEL L MILG: EXTRA WORK TRAVEL 7.40                
56418696 9/20/2024 BELL, DANIEL L MILG: EXTRA WORK TRAVEL 7.65                
56418696 9/20/2024 BELL, DANIEL L MILG: EXTRA WORK TRAVEL 9.87                
56418696 9/20/2024 BELL, DANIEL L MILG: EXTRA WORK TRAVEL 7.67                40.26                  
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPET 4.02                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 6.96                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 3.47                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 3.47                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 3.47                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 4.02                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 4.02                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 3.47                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 2.20                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 4.02                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.68                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.79                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 0.68                
56418697 9/20/2024 BERLIN, LIZBETH A MILG: INTERPRET 1.58                62.20                  
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 0.97                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 1.36                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 3.96                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 0.83                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 1.69                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 3.99                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 1.76                
56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 2.76                

Page 88 of 116
Page 120 of 172



56418698 9/20/2024 BROWN, JESSICA M MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER 0.97                18.29                  
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 15.35              
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 15.35              
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 7.67                
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: SRA TRAINING 5.03                
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: RETURN FROM SRA TRA 2.70                
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 15.35              
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 15.35              
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: CEC WORKDAY 15.35              
56418699 9/20/2024 BROWN, TITINA F MILG: LANCASTER BHH WORK 3.14                95.29                  
56418700 9/20/2024 BUMEDER, BROOKE AMBER MILG: TO LAFAYETTE 0.47                
56418700 9/20/2024 BUMEDER, BROOKE AMBER MILG: TO LAFAYETTE 0.95                
56418700 9/20/2024 BUMEDER, BROOKE AMBER MILG: TO REIDENBAUGH 5.70                
56418700 9/20/2024 BUMEDER, BROOKE AMBER MILG: FROM LEOLA TO REIDE 6.51                13.63                  
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING (5.36)              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING (1.89)              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.29                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.65                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 7.05                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 4.47                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 1.45                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.30                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 13.29              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 12.87              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 12.87              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 3.31                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.44                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 3.09                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 5.40                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.44                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 8.32                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 1.06                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 8.31                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 7.05                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 6.44                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 11.80              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 5.43                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 4.47                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 15.34              
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 2.45                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 2.45                
56418701 9/20/2024 BURKHART, ROSE MARIE MILG: INTERPRETING 4.91                166.70                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.21                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: END OF DAY 0.07                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: END OF DAY 0.02                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: END OF DAY 0.14                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: END OF DAY 0.24                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.42                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.14                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.84                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 1.41                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 1.08                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.37                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 2.14                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 3.54                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 6.71                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 2.08                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 1.25                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 2.24                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 13.40              
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 22.29              
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: OFFICE 1.99                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: OFFICE 0.66                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: OFFICE 3.97                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 6.70                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 2.23                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 13.39              
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: TEAM MEETING 22.32              
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 1.93                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.64                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 3.86                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 6.44                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: CLASSROOM VISIT 0.62                
56418702 9/20/2024 CAHOON, MARJORIE R MILG: OFFICE 6.62                129.96                
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: JUNIATA SENIOR HS 57.57              
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: SOUTHERN FULTON JR. 129.39            
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: SOUTHERN FULTON JR. 129.39            
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: HUNTINGDON MIDDLE S 123.57            
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: PENNS VALLEY ELEM ` 107.88            
56418703 9/20/2024 CAMPBELL, JARED L MILG: EAST JUNIATA ELEM 57.02              604.82                
56418704 9/20/2024 CHARLES, KATY A MILG: VOLUNTEER MEETING 30.28              
56418704 9/20/2024 CHARLES, KATY A MILG: VOLUNTEER MEETING 3.00                33.28                  
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 7.95                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 10.82              

Page 89 of 116
Page 121 of 172



56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 3.08                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 3.37                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 5.53                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 10.98              
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 7.86                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 10.51              
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 3.75                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.86                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 2.55                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 7.34                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 6.34                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 9.84                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.46                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.01                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.23                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 10.18              
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.80                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.80                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 12.02              
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.29                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 2.70                
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 10.67              
56418705 9/20/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 8.05                138.99                
56418706 9/20/2024 COLLINS, JENNIFER A MILG: PATTAN - RETREAT 32.23              
56418706 9/20/2024 COLLINS, JENNIFER A MILG: PATTAN - RETREAT 32.23              64.46                  
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 5.45                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 6.23                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 9.94                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 7.27                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 14.96              
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 5.52                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 7.15                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 4.62                
56418707 9/20/2024 DELPRIORE, MALINDA F MILG: TO PROVIDE SUPPORT 10.34              71.48                  
56418708 9/20/2024 DIPPEL, STEPHANIE L MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 3.99                3.99                    
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 8.10                
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 14.49              
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 7.23                
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 8.10                
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 10.44              
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 14.95              
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 7.68                
56418709 9/20/2024 DONAHUE, CHRISTINE M MILG: AUGUST MILEAGE 33.38              104.37                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 1.54                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.65                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 6.24                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 3.45                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.37                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 5.85                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.55                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 3.45                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.78                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 5.85                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 11.99              
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.90                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 3.86                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 3.30                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 3.40                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 4.19                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 1.58                
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 11.99              
56418710 9/20/2024 ELIAS, HEATHER JAYNE MILG: OT 11.99              101.93                
56418711 9/20/2024 EMERICK, SHARON L SUPP: SUPERVISOR GIFT STAR 125.00            
56418711 9/20/2024 EMERICK, SHARON L SUPP: SUPERVISOR GIFT STAR 125.00            250.00                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM TRAINING AT NEC 6.01                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM TRAINING AT NEC 6.01                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM TRAINING AT NEC 3.00                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 27.09              
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 5.99                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 5.99                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM INSTRUCTOR TRAI 2.98                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: NEC SCM INSTRUCTOR 27.06              
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: NEC SCM INSTRUCTOR 6.00                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: SCM TRAINING AT NEC 27.03              
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: NEC SCM INSTRUCTOR 6.00                
56418712 9/20/2024 EVANS, NICHOLAS C MILG: NEC SCM INSTRUCTOR 2.99                126.15                
56418713 9/20/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: TOUR INTERN WORKSIT 2.11                
56418713 9/20/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: TOUR OF INTERNSHIP 2.70                
56418713 9/20/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: TRAVEL TO LAUNDRY F 2.07                6.88                    
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.14                
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.64                
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.76                
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.84                
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.23                

Page 90 of 116
Page 122 of 172



56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 11.02              
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.09                
56418714 9/20/2024 FALK, KATELYN B MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 7.35                26.07                  
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 12.74              
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                
56418715 9/20/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                51.44                  
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.43                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.55                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.86                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 3.11                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.55                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 3.71                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 0.94                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.64                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.39                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.10                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 0.73                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.72                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.10                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.28                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 3.50                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.55                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.28                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.50                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 3.90                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.55                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.16                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.55                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.86                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.02                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 3.83                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 4.76                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 1.50                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 2.45                
56418716 9/20/2024 FIDLER, ALLISON LOUISE MILG: TRAVEL 5.09                132.36                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 2.81                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.30                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.09                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.65                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (0.53)              
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.99                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.38                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.66                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.76                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.80                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.67                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.36                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.13                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.05                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.91                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.07                
56418717 9/20/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                47.02                  
56418718 9/20/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 8.34                
56418718 9/20/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.61                
56418718 9/20/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 8.50                17.45                  
56418719 9/20/2024 FREY, STEVEN MILG: PTP TRAINING 29.43              
56418719 9/20/2024 FREY, STEVEN MILG: PTP TRAINING 12.62              42.05                  
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.30                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.14                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 3.32                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.52                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                

Page 91 of 116
Page 123 of 172



56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.46                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 2.40                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.07                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.65                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.83                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.43                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.40                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.73                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.30                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 5.38                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 5.57                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.83                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.03                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.52                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 0.73                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.40                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 5.50                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 4.49                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 2.20                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 2.14                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 1.46                
56418720 9/20/2024 FRITZ, DIANA YESENIA MILG: MILEAGE 5.38                55.39                  
56418721 9/20/2024 GALBRAITH, KELLY MARIE MILG: SEPT PAIUCC MTG DAY 56.91              
56418721 9/20/2024 GALBRAITH, KELLY MARIE MILG: PAIUCC SEPT MTG - D 56.91              113.82                
56418722 9/20/2024 GASKINS, LUMARIE I MILG: TOOK VEST TO CEC 13.50              
56418722 9/20/2024 GASKINS, LUMARIE I MILG: TOOK VEST TO CEC 1.84                15.34                  
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.61                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 0.22                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 6.73                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 4.17                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 5.86                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.69                
56418723 9/20/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 2.79                27.07                  
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 30.53              
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 12.22              
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 20.70              
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 18.57              
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 5.18                
56418724 9/20/2024 GERHART, GREGORY M MEAL: MEAL 22.79              109.99                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 0.53                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 0.17                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 0.70                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 2.14                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 0.35                
56418725 9/20/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE MILG: STUDENT SESSION 1.38                5.27                    
56418726 9/20/2024 GIENIEC, MELISSA ANNE MILG: BUSINESS PARTNERSHI 5.67                
56418726 9/20/2024 GIENIEC, MELISSA ANNE MILG: BUSINESS PARTNERSHI 26.49              
56418726 9/20/2024 GIENIEC, MELISSA ANNE MILG: SCHOOL INFORMATION 6.67                
56418726 9/20/2024 GIENIEC, MELISSA ANNE MILG: BUSINESS PARTNERSHI 2.22                41.05                  
56418727 9/20/2024 GINDER, JENNA E SUPP: WATER CUPS 19.79              19.79                  
56418728 9/20/2024 GRAFENSTINE, ALISON L MILG: LCBC OCT 11 SITE VI 14.18              
56418728 9/20/2024 GRAFENSTINE, ALISON L MILG: LCBC OCT 11 SITE VI 2.90                17.08                  
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO OFFICE 10.07              
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: OFFICE TO SCHOOL 4.30                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO HOME 0.09                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: MEETING TO SCHOOL 0.89                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO HOME 0.17                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL *2ND 10.23              
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: HOME TO SCHOOL 0.60                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO OFFICE 9.97                
56418729 9/20/2024 HALLOWAY, MORGAN LEA MILG: SCHOOL TO SCHOOL 2.72                39.04                  
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.01                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 0.66                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: HOME 1.62                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.96                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.04                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.45                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDEMT VISIT 1.59                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: HOME 2.88                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.78                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 0.98                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.29                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.61                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: HOME 4.88                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.28                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: HOME 0.84                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.96                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: HOME 4.88                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.15                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.29                
56418730 9/20/2024 HAMPLE, LAURA A MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.16                60.31                  
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 6.10                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 2.04                

Page 92 of 116
Page 124 of 172



56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 6.10                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 2.04                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 6.10                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 2.04                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 3.05                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 1.02                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 2.70                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT H 0.90                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 5.66                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO ATTEND ST 4.57                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL FO 2.91                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL FO 0.97                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 11.50              
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 3.84                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO TRAINING 2.38                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO TRAINING 0.80                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME 0.82                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME 0.27                
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO ATTEND ST 13.72              
56418731 9/20/2024 HARNISH, LUCINDA D MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 1.89                81.42                  
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MEAL: FOOD FOR LLVS MTG 8.57                
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MEAL: FOOD FOR LLVS MTG 3.43                
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY SUPP: PRIZES FOR LLVS MTG 21.43              
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY SUPP: PRIZES FOR LLVS MTG 8.57                
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: TLC MTG 10.21              
56418732 9/20/2024 HARPER, LINDSEY JOY MILG: ED TECH MTG 25.82              78.03                  
56418733 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 1.36                
56418733 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 1.08                
56418733 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 2.36                
56418733 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 1.92                
56418733 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT TO CBST 1.74                8.46                    
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.79                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.59                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.48                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.97                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.29                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.17                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.03                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.89                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.86                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 3.55                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.20                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.97                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 5.09                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.75                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 2.12                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.50                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 1.59                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.48                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.45                
56418734 9/20/2024 HERSHEY, HEATHER J MILG: IT 0.74                36.51                  
56418735 9/20/2024 HINES, CORINNE M MILG: AFTER HOURS 10.91              
56418735 9/20/2024 HINES, CORINNE M MILG: AFTER HOURS 10.91              
56418735 9/20/2024 HINES, CORINNE M MILG: AFTER HOURS 10.91              
56418735 9/20/2024 HINES, CORINNE M MILG: AFTER HOURS 10.91              43.64                  
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 4.45                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 7.28                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 7.65                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: DELIVERED SUPPLIES 15.35              
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 8.90                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 17.11              
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 15.35              
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 9.81                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 7.28                
56418736 9/20/2024 HOLBRITTER, PAULETTE CORI MILG: VENDING 4.45                97.63                  
56418737 9/20/2024 HORST, LAURA A MILG: TRAINING 4.88                
56418737 9/20/2024 HORST, LAURA A MILG: TRAVEL TO WORK CREW 4.62                
56418737 9/20/2024 HORST, LAURA A MILG: TRAVEL TO CLASSROOM 6.66                16.16                  
56418738 9/20/2024 HOUSER, SUE A MEAL: MEAL 20.70              
56418738 9/20/2024 HOUSER, SUE A MEAL: MEAL 14.42              
56418738 9/20/2024 HOUSER, SUE A MEAL: MEAL 2.32                
56418738 9/20/2024 HOUSER, SUE A MEAL: MEAL 24.80              62.24                  
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 7.75                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 11.01              
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 10.91              
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 0.39                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                

Page 93 of 116
Page 125 of 172



56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418739 9/20/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 7.79                78.10                  
56418740 9/20/2024 IVEY, JAMIE MILG: WHEEL CHAIR TRAININ 6.15                
56418740 9/20/2024 IVEY, JAMIE MILG: CAFE START UP PRETZ 23.49              
56418740 9/20/2024 IVEY, JAMIE MILG: SUPPLY FOR CANDY BU 9.24                
56418740 9/20/2024 IVEY, JAMIE MILG: WORK CREW TASKS 17.68              56.56                  
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 1.38                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 5.75                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 15.82              
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 3.79                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 1.48                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 1.60                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 0.64                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 3.79                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 0.91                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 SITES 0.37                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 2.78                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 0.66                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 0.26                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 6.70                
56418741 9/20/2024 JOHNS, NOEL MILG: VISIT IU13 CENTERS 0.54                46.47                  
56418742 9/20/2024 KEDDIE, CARLY B MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.23                
56418742 9/20/2024 KEDDIE, CARLY B MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.49                
56418742 9/20/2024 KEDDIE, CARLY B MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.39                
56418742 9/20/2024 KEDDIE, CARLY B MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.44                3.55                    
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.11)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.17)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.11)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.18)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.90                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.28                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.28                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.65                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.64                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 6.00                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.84                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 4.19                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.73                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.71                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 6.95                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.12                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.72                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.51                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.83                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.76                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.41                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.84                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.33                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.78                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.54                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.17                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 4.70                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.08)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.17                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.02                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.09)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.09)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.15)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.78                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.16)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.50                

Page 94 of 116
Page 126 of 172



56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 6.90                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.50                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.24                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.78                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.23                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.24                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.90                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.30                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.37                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.88                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 4.71                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.89                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.89                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.30                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.80                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.84                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.07)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.46                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.07)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.01)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.62                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.24                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.54                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.94                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.19                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.15)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.47                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.11)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.15)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.03)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.10)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.54                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.04                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.15                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.14                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.42                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.74                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.96                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.92                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.88                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.98                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.01                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.08                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.19                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.45                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.14                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.32                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.53                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.00                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.39                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.65                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.62                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.34                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.95                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.18                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.08                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 5.25                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.62                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.21                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.53                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 7.49                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.22                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.43                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.22                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.07)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.82                

Page 95 of 116
Page 127 of 172



56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.74                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.29                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.03                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.93                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.02)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.06)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.06)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.06                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.01)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 6.62                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.90                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.34                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.90                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.99                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.87                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.21)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.22)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.21)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.52                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.17)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.20)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.21)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.17                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.16                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.03                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.99                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.62                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.31                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.13                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.97                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.87                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.85                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 8.33                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.17                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.06                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.04                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.64                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.64                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.49                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.05                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.59                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.58                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.76                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.76                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 3.04                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.32                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.07                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.32                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.75                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 6.32                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.24                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.40                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.40                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.97                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.96                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.77                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 2.79                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 1.24                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.06)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE (0.07)              
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.11                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.22                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 4.11                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                
56418743 9/20/2024 KIRK, MICHELLE LEE MILG: MILEAGE 0.27                253.86                
56418744 9/20/2024 KNEPP, JULIA ABIGAIL MILG: DAYCARE VISIT 4.41                
56418744 9/20/2024 KNEPP, JULIA ABIGAIL MILG: HOME VISIT 8.18                
56418744 9/20/2024 KNEPP, JULIA ABIGAIL MILG: HOME VISIT 0.92                
56418744 9/20/2024 KNEPP, JULIA ABIGAIL MILG: DAYCARE VISIT 4.41                
56418744 9/20/2024 KNEPP, JULIA ABIGAIL MILG: DAYCARE VISIT 0.92                18.84                  
56418745 9/20/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T MILG: OT 16.11              
56418745 9/20/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T MILG: OT 16.11              
56418745 9/20/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T MILG: OT 11.26              
56418745 9/20/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T MILG: OT 0.97                
56418745 9/20/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T MILG: OT 8.06                52.51                  
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.35                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.19                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.66                

Page 96 of 116
Page 128 of 172



56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 2.07                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.36                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.94                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 10.17              
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.97                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.66                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS 10.31              
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS 8.40                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.31                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.70                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.95                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.30                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.38                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.59                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 6.61                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.87                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.47                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 2.44                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 7.96                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.71                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.42                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 5.27                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 8.40                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 0.73                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 3.84                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 4.77                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS 8.40                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS 3.82                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS 3.84                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: EXTRA HOURS PAPERWO 2.66                
56418746 9/20/2024 LEFEVER, KAITLIN SCHUESSLER MILG: SPEECH THERAPY 1.80                158.32                
56418747 9/20/2024 LEWALD, KRISTEN SUPP: BAGELS `and` CC 35.41              35.41                  
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DPS 17.35              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: CEC-DOE RUN 1.36                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DPS FIRE DRILL 8.67                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-HOME 8.36                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DOE RUN-DIS 9.04                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-DOE RUN FIRE DR 8.95                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 8.51                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-CEC FILE PICK U 6.07                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DOE RUN - DIS 9.04                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-CMES 6.31                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-HOME 8.36                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: BURLE-DIS 10.10              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: CMES-BURLE 6.33                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-CMES 4.50                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: CMES-DIS 6.40                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-HOME 8.36                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-MCMS 7.42                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: MCMS-RES 7.21                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DPS 17.35              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DOE RUN-BURLE 8.58                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DOE RUN 7.72                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: RES-DOE RUN 7.49                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DOE RUN-HOME 7.62                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: OFFICE-DIS 10.10              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-DPS 2.63                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-HOME 8.67                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 8.51                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-DPS 2.63                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-BURLE 9.84                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-HOME 8.67                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DOE RUN-DIS 9.04                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-BURLE 10.07              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DOE RUN 7.72                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-DPS 2.63                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: BURLE-DOE RUN 17.22              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 8.51                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 8.51                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-DPS 2.63                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-HOME 8.67                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: BURLE-DPS OPEN HOUS 9.93                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 8.51                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS-BURLE 10.07              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DPS-HOME 8.67                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: DIS- BURLE 10.07              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: MENTOR MEETING -DIS 5.09                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DOE RUN 15.43              
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-MENTOR MEETING 6.11                
56418748 9/20/2024 LEWIS, REBECCA K MILG: HOME-DIS 17.01              408.04                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: DJ HEARING FOR STUD 0.90                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: DJ HEARING FOR STUD 3.13                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: DJ HEARING FOR STUD 3.13                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: DJ HEARING FOR STUD 0.90                

Page 97 of 116
Page 129 of 172



56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: DJ HEARING FOR STUD 0.89                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: FIRE DRILL EXERCISE 0.31                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: FIRE DRILL EXERCISE 1.11                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: FIRE DRILL EXERCISE 1.10                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: FIRE DRILL EXERCISE 0.30                
56418749 9/20/2024 LUCIANO, MANUEL ANGLE MILG: FIRE DRILL EXERCISE 0.37                12.14                  
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 6.19                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME EVAL 6.48                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL BACK TO OFFI 0.51                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO EVAL AT D 3.47                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO EVAL AT B 7.10                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME EVAL 4.21                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL FO 0.82                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME EVAL 8.23                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL BACK TO OFFI 4.68                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO DAYCARE 0.59                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO BURLE 8.39                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL TO HOME FOR 0.14                
56418750 9/20/2024 MARTIN, KATHERINE A MILG: TRAVEL BACK TO OFFI 6.17                56.98                  
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.33                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 14.60              
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 17.54              
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 3.11                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 7.47                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 8.17                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.08                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 7.91                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 10.26              
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 7.47                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 2.68                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.33                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 14.60              
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.08                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 4.92                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 3.42                
56418751 9/20/2024 MASTERSON, REBEKAH L MILG: TRAVEL 8.17                127.14                
56418752 9/20/2024 MCARDLE, JACLYN T MILG: STUDENT OBSERVATION 3.19                3.19                    
56418753 9/20/2024 MICHALOWSKI, KATHRYN JANE MEAL: PIZZA 73.07              
56418753 9/20/2024 MICHALOWSKI, KATHRYN JANE MEAL: SNACKS 35.47              
56418753 9/20/2024 MICHALOWSKI, KATHRYN JANE DUES: TEAM ACTIVITY 175.75            
56418753 9/20/2024 MICHALOWSKI, KATHRYN JANE SUPP: SUPPLIES 11.93              296.22                
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: MEETINGS 10.63              
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: IT SESSION 7.60                
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: MILAGE 7.60                
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: PD 19.22              
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: PD 19.22              
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: IT SESSION 11.23              
56418754 9/20/2024 MILLER, AMBER B MILG: IT SESSION 7.60                83.10                  
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: HR MM RETREAT 7.94                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: HR MM RETREAT 1.74                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 3.30                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 0.72                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 27.99              
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 6.14                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 17.24              
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 3.79                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: MEET WITH HR DIRECT 16.29              
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: MEET WITH HR DIRECT 3.58                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 14.98              
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 3.29                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 5.60                
56418755 9/20/2024 MILLER, ASHLEY T MILG: OPEN ENROLLMENT DRO 1.23                113.83                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: RETURN TO BURLE 13.81              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: NEFF TO LEARN NEW S 6.35                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: CVHS FOR 2 IEP MEET 6.08                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: LANDISVILLE MS OPEN 12.74              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: MASONIC VILLAGE OPE 20.93              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: RETURN FROM SOLANCO 11.50              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: OPEN HOUSE PROVIDEN 8.74                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: SOLANCO OPEN HOUSE 14.17              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: NEFF OPEN HOUSE WIT 3.17                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: NEFF IEP FOR L.D. 6.35                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: DELIVER IPADS TO CV 3.04                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: DROP IPADS, PARKERS 8.70                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: PICK UP LAPTOP 13.59              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: RETURN TO BURLE 8.77                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: DROP BREAKFAST AT M 13.43              
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: DELIVER FILES AND I 1.09                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: NEFF OPEN HOUSE: AM 6.35                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: WILLOW VALLEY OPEN 7.66                
56418756 9/20/2024 NEILES, JENI L MILG: NEFF IEP MEETING FO 6.35                172.82                
56418757 9/20/2024 NORTON, LAURA E MILG: WHEELCHAIR VAN TRAI 9.64                9.64                    
56418758 9/20/2024 ORR, KELLY L DUES: TITLE TRANSFER FEE 20.50              20.50                  
56418759 9/20/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: WORK CREW 20.51              

Page 98 of 116
Page 130 of 172



56418759 9/20/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: WORK CREW 10.73              31.24                  
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 15.53              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 9.52                
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 7.20                
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.93              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.12              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.13              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 10.13              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 14.01              
56418760 9/20/2024 PARKER, KELLY E MILG: SEC SUPPORT 3.56                91.13                  
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO HV 29.41              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO PW 27.76              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO PW 27.76              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO PW 27.76              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO HV 29.41              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HV TO PW 3.86                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO PW 27.76              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO HV 29.41              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HV TO PW 3.86                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HV TO PW 3.86                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: PW TO YH 7.34                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: YH TO EY 7.02                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: EY TO GH 6.67                
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: GH TO HOME BUILDING 17.48              
56418761 9/20/2024 PEARSON, JENNIFER M MILG: HOME BUILDING TO PW 27.76              546.69                
56418762 9/20/2024 PENTZ, SARA BETH MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 1.92                
56418762 9/20/2024 PENTZ, SARA BETH MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 4.96                
56418762 9/20/2024 PENTZ, SARA BETH MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 7.15                
56418762 9/20/2024 PENTZ, SARA BETH MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 4.96                
56418762 9/20/2024 PENTZ, SARA BETH MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 4.96                23.95                  
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 10.75              
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: GO BAG PICKUP 7.94                
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 10.75              
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUCH COVERAG 5.38                
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 5.38                
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: REIDENBAUGH COVERAG 10.75              
56418763 9/20/2024 PIEKLO, LUCY M MILG: GO BAG PICKUP 7.94                58.89                  
56418764 9/20/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE SUPP: REPLACEMENT 11.69              
56418764 9/20/2024 PIKE, ASHLEY CHRISTINE SUPP: REPLACEMENT 1.30                12.99                  
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: BURLE TO HOME VISIT 3.34                
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: HOME VISIT TO CEC 9.07                
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: DRIVE TO SHOP FOR S 1.39                
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: DRIVE TO SHOP FOR S 4.38                
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: BURLE TO CEC 7.67                
56418765 9/20/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E REGI: CONFERENCE REGISTRATIO 90.00              115.85                
56418766 9/20/2024 PRICE, KELSEY E MILG: INTERPRETING 6.59                
56418766 9/20/2024 PRICE, KELSEY E MILG: INTERPRETING 10.90              17.49                  
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 0.66                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 0.81                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.82                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 1.65                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 3.57                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 2.05                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 5.77                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 0.44                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 9.97                

Page 99 of 116
Page 131 of 172



56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 7.98                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 1.64                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 2.84                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING EVALU 2.16                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 8.53                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 1.99                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 8.44                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.82                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 11.66              
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOL 3.19                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 0.75                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 2.16                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 2.18                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 16.36              
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.14                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 3.57                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BEWEEN SCHOO 16.26              
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 1.65                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 1.50                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL DURING LESSO 0.75                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.14                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 0.72                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 2.45                
56418767 9/20/2024 PRICE, SHERRI LYN MILG: TRAVEL HOME 2.16                145.78                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 0.08                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENT 1.24                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 9.85                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 5.16                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENT @ 13.33              
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENT 2.15                
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 12.84              
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 17.71              
56418768 9/20/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH A STUDENT 2.15                64.51                  
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 2.75                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 8.56                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 0.92                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 0.22                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 3.19                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 6.24                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 2.67                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 4.25                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 3.26                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 8.07                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 5.35                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 6.28                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 0.50                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 4.81                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 3.71                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 1.64                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 14.60              
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 0.86                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 9.54                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 5.59                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 6.57                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICE 7.92                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 6.00                
56418769 9/20/2024 PTAK, EMILY ANN MILG: PT SERVICES 5.54                119.04                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.69                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.79                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 1.15                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.85                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E PARK: ITINERANT SPEECH THER 1.05                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.85                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.46                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.59                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.57                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 3.47                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.40                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 0.83                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 1.33                
56418770 9/20/2024 PUERZER, HOPE E MILG: ITINERANT SPEECH TH 1.69                14.72                  
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVALUATION 7.11                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVALUATION 6.25                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVAL 7.57                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVAL 6.68                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVALUATION 1.43                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVALUATION 7.54                
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVALUATION 12.98              
56418771 9/20/2024 QUOOS, JULISA MILG: EVAL 2.64                52.20                  
56418772 9/20/2024 REINA, CAROL S MILG: CTC TRAINING DAY 10.00              
56418772 9/20/2024 REINA, CAROL S MILG: MEETING 10.00              20.00                  
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 1.30                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 0.18                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 0.37                

Page 100 of 116
Page 132 of 172



56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 0.28                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 0.28                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: FIRE DRILL 1.29                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 3.40                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 0.48                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 0.96                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 0.72                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 0.72                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: MEDICAL 3.46                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 8.18                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 6.14                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 6.14                
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 28.64              
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 28.64              
56418773 9/20/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: BOARD MEETING 4.09                95.27                  
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: TRAVEL TO NEC 4.82                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: TRAVEL TO NEC 4.82                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: TRAVEL TO NEC 1.38                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: TRAVEL TO NEC 1.37                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: TRAVEL TO NEC 1.38                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: BOARD MEETING 4.51                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: BOARD MEETING 15.78              
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: BOARD MEETING 15.79              
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: BOARD MEETING 4.52                
56418774 9/20/2024 ROWE, JILL E MILG: BOARD MEETING 4.50                58.87                  
56418775 9/20/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL SUPP: STAPLES 70.75              
56418775 9/20/2024 ROYER, KEITH MICHAEL SUPP: EDUPROTOCOLS MEMBERS 167.40            238.15                
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MILG: ROYAL FARMS 0.71                
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.9.24 - DUNKIN 8.32                
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.9.24 - LA BELLA 31.60              
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.9.24 - ROYAL FARMS 9.79                
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.10.24 - COURTYARD RES 25.73              
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MILG: TO COURTYARD MARRIO 26.83              
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MILG: TO LA BELLA 3.53                
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MILG: TRAVEL HOME 26.01              
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.10.24 - DUNKIN 11.97              
56418776 9/20/2024 RUSSO, TARA M MEAL: 7.11.24 - DUNKIN 13.55              158.04                
56418777 9/20/2024 SALEM, CALLIE A MILG: MILEAGE 15.43              
56418777 9/20/2024 SALEM, CALLIE A MILG: MILEAGE 4.69                
56418777 9/20/2024 SALEM, CALLIE A MILG: MILEAGE 4.97                
56418777 9/20/2024 SALEM, CALLIE A MILG: MILEAGE 7.82                
56418777 9/20/2024 SALEM, CALLIE A MILG: MILEAGE 15.43              48.34                  
56418778 9/20/2024 SCHAEFFER, CATHY L MILG: INTERPRETER TRAVEL 4.45                
56418778 9/20/2024 SCHAEFFER, CATHY L MILG: INTERPRETER TRAVEL 10.75              
56418778 9/20/2024 SCHAEFFER, CATHY L MILG: INTERPRETER TRAVEL 4.45                
56418778 9/20/2024 SCHAEFFER, CATHY L MILG: INTERPRETER TRAVEL 21.50              
56418778 9/20/2024 SCHAEFFER, CATHY L MILG: INTERPRETING TRAVEL 10.75              51.90                  
56418779 9/20/2024 SCHEAFFER, KARI LIN MILG: PTP TRAINING 42.05              42.05                  
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: SCM TRAINING 33.14              
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: SCM TRAINING 33.14              
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: SCM TRAINING 33.14              
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: ONBOARDING BURLE 42.19              
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: SCM TRAINING 33.14              
56418780 9/20/2024 SEAMAN, HOPE MILG: SCM TRAINING 33.14              207.89                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 4.66                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 1.03                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 2.08                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 2.05                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 2.30                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 0.60                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 2.03                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 1.01                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 4.66                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 3.04                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 2.03                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 1.52                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 3.04                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 3.07                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 1.53                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 3.07                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 9.25                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 4.62                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 9.25                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 3.05                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 2.34                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: HOME 4.66                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 1.54                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: MEETING 3.08                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 0.29                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 0.60                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: SITE VISIT 4.60                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: BURLE 3.92                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: BURLE 1.93                
56418781 9/20/2024 SHELLENBERGER, REGINA T MILG: BURLE 3.89                90.74                  

Page 101 of 116
Page 133 of 172



56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.64                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.63                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.63                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 6.61                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.69                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY (0.01)              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY (0.02)              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.68                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY (0.01)              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.76                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.37                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 16.98              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.75                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.31                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.31                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.22                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 2.44                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 1.12                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.97                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.65                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.64                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.64                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 6.62                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.57                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.64                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.30                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 14.94              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.63                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.30                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.30                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 2.96                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 1.09                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.23                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.22                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.37                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 2.63                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 3.39                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.74                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.74                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 0.73                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 7.53                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP RETREAT 2.77                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.65                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.31                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 14.95              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: WORK 0.65                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY (0.02)              
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.07                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.11                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.01                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.30                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: OPENING DAY 0.50                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.23                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.10                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 5.55                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.23                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.10                
56418782 9/20/2024 SHENK, TIMOTHY MILG: LEADERSHIP MEETING 0.84                118.28                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 0.94                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: HOME 3.49                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 2.26                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VIST 4.74                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 7.72                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 2.89                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 4.97                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 4.03                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: HOME 1.27                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 1.75                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 10.07              
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 0.66                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 1.07                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 9.71                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 2.65                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 6.52                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 2.44                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: OT VISIT 1.40                
56418783 9/20/2024 SHERRICK, TAMARA L MILG: HOME 4.49                73.07                  
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.50              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.49              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                

Page 102 of 116
Page 134 of 172



56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.52                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 4.70                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 13.18              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 0.72                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.16                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.39              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.49              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 2.21                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.49              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 2.21                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.92                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.50              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.89                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.35                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.16                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.89                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.39              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 11.15              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.61                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.48              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 19.12              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.43              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 19.02              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.49              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 5.85                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.48              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.54                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.50              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.84              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 12.91              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 3.35                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 19.02              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 16.50              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 15.43              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 8.61                
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 19.80              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 11.15              
56418784 9/20/2024 SHOWERS, KELSEY L MILG: SERVICES TO STUDENT 6.97                603.12                
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING MEETING 2.71                
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING MEETING 10.82              
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING 2.71                
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING 10.82              
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING MEETING 2.71                
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: COACHING MEETING 10.82              
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: MEETING WITH PRINCI 2.71                
56418785 9/20/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: MEETING WITH PRINCI 10.82              54.12                  
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 17.55              
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.47                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 1.39                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.97                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 17.23              
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.52                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 9.94                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.47                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.53                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 17.55              
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO IU 10.75              
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 0.32                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 3.38                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 7.64                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.77                
56418786 9/20/2024 STERNER, JENNA M MILG: TRAVEL TO SCHOOLS 8.52                181.08                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: CENTRAL MANOR 10.77              
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 8.62                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BECK 1.73                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: MARTIC 9.39                

Page 103 of 116
Page 135 of 172



56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: HOME 9.89                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ROHRERSTOWN 2.18                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: CENTRAL MANOR 10.77              
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BECK 1.73                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: JOHN BECK 1.73                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 8.62                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BUCHER TO BARON 5.15                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 4.55                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 4.55                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BECK 1.73                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BUCHER 5.15                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: HOME 9.89                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: MARTIC 7.85                
56418787 9/20/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: CENTRAL MANOR 10.77              125.87                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: AFTER HOUR STUDENT 8.22                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: AFTER HOUR STUDENT 2.51                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 1.63                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: AFTER HOUR STDUENT 8.19                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: AFTER HOUR STUDENT 8.22                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 2.64                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICES 3.01                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 6.71                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 1.63                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 1.18                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 5.38                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 2.58                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 2.58                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 3.95                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 3.50                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 3.74                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 1.19                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 2.33                
56418788 9/20/2024 STOUCH, LINDSAY MILG: STUDENT SERVICE 2.02                71.21                  
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 4.52                
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 8.51                
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 14.51              
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 4.52                
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 1.66                
56418789 9/20/2024 TULL, EMILY A MILG: SEPTEMBER 9-13 TRAV 1.66                35.38                  
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 3.36                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK-IN 3.38                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 17.65              
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 6.04                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: TECH SUPPORT 2.69                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: WORK CREW 6.76                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 13.51              
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 6.76                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: MEETING 6.71                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK-IN/DROP OFF 20.27              
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: WHEELCHAIR VAN TRAI 2.54                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK-IN 2.28                
56418790 9/20/2024 WALTER, KETRINA LYNN MILG: CHECK ON PAPERWORK 10.05              102.00                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 13.30              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 4.40                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 17.10              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 15.20              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 3.59                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 4.35                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 13.30              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 4.40                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 17.10              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 3.59                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 18.16              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 4.35                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 17.10              
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 4.35                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.59                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 2.64                
56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO STUDENT'S 15.20              

Page 104 of 116
Page 136 of 172



56418791 9/20/2024 WEAVER, LAURA FAYE MILG: TRAVEL TO OFFICE 4.35                292.51                
56418792 9/20/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: LEOLA 23.81              23.81                  
56418793 9/20/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO SMOKETOWN 18.14              
56418793 9/20/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO SMOKETOWN 18.14              
56418793 9/20/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO SMOKETOWN 18.14              
56418793 9/20/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL TO LAFAYETTE 20.14              74.56                  
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: RETURN 2.10                
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: WAN SITE ONBIARDING 2.45                
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: RETURN 29.43              
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: WAN SITE ONBIARDING 34.31              
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: WAN SITE ONBIARDING 12.26              
56418794 9/20/2024 WILLIAMS, H MICHAEL MILG: RETURN 10.51              91.06                  
56418795 9/27/2024 AMENT, LEAH E MILG: DAYCARE VISIT 18.73              18.73                  
56418796 9/27/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: PICK UP WC VAN 1.12                
56418796 9/27/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: DROP OFF WC VAN @ A 4.17                
56418796 9/27/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: RETURN TO LVC 0.66                
56418796 9/27/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: AFTER HOURS MEETING 4.88                
56418796 9/27/2024 BARTHOLOMEW, KENDELL LYNNE MILG: DROP STUDENTS OFF A 3.87                14.70                  
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.98                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.17                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.30                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 5.84                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.36                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.46                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.31                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.30                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 5.87                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 3.69                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 6.66                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 5.84                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.69                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.70                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.36                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 3.69                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 6.16                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.02                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.73                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.47                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 5.46                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.07                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.30                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 1.49                
56418797 9/27/2024 BECKER, LAURA A MILG: ITINERANT TEACHER T 0.30                59.22                  
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO CHESTERBROO 6.78                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CHESTERBROOK TO ST 7.01                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LITITIZ CHRISTIAN T 3.13                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: ST PAUL TO LITITZ C 0.58                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: FARM DEL TO LANCAST 1.59                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO BETHANY 8.28                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: MAIN ST TO HOME 5.60                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LANC RD TO STATE ST 7.65                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: STATE ST TO MAIN ST 1.74                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: BETHANY TO FARM DEL 4.81                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO UGRO 5.22                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: UGRO TO PREK COUNTS 0.57                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: PRE K TO HOME 5.79                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO RABBIT HILL 5.83                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: RABBIT HILL TO LAND 2.62                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: LANDIS TO CLAY 2.13                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CLAY TO KISSEL HILL 2.11                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: KISSEL HILL TO HOME 3.48                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: HOME TO CHESTERBROO 6.78                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: CHESTERBROOK TO ST 7.01                
56418798 9/27/2024 BEEGLE, JESSICA M MILG: ST PAUL TO HOME 3.47                92.18                  
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: SUPPORT JT 17.04              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: DISTRICT MEETING 8.60                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: DISTRICT MEETING 16.01              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: END OF DAY 6.62                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT VISIT 11.52              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 5.09                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 9.32                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: BACK TO OFFICE 3.24                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 8.52                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 5.22                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 5.22                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: BACK TO OFFICE 8.55                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 9.76                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 8.94                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 2.94                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT MEETING 4.15                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: PROJECT 16.28              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JV PROGRAM 23.88              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: PROJECT 16.28              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT VISIT 5.46                

Page 105 of 116
Page 137 of 172



56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: JT SUPPORT 5.64                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: PROJECT 16.28              
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: BUSINESS TOUR 2.19                
56418799 9/27/2024 BENNETT, JENNIFER D MILG: BACK 1.04                217.79                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: OFFICE 6.03                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 5.89                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 3.71                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 18.58              
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 16.46              
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 4.29                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 7.98                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: OFFICE 15.47              
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 3.41                
56418800 9/27/2024 BEVERLY, AMANDA L MILG: EVAL 5.78                87.60                  
56418801 9/27/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A SUPP: LIGHTHOUSE MATERIALS 8.00                
56418801 9/27/2024 BLANTZ, LORI A SUPP: LIGHTHOUSE MATERIALS 8.00                16.00                  
56418802 9/27/2024 BOOKER, BRIAN M MILG: JAVITS PENN STATE- 162.13            162.13                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.77                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.05                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.52                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO SCHOOL 1.88                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO SCHOOL 2.70                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 2.46                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 3.55                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 2.46                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 3.55                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 2.46                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: RETURN TO CLASSROOM 3.55                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT AT SCHOO 3.55                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.79                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 2.58                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.19                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.72                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.64                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.91                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.54                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: PICK UP SUPPLIES 4.92                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: PICK UP SUPPLIES 7.07                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.38                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.99                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.01                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.38                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.99                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.69                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.99                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.03                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 1.48                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.23                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT 0.32                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: BACK TO SCHOOL 0.83                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: BACK TO SCHOOL 1.20                
56418803 9/27/2024 BOWERS, SUZAN E MILG: HOME VISIT AT SCHOO 2.46                66.84                  
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 15.30              
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 17.31              
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.33                
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.48                
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: (717) 682-5441 16.67              
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: MEETING 6.96                
56418804 9/27/2024 BOYER, ALINA MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.47                64.52                  
56418805 9/27/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: HOTEL TO SCHOOL 8.65                
56418805 9/27/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: TO HOTEL 75.41              
56418805 9/27/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MEAL: DINNER 9.4.24 28.00              
56418805 9/27/2024 BRADY, KAREN M MILG: SCHOOL TO HOME 73.62              185.68                
56418806 9/27/2024 BRAZZO, KELLY DUES: PA LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT 13.00              
56418806 9/27/2024 BRAZZO, KELLY DUES: PA LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT 52.00              65.00                  
56418807 9/27/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MEAL: MEAL 7.21                
56418807 9/27/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MEAL: MEAL 34.09              
56418807 9/27/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MEAL: MEALS 25.14              
56418807 9/27/2024 BROWN, JULIE L MEAL: MEAL 7.21                73.65                  
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 8/5 10.74              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/30 22.79              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/31 11.39              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/31 7.37                
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/31 6.70                
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 8/4 18.77              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/18 22.79              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/22 22.79              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/23 42.21              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/24 7.45                
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/24 4.02                
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/24 11.39              
56418808 9/27/2024 BRUBAKER, KIRA N MILG: APPRENTICESHIP 7/25 22.79              211.20                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.44                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                

Page 106 of 116
Page 138 of 172



56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.03                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.14                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.84                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 6.19                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.72                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.49                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 10.88              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.78                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.78                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 2.03                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 14.91              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.72                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.96                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.27                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.24                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.21                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.28                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.64                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.23                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 2.18                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.51                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.95                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: HOME VISIT CASH RE 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 15.84              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.78                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.97                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.80                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: HOME VISIT CASH RE 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: HOME VISIT CASH RE 0.80                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.96                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.49                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.25                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.10                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.94                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.17                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.08                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.77                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 14.91              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.72                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 2.03                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.78                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.78                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B METE: METER NO RECEIPT 0.09                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.15                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.92                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 3.74                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.42                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 6.65                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.75                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.62                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 11.81              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.35                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.22                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.65                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.21                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.12                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.97                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.13                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.50                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 3.73                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 3.72                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.46                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.12                

Page 107 of 116
Page 139 of 172



56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.02                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.16                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.48                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 10.87              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.26                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.32                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: SOCIALIZATION 2.44                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.32                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.21                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.64                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.23                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.95                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.19                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.48                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 3.71                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.48                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.11                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.01                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.18                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.47                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 10.86              
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.28                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 0.20                
56418809 9/27/2024 BUCHER, BRADLEY B MILG: HOME VISIT 1.63                181.52                
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C TOLL: TOLL 22.80              
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C MILG: HOME TO PATTAN CENT 274.56            
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C MEAL: MEAL 22.15              
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C MEAL: MEAL 53.46              
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C MEAL: MEAL 25.19              
56418810 9/27/2024 CAMPION, ERIN C TOLL: TOLL 24.10              422.26                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION SUPPOR 3.40                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION 4.38                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION 3.59                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION 2.41                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION 1.97                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: MEETING 9.41                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: MEETING 7.70                
56418811 9/27/2024 CARGILL, HANNAH MILG: REGISTRATION SUPPOR 4.16                37.02                  
56418812 9/27/2024 CARR, ALLISON L REGI: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME 150.00            150.00                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.23                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.56                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.18                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 3.08                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 3.08                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 4.59                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 4.59                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.18                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.56                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.58                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.44                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 7.80                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 0.86                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.98                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 1.23                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 8.11                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 7.94                
56418813 9/27/2024 COHICK, BETSY JEAN MILG: OT 6.94                59.93                  
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT TRANSPORT 0.75                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT WORKSITE 1.35                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT TRANSPORT 2.29                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT TRANSPORT 1.85                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/17 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/18 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARR PARKING 9/19-9/3 37.50              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/16 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/10 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/11 11.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/12 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A PARK: MARRIOTT PARKING 9/13 10.00              
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT WORKSITE 1.32                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT WORKSITE 1.32                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT WORKSITE 1.35                
56418814 9/27/2024 COPELAND, MELISSA A MILG: STUDENT WORKSITE 1.32                120.05                
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 32.83              
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 6.57                
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 3.28                
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 24.12              
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 16.89              
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 2.41                
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 4.83                
56418815 9/27/2024 DEBAKEY, MICHAEL IBRAHIM MILG: NETWORK SUPPORT 22.98              113.91                
56418816 9/27/2024 DIPPEL, STEPHANIE L MILG: TRAVEL BETWEEN SCHO 5.42                5.42                    
56418817 9/27/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: CLASS TO GIANT 0.22                

Page 108 of 116
Page 140 of 172



56418817 9/27/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: MILEAGE TO LANDSCAP 2.07                
56418817 9/27/2024 FAHRNEY, KELLY MILG: CLASS TO BURLE 7.30                9.59                    
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: CHALOTTE RUSSE UNIFO 55.97              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: NIKE SHOES 102.89            
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: LANCASTER PARKING AU 5.00                
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: PARKING LGH 1.00                
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: TARGET LUNCH BOX 87.48              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: COSTCO UNIFORM 159.89            
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: CALVIN KLEIN UNIFORM 10.80              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: LANCASTER PARKING AU 2.50                
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: CALVIN KLEINUNIFORM (8.01)              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: LANCASTER PARKING AU 5.00                
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: LANCASTER PARKING AU 2.50                
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: PENNNDOT ID 45.50              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: SUPER SHOES 34.99              
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: CALVIN KLEIN UNIRORM 125.24            
56418818 9/27/2024 FAIZI, AHMADULLAH U SUPP: NIKE SHOES 151.58            782.33                
56418819 9/27/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 7.74                
56418819 9/27/2024 FERN, MONA L MILG: JOB TRAINING 6.98                14.72                  
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: COTTAGE TO LMS 5.81                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: CEC TO LANDISVILLE 5.82                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: COTTAGE TO CEC 5.50                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: CEC TO LMS 5.82                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: LMS TO CEC 5.81                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: CEC LMS 5.82                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: COTTAGE TO CEC 5.50                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: CEC TO LANDISVILLE 5.82                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: COTTAGE TO CEC 5.50                
56418820 9/27/2024 FIELDS, ALLISON J MILG: CEC TO LANDISVILLE 5.82                57.22                  
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT  TEA (1.21)              
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.09                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.65                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 8.30                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.46                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.25                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC (1.21)              
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.67                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.85                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.66                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 1.67                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 0.28                
56418821 9/27/2024 FINK, MELANIE M MILG: D/HH ITINERANT TEAC 7.65                33.90                  
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 2.19                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.17                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.52                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.16                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 5.53                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPERWORK 0.30                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERIVCE DELIVERY 2.19                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.19                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.74                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 2.12                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPER WORK 0.30                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.68                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 0.67                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: PAPERWORK 0.30                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.52                
56418822 9/27/2024 FRANCK, ANDREA ELIZABETH MILG: SERVICE DELIVERY 1.56                23.14                  
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 8.33                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 5.86                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 0.22                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 6.73                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 4.17                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.69                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 2.79                
56418823 9/27/2024 GEORGE, TARA E MILG: MILEAGE 3.61                35.40                  
56418824 9/27/2024 GINDER, JENNA E SUPP: BUILDING DECOR 51.96              51.96                  
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: HEAD START REGISTRA 5.96                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 2.76                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.71                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.48                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 3.61                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: HEAD START REGISTRA 1.61                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: UC1 REGISTRATION 1.78                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: UC1 REGISTRATION 0.48                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: UC1 REGISTRATION 0.33                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: HEAD START REGISTRA 7.41                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: HEAD START REGISTRA 1.13                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: UC1 REGISTRATION 2.21                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: REGISTRATION MEETIN 3.42                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: REGISTRATION MEETIN 0.92                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: REGISTRATION MEETIN 0.64                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: REGISTRATION MEETIN 4.30                

Page 109 of 116
Page 141 of 172



56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: FAMILY/HOME VISITS 2.97                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: FAMILY/HOME VISITS 0.80                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: FAMILY/HOME VISITS 0.55                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: FAMILY/HOME VISITS 3.74                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 2.79                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.74                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.51                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 3.52                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 2.78                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.73                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.50                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 3.55                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 2.77                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.72                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 0.49                
56418825 9/27/2024 GINGRICH, REBECCA ANN MILG: SITE VISIT 3.58                68.49                  
56418826 9/27/2024 HART, NADINE A SUPP: ANNUAL SCREENCASTIFY 96.00              96.00                  
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 1.03                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT TO CBST 4.71                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: CBST TO HOME VISIT 2.47                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME TO CLASSROOM 2.50                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: ECE TO CBST 0.98                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 4.73                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT TO CBST 1.74                
56418827 9/27/2024 HERSHEY, HANNAH MILG: HOME VISIT 2.02                20.18                  
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 2.89                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM HEALTH 11.92              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 1.67                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM HEALTH 9.00                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM HEALTH 5.07                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM HEALTH 6.71                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 8.81                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 4.95                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 2.96                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 19.21              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 10.81              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 8.49                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 4.78                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 5.15                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: OPENING DAY 12.52              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: OPENING DAY 7.05                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 16.81              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 9.46                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 10.90              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 9.46                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: HEALTH SCREENINGS 19.39              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 16.81              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 16.81              
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 9.46                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: TRANSITION CELEBRAT 0.86                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 8.40                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: WORK IN LEBANON 4.73                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.86                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN TO OFFICE 0.48                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: TRANSITION CELEBRAT 0.49                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM LEBANON 8.45                
56418828 9/27/2024 HOGARTH, MELANIE A MILG: RETURN FROM LEBANON 4.75                260.11                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 13.81              
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 0.39                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 11.01              
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 7.79                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 3.76                
56418829 9/27/2024 INTOCCIA, PETER R MILG: IAS 4.29                65.20                  
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: HOTEL TO PATTAN 6.82                
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: PATTAN TO HOME 59.75              
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: HOTEL TO PATTAN 3.41                
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: PATTAN TO HOTEL 3.29                
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MEAL: MEALS 9.11.24 39.44              
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: TO PATTAN 60.16              
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MEAL: MEALS 9.13.24 11.44              
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MEAL: MEALS 9.12.24 31.05              
56418830 9/27/2024 ISENBERG, TAMBRA L MILG: TO SCHOOL 40.17              255.53                
56418831 9/27/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: CONSULTING AT HMS- 9.98                
56418831 9/27/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: MEETING WITH ADMIN 13.28              
56418831 9/27/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: CONSULTING AT KMS 21.90              
56418831 9/27/2024 JAMES-SHUFFELBOTTOM, VICKI A MILG: CONSULTING AT HMS 10.78              55.94                  
56418832 9/27/2024 KAURUDAR, ERICA J DUES: NASP MBRSHP DUES 230.00            
56418832 9/27/2024 KAURUDAR, ERICA J DUES: ASPP MBRSHP DUES RENEWAL 85.00              

Page 110 of 116
Page 142 of 172



56418832 9/27/2024 KAURUDAR, ERICA J DUES: NTL CERT SCH PSYCHOLOGIS 110.00            425.00                
56418833 9/27/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: SOCIALIZATION 0.53                
56418833 9/27/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: SOCIALIZATION 2.63                
56418833 9/27/2024 KILHEFFER, LISA MILG: SOCIALIZATION 2.10                5.26                    
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: TEACHING 7.02                
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: STUDENT DAY 7.02                
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: TEACHING 7.02                
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: STUDENT TIME 7.02                
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: TEACHING 7.02                
56418834 9/27/2024 KLEINE, TAMARA A MILG: TEACHING 7.02                42.12                  
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 5.64                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 1.74                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 3.04                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 8.01                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 3.46                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 5.64                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 3.17                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 7.67                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 11.86              
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 3.74                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 8.77                
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 21.10              
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 13.77              
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 12.74              
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 17.48              
56418835 9/27/2024 LANDIS, TRICIA L MILG: HCA SUPPORT 5.03                132.86                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: MILEAGE TO PAIMS 114.90            
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MILG: MILEAGE TO PAIMS 49.25              
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: WED LUNCH PANERA 6.16                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: WED LUNCH PANERA 2.63                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: WED DINNER BROTHERS 12.27              
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: WED DINNER BROTHERS 5.25                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: THURSDAY DINNER 13.90              
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: THURSDAY DINNER 5.94                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: FRIDAY LUNCH 15.77              
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J MEAL: FRIDAY LUNCH 6.74                
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: HYATT LODGING 173.22            
56418836 9/27/2024 LEISTER, TIMOTHY J LODG: HYATT LODGING 74.22              480.25                
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: SPEL TRAINING 23.56              
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: SPEL TRAINING 23.56              
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: TRAINING 7.97                
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: TRAINING 2.45                
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: TRAINING 5.90                
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: TRAINING 24.02              
56418837 9/27/2024 LENTZ, KRISTIN E MILG: MEETING 23.56              111.02                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.83                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.76                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: HOME OFFICE 0.20                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 0.70                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.56                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.71                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: HOME OFFICE 5.36                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.08                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.13                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.42                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.74                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.91                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.99                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.69                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.92                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.71                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.06                
56418838 9/27/2024 LEWIS, DEBRA L MILG: IEP MEETING 10.22              83.99                  
56418839 9/27/2024 LOOSE, KRISTEN A MILG: TO SWANK 15.78              15.78                  
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.53                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.14                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.58                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.12                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.03                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.18                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.04                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.14                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.05                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.84                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.46                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.43                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.19                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.84                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.46                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.17                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.61                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.15                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 4.61                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.15                

Page 111 of 116
Page 143 of 172



56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.62                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.04                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 13.18              
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 3.29                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.66                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.39                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 9.15                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.19                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.05                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.19                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.29                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.43                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.11                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 9.70                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.04                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.56                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 10.26              
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 2.02                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 8.06                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.28                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 0.07                
56418840 9/27/2024 LUTZ, REBECCA B MILG: ITINERANT SERVICES 1.05                154.35                
56418841 9/27/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE SUPP: PARKING GARAGE FEE 4.00                
56418841 9/27/2024 MCCONNELL, ALEXIS NICHOLLE SUPP: PARKING GARAGE FEE 4.00                8.00                    
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 1.83                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 1.83                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 5.40                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 4.05                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 0.82                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 1.83                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 1.83                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 2.12                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 2.11                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 5.40                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 0.82                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 5.16                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 2.92                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 2.16                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 3.05                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 3.43                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 6.93                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 2.40                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 3.12                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 5.04                
56418842 9/27/2024 MYERS, SCOTT MILG: PT 5.16                67.41                  
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.57                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.45                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 12.29              
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.88                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.62                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.85                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.62                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.88                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 12.30              
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.85                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.62                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.88                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.40                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.57                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.45                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 12.29              
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.88                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.62                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.45                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.57                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.40                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 12.30              
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.88                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 12.29              
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 7.62                
56418843 9/27/2024 NEUPAUER, EFTIHIA G MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.85                171.38                
56418844 9/27/2024 NORTON, LAURA E MILG: BUSINESS PARTNER ME 5.67                5.67                    
56418845 9/27/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: INCENTIVE WORK CREW 8.83                
56418845 9/27/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: INCENTIVE WORK CREW 18.86              
56418845 9/27/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: FOOD SAFETY PRESENT 19.69              
56418845 9/27/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: WORK CREW 8.83                
56418845 9/27/2024 PAPPALARDO, EMILY H MILG: TRAIN THE TRAINER 11.10              67.31                  
56418846 9/27/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: HOME VISIT TO CEC 9.07                
56418846 9/27/2024 PONCE-GARCIA, ANJULI E MILG: SCHOOL TO PHARMACY 1.80                10.87                  
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 0.08                
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: PAPERWORK 9.97                
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH A STUDENT 0.62                
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 12.84              
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: ATTEND IEP 17.71              

Page 112 of 116
Page 144 of 172



56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENT 2.15                
56418847 9/27/2024 PRITCHETT, JANET M MILG: TO TEACH STUDENTS 9.94                53.31                  
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 5.35                
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 0.77                
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 1.53                
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 1.15                
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 1.15                
56418848 9/27/2024 ROBINSON, J JONATHAN MILG: D/O PKG TO FLIP 5.34                15.29                  
56418849 9/27/2024 RUNGE, TIMOTHY J MEAL: MEAL 28.67              
56418849 9/27/2024 RUNGE, TIMOTHY J MEAL: MEALS 32.44              61.11                  
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: TO/FROM STATE COLLE 124.08            
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: LUNCH9.18 3.50                
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: LUNCH9.18 13.99              
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: DINNER9.18 3.04                
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: DINNER9.18 12.15              
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: 9.19LUNCH 1.26                
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MEAL: 9.19LUNCH 5.05                
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: HOTEL 24.74              
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH LODG: HOTEL 98.98              
56418850 9/27/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH MILG: TO/FROM STATE COLLE 31.02              317.81                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: CENTRAL MANOR 10.77              
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 8.62                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: JOHN BECK 1.73                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: MARTIC 9.39                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: HOME 9.89                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: CENTRAL MANOR 10.77              
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BUCHER 5.15                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: BONFIELD 4.55                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ROHRERSTOWN 2.18                
56418851 9/27/2024 STIEF, CAITLYN ELIZABETH MILG: ESHLEMAN 2.70                68.45                  
56418852 9/27/2024 SWARTWOOD, KELLY J MEAL: MEAL 35.28              
56418852 9/27/2024 SWARTWOOD, KELLY J MEAL: MEAL 41.71              
56418852 9/27/2024 SWARTWOOD, KELLY J MEAL: MEAL 35.28              
56418852 9/27/2024 SWARTWOOD, KELLY J MEAL: MEALS 23.88              
56418852 9/27/2024 SWARTWOOD, KELLY J MEAL: MEAL 40.94              177.09                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 2.00                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 1.82                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 16.41              
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 2.00                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 18.01              
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 2.18                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 19.66              
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 0.62                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 5.63                
56418853 9/27/2024 SWEITZER, JESSICA M MILG: THERAPY 18.01              86.34                  
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 18.92              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 1.84                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 18.92              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: IU13 PRESENTATION 17.39              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 6.69                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE VISIT 5.58                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 1.62                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 1.84                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE VISIT 3.90                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 18.92              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 18.92              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 2.73                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 13.39              
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 2.53                
56418854 9/27/2024 TOROK, JOANNE M MILG: WORK SITE 20.53              153.72                
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: STUDENT EVEN 8.80                
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: END OF DAY HOME 7.74                
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: WHEELCHVAN `and` SI 7.81                
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: WORK SITE DEVELOPME 3.74                
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: PROGRAM START UP 17.29              
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: FILLING VENDING MAC 15.35              
56418855 9/27/2024 UNTON, DOREEN A MILG: FILLING VENDING MAC 34.13              94.86                  
56418856 9/27/2024 VAN AULEN, HEATHER J MEAL: FOOD FOR OPENING DAY 73.96              
56418856 9/27/2024 VAN AULEN, HEATHER J MEAL: FOOD FOR OPENING DAY 109.12            
56418856 9/27/2024 VAN AULEN, HEATHER J MEAL: FOOD FOR OPENING DAY 10.98              
56418856 9/27/2024 VAN AULEN, HEATHER J MEAL: FOOD FOR OPENING DAY 159.96            354.02                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL 2N DOOR 13 5.72                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL 2N DOOR 13 1.64                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL 2N DOOR 13 0.82                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL 2N DOOR 13 8.17                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOO PHONE ` 2.67                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOO PHONE ` 0.76                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOO PHONE ` 0.38                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOO PHONE ` 3.86                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PECURMANT TRAINING 9.93                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PECURMANT TRAINING 2.83                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PECURMANT TRAINING 1.41                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: PECURMANT TRAINING 14.23              

Page 113 of 116
Page 145 of 172



56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL CLOCKS AND 4.96                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL CLOCKS AND 1.41                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL CLOCKS AND 0.70                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: INSTALL CLOCKS AND 7.13                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: FIX CLOCK VOLUMES 1.80                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: FIX CLOCK VOLUMES 0.50                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: FIX CLOCK VOLUMES 0.24                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: FIX CLOCK VOLUMES 2.62                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOOT PHONES 3.59                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOOT PHONES 1.01                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOOT PHONES 0.50                
56418857 9/27/2024 WAGNER, JEREMY PAUL MILG: TROUBLESHOOT PHONES 5.22                82.10                  
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.23                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.11                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.08                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.81                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.25                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 6.30                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.08                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.23                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.17                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.01                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.49                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.01                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.17                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 1.17                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.23                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.11                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.49                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 4.81                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.11                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.35                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.25                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 5.08                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 3.01                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.82                
56418858 9/27/2024 WAGNER, MEGAN MILG: STUDENT VISIT 2.33                105.80                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: COMMUTE 5.02                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 10.72              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: CLASSROOM CONSULT 7.89                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: CLASSROOM 4.55                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 6.57                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: COMMUTE 4.49                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH SERVICE OVER 10.24              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 3.99                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 1.10                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: OFFICE 8.54                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH SESSION 8.92                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: CLASSROOM CONSULT (2.03)              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: CLASSROOM CONSULT 5.11                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: CLASSROOM CONSULT 6.63                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH SESSIONS (2.20)              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: OFFICE 12.28              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH SERVICE OVER 15.40              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH SESSION 3.17                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 12.80              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 5.01                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: COMMUTE 5.36                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 1.10                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: COMMUTE 3.98                
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 15.40              
56418859 9/27/2024 WALLIS, CAROLINE WARRELL MILG: SPEECH OVER THE BRE 12.80              166.84                
56418860 9/27/2024 WARDROP, NATALIE CHRISTINE DUES: STATE LICENSE 65.00              65.00                  
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.81                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONUSLT 6.17                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.87                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 2.72                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.07                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.99                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.87                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 15.75              
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 8.38                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 10.75              
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 9.55                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 7.07                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 9.84                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 2.60                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 2.60                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 8.38                

Page 114 of 116
Page 146 of 172



56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.99                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 4.56                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 9.55                
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 14.13              
56418861 9/27/2024 WEBER, MALLORY ELIZABETH MILG: BCBA CONSULT 16.77              163.42                
56418862 9/27/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: MILAGE 19.81              
56418862 9/27/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: MILAGE 18.14              
56418862 9/27/2024 WEBSTER, CHRISTINE M MILG: MILAGE 18.14              56.09                  
56418863 9/27/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: SMOKETOWN 18.14              
56418863 9/27/2024 WILEY, KELLY ANN MILG: TRAVEL QE TO SMOKET 18.14              36.28                  
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 13.46              
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 0.81                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 13.46              
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 2.64                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 2.85                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 1.18                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 3.02                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 2.37                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 6.73                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 1.31                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: TREATMENT 6.22                
56418864 9/27/2024 WILVER, KAYLA R MILG: COLLABORATION MEETI 13.46              67.51                  
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 2.23                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 6.33                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 11.59              
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 5.74                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 3.47                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 2.75                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 3.26                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 8.45                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 8.46                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 2.03                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 13.37              
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 6.56                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 12.36              
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 7.13                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 6.99                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 6.49                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 7.04                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 1.84                
56418865 9/27/2024 ZIMMERMAN, ANNE P MILG: OT 7.05                123.14                
TUITION 9/30/2024 ASHTON-LUCKEY, JULIET R 1,215.00         1,215.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 BAKER, JODI L 427.50            427.50                
TUITION 9/13/2024 BALDWIN, KATELYN E 475.00            475.00                
TUITION 9/30/2024 BENNETCH, STEPHANIE IRENE 2,220.00         2,220.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 BENNETT, BARBARA J 1,000.00         1,000.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 BENNETT, ELEANOR KYRI 1,620.00         1,620.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 BRENNAN, KATRINA SUE 427.50            427.50                
TUITION 9/30/2024 BUSHONG, JULIE C 1,476.00         1,476.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 CHRISTENSEN, BETH FAYE 1,852.50         1,852.50             
TUITION 9/13/2024 CIUTA, RACHEL SUSAN 741.75            741.75                
TUITION 9/13/2024 COLE, AMANDA G 427.50            427.50                
TUITION 9/30/2024 COLE, AMANDA G 855.00            855.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 CORRIGAN, ASHLEY T 2,520.00         2,520.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 COUGHLIN, CHERI L 1,980.00         1,980.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 DEVINE, ALLYSA WENRICH 890.00            890.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 DRAKELY, KATHLEEN MARY 475.00            475.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 DUNCAN, KAITLYN N 1,548.00         1,548.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 EMS-BRUMBACH, JOAN ANNE 3,549.00         3,549.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 ENGEBRETSON, JEFFREY P 855.00            855.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 FERNANDES, ANDREIA S 2,964.00         2,964.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 FINK, MELANIE M 5,172.00         5,172.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 GEORGE, JENNIFER L 2,205.00         2,205.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 GERNERT, JENNI LEE 855.00            855.00                
TUITION 9/30/2024 HEINSEY, CARRIE J 525.00            525.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 HERSHEY, OLYA N 2,586.00         2,586.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 HORTING, ANNE CATHERINE 56.84              56.84                  
TUITION 9/30/2024 HYNUM, CHRISTOPHER R 420.00            420.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 JACOBS, ELIZABETH J 4,518.00         4,518.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 KNISELY, JESSICA T 2,520.00         2,520.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 LASPINA, MARIA R 2,403.00         2,403.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 LYNCH, KIERRA ALEXIS 1,790.00         1,790.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 MENTZER, JENNIFER LYNN 427.50            427.50                
TUITION 9/30/2024 MILLER, NICOLE M 1,488.30         1,488.30             
TUITION 9/13/2024 MYER, MELISSA A 6,192.00         6,192.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 NICARRY, KALI LYNN 3,825.00         3,825.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 RHYNES, MELISSA K 1,585.00         1,585.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 RIVERA, ERIKA M 1,767.00         1,767.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 SCHREIBER, MARCELLA K 2,994.00         2,994.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 SEIGER, ALYSSA M 2,034.00         2,034.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 SMITH, ERIN L 795.00            795.00                
TUITION 9/30/2024 SMITH, MEGAN ELIZABETH 1,620.00         1,620.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 SPANGENBERG, KELLY REBECKA 427.00            427.00                
TUITION 9/30/2024 SPATZ, JENNIFER I 1,562.80         1,562.80             

Page 115 of 116
Page 147 of 172



TUITION 9/30/2024 STANGL, ERIN NICOLE CAM 1,320.00         1,320.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 STEPHENS, MICHELLE LEE 580.00            580.00                
TUITION 9/13/2024 STIGELMAN, AMY NICOLE KUN 1,497.00         1,497.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 STREETS, TARA J 1,632.00         1,632.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 VAN ARMAN, GRETA B 3,264.00         3,264.00             
TUITION 9/30/2024 WELK, LARA E 2,403.00         2,403.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 WISE, LAUREN E 2,430.00         2,430.00             
TUITION 9/13/2024 WIXON, TABATHA JOY 2,130.00         2,130.00             

16,382,465.09$  

Page 116 of 116
Page 148 of 172



BUSINESS SERVICES 
 

Agenda – October 9, 2024 

Request approval of the following Business Services Items: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Business Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements 
as presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 149 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 1

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. Business 

(PaTTAN)
020 PATTAN PROFESSIONAL Federal RICCOMINI, PAUL J 1/15/25-3/15/25 Not to exceed 

$25,000.00 
Professional Development To provide professional development 

sessions at each of the PaTTAN 
locations and to produce self-training 
video presentations for use by 
professional staff.

Sole Source

Business, EDO, and PaTTAN Contracts
BUSINESS SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 2

Page 150 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 1

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Source Subrecipient Term Cost Scope Explanation
1. Business 001 ADMIN AND 

MGMT SERVICES
Federal DRUG & ALCOHOL 

REHAB SERVICES INC
8/30/24-9/30/25 $76,644.00 Title I, Part D services to 

eligible youth
To provide educational support 
services to youth eligible for Title I, 
Part D - Neglected & Delinquent Funds 
- at Prospect Grove High School.

Business, EDO, and PaTTAN Contracts
Subrecipient Contracts

BUSINESS SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 2

Page 151 of 172



EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES 
 

Agenda – October 9, 2024 

Request approval of the following Early Childhood and Special Education 
Services Items: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Early Childhood and Special Education Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient 
agreements as presented in the accompanying Exhibit.)  

 
 

 

Page 152 of 172



 
Month: OCTOBER

1 Count: 2

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. ECSES 005 EARLY 

LEARNERS
PROFESSIONAL 
(Amendment)

Federal LIVING STRONG 
CONSULTING LLC

7/1/24-6/30/25 Not to exceed 
$20,000.00 

Coach for the Early Head 
Start and ELECT Programs

Amendment of contract C2456302 
originally approved 8/14/2024 for 
$15,000.00. This revision increases the 
contract by $5,000.00 to provide 
additional coaching and resources for 
a revised contract total of $20,000.00.

Sole Source

2. ECSES 005 EARLY 
LEARNERS

EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Federal TEACHING 
STRATEGIES LLC

8/22/24-11/15/24 Not to exceed 
$16,082.00 

Teaching Strategies, LLC 
Professional Development 
and Training

Amendment of contract C2456082 
originally approved on 6/3/2024 for 
$9,487.50. The revision increases the 
original contract by $6,595.00 for a 
new total of $16,082.50. The revision 
provides professional development in 
the area of early literacy.

Sole Source

ECSES Contracts

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 2

Page 153 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 10

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Name Type Term Revenue Service Provided Explanation
1. ECSES 011 SPECIAL 

EDUCATION 
CLASSROOM 
SERVICES

ELIZABETHTOWN AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $3,865,583.48 Special Education Services - IU13 
District Consortium

To provide special education services to 
eligible school-age children attending 
classrooms in Lancaster County at the 
request of member school districts.

2. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

EASTERN LANCASTER 
COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $224,775.00 

3. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

ELIZABETHTOWN AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $74,925.00 

4. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
LANCASTER

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $449,550.00 

5. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

EASTERN YORK SCHOOL 
DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $2,233.31 

6. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

ELIZABETHTOWN AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $152,350.00 

7. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
LANCASTER

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $69,250.00 

8. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

TULPEHOCKEN AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $20,099.81 

9. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

ELIZABETHTOWN AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $214,675.00 

10. ECSES 012 ITINERANT 
SOLUTIONS

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
LANCASTER

Customer/Revenue 7/1/24-6/30/25 $69,250.00 

To furnish speech and language therapists to 
provide evaluation/consultation/treatment 
services as requested by the school district.

Special Education Services - Speech 
and Language Itinerant Services

ECSES Contracts
Marketplace Activities

To furnish Job Trainers to coordinate and 
monitor the student job training needs as 
requested by the school district.

Special Education Services - Job 
Training

To furnish occupational/physical therapists 
to provide 
evaluation/consultation/treatment services 
as requested by the school district.

Special Education Services – 
Itinerant Occupational and Physical 
Therapy

EARLY CHILDHOOD AND SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 2

Page 154 of 172



INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 

Agenda – October 9, 2024 

Request approval of the following Instructional Services/Technology Services Items: 

A. Contracts. (Reference Instructional Services/Technology Services Exhibit A.) 
 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements 
as presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 

Page 155 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 5

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. IS 007 STUDENT 

SERVICES
EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Federal EPHRATA AREA 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

10/1/24-9/30/25 $11,531.00 IU13 Title III Consortium 
Reimbursement

Amendment of original contract for 
Title III. The original contract was zero 
dollars and was provided to Ephrata 
to opt into the Title III Program. This 
revision is to provide Ephrata as part 
of the TITLE III Consortium the 
amount of 11,531.00 to be used to 
purchase materials that are 
supplemental to core ELD instruction.

Sole Source

2. IS 007 STUDENT 
SERVICES

EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Federal PENN MANOR 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

10/1/24-9/30/25 $17,460.00 IU13 Title III Consortium 
Reimbursement

Amendment of original contract for 
Title III. The original contract was zero 
dollars and was provided to Penn 
Manor to opt into the Title III 
Program. This revision is to provide 
Penn Manor as part of the TITLE III 
Consortium the amount of 
$17,460.00. $16,195.00 are to be used 
to purchase materials that are 
supplemental to core ELD instruction. 
$1,265.00 are to be used for 
Immigrant materials.

Sole Source

3. IS 024 
EDUCATIONAL 
TECHNOLOGY

EXTERNAL Local TUCKER, CAITLIN RICE 6/17/25-6/17/25 $14,000.00 Full-Day Training on Student 
Centered Learning

Dr. Catlin Tucker will provide a full-day 
training on student-centered learning 
practices with a focus on the station 
rotation framework for educators and 
administrators as well as phone and 
email support prior to the 
engagement.

Sole Source

4. IS 024 
EDUCATIONAL 
TECHNOLOGY

EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Local ZOOM VIDEO 
COMMUNICATIONS 
INC

7/8/24-7/7/25 Not to exceed 
$30,041.37 

Zoom Video Conferencing 
Accounts

Amendment of C2456123 originally 
approved on 6/26/2024. This revision 
adds $4,041.37 to the contract for a 
revised contract total of $30,041.37. 
The purpose of this amendment is to 
add additional Zoom licenses.

Sole Source

IS and TS Contracts

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 3

Page 156 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 5

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement

IS and TS Contracts

5. TS 013 
OPERATIONS 
AND 
INFRASTRUCTU
RE

EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Local MARCO HOLDINGS 
LLC

10/26/21-10/25/25 $11,106.80 Additional shredding location 
and bins

Amendment of original contract 
C2122302 (new C2456228) approved 
9/9/21 and amended on 10/4/2021 
and 9/14/2023 to add two new 
shredding collection bins at Northern 
Education Center. The revision adds 
an additional $600.00 to the contract 
for a new contract total of $11,106.80.

Sole Source

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 3

Page 157 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 1

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Name Type Term Amount Service Provided Explanation
1. IS 007 STUDENT 

SERVICES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF 
LANCASTER

Customer/Revenue 9/1/24-8/31/25 $18,276.16 Nonpublic Title IIA Services To provide Title IIA professional 
development services in accordance with 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) nonpublic 
requirements. The school district and IU13 
agree to use the Title IIA funds for 
professional development in the nonpublic 
schools. The funds will be used to serve the 
private school teachers and administrators.

IS and TS Contracts
Marketplace Activities

INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 3

Page 158 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES 
 

Agenda – October 9, 2024 

Request approval of the following Human Resources Services Items: 
 
A. Contracts. (Reference Human Resources Services Exhibit A) 

 
(Purpose: To approve contracts, marketplace contracts, and/or subrecipient agreements 
as presented in the accompanying Exhibit.) 
 

B. Personnel Actions as presented in Human Resources Services Exhibit B. 
 
(Purpose: To approve Resignations, Retirements, Terminations, Employment, Leaves of 
Absence, and/or Change of Position/Status/Salary.) 
 

    
  

  

  
 
 

Page 159 of 172



Board Month: OCTOBER
1 Count: 2

No. Dept. SBU/SSU Contract Type Source Contractor Term Cost Scope Explanation Procurement
1. HRS 018 INT SVC 

FUNDS-EMP BEN
EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Local ACAP HEALTH 
CONSULTING LLC

11/1/22-4/30/25 $78,300.00 Wellness program mobile app 
for IU13 staff

Amendment of C2123412 originally 
approved 11/09/2022 and amended 
on 3/27/2024.This revision extends the 
term date from October 31, 2024 to a 
new term date of April 30, 2025, for an 
additional $13,500.00. The revised 
contract amount is $78,300.00.

Sole Source

2. HRS 018 INT SVC 
FUNDS-EMP BEN

EXTERNAL 
(Amendment)

Local CAREATC 10/18/18-10/18/25 $1,500,000.00 Medical provider for IU13 on-
site/near-site health centers

Amendment to C2349158 originally 
approved 08/08/18 and amendment 
on 12/11/19, 6/16/21, 10/13/2021,  
8/10/2022, 10/12/2022, 8/9/2023 and 
09/25/2024. This amendment adds an 
additional $1,500,000 for an additional 
period of 10/13/2024 to 10/12/2025.

RFP# 178-038

HRS Contracts

HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 1

Page 160 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: RESIGNATION

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date Reason
1 MELISSA                                 ADAMS                                   COORDINATOR - ONLINE 

LEARNING SERVICES                    
IS 10/07/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 

EMPLOYMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

2 STEPHANIE                               BOYER                                   PART-TIME SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                                

HRS 09/26/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 
EMPLOYMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

3 ELIANNA                                 CLARK                                   PARAEDUCATOR                                              AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 10/10/2024 PERSONAL REASONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
4 DESPINA                                 COLON                                   PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                              AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/06/2024 PERSONAL REASONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
5 TRACEY GARRETT TEACHER OF SPECIAL 

EDUCATION
EARLY INTERVENTION ECSES 09/24/2024 PERSONAL REASONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

6 JESICA                                  MAHONEY                                 HEALTH CARE ASSISTANT                                     CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 09/13/2024 PERSONAL REASONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

7 JENNIFER OCHNER SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL HRS 08/30/2024 PERSONAL REASONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

8 KRISTINE                                ROATEN                                  SEC SPECIAL EDUCATION                                     CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 10/25/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 
EMPLOYMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

9 PHOEBE                                  WATSON                                  PARAEDUCATOR                                              AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/25/2024 ACCEPTED ALTERNATE 
EMPLOYMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 161 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: TERMINATION

# First Name Last Name Program Position Dept. Effective Date Reason
1 HUSSAIN                                 ALTUFAYLI                               PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship
2 ANDY                                    DO                                      PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship
3 HENRY                                   FRIEDRICHS                              PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship
4 MICHAEL                                 LUU                                     PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship
5 ENZO                                    NEWCOMER                                PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship
6 AVA                                     OBERRENDER                              PART-TIME CAREER PATHWAYS INTERN                                    TS 08/09/2024 Completion of internship

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 162 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: RETIREMENT

RETIREMENT:
# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date

1 MARIAH                                  HERSHEY                                 PARAEDUCATOR                                              AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 06/05/2025

EARLY RETIREMENT
# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date

2 ANGELA                                  HUDSON                                  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR                               NON-PUBLIC                    IS 09/20/2024
3 SHARON PEREZ TEACHER OF SPEECH CORR EARLY INTERVENTION ECSES 10/01/2024

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 163 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: EMPLOYMENT

# First Name Last Name Position Program Department Effective Date Salary Step Days of Service Reason

1 JACOB                                   ALCANTARA                               SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 09/16/2024 $115.00 /day 185 New - Program Need

2 JULIA                                   AUBERZINSKY                             SUB-SHORT TERM TEACHER - 
SPEECH                    

EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 10/14/2024 $357.22 /day M/01 190 Filling Vacancy

3 KAYLA                                   CALDERWOO
D                              

SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 10/07/2024 $115.00 /day 185 New - Program Need

4 BRIANA                                  COLLINS                                 PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT             

ECSES 10/07/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

5 AMY                                     DOMBACH                                 SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 09/16/2024 $115.00 /day 185 New - Program Need

6 KAYLA                                   FORNEY                                  PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 09/30/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Filling Vacancy

7 TALITA                                  HALL                                    SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 09/30/2024 $115.00 /day New - Program Need

8 MELISSA                                 HERSHEY                                 PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 111 Filling Vacancy

9 NICOLE                                  IRISH                                   EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANT 
II                                     

PATTAN 11/18/2024 $112,000.00 260 Filling Vacancy

10 BROOKE                                  KABAKJIAN                               SHORT-TERM SUB TEACHER - 
SPEECH                   

EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 09/23/2024 $357.22 /day M/01 190 Filling Vacancy

11 LAUREN                                  KACHONIK                                SUB SEC ASGN 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                     

HRS 09/10/2024 $117.85 /day Secondary 
Assignment

12 AMY                                     KIRST                                   PARAEDUCATOR                                      CNTR BASED 
EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 09/30/2024 $20.28 /hour 06 185 Filling Vacancy

13 SARA                                    LIBHART                                 PARAEDUCATOR                                      AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/30/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

14 ERIN                                    O'CONNELL                               TEACHER OF SPECIAL ED 
FLOATER                     

EARLY 
INTERVENTION            

ECSES 10/07/2024 $63,050.00 B/01 190 Filling Vacancy

15 WHITNEY PACKARD SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 09/23/2024 $115.00 /day New - Program Need

16 ISABELLE                                PEACHEY                                 PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 10/07/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 New - Program Need

17 KAYLA                                   POTTLE                                  TEACHER OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION                      

AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 11/11/2024 $71,566.00 B+15/06 190 Filling Vacancy

18 AMBER                                   REAM                                    PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  CNTR BASED 
EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Pequea 
Valley SD

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 164 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: EMPLOYMENT

19 JILLIAN                                 RIVERA                                  PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  MULTIPLE 
DISABILITIES 
SUPPORT 

ECSES 09/23/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by ELCO 
SD

20 MICHELLE                                ROHRER                                  NON PUB SCHOOLS 
CONSULTANT                        

NON-PUBLIC                    IS 12/09/2024 $96,249.00 DOCT/11 195 New - Program Need

21 NANCI ROSENSTEEL SUB DAILY JOB TRAINER HRS 09/23/2024 $125.00 /day New - Program Need

22 DAVID                                   SCHREFFLER                              PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  CNTR BASED 
EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 10/14/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by 
Hempfield SD

23 JAMES                                   SHERMAN                                 SUB DAILY PROFESSIONAL 
and PARA                   

HRS 09/11/2024 $135.00 /day New - Program Need

24 JENNIFER                                YIENGST                                 PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  MULTIPLE 
DISABILITIES 
SUPPORT 

ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 185 Requested by 
Cornwall-Lebanon SD

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 165 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: CHANGE OF POSITION, STATUS, OR SALARY

CHANGE OF POSITION:
# First Name Last Name FROM - Position Program Department TO-Position Program Department Effective Date Salary Step Days of 

Service
Reason

1 KRISTEN                                 AUSTIN                                  PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                            AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES SUB DAILY 
PARAPROFESSIONAL                        

HRS 09/30/2024 $115.00 /day New - Program Need

2 HOLLY                                   FAHNESTOCK                              PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 185 Filling Vacancy

3 HANNAH                                  FREDERICK                               PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                            CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES PARAEDUCATOR                                      CNTR BASED EMOTIONAL 
SUPPORT  

ECSES 08/12/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 185 Filling Vacancy

4 MELISSA                                 GIENIEC                                 JOB TRAINER                                                 JOB TRAINING SERVICES         ECSES ASSISTANT SOCIAL WORKER                           ELECT GRANT PROGRAM           ECSES 10/09/2024 $23.52 /hour 03 185 New - Program Need
5 TRACI                                   GRAHAM                                  SEC SPECIAL EDUCATION                                       ECSES TEACHER OF SPECIAL 

EDUCATION                      
EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 09/30/2024 $86,550.00 M+15/13 190 Filling Vacancy

6 KARA HENNING TEACHER OF SPEECH CORR RELATED SERVICES ECSES SEC SPEECH CORRECTION RELATED SERVICES ECSES 08/12/2024 $92,711.00 M/16 195 Filling Vacancy
7 VANESSA                                 HOPKINS                                 PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR                                      EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.88 /hour 03 185 Requested by Donegal SD
8 LAUREN                                  KACHONIK                                SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL                                                                HRS   PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 09/09/2024 $18.13 /hour 01 185 Requested by Manheim 

Central SD

9 EMILY                                   LAWS                                    TECH SUPPORT & TRAINING                                                                   BS    COLLABORATIVE SVCS 
COORDINATOR                    

BS 09/30/2024 $66,373.00 260 New - Program Need

10 BRITTANY                                LEESE                                   SUB DAILY PARAPROFESSIONAL                                                                HRS   PARAEDUCATOR                                      AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/23/2024 $18.51 /hour 02 185 Filling Vacancy

11 EMILY                                   MARKS                                   COMM ED ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR                        COMMUNITY EDUCATION           IS    PART-TIME COMM ED LEAD 
INSTRUCTOR                           

COMMUNITY EDUCATION           IS 09/23/2024 $25.14 /hour New - Program Need

12 KERI                                    MARTINEZ                                PARAEDUCATOR                                                AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES BEHAVIOR SUPPORT 
ASSISTANT                        

EMOTIONAL SUPPORT             ECSES 10/07/2024 $27.51 /hour 10 185 Filling Vacancy

13 JOHN                                    ROSE                                    SC SPEECH CORRECTION                                        EARLY INTERVENTION            ECSES EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANT II                        PATTAN 10/28/2024 $94,300.00 260 Filling Vacancy

14 JENNIFER                                SNADER                                  PART-TIME PARAEDUCATOR 1:1                                  AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES PARAEDUCATOR                                      AUTISTIC SUPPORT              ECSES 09/16/2024 $18.88 /hour 03 185 Filling Vacancy

15 ROBERT WITMER SUB - SHORT-TERM PROF ECSES SUB DAILY PROFESSIONAL 
AND PARA

HRS 09/16/2024 $135.00 /day Completion of assignment

CHANGE OF STATUS OR SALARY:
# First Name Last Name FROM - Position Program Department TO-Position Program Department Effective Date Salary Step Days of 

Service
Reason

16 JANET JACCINOR HEAD START HEALTH SPECIALIST HEAD START ECSES ECSES 07/23/2024 $27.42 /hour 260 Change in day count 
approved at June Board 
meeting

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 166 of 172



HUMAN RESOURCES SERVICES AGENDA
PERSONNEL ITEMS: LEAVE OF ABSENCE

# First Name Last Name Position Program Dept. Effective Date Reason
1 00010375 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 09/23/2024 PSERS Special Sick Leave
2 00013208 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 10/01/2024 PSERS Special Sick Leave
3 00002006 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 10/08/2024 Requesting unpaid, non-FMLA leave for 22 calendar 

days

4 00012394 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 09/16/2024 Requesting unpaid, non-FMLA leave of absence for 
226.5 calendar days

5 00010375 SES, SPECIAL EDUC SERVICES 12/04/2024 Requesting unpaid, non-FMLA leave for 240 calendar 
days

HRS Exhibit B - October 9, 2024 Page 167 of 172



NEW BUSINESS 

 

Exhibit A – October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 1 

Request election of the following positions for the Pennsylvania School Boards Association 
(PSBA): 

A. PSBA Leadership Positions. 

(Purpose: Annual PSBA Officer Elections: Each member entity will have one vote for 
each officer. This will require boards of the various school entities to come to a 
consensus on each candidate and cast their vote electronically during the open voting 
period.  
 
The following Slate of Candidates was provided by PSBA. Additional details on the 
candidates are available (Reference New Business Exhibit A) 

• 2025 President-Elect (one-year term) 

Sabrina Backer*, Franklin Area School District 

• 2025 Vice President (one-year term) 

Matt Vannoy*, Sharon City School District 

• 2025-2027 PSBA Eastern Zone Representative (three-year term) 

Holly Arnold*, Tunkhannock Area School District 

 
*Any slated candidate that demonstrates exceptional leadership at the local and state 
level shall be considered for “endorsement” by the Nominating Committee and the 
determination shall be noted on the slate of candidates. (PSBA Bylaws, Section 300 – 
Policy 303).) 

B. PSBA Insurance Trustees. 

(Purpose: Member entities are asked to vote for open trustee positions on the PSBA 
Insurance board. PSBA Insurance provides complimentary travel/accident insurance to 
all school directors from member school entities while on official school board business. 
As such, all member entities are considered participants in PSBA Insurance programs 
and are eligible to vote. Trustee (term ends Dec. 31, 2027) – Includes three candidates 
(three-year term). Choose up to three candidates for a three-year term. 
 
The following Slate of Candidates was provided by PSBA. Additional details on the 
process and candidates are available (Reference New Business Exhibit A) 

• Nathan G. Mains 
• Richard Frerichs 
• William S. LaCoff) 

 

 

 

Page 168 of 172

https://www.psba.org/mike-faccinetto/


PSBA Leadership Positions up for Election 
*Any slated candidate that demonstrates exceptional leadership at the local and state level shall be considered for “endorsement” by
the Nominating Committee and the determination shall be noted on the slate of candidates. (PSBA Bylaws, Section 300 – Policy 302)

2025 President-Elect (one-year term) 
Sabrina Backer*, Franklin Area School District 
My name is Sabrina Backer and it is an honor to be a candidate for President-Elect of the Pennsylvania School Boards 
Association. My journey with PSBA has been both fulfilling and enlightening, starting as a Co-Sectional Advisor on the 
Governing Board, advancing to Treasurer, and now serving as Vice President. Each role has deepened my commitment 
to the mission of PSBA and our collective goal of advancing public education excellence across Pennsylvania.
My extensive experience on the Pennsylvania School Safety Institute Advisory Board and Chair of the Platform 
Committee has equipped me with a thorough understanding of the critical issues facing schools today. Additionally, 
my role as a trustee on the Pennsylvania School District Liquid Asset Fund Board and my participation in the PCCD 
School Safety and Security Committee have provided me with a broad perspective on the financial and safety 
challenges that our schools encounter. 
Since 2014, I have proudly served on the Board of Directors for the Franklin Area School District and I have served as 
President for the past three years. This tenure has taught me the importance of community engagement, 
transparency, and unwavering dedication to the welfare of our students and educators. 
As President-Elect, I pledge to bring my comprehensive experience and steadfast dedication to furthering public 
education and PSBA’s mission. Together, we can continue to advocate for safe, equitable high-quality education for all 
students across the Commonwealth. Your support is invaluable, and I am eager to work collaboratively to make a 
lasting impression. 
Thank you for considering me for this esteemed position. Let’s continue to look for a brighter future for our schools 
and communities. 

2025 Vice President (one-year term) 
Matt Vannoy*, Sharon City School District 
Hi, my name is Matt Vannoy and I am a school director for the Sharon City School District (Mercer Co.) and serve on the 
Finance, Buildings and Grounds and Budget Committee. I am also a member of the PSBA Governing Board and the 
PSBA Western 1 Sectional Advisor. Professionally, I am a Principal in the Conneaut School District (Crawford Co.) and 
have also been a Social Studies Teacher, Athletic Director and Assistant Principal in the Farrell Area School District, 
Moniteau School District and Sharon City School District. I am a member of the PIAA District 10 Committee, PIAA Cross 
Country Steering Committee, the Slippery Rock University Alumni Association Board of Directors, several boards 
under the ARC of Mercer County umbrella and several other local boards.  In 2018, I was a recipient of the SRU Alumni 
Association’s Distinguished Recent Alumni Award as well as the Mercer County Chambers of Commerce 40 Under 40 
award. I graduated Summa Cum Laude from Slippery Rock University in 2009 and earned my M.Ed and 
Superintendent’s Letter of Eligibility from Westminster College. Serving on the PSBA Governing Board has been a 
highlight of my career and I look forward to continuing to serve PSBA as the Vice President of the Governing Board and 
working with the staff and PSBA members across the state to advocate for public education. I have enjoyed my time as 
a Sectional Advisor and the interactions that it brings with school directors in my area. I look forward to working with 
PSBA to advocate for cyber charter reform, mental health supports for schools, increased education funding and other 
areas that will benefit school districts. I appreciate your support. Thank you.

NEW BUSINESS

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 1 of 4

Page 169 of 172

https://www.psba.org/allison-mathis-president-elect/
https://www.psba.org/sabrina-backer-vice-president/


2025-2027 PSBA Eastern Zone Representative (three-year term) (Only Eastern Sections vote) 

Holly Arnold*, Tunkhannock Area School District 
Hello, and thank you for taking the time to check out this video. My name is Holly Arnold, and I am the 
endorsed candidate on your ballot for the position of Eastern Zone Representative on the PSBA Governing 
Board for the 2025 - 2027 term. 
I live in Tunhkannock in Wyoming County and have served on the board of the Tunkhannock Area School 
District since 2015 and as president since 2021. I work as an Environmental Scientist and state-licensed 
operator for GHD Group, a global engineering and consulting firm. My husband and I share our blended 
family with four children ages 17 to 27, one grandchild with another on the way and three doodle dogs. 
A children’s joke goes, “If I had 8 apples in one hand and 10 oranges in the other, what would I have?” The 
answer? “Big Hands.” 
This makes me think of those first years as a school board director and the expectation that you will make 
very real and important decisions about things you may have had no experience with in your life. Yet here 
you are, voting on things with the same authority as eight other people at the table with you on many 
subjects at every meeting. Big Hands, indeed. 
It was that experience that led to my appreciation and gratitude for the Pennsylvania School Boards 
Association. My involvement with PSBA started right away with new board member training, before it was 
required, and an appointment as PSBA liaison for the Tunkhannock Area School Board. I attended 
trainings and meetings online and in person, attended the conference, and let my voice be heard as a 
voting member of the Delegate Assembly, which was quite an experience. PSBA offered a shopping cart 
full of resources to help carry the load of being a well-informed school board member. It was a relief to 
know that I had something to lean into besides just what I could fit in my theoretical “big hands”. 
Through this engagement, I got to know the people at PSBA and was asked to serve on the Platform 
Committee and then the Bylaws Committee. Eventually, I was asked to be involved as a Sectional Advisor 
for section E1 and ultimately applied to be appointed as the Eastern Zone Representative on the Governing 
Board when the previous member was unable to finish this term. 
Why should you vote for me? The best answer is that I come to this role with no ulterior motive or personal 
aspiration and no political interest. I want to be involved with PSBA simply because I have experienced 
firsthand the value provided to school board directors across the state and seen behind the curtain that this 
organization is true to its mission. In my service as a school board director, every vote and decision I have 
made is in the light of what is best for our students, staff, and community. I don’t believe there is a place for 
politics in education, and I have seen that same dedication in not only the words but also the acts of the 
PSBA. Should I be elected to continue my service on the PSBA Governing Board, I can assure you that I 
would not compromise in doing what is best to assist school board directors in serving students, staff, and 
communities. I’ll fulfill my commitment with integrity, respect, and fidelity. 
Thanks again for taking the time to view this video and for considering me to continue in the role of Eastern 
Zone Representative. 

NEW BUSINESS

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 4

Page 170 of 172

https://www.psba.org/karen-beck-pooley-treasurer/


PSBA Insurance Trustees 

Member entities also are asked to vote for open trustee positions on the PSBA Insurance board. PSBA Insurance 
provides complimentary travel/accident insurance to all school directors from member school entities while on 
official school board business. As such, all member entities are considered participants in PSBA Insurance programs 
and are eligible to vote. 

Trustee (term ends Dec. 31, 2027) – Includes three candidates (three-year term) 
Choose up to three candidates for a three-year term.  

Nathan G. Mains 

Richard Frerichs 

William S. LaCoff 

NEW BUSINESS

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 4

Page 171 of 172

https://www.psba.org/mike-faccinetto/


School Board Secretaries Forum 

(Only school board secretaries may nominate and vote for the forum officers.) 

Forum Steering Committee (term ends Dec. 31, 2026) – (two-year term) 
Choose up to two individuals for a two-year term 

Betsy Gates, Dauphin County Technical School 
I have been with Dauphin County Technical School for 4 years. My time at DCTS started in the Student Services office. 
During that time, I was asked to be the back up School Board Secretary. I was then promoted to the Administrative 
Assistant in the Director's Office as well as Board Secretary. I am so thankful that my journey brought me to DCTS and 
to the SBS group! I have enjoyed being a part of the SBS Steering Committee to date, and, and I hope to continue 
doing so!

 Mary Dougherty, Montgomery County Intermediate Unit 23 
Mary Dougherty has been a school board secretary for over 21 years in both the school district and intermediate unit 
settings. She served as a school board secretary and executive assistant to the superintendent for 10 years at the 
Hatboro-Horsham School District in Montgomery County. She expanded her role to school board secretary and 
executive assistant to the executive director and assistant executive director of the Montgomery County Intermediate 
Unit in 2013. The Montgomery County Intermediate Unit is governed by a 21-member board of directors composed of 
representatives from each of the 21 component school districts in Montgomery County. Career highlights focus on 
excellence in communication, customer service, project management and event planning in addition to board 
secretary responsibilities. 

NEW BUSINESS

Exhibit A - October 9, 2024 
Page 4 of 4

Page 172 of 172

https://www.psba.org/betsy-gates/
https://www.psba.org/jaimelynn-zimerofsky/

	00 Cover
	01 Agenda
	02 September 11 2024 - Board Minutes
	03 245 Treasurers report Current
	04 EXP RPT OCT 2024 Dated 8-31-24 Run 9-25-24
	05 202410 24-25 Program Budget Reconciliation Oct 2024
	05a Oct 2024 - Board Check Register Detail
	06 Business Services Board Agenda October 2024
	06a Business Services - Exhibit A - Contracts

	07 ECSES 10.09.2024 Agenda
	07a Early Childhood and Special Education Services - Exhibit A - Contracts

	08 IS-TS Department Agenda 10.9.2024
	08a Instructional Services and Technology Services - Exhibit A - Contracts

	9 HRS Agenda 10.09.2024
	9a Human Resources Services - Exhibit A - Contracts
	9b HRS Agenda - Personnel 10.09.2024


	10 New Business Exhibit A - PSBA Elections
	10a New Business Exhibit A - PSBA Elections Slate 2024-25 - E1,E3,E4




